
 

City of Capitola Agenda 
   
  

 

Mayor: Stephanie Harlan 
Vice Mayor: Sam Storey 
Council Members: Ed Bottorff 
 Dennis Norton 
 Michael Termini 
Treasurer: Christine McBroom 
  

 

 
CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2013  
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
420 CAPITOLA AVENUE, CAPITOLA, CA  95010 

 
CLOSED SESSION – 6:30 PM 
CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 

An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made in the 
City Hall Council Chambers prior to the Closed Session.  Members of the public may, at this 
time, address the City Council on closed session items only.  There will be a report of any final 
decisions in City Council Chambers during the City Council's Open Session Meeting. 

 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Govt. Code §54957.6) 
  Negotiator: Lisa Murphy, Administrative Services Director 

Employee Organizations: Capitola Police Captains 
 

1 ,------------1 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING - Thursday, October 10, 2013 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – 7:00 PM 
All matters listed on the Regular Meeting of the Capitola City Council Agenda shall be 
considered as Public Hearings. 

 
1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Council Members Dennis Norton, Sam Storey, Ed Bottorff, Michael Termini and Mayor 
Stephanie Harlan 

 
2. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 
3. ADDITIONAL MATERIALS 

Additional information submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet. 
 
4. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Oral Communications allows time for members of the Public to address the City Council on any 
item not on the Agenda.  Presentations will be limited to three minutes per speaker.   Individuals 
may not speak more than once during Oral Communications.  All speakers must address the 
entire legislative body and will not be permitted to engage in dialogue. All speakers are 
requested to print their name on the sign-in sheet located at the podium so that their name may 
be accurately recorded in the minutes.  A MAXIMUM of 30 MINUTES is set aside for Oral 
Communications at this time. 

 
6. CITY COUNCIL / CITY TREASURER / STAFF COMMENTS 

City Council Members/City Treasurer/Staff may comment on matters of a general nature or 
identify issues for staff response or future council consideration. 

 
7. BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES APPOINTMENTS 
 
8. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All items listed in the “Consent Calendar” will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below.  
There will be no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Council votes on the 
action unless members of the public or the City Council request specific items to be discussed 
for separate review.  Items pulled for separate discussion will be considered following General 
Government. 
 
Note that all Ordinances which appear on the public agenda shall be determined to have been 
read by title and further reading waived. 

 
 A. Consider approving the City Council Minutes of the September 26, 2013, Regular City 

Council Meeting. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve Minutes. 

 
 B. Receive Planning Commission Action Minutes for the Regular Meeting of October 3, 

2013. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Receive Minutes. 

 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING - Thursday, October 10, 2013 
 
 
 C. Receive the Fourth Quarter Preliminary Budget Reports and Third Quarter Sales Tax 

Report. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Receive reports. 

 
 D. Consider an Administrative Policy to implement the In-Lieu Parking Fee Program. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve Administrative Policy. 

 
 E. Consider accepting a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of $6,928, and amending 

the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 General Fund Operating Budget by increasing both revenues 
and expenditures by $6,928. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve budget amendment. 

 
9. GENERAL GOVERNMENT / PUBLIC HEARINGS 

General Government items are intended to provide an opportunity for public discussion of each 
item listed.  The following procedure is followed for each General Government item:  1) Staff 
explanation; 2) Council questions; 3) Public comment; 4) Council deliberation; 5) Decision. 

 
 A. Report from Teresa Landers, Director of Santa Cruz Public Libraries, regarding the 

Santa Cruz Public Libraries Facilities Master Plan. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Receive report. 

 
 B. Consider an Ordinance amending Chapter 13.02 of the Capitola Municipal Code 

pertaining to Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements [1st Reading]. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Introduce Ordinance. 

 
 C. Consider a Resolution of the City of Capitola accepting the transfer of the Rispin 

Property to the City of Capitola and terminating a Purchase Agreement. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Adopt Resolution. 

 
 D. Consider a request for staffing adjustments in the Community Development, Finance, 

and Police Departments. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve request and budget amendment. 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Adjourn to the next Regular Meeting of the City Council on Thursday, October 24, 2013, at    

7:00 PM, in the City Hall Council Chambers, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California. 

 
Note:  Any person seeking to challenge a City Council decision made as a result of a proceeding in which, by law, 
a hearing is required to be given, evidence is required to be taken, and the discretion in the determination of facts is 
vested in the City Council, shall be required to commence that court action within ninety (90) days following the 
date on which the decision becomes final as provided in Code of Civil Procedure §1094.6.  Please refer to code of 
Civil Procedure §1094.6 to determine how to calculate when a decision becomes “final.”  Please be advised that in 
most instances the decision become “final” upon the City Council’s announcement of its decision at the completion 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING - Thursday, October 10, 2013 
 
of the public hearing.  Failure to comply with this 90-day rule will preclude any person from challenging the City 
Council decision in court. 
 
Notice regarding City Council:  The Capitola City Council meets on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of each month at 
7:00 p.m. (or in no event earlier than 6:00 p.m.), in the City Hall Council Chambers located at 420 Capitola Avenue, 
Capitola. 
 
Agenda and Agenda Packet Materials:  The City Council Agenda and the complete agenda packet are available 
on the Internet at the City’s website:  www.ci.capitola.ca.us.  Agendas are also available at the Capitola Post Office 
located at 826 Bay Avenue, Capitola. 
 
Agenda Document Review:  The complete agenda packet is available at City Hall and at the Capitola Branch 
Library, 2005 Wharf Road, Capitola, on the Monday prior to the Thursday meeting.  Need more information?   
Contact the City Clerk’s office at 831-475-7300. 
 
Agenda Materials Distributed after Distribution of the Agenda Packet:  Pursuant to Government Code 
§54957.5, materials related to an agenda item submitted after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection at the Reception Office at City Hall, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California, during normal 
business hours. 
 
Americans with Disabilities Act:  Disability-related aids or services are available to enable persons with a 
disability to participate in this meeting consistent with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Assisted 
listening devices are available for individuals with hearing impairments at the meeting in the City Council 
Chambers.  Should you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting due to a disability, please 
contact the City Clerk’s office at least 24-hours in advance of the meeting at 831-475-7300.  In an effort to 
accommodate individuals with environmental sensitivities, attendees are requested to refrain from wearing 
perfumes and other scented products. 
 
Televised Meetings:  City Council meetings are cablecast “Live” on Charter Communications Cable TV Channel 8 
and are recorded to be replayed at 12:00 Noon on the Saturday following the meetings on Community Television of 
Santa Cruz County (Charter Channel 71 and Comcast Channel 25).  Meetings are streamed “Live” on the City’s 
website at www.ci.capitola.ca.us by clicking on the Home Page link “View Capitola Meeting Live On-Line.”  
Archived meetings can be viewed from the website at anytime. 
 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10,2013 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 
SEPTEMBER 26, 2013, REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the subject minutes as submitted. 

DISCUSSION: Attached for City Council review and approval are the minutes of the 
subject meeting. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. September 26, 2013, Regular City Council Meeting minutes 

Report Prepared By: Susan Sneddon, CMC 
City Clerk 

Revi~wed and Fo4d 
By City Manager~ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\20 13 Agenda Reports\10 10 13\8.A. CC Minutes staffreport.docx -1-

Item #: 8.A. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10,2013 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 
SEPTEMBER 26, 2013, REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the subject minutes as submitted. 

DISCUSSION: Attached for City Council review and approval are the minutes of the 
subject meeting. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. September 26, 2013, Regular City Council Meeting minutes 

Report Prepared By: Susan Sneddon, CMC 
City Clerk 

Revi~wed and Fo4d 
By City Manager~ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\20 13 Agenda Reports\10 10 13\8.A. CC Minutes staffreport.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-2-



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING ACTION SUMMARY 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2013 

CALL TO ORDER 

CLOSED SESSION - 6:45 PM 
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 

Mayor Harlan called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM 
discussed in Closed Session, as follows: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (G 
Negotiator: Lisa Murphy, Administrative S . 
Employee Organizations: Capitola Po c.erJ3a~HaIl1S 

The City Council recessed at 6:45 PM to t ... . ~H·.·····.· .. i •. '. 

12443 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAPITciti"~Y~COUNCIL - 7:00 PM 

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF 
Council Members Dennis No ichael Termini and Mayor 
Stephanie Harlan 

2. PRESENTATIONS 
A. 

B. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Treasurer. [120-20] 

stated that the Council received a status report from 
~erVlCieS· .. wm9ct()r Murphy, City's labor negotiator, regarding labor 

a Police Captains; there was no reportable action. 

Marilyn Garrett, local resident, stated she opposes wireless radiation. 

Sharon Sheris, Monterey Bay Electric Vehicle Alliance, stated that in Santa Cruz, 
on September 29th from Noon - 4 PM at the Staff of Life parking lot, there will be 
a large display area where you will have the opportunity to view many different 
types of electric vehicles. 

-3-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING ACTION SUMMARY 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2013 

CALL TO ORDER 

CLOSED SESSION - 6:45 PM 
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 

Mayor Harlan called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM 
discussed in Closed Session, as follows: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (G 
Negotiator: Lisa Murphy, Administrative S . 
Employee Organizations: Capitola Po c.erJ3a~HaIl1S 

The City Council recessed at 6:45 PM to t ... . ~H·.·····.· .. i •. '. 

12443 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAPITciti"~Y~COUNCIL - 7:00 PM 

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF 
Council Members Dennis No ichael Termini and Mayor 
Stephanie Harlan 

2. PRESENTATIONS 
A. 

B. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Treasurer. [120-20] 

stated that the Council received a status report from 
~erVlCieS· .. wm9ct()r Murphy, City's labor negotiator, regarding labor 

a Police Captains; there was no reportable action. 

Marilyn Garrett, local resident, stated she opposes wireless radiation. 

Sharon Sheris, Monterey Bay Electric Vehicle Alliance, stated that in Santa Cruz, 
on September 29th from Noon - 4 PM at the Staff of Life parking lot, there will be 
a large display area where you will have the opportunity to view many different 
types of electric vehicles. 



12444 CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Thursday, September 26,2013 

7. CITY COUNCIL I CITY TREASURER I STAFF COMMENTS 

Council Member Storey stated that the City will receive $15,000 towards a 
ZeroMotorcycle (electric motorcycle) as a result of Assembly Bill 2766 Emission 
Reduction Grant Program. 

City Manager Goldstein stated that the City received the Government Finance 
Officers Association Award for Excellence for the City's Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report. He reported that the City's overall revenues for Fiscal Year 
2012/2013 exceeded expenditures by approximately in the amount of $600,000. 

Community Development Director Grunow provide / ':t!t~date on the Monarch 
Cove Expansion Project. 

Public Works Director Jesberg announced th~Jf~ 
Cove Parking Lot will begin on October 7, 2O;:1~~. 

City Clerk Sneddon announced ope· Finance Advisory 
Committee and the Santa Cruz HazaJ;, .:~ . .ommission. 

Mayor Harlan stated that she a!t~ti~ed the t"~013 Leaguedf' if@rnia Cities 
Annual Conference Annual Confer~:C':!"' . w, rted on futur ends for sa:e 
tax receipts. 

8. BOARDS, COMMISSIONS ANQ COMMITTEES 

9. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Marilyn Garrett, local resia§rit;t$i~t~clher oppo~l 0 Item 9.C. regarding the 
Art & Cultural Commission's\rnobilelg· ., lion prg; am. 

ACTION Council Mp.J1)p:,t T '. . econded by Council Member 

A. 

the foll0V(U1g Conseu 7 Calet:Jdar .items: 9.A.; 9.B.; 9.C.; 
was pass?~~ unanimously. 

-,--', ".£±,±-

the City Co\ .. uicil Minutes of the September 12, 2013, 

B.(' Appt6~~tpf C 
Augusf2U~P13; 
2013; Sepr ber 6, 

Register Reports dated July 19, 2013; July 26, 2013; 
2013; August 16, 2013; August 23,2013; August 30, 

; and September 13,2013. [300-10] 

C. '~eceive Re . on the Art & Cultural Commission's mobile application program 
lapP). [1010-",;.,,"] 

--- --'-_ '_~_-:';__ __ _ _ _ i~~1t/ 

D. Corrslq~t9'uthorizing the Police Department to purchase evidence lockers for the 
propeftY;>'iimd evidence room; and amend the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 State 
SupplE§'mental Law Enforcement Services Fund (SLESF) Budget to authorize 
additional expenditures of $23,000 from the unassigned fund balance. [370-40] 

10. GENERAL GOVERNMENT I PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Discussion regarding the re-establishment of the City's Commission on the 
Environment. [430-05] 

City Clerk Sneddon presented this item. 

Kristin Sullivan, City's Commission on the Environment (CaE) Chair, provided 
the proposed restructuring plan for the CaE. She recommended that four (4) 

-4-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf

12444 CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Thursday, September 26,2013 

7. CITY COUNCIL I CITY TREASURER I STAFF COMMENTS 

Council Member Storey stated that the City will receive $15,000 towards a 
ZeroMotorcycle (electric motorcycle) as a result of Assembly Bill 2766 Emission 
Reduction Grant Program. 

City Manager Goldstein stated that the City received the Government Finance 
Officers Association Award for Excellence for the City's Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report. He reported that the City's overall revenues for Fiscal Year 
2012/2013 exceeded expenditures by approximately in the amount of $600,000. 

Community Development Director Grunow provide / ':t!t~date on the Monarch 
Cove Expansion Project. 

Public Works Director Jesberg announced th~Jf~ 
Cove Parking Lot will begin on October 7, 2O;:1~~. 

City Clerk Sneddon announced ope· Finance Advisory 
Committee and the Santa Cruz HazaJ;, .:~ . .ommission. 

Mayor Harlan stated that she a!t~ti~ed the t"~013 Leaguedf' if@rnia Cities 
Annual Conference Annual Confer~:C':!"' . w, rted on futur ends for sa:e 
tax receipts. 

8. BOARDS, COMMISSIONS ANQ COMMITTEES 

9. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Marilyn Garrett, local resia§rit;t$i~t~clher oppo~l 0 Item 9.C. regarding the 
Art & Cultural Commission's\rnobilelg· ., lion prg; am. 

ACTION Council Mp.J1)p:,t T '. . econded by Council Member 

A. 

the foll0V(U1g Conseu 7 Calet:Jdar .items: 9.A.; 9.B.; 9.C.; 
was pass?~~ unanimously. 

-,--', ".£±,±-

the City Co\ .. uicil Minutes of the September 12, 2013, 

B.(' Appt6~~tpf C 
Augusf2U~P13; 
2013; Sepr ber 6, 

Register Reports dated July 19, 2013; July 26, 2013; 
2013; August 16, 2013; August 23,2013; August 30, 

; and September 13,2013. [300-10] 

C. '~eceive Re . on the Art & Cultural Commission's mobile application program 
lapP). [1010-",;.,,"] 

--- --'-_ '_~_-:';__ __ _ _ _ i~~1t/ 

D. Corrslq~t9'uthorizing the Police Department to purchase evidence lockers for the 
propeftY;>'iimd evidence room; and amend the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 State 
SupplE§'mental Law Enforcement Services Fund (SLESF) Budget to authorize 
additional expenditures of $23,000 from the unassigned fund balance. [370-40] 

10. GENERAL GOVERNMENT I PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Discussion regarding the re-establishment of the City's Commission on the 
Environment. [430-05] 

City Clerk Sneddon presented this item. 

Kristin Sullivan, City's Commission on the Environment (CaE) Chair, provided 
the proposed restructuring plan for the CaE. She recommended that four (4) 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Thursday, September 26, 2013 12445 

ACTION 

B. 

ACTION 

ACTION 

D. 

COE members be appointed by the City Council, and one appointee from the 
City Council; she suggested that the COE meet once a month and working 
subcommittees meet every other month. 

The following provided support for re-establishing the COE: 

Ana Maria Rebelo, Santa Cruz County Sustainability Coordinator 

Sharon Sheris, former member of Santa Cruz County COE 

Elisabeth Russell, AMBAG Special Projects Manager 

Tiffany Wise West, former City COE member 

Elida Erickson, UCSC Sustainability Prog 

Amy Forest, City resident 

Motion made by Council Member Termi 
Norton, to approve reconstituting 
Environment (CaE); staff to meet V\(itl,l 
discuss how the CaE is to b~iJ;j~stt!J red; 
consideration of a Resolution co Irming the re-establ 
The motion was passed unanirgQ ':> 

by Council Member 
ommission on the 

COE Chair, to 
agendize the 

of the CaE. 

,# "{v" 

Receive report on traffic mitigation optIOQ§> r~~rR'1\venue. [ ... ..,L'-... " 
%::' 

Police Chief Escalante 

Motion' made by Cou 
Termini, to approve the 
Avenue; approval of a F 
funds frqmj4',the, Equin ..... ""n .. 

measur~§~~th~;11.botion 
Mew~~'r~,; Stor~~;ilBottOrf, 
Member'NQrton. ABSENT: No 

, -~, 2_ -'_"_:-.... 

rey, se'qQoCled by Council Member 
poy~ered speed signs for Park 

get amendment to utilize 
Reserve for traffic calming 

following vote: AYES: Council 
and Mayor Harlan. NOES: Council 

AIN: None. 

iorr+(~9~rdi~1th&(,Qlty!s Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for Fiscal 
f,ihthJ:Qugh FiscafVear 2017/2018. [330-20] 

irecto'r...J~Sberg presented this item. 

gested that the City replace the lawn in front of City Hall with 
plants to reduce water use (Public Works Director Jesberg 

bring back an estimated cost). 

e by Council Member Termini, seconded by Council Member 
nl'1',nn"","n approve City's Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for Fiscal 

3/2014 through Fiscal Year 2017/2018. The motion was passed 
unanimously. 

Consider an Ordinance amending Section 10.36.055(b) of the Capitola Municipal 
Code pertaining to meter rates accepting the Coastal Commission's 
modifications [1st Reading]. [470-30/740-30] 

Community Development Director Grunow introduced this item. 

-5-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf
CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Thursday, September 26, 2013 12445 

ACTION 

B. 

ACTION 

ACTION 

D. 

COE members be appointed by the City Council, and one appointee from the 
City Council; she suggested that the COE meet once a month and working 
subcommittees meet every other month. 

The following provided support for re-establishing the COE: 

Ana Maria Rebelo, Santa Cruz County Sustainability Coordinator 

Sharon Sheris, former member of Santa Cruz County COE 

Elisabeth Russell, AMBAG Special Projects Manager 

Tiffany Wise West, former City COE member 

Elida Erickson, UCSC Sustainability Prog 

Amy Forest, City resident 

Motion made by Council Member Termi 
Norton, to approve reconstituting 
Environment (CaE); staff to meet V\(itl,l 
discuss how the CaE is to b~iJ;j~stt!J red; 
consideration of a Resolution co Irming the re-establ 
The motion was passed unanirgQ ':> 

by Council Member 
ommission on the 

COE Chair, to 
agendize the 

of the CaE. 

,# "{v" 

Receive report on traffic mitigation optIOQ§> r~~rR'1\venue. [ ... ..,L'-... " 
%::' 

Police Chief Escalante 

Motion' made by Cou 
Termini, to approve the 
Avenue; approval of a F 
funds frqmj4',the, Equin ..... ""n .. 

measur~§~~th~;11.botion 
Mew~~'r~,; Stor~~;ilBottOrf, 
Member'NQrton. ABSENT: No 

, -~, 2_ -'_"_:-.... 

rey, se'qQoCled by Council Member 
poy~ered speed signs for Park 

get amendment to utilize 
Reserve for traffic calming 

following vote: AYES: Council 
and Mayor Harlan. NOES: Council 

AIN: None. 

iorr+(~9~rdi~1th&(,Qlty!s Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for Fiscal 
f,ihthJ:Qugh FiscafVear 2017/2018. [330-20] 

irecto'r...J~Sberg presented this item. 

gested that the City replace the lawn in front of City Hall with 
plants to reduce water use (Public Works Director Jesberg 

bring back an estimated cost). 

e by Council Member Termini, seconded by Council Member 
nl'1',nn"","n approve City's Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for Fiscal 

3/2014 through Fiscal Year 2017/2018. The motion was passed 
unanimously. 

Consider an Ordinance amending Section 10.36.055(b) of the Capitola Municipal 
Code pertaining to meter rates accepting the Coastal Commission's 
modifications [1st Reading]. [470-30/740-30] 

Community Development Director Grunow introduced this item. 



12446 CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Thursday, September 26,2013 

ACTION 

E. 

ACTION 

Nels Westman, Capitola Traffic and Parking Commissioner, stated his reasoning 
for opposing the proposed Ordinance pertaining to parking meter rates. 

Motion made by Council Member Termini, seconded by Council Member 
Storey, to continue this item to the October 24, 2014, City Council meeting, 
to allow additional time for staff to obtain more information. The motion 
was passed unanimously. 

Consider an In-Lieu Parking Fee Program. [470-40] 

Community Development Director Grunow introduced this item. 

Nels Westman, Capitola Traffic and Parking Com r, stated his reasoning 
for opposing the proposed In-Lieu Parking Fee P 

The Council directed staff to return to the 
amended Administrative Policy which Ii 
with valet service and to base parti 
parking structure at the time of appli,..~tlit·fj"fcc" 

Motion made by Council Mem 
Member Sam Storey, to 
implement the In-Lieu Parking 
unanimously. 

Council meeting with an 
ligibility to large hotels 

estimated cost of a 

Council 
Policy to 

was passed 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Harlan adjourned the m 
Council on Thursday, October 10, 
420 Capitola Avenu~,,f;{9pitola, Ca 

/,. 

,.-,----,-
./" 

ATTEST: 

ular Meeting of the City 
City Hall Council Chambers, 

Stephanie Harlan, Mayor 

-6-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf

12446 CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Thursday, September 26,2013 

ACTION 

E. 

ACTION 

Nels Westman, Capitola Traffic and Parking Commissioner, stated his reasoning 
for opposing the proposed Ordinance pertaining to parking meter rates. 

Motion made by Council Member Termini, seconded by Council Member 
Storey, to continue this item to the October 24, 2014, City Council meeting, 
to allow additional time for staff to obtain more information. The motion 
was passed unanimously. 

Consider an In-Lieu Parking Fee Program. [470-40] 

Community Development Director Grunow introduced this item. 

Nels Westman, Capitola Traffic and Parking Com r, stated his reasoning 
for opposing the proposed In-Lieu Parking Fee P 

The Council directed staff to return to the 
amended Administrative Policy which Ii 
with valet service and to base parti 
parking structure at the time of appli,..~tlit·fj"fcc" 

Motion made by Council Mem 
Member Sam Storey, to 
implement the In-Lieu Parking 
unanimously. 

Council meeting with an 
ligibility to large hotels 

estimated cost of a 

Council 
Policy to 

was passed 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Harlan adjourned the m 
Council on Thursday, October 10, 
420 Capitola Avenu~,,f;{9pitola, Ca 

/,. 

,.-,----,-
./" 

ATTEST: 

ular Meeting of the City 
City Hall Council Chambers, 

Stephanie Harlan, Mayor 



ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES 
CAPITOLA PLANNING COMMISSION 

THURSDAY, OCT. 3,2013 
7 P.M. CAPITOLA COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioners: Gayle Ortiz and T J Welch, and Chairperson Mick Routh 
Absent: Commissioners Ron Graves and Linda Smith 

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Additions and Deletions to Agenda 

B. Public Comments 

C. Commission Comments 

D. Staff Comments 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Sept. 5, 2013, Regular Meeting Minutes 

ACTION: Approved 3-0 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. 812 Laurence Avenue #13-127 APN: 036-052-08 
Design Permit for a 306-square-foot addition to an existing Single Family Home in the 
R-1 (Single Family) Zoning District. 
Environmental Determination: Categorical Exemption 
Property Owner: Paul Pashby, filed: 9/10/13 
Representative: Ron Ragsdale 

ACTION: Approved 3-0 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. 1900 41 st Ave. #12-155 APN: 034-201-37 
Amendment to existing Conditional Use Permit to incorporate a bar use and allow live 
entertainment in the CC (Community Commercial) Zoning District. 
Environmental Determination: Categorical Exemption 
Property Owner: R. Deane 
Representative: Pedro Salazar, filed 11/21/2012 

ACTION: Denied 3-0 

-7-

Item #: 8.B. Minutes.pdf

ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES 
CAPITOLA PLANNING COMMISSION 

THURSDAY, OCT. 3,2013 
7 P.M. CAPITOLA COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioners: Gayle Ortiz and T J Welch, and Chairperson Mick Routh 
Absent: Commissioners Ron Graves and Linda Smith 

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Additions and Deletions to Agenda 

B. Public Comments 

C. Commission Comments 

D. Staff Comments 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Sept. 5, 2013, Regular Meeting Minutes 

ACTION: Approved 3-0 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. 812 Laurence Avenue #13-127 APN: 036-052-08 
Design Permit for a 306-square-foot addition to an existing Single Family Home in the 
R-1 (Single Family) Zoning District. 
Environmental Determination: Categorical Exemption 
Property Owner: Paul Pashby, filed: 9/10/13 
Representative: Ron Ragsdale 

ACTION: Approved 3-0 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. 1900 41 st Ave. #12-155 APN: 034-201-37 
Amendment to existing Conditional Use Permit to incorporate a bar use and allow live 
entertainment in the CC (Community Commercial) Zoning District. 
Environmental Determination: Categorical Exemption 
Property Owner: R. Deane 
Representative: Pedro Salazar, filed 11/21/2012 

ACTION: Denied 3-0 



CAPITOLA PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION SUMMARY - Thursday, Oct. 3, 2013 2 

B. 100 Central Avenue #11-136 APN:036-131-10 
Plan revisions to a previously approved design permit for a new two-story single-family 
dwelling in the R-1 (Single-Family Residence) Zoning District. 
Property Owner: Jill Caskey & Bruce Yoxsimer, filed 12/15/11 
Representative: Derek Van Alstine 

ACTION: Approved 3-0 

6. DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

7. COMMISSION COMMUNICATIONS 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
Adjourned at 7:37 p.m. to the next Planning Commission meeting Thursday, November 7, 2013, 
at 7 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California. 

-8-

Item #: 8.B. Minutes.pdf

CAPITOLA PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION SUMMARY - Thursday, Oct. 3, 2013 2 

B. 100 Central Avenue #11-136 APN:036-131-10 
Plan revisions to a previously approved design permit for a new two-story single-family 
dwelling in the R-1 (Single-Family Residence) Zoning District. 
Property Owner: Jill Caskey & Bruce Yoxsimer, filed 12/15/11 
Representative: Derek Van Alstine 

ACTION: Approved 3-0 

6. DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

7. COMMISSION COMMUNICATIONS 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
Adjourned at 7:37 p.m. to the next Planning Commission meeting Thursday, November 7, 2013, 
at 7 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California. 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORTS - FOURTH QUARTER PRELIMINARY 
BUDGET REPORTS AND THIRD QUARTER SALES TAX REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive the Fourth Quarter Preliminary Budget Report and Third 
Quarter Sales Tax Report. 

BACKGROUND: In February of 2012, Interim Finance Director Bill Statler, recommended a series 
of financial management improvements. One of these improvements included a recommendation 
to consolidate existing financial management reports into a more meaningful newsletter which 
would be posted to the City's website and distributed to Council "off-agenda." Staff implemented 
this practice; however during budgetary discussions, Council recommended placing the reports 
back on the agenda for informational purposes. The attached files include the Fourth Quarter 
Preliminary Budget Report and the Third Quarter Sales Tax Report. 

DISCUSSION: The City's quarterly financial reports are typically posted to the City's website in the 
last week of the month for the preceding quarter. Due to the year-end closing and reconciliation 
processes, the Fourth Quarter Budget Reports are typically delayed to provide the most accurate 
year-end information. The attached Fourth Quarter Preliminary Budget Report includes all 
revenues and expenditures received to date. Pending items are limited to additional reconciling 
entries, as well as analysis of the final sales tax amount which were received on September 25, 
2013 and accrued back to June 30, 2013. 

The Third Quarter Sales Tax Report includes revenues earned for the period from January to 
March 31, 2013. This report also includes two charts which compare Capitola's Third Quarter 
Bradley Burnes sales tax receipts to the City's benchmark cities; followed by a comparison to local, 
regional, and state sales tax performance. Due to the late September receipt of the Fourth Quarter 
sales tax payment and the comprehensive supporting data, the Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report 
will be available in late October. The preliminary annual sales tax results are presented in the 
attached Budget Report. 

Detailed information on both subjects can be found in the attached documents. 

FISCAL IMPACT: This action is administrative and should not result in a financial impact. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Fourth Quarter Preliminary Budget Report 
2. Third Quarter Sales Tax Report 

Report Prepared By: Tori Hannah 
Finance Director 

Reviewed and Fo 
by City Manager: +--\\-f.\-\ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\1O 10 13\8.D. Quarterly Financial Reports_StaffReport.docx 
-9-

Item #: 8.C. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORTS - FOURTH QUARTER PRELIMINARY 
BUDGET REPORTS AND THIRD QUARTER SALES TAX REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive the Fourth Quarter Preliminary Budget Report and Third 
Quarter Sales Tax Report. 

BACKGROUND: In February of 2012, Interim Finance Director Bill Statler, recommended a series 
of financial management improvements. One of these improvements included a recommendation 
to consolidate existing financial management reports into a more meaningful newsletter which 
would be posted to the City's website and distributed to Council "off-agenda." Staff implemented 
this practice; however during budgetary discussions, Council recommended placing the reports 
back on the agenda for informational purposes. The attached files include the Fourth Quarter 
Preliminary Budget Report and the Third Quarter Sales Tax Report. 

DISCUSSION: The City's quarterly financial reports are typically posted to the City's website in the 
last week of the month for the preceding quarter. Due to the year-end closing and reconciliation 
processes, the Fourth Quarter Budget Reports are typically delayed to provide the most accurate 
year-end information. The attached Fourth Quarter Preliminary Budget Report includes all 
revenues and expenditures received to date. Pending items are limited to additional reconciling 
entries, as well as analysis of the final sales tax amount which were received on September 25, 
2013 and accrued back to June 30, 2013. 

The Third Quarter Sales Tax Report includes revenues earned for the period from January to 
March 31, 2013. This report also includes two charts which compare Capitola's Third Quarter 
Bradley Burnes sales tax receipts to the City's benchmark cities; followed by a comparison to local, 
regional, and state sales tax performance. Due to the late September receipt of the Fourth Quarter 
sales tax payment and the comprehensive supporting data, the Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report 
will be available in late October. The preliminary annual sales tax results are presented in the 
attached Budget Report. 

Detailed information on both subjects can be found in the attached documents. 

FISCAL IMPACT: This action is administrative and should not result in a financial impact. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Fourth Quarter Preliminary Budget Report 
2. Third Quarter Sales Tax Report 

Report Prepared By: Tori Hannah 
Finance Director 

Reviewed and Fo 
by City Manager: +--\\-f.\-\ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\1O 10 13\8.D. Quarterly Financial Reports_StaffReport.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-10-



Overview: 

Budget Report 
FouFth Quarter - FY12113 

This report provides an estimate of the Fiscal Year 12/13 end ing balance. Due to timing of sales tax receipts and 
potential reconciling items, some of the charts may be updated prior to the preparation of financial statements. 
If there are significant variances prior to the completion of the annual financial statements, an updated report will 
be prepared. 

News and Information: 

• Pipe Failure Settlement 
After two years of working with the City's insurance provided to recover damages related to the Pacific 
Cove pipe failure, both parties agreed to a $1.35 million settlement. The distribution of the settlement 
proceeds are listed below: 

Item Amount Percent 

Debt Prepayment - Santa Cruz County Bank $500,000 37% 

Capital Improvement Projects 350,000 26% 

Reserves 295,000 22% 

Attorney Fees 205,000 15% 

• Fiscal Year 2013/14 Adopted Budget 
The Fiscal Year 2013/14 Adopted Budget has been posted to the City's Website. The document can be 
accessed through the following link: http://www.cityofcapitola.org/general/page/annual-budget .This 
Fiscal Yea r's budget includes updates on charts conta ined in the City's 2012 Benchmark Study, as well as 
an expanded statistical section . Benchmark information can be found in the Supplementary Information 
section, while the statistics are located in the Community Profile section. 

General Fund: 
The preliminary fiscal year-end numbers indicate that the General Fund revenues are performing 1% above the 
budgeted projections, while operating expenditures are trending at 97% of their estimated amounts. While there 
were variances within the projected revenue categories, the year-end surplus is primarily the result of increased 
Sales Tax and TOT performance; and significant salary and contract savings. Detailed information can be found in 
the subsequent sections. 

The following numbers represent the estimated year-end transactions. The net operating difference varies from 
the mid-year report due to timing, year-end carry forwards, and approved budget amendments. The table listed 
below includes mid-year transfers from fund balance: $350,000 t ransfer to reserves, $200,415 in Department of 
Finance "clawbacks" related to the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency. 

General Fund (1) I Amended Budget I YTD Transactions I Percent 

Revenues $ 14,148,054 $ 14,353,429 101% 

Expenditures $ 14,621,012 $ 14,184,481 97% 

Net Difference ($ 472,958) $ 168,948 97% 
(1) Includes extraordinary items and related expenditures. The Amended revenues and expenditures were adjusted for the full settlement value. 

-11-

Item #: 8.C. Attach 1.pdf

Overview: 

Budget Report 
Fourth Quarter - FY12713 

This report provides an estimate of the Fiscal Year 12/13 ending balance. Due to timing of sales tax receipts and 
potential reconciling items, some of the charts may be updated prior to the preparation of financial statements. 
If there are significant variances prior to the completion of the annual financial statements, an updated report will 
be prepared. 

News and Information: 

• Pipe Failure Settlement 
After two years of working with the City's insurance provided to recover damages related to the Pacific 
Cove pipe failure, both parties agreed to a $1.35 million settlement. The distribution of the settlement 
proceeds are listed below: 

Item Amount Percent 

Debt Prepayment - Santa Cruz County Bank $500,000 37% 

Capital Improvement Projects 350,000 26% 

Reserves 295,000 22% 

Attorney Fees 205,000 15% 

• Fiscal Year 2013/14 Adopted Budget 
The Fiscal Year 2013/14 Adopted Budget has been posted to the City's Website. The document can be 
accessed through the following link: http://www.cityofcapitola.org/general/page/annual-budget .This 
Fiscal Year's budget includes updates on charts contained in the City's 2012 Benchmark Study, as well as 
an expanded statistical section . Benchmark information can be found in the Supplementary Information 
section, while the statistics are located in the Community Profile section. 

General Fund: 
The preliminary fiscal year-end numbers indicate that the General Fund revenues are performing 1% above the 
budgeted projections, while operating expenditures are trending at 97% of their estimated amounts. While there 
were variances within the projected revenue categories, the year-end surplus is primarily the result of increased 
Sales Tax and TOT performance; and significant salary and contract savings. Detailed information can be found in 
the subsequent sections. 

The following numbers represent the estimated year-end transactions. The net operating difference varies from 
the mid-year report due to timing, year-end carry forwards, and approved budget amendments. The table listed 
below includes mid-year transfers from fund balance: $350,000 transfer to reserves, $200,415 in Department of 
Finance "clawbacks" related to the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency. 

General Fund (1) I Amended Budget I YTD Transactions I Percent 

Revenues $ 14,148,054 $ 14,353,429 101% 

Expenditures $ 14,621,012 $ 14,184,481 97% 

Net Difference ($ 472,958) $ 168,948 97% 
(1) Includes extraordinary Items and related expenditures. The Amended revenues and expenditures were adjusted for the full settlement value. 



An overview of the variances is provided in the following sections. 

Key Revenues: 

Revenue Amended Budget YTO Transactions % Used I Rec'd 

Taxes: 

Property Taxes $ 1,700,610 $ 1,714,696 101% 

Sales and Use Ta x 5,890,800 6,040,541 103% 

Document Tra nsfer Tax 35,000 63,340 181% 

Business License Tax 270,000 291,643 108% 

Fra nchise Tax 478,200 478,628 100% 

TOT Ta x 965,000 1,074,506 111% 

Total Taxes $ 9,339,610 $ 9,663,353 103% 

Other: 

Licenses and permits $ 144,800 $ 209,946 145% 
I ntergovernmenta I revenues 370,244 254,646 69% 
Cha rges for s ervi ces 1,906,800 1,862,023 98% 
Fines and forfeitures 707,000 688,272 97% 
Use of money & p.roperty 22,800 21,567 95% 
Other revenues 204,800 205,623 100% 
Other financing sources 103,000 99,000 96% 
Extraordinary Items 1,349,000 1,349,000 100% 

Other Revenues 4,808,444 4 ,690,076 98% 

Total Revenues $ 14,148,054 $ 14,353,429 101% 

Taxes: 
Due to timing of the timing of sales tax receipts in September, the YTD transactions include the reported Fourth 
Quarter sales tax revenues. Additional analysis of these receipts is still pending. During the first two quarters of 
FY 12/13, sales tax receipts increased by 3% or $50,000 over the original budget. As a result, the FY 12/13 
estimates were increased by approximately $121,000. The third quarter and anticipated fourth quarter receipts 
are anticipated to yield year-end revenues 
that are $150,000 greater than the 
Amended Budget. 

TOT revenues have increased as a result of 
general economic improvement, a one
time internal hotel adjustment of $48,300, 
and a local hotel's affiliation with a national 
chain. During the year, the budget was 
amended to increase TOT projections by 
$75,000 to reflect increased performance. 
The year-end results exceeded the updated 
amounts by approximately $100,000. If the 
one-time adjustment is excluded, the year
end results reflect a $114,000 or a 12.4% 
increase over the prior year. 

$400,000 

$350,000 

$300,000 

$250,000 

$200,000 

$150,000 

$100,000 

$50,000 

$0 

FY 12/13 

_ FYll/12 

..... FY10/11 

Quarterly TOT Analysis 
Fiscal Years 2010-2013 

:.. ~ .=' , .. _, /~-
- ./ .... "'" ~ ~ -~ .......,.. 

Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 

$289,285 $267,918 $157,592 $357,872 

$218,404 $216,090 $151,265 $315,604 

$176,330 $145,502 $85,752 $190,226 

-12-

Item #: 8.C. Attach 1.pdf

An overview of the variances is provided in the following sections. 

Key Revenues: 

Revenue Amended Budget VTO Transactions % Used I Rec'd 

Taxes: 

Property Taxes $ 1,700,610 $ 1,714,696 101% 

Sales and Use Tax 5,890,800 6 ,040,541 103% 

Document Tra nsfer Tax 35,000 63,340 181% 

Business License Tax 270,000 291,643 108% 

FranchiseTax 478,200 478,628 100% 

TOT Tax 965,000 1,074,506 111% 

Total Taxes $ 9,339,610 $ 9,663,353 103% 

Other: 

Licenses and permits $ 144,800 $ 209,946 145% 
I ntergovernmenta I revenues 370,244 254,646 69% 
Cha rges for s ervi ces 1,906,800 1,862,023 98% 
Fines and forfeitures 707,000 688,272 97% 
Use of money & p.roperty 22,800 21,567 95% 
Other revenues 204,800 205,623 100% 
Other financing sources 103,000 99,000 96% 
Extraordinary Items 1,349,000 1,349,000 100% 

Other Revenues 4,808,444 4,690,076 98% 

Total Revenues $ 14,148,054 $ 14,353,429 101% 

Taxes: 
Due to timing of the timing of sales tax receipts in September, the YTD transactions include the reported Fourth 
Quarter sales tax revenues. Additional analysis of these receipts is still pending. During the first two quarters of 
FY 12/13, sales tax receipts increased by 3% or $50,000 over the original budget. As a result, the FY 12/13 
estimates were increased by approximately $121,000. The third quarter and anticipated fourth quarter receipts 
are anticipated to yield year-end revenues 
that are $150,000 greater than the 
Amended Budget. 

TOT revenues have increased as a result of 
general economic improvement, a one
time internal hotel adjustment of $48,300, 
and a local hotel's affiliation with a national 
chain. During the year, the budget was 
amended to increase TOT projections by 
$75,000 to reflect increased performance. 
The year-end results exceeded the updated 
amounts by approximately $100,000. If the 
one-time adjustment is excluded, the year
end results reflect a $114,000 or a 12.4% 
increase over the prior year. 

$400,000 

$350,000 

$300,000 

$250,000 

$200,000 

$150,000 

$100,000 

$50,000 

$0 

FY 12/13 

- FYll/12 

~FY10/11 

Quarterly TOT Analysis 
Fiscal Years 2010-2013 

-"':..-m--
.-, .- .~ - .. -- ~/ - ./ ~ -.............. .. -""" --.--

Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 

$289,285 $267,918 $157,592 $357,872 

$218,404 $216,090 $151,265 $315,604 

$176,330 $145,502 $85,752 $190,226 



\ 
A chart comparing Three-year tax trend information is provided for reference: 

Three Year Tax Trends: Fourth Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

(in millions) 

/' 

7.00 
~.".., 

FY13 

6 .00 

5.00 

4.00 

3.00 
FYll _ FY12 _ FY13 ________________ _ 

2.00 

1.00 

0.00 

Sa les Tax Property Tax TOT Tax Othe r Tax 

Additional three-year revenue trend information is presented below: 

2.50 

2 .00 

1.50 

1.00 

0.50 

0 .00 

Three Year Other Revenue Trends: Fourth Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

Licenses and 
Permits 

(in millions) 
FY12 

FYll 

FY1? FY12 
FYll - FY13 - FYll --

Charges for 
Services 

Fines and 
Forfe itu re s 

Other 

Licenses and Permits - In FY 12/13, it appears this revenue category realized a reduction in revenues; however a 
large portion of this $120,000 decrease can be attributed to a $60,000 refund of prior year Building fees. If this 
refund actually occurred within the prior fiscal year, the two year revenues would be relatively similar. 

Charges for Services - In FY 11/12, the City received $250,000 in additional revenues related to assist with RDA 
dissolution costs. This resulted in a reduction in FY 12/13 revenues when compared to the prior year. The 
FY12/13 revenues were also lower due to the loss of $63,000 in Mobile Home Park Administrative Fees and a 
reduction of approximately $67,000 in recreation fees. The Recreation fee decrease was offset by a reduction in 
expenditures. 

-13-

Item #: 8.C. Attach 1.pdf

\ 

A chart comparing Three-year tax trend information is provided for reference: 

Three Year Tax Trends: Fourth Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

(in millions) 

FYll _ FY12 _ FY13 ________________ _ 

FYll FY12 FY13 

Property Tax TOT Tax Other Tax 

Additional three-year revenue trend information is presented below: 

2.50 

2 .00 

1.50 

1.00 

0.50 

0.00 

Three Year Other Revenue Trends: Fourth Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

Licenses and 

Permits 

(in millions) 
FY12 

FYll 

FYi? FY12 
FYll - FY13 - FYll --

Charges for 
Services 

Fines and 
Forfe itu re s 

Other 

FY13 

Licenses and Permits - In FY 12/13, it appears this revenue category realized a reduction in revenues; however a 
large portion of this $120,000 decrease can be attributed to a $60,000 refund of prior year Building fees. If this 
refund actually occurred within the prior fiscal year, the two year revenues would be relatively similar. 

Charges for Services - In FY 11/12, the City received $250,000 in additional revenues related to assist with RDA 
dissolution costs. This resulted in a reduction in FY 12/13 revenues when compared to the prior year. The 
FY12/13 revenues were also lower due to the loss of $63,000 in Mobile Home Park Administrative Fees and a 
reduction of approximately $67,000 in recreation fees. The Recreation fee decrease was offset by a reduction in 
expenditures. 



Other - Proceeds realized from a Property Tax Administration Fee and a disaster recovery settlement resulted in a 
$1.4 million increase, with an additional $100,000 realized f rom the sale of surplus property. This increase was 
offset by reductions in City/RDA loan interest of $152,000 and Pacific Cove Mobile Home rents of $130,000. 

Intergovernmental revenues which are also included in this category remained relatively constant. The $103,000 
difference between the year-end and budgeted amounts reflect unused grants fund that may be available for 
carryforward into the next fiscal year. 

Expenditures: 

Salaries - In FY12/13, approximately 97% of the salary budget was used. The City realized savings due to partial 
year vacancies within the Finance, Public Works, Community Development and Police Departments. An additional 
$76,000 in savings was realized due to reduced Police Department overtime. 

Contracts - In FY 12/13, the Police Department achieved $91,000 in contract savings related to State and County 
processing fees; grant-funded contracts; and maintenance and repair expenses. In addition, the Finance 
Department realized savings of $50,000 related to tax administrative fees, RDA dissolution expenses, and contract 
costs; while the Public Works and Community Development Departments realized savings of $20,000 and $16,000 
respectively. 

Expenditures by Category Amended Budget VTD Transactions % Used/ Rec'd 

Personnel $ 7,329,867 $ 7,124,420 97% 

Contract Services 2,917,622 2,741,33S 94% 

Training & Memberships 62,835 65,030 103% 

Supplies 521,263 476,041 91% 

Gra nts and Subs idies 249,561 248,633 100% 
Capita l Outl a y 10,842 - -

I nterna I Servi ce Fu nd Cha rges 940,373 940,373 100% 

Other Fi na nci ng Us es 2,588,649 2,588,649 100% 

Fund Totals: General Fund $ 14,621,012 $ 14,184,48 1 97% 

Expenditures By Department Amended Budget VTD Transactions % Used/ Rec'd 
City Counci I $ 126,401 $ 121,135 96% 

City Manager 771,725 793 ,373 103% 

Pe rs onnel 211,300 194,083 92 % 

City Attorney 569,187 585,036 103% 

Finance . 768,021 679,579 88% 

Community Gra nts 249,561 248,633 100% 

Publ i c Safety 5,848,699 5,600,648 96% 

Publ i c Works 2,017,315 1,945,931 96% 

Community Development & Building 534,064 503,402 94% 

Culture and Leis ure 936,090 924,010 99% 
Tra ns fers 2,588,649 2,588,649 100% 

Expenditure Tota I s $ 14,621,012 $ 14,184,480 97% 

-14-

Item #: 8.C. Attach 1.pdf

Other - Proceeds realized from a Property Tax Administration Fee and a disaster recovery settlement resulted in a 
$1.4 million increase, with an additional $100,000 realized from the sale of surplus property. This increase was 
offset by reductions in City/RDA loan interest of $152,000 and Pacific Cove Mobile Home rents of $130,000. 

Intergovernmental revenues which are also included in this category remained relatively constant. The $103,000 
difference between the year-end and budgeted amounts reflect unused grants fund that may be available for 
carryforward into the next fiscal year. 

Expenditures: 

Salaries - In FY12/13, approximately 97% of the salary budget was used. The City realized savings due to partial 
year vacancies within the Finance, Public Works, Community Development and Police Departments. An additional 
$76,000 in savings was realized due to reduced Police Department overtime. 

Contracts - In FY 12/13, the Police Department achieved $91,000 in contract savings related to State and County 
processing fees; grant-funded contracts; and maintenance and repair expenses. In addition, the Finance 
Department realized savings of $50,000 related to tax administrative fees, RDA dissolution expenses, and contract 
costs; while the Public Works and Community Development Departments realized savings of $20,000 and $16,000 
respectively. 

Expenditures by Category Amended Budget VTD Transactions % Used/ Rec'd 

Personnel $ 7,329,867 $ 7,124,420 97% 

Contract Services 2,917,622 2,741,335 94% 

Training & Memberships 62,835 65,030 103% 

Supplies 521,263 476,041 91% 

Grants and Subsidies 249,561 248,633 100% 

Capital Outlay 10,842 - -

I nterna I Servi ce Fu nd Cha rges 940,373 940,373 100% 

Other Fi na nci ng Us es 2,588,649 2,588,649 100% 

Fund Totals: General Fund $ 14,621,012 $ 14,184,481 97% 

Expenditures By Department Amended Budget VTD Transactions % Used/ Rec'd 

City Council $ 126,401 $ 121,135 96% 

City Manager 771,725 793,373 103% 

Personnel 211,300 194,083 92% 

City Attorney 569,187 585,036 103% 

Finance . 768,021 679,579 88% 

Community Grants 249,561 248,633 100% 

Publ i c Safety 5,848,699 5,600,648 96% 

Public Works 2,017,315 1,945,931 96% 

Community Development & Building 534,064 503,402 94% 

Culture and Leisure 936,090 924,010 99% 
Tra nsfers 2,588,649 2,588,649 100% 

Expenditure Tota I s $ 14,621,012 $ 14,184,480 97% 



Three year expenditure trend information by category is presented in the following chart. 

8 .00 

6.00 

4.00 

2 .00 

0.00 

Three Year Expenditure Trends: Fourth Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

(in millions) 

FYll FY12 - FY13 -----------------

Personnel 

FY13 

11--- FYll FY12 FY13 ---

Contract Services Supplies, Internal 
Service Funds, Other 

While most expenditures remained relatively constant, the amounts represented in the Other column increased 
by $1.76 million . This increase represented transfers to reserves, ClP funding, a $500,000 prepayment on the 
Pacific Cove Debt, and RDA dissolution expenditures. The additional reserve, debt payment, and CIP transfers 
were funded through the General Fund balance, insurance settlement proceeds, and Measure 0 revenues . 

-15-

Item #: 8.C. Attach 1.pdf

Three year expenditure trend information by category is presented in the following chart. 

8 .00 

6.00 

4.00 

2.00 

0.00 

Three Year Expenditure Trends: Fourth Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

(in millions) 

FYll FY12 - FY13 -----------------

Personnel 

FY13 

11--- FYll FY12 FY13 ---

Contract Services Supplies, Internal 
Service Funds, Other 

While most expenditures remained relatively constant, the amounts represented in the Other column increased 
by $1.76 million. This increase represented transfers to reserves, CIP funding, a $500,000 prepayment on the 

Pacific Cove Debt, and RDA dissolution expenditures. The additional reserve, debt payment, and CIP transfers 
were funded through the General Fund balance, insurance settlement proceeds, and Measure 0 revenues. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-16-



Third Quarter Sales Tax Report 

Sales tax revenue for fiscal year 2012-13 was $297,055 or 12.2% above prior year, due in large part to the 
addition of a major retailer. Sales for department stores, new auto sales, and restaurants reached their 
highest levels in the last two years. Total sales tax revenue was also $64,827 or 2.4% above the amended 
budget. 

Sales Tax Revenue 
2013 vs . 2013 Actual 

2013 Actual Amended 2012 Actual Amended vs . 2012 
Description Amount Budget Amount Budget Actual 

Q1 Bradley Burns (a) $ 909,273 $ 909,300 $ 812,162 0.0% 12.0% 
Q2 Bradley Burns (a) 990,039 978,900 877,241 1.1% 12.9% 
Q3 Bradley Burns (a) 836,015 782,300 748,869 6.9% 11 .6% 

$ 2,735,327 $ 2,670,500 $ 2,438,272 2.4% 12.2% 

In Lieu - Annual Total $ 1,102,417 $ 1,102,400 $ 946,995 0.0% 16.4% 

Q1 0.25% District Tax $ 251,114 $ 251 ,100 $ 229,269 0.0% 9.5% 
Q2 0.25% District Tax 276,317 270,300 248,768 2.2% 11.1% 
Q3 0.25% District Tax 229,835 216,000 204,913 6.4% 12.2% 

$ 757,266 $ 737,400 $ 682,950 2.7% 10.9% 

$ 4,595,010 $ 4,510,300 $ 4,068,218 1.9% 12.9% 

In September 2012, the City's benchmark study analyzed its finances and quality of services in comparison 
to six California cities that were identified as being comparable in many aspects to Capitola. The following 
chart provides an update to the analysis for sales tax revenues. 

-4% 

Benchmark Cities Bradley Burns Sales Tax Comparison 
Q3 2012 Sales to Q3 2013 Sales 

1% 6% 11% 16% 

Laguna Beach 

Carmel 

Carpinteria 

Scotts Valley 

Capitola 

Pismo Beach 

Sausalito 

-17-

Item #: 8.C. Attach 2.pdf

Third Quarter Sales Tax Report 

Sales tax revenue for fiscal year 2012-13 was $297,055 or 12.2% above prior year, due in large part to the 
addition of a major retailer. Sales for department stores, new auto sales, and restaurants reached their 
highest levels in the last two years. Total sales tax revenue was also $64,827 or 2.4% above the amended 
budget. 

Sales Tax Revenue 
2013 vs . 2013 Actual 

2013 Actual Amended 2012 Actual Amended vs . 2012 
Description Amount Budget Amount Budget Actual 

01 Bradley Burns (a) $ 909,273 $ 909,300 $ 812,162 0.0% 12.0% 
02 Bradley Burns (a) 990,039 978,900 877,241 1.1% 12.9% 
03 Bradley Burns (a) 836,015 782,300 748,869 6.9% 11 .6% 

$ 2,735,327 $ 2,670,500 $ 2,438,272 2.4% 12.2% 

In Lieu - Annual Total $ 1,102,417 $ 1,102,400 $ 946,995 0.0% 16.4% 

01 0.25% District Tax $ 251,114 $ 251 ,100 $ 229,269 0.0% 9.5% 
02 0.25% District Tax 276,317 270,300 248,768 2.2% 11.1% 
030.25% District Tax 229,835 216,000 204,913 6.4% 12.2% 

$ 757,266 $ 737,400 $ 682,950 2.7% 10.9% 

$ 4,595,010 $ 4,510,300 $ 4,068,218 1.9% 12.9% 

In September 2012, the City's benchmark study analyzed its finances and quality of services in comparison 
to six California cities that were identified as being comparable in many aspects to Capitola. The following 
chart provides an update to the analysis for sales tax revenues. 

-4% 

Benchmark Cities Bradley Burns Sales Tax Comparison 
Q3 2012 Sales to Q3 2013 Sales 

1% 6% 11% 16% 

Laguna Beach 

Carmel 

Carpinteria 

Scotts Valley 

Capitola 

Pismo Beach 

Sausalito 



Overall, the State of California's 03 2012 sales tax revenues have grown compared to 03 2013. The 
following graph shows local as well as regional sales tax comparisons. Capitola's sales tax growth fairs 
better than local, regional, and statewide trends. 

Local and Regional Bradley Burns Sales Tax Comparison 
Q3 2012 Sales to Q3 2013 Sales 

Watsonville 

Santa Cruz County 

Southern California 

California 

Northern California 

City of Santa Cruz 

Scotts Valley 

Capitola 

0.0% 2.0% 4.0% 6.0% 8.0% 10.0% 12.0% 

-18-

Item #: 8.C. Attach 2.pdf

Overall, the State of California's 03 2012 sales tax revenues have grown compared to 03 2013. The 
following graph shows local as well as reg ional sales tax comparisons. Capitola's sales tax growth fairs 
better than local, regional, and statewide trends. 

Local and Regional Bradley Burns Sales Tax Comparison 
Q3 2012 Sales to Q3 2013 Sales 

Watsonville 

Santa Cruz County 

Southern California 

California 

Northern California 

City of Santa Cruz 

Scotts Valley 

Capitola 

0.0% 2.0% 4.0% 6.0% 8.0% 10.0% 12.0% 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10,2013 

FROM: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: IN-LIEU PARKING FEE PROGRAM 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the City Council: 

1) Find the project is exempt from CEQA as it does not involve an increase in the intensity 
of use or new development (CEQA Guidelines 15301); and 

2) Adopt an Administrative Policy establishing an In-Lieu Parking Fee Program. 

BACKGROUNDIDISCUSSION: On September 26, 2013, the City Council considered an 
Administrative Policy to establish an In-Lieu Parking Fee Program (Program). The Council 
directed staff to return with an amended Administrative Policy which limited program eligibility to 
large hotels with valet service and to base participation costs on the estimated cost of a parking 
structure at the time of application. Staff has revised the draft policy accordingly as shown in 
Attachment 1. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed Program would generate revenue to contribute to the future 
construction of a multi-level parking structure on the Upper Pacific Cove site or other parking 
facilities as authorized by the City Council. The amount of revenue generated by the Program 
would depend on the participation cost and payment method authorized by the City Council at 
the time of application. 

CEaA REVIEW - Categorically Exempt 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Draft Administrative Policy (track changes version) 
2. Draft Administrative Policy (clean version) 
3. Municipal Code Section 17.03.320 

Report Prepared By: Richard Grunow 
Community Development Director 

Reviewed and 
by City Manag r: --+1---

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\! 0 10 13\8.E. in lieu parking staff report.docx -19-

Item #: 8.D. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10,2013 

FROM: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: IN-LIEU PARKING FEE PROGRAM 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the City Council: 

1) Find the project is exempt from CEQA as it does not involve an increase in the intensity 
of use or new development (CEQA Guidelines 15301); and 

2) Adopt an Administrative Policy establishing an In-Lieu Parking Fee Program. 

BACKGROUNDIDISCUSSION: On September 26, 2013, the City Council considered an 
Administrative Policy to establish an In-Lieu Parking Fee Program (Program). The Council 
directed staff to return with an amended Administrative Policy which limited program eligibility to 
large hotels with valet service and to base participation costs on the estimated cost of a parking 
structure at the time of application. Staff has revised the draft policy accordingly as shown in 
Attachment 1. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed Program would generate revenue to contribute to the future 
construction of a multi-level parking structure on the Upper Pacific Cove site or other parking 
facilities as authorized by the City Council. The amount of revenue generated by the Program 
would depend on the participation cost and payment method authorized by the City Council at 
the time of application. 

CEaA REVIEW - Categorically Exempt 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Draft Administrative Policy (track changes version) 
2. Draft Administrative Policy (clean version) 
3. Municipal Code Section 17.03.320 

Report Prepared By: Richard Grunow 
Community Development Director 

Reviewed and 
by City Manag r: --+1---

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\! 0 10 13\8.E. in lieu parking staff report.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-20-



REVISED POLICY STRIKE AND UNDERLINE VERSION 

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY 

IN-LIEU PARKING FEE PROGRAM 

I. PURPOSE 

Number:~~ 
Issued:~ __ 
Jurisdiction: City Council 

The purpose of this policy is to establish an In-Lieu Parking Fee Program (Program) for new 
hotel uses in the Village. The Program allows eligible development projects to purchase off
site parking spaces from the City in-lieu of providing on-site parking. 

II. POLICY 

New large hotel~.....:ases, as defmed by Municipal Code section 3.32.01017.03.320 which 
provide a valet service, proposed in the Central Village zoning district may request to 
participate in the Program by submitting an application to the Community Development 
Department. An applicant may request to purchase any or all of the allotted 57 parking 
spaces designated for the Program. Applications shall include an economic analysis 
showing both direct, and indirect economic impacts of the proposed proj ect. 

Applications shall be considered by the City Council, and may be approved if the following 
findings can be made: 

1. The proposed project is consistent with the City's Local Coastal Plan and the Coastal 
Act 

2. Offsite parking for the proposed project would reduce traffic impacts and provide a 
design more consistent with the historic character of the village. 

3. The proposed project will help to facilitate the City's economic development goals. 

If approved, the applicant shall be required to submit payment, or establish an annual 
assessment, as defined by the City Fee Schedule prior to issuance of a grading or building 
pelmit, whichever comes first. The in-lieu fee rate shall be determined bv the City Council 
based on the cost of constructing a parking structure at the time the application is submitted. 
The applicant may propose the establishment of an annual assessment rather than an up
front payment of fees. Such annual assessment proposal may be approved or denied by the 
City Council. 

Parking spaces designated for the Program shall be located in the upper Pacific Cove 
parking lot. The designated parking area shall be conspicuously marked and shall be for the 
exclusive use by employees and guests of Program participants. Prior to issuance of a 
building permit, applicants shall be required to submit a plan to secure, monitor, and enforce 
the use of purchased parking spaces to the satisfaction of City staff. The parking area shall 
be secured to the City's satisfaction prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

-21-

Item #: 8.D. Attach 1.pdf
REVISED POLICY STRIKE AND UNDERLINE VERSION 

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY 

IN-LIEU PARKING FEE PROGRAM 

I. PURPOSE 

Number:~~ 
Issued:~ __ 
Jurisdiction: City Council 

The purpose of this policy is to establish an In-Lieu Parking Fee Program (Program) for new 
hotel uses in the Village. The Program allows eligible development projects to purchase off
site parking spaces from the City in-lieu of providing on-site parking. 

II. POLICY 

New large hotel~.....:ases, as defmed by Municipal Code section 3.32.01017.03.320 which 
provide a valet service, proposed in the Central Village zoning district may request to 
participate in the Program by submitting an application to the Community Development 
Department. An applicant may request to purchase any or all of the allotted 57 parking 
spaces designated for the Program. Applications shall include an economic analysis 
showing both direct, and indirect economic impacts of the proposed proj ect. 

Applications shall be considered by the City Council, and may be approved if the following 
findings can be made: 

1. The proposed project is consistent with the City's Local Coastal Plan and the Coastal 
Act 

2. Offsite parking for the proposed project would reduce traffic impacts and provide a 
design more consistent with the historic character of the village. 

3. The proposed project will help to facilitate the City's economic development goals. 

If approved, the applicant shall be required to submit payment, or establish an annual 
assessment, as defined by the City Fee Schedule prior to issuance of a grading or building 
pelmit, whichever comes first. The in-lieu fee rate shall be determined bv the City Council 
based on the cost of constructing a parking structure at the time the application is submitted. 
The applicant may propose the establishment of an annual assessment rather than an up
front payment of fees. Such annual assessment proposal may be approved or denied by the 
City Council. 

Parking spaces designated for the Program shall be located in the upper Pacific Cove 
parking lot. The designated parking area shall be conspicuously marked and shall be for the 
exclusive use by employees and guests of Program participants. Prior to issuance of a 
building permit, applicants shall be required to submit a plan to secure, monitor, and enforce 
the use of purchased parking spaces to the satisfaction of City staff. The parking area shall 
be secured to the City's satisfaction prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 



Administrative Procedure No. 
In-Lieu Parking Fee Program 
Page 20f2 

The Community Development Depattment shall maintain a record of all propelties that have 
fulfilled their parking requirements through payment of in-lieu fees. In the event that a 
property or use is sold to another party, the purchased parking spaces shall transfer to the 
new owner(s). Parking spaces may not be sold, transferred, or shared with other patties to 
meet pat"king requirements of other uses not authorized by the original pelmit. In-lieu fees 
paid to meet parking requirements shall be non-refundable. 

Revenue collected from the Program shall be deposited into an interest bearing account 
established for the sole purpose of contributing to the financing of a future parking facilities, 
such as a multi-level parking structure located on the upper Pacific Cove propeliy. 

This policy is approved and authorized by 

Jaimie Goldstein 
City Manager 

-22-

Item #: 8.D. Attach 1.pdf iureNo. 
In-Lieu Parking J:iee Program 
Page 20f2 

The Community Development Depattment shall maintain a record of all propelties that have 
fulfilled their parking requirements through payment of in-lieu fees. In the event that a 
property or use is sold to another party, the purchased parking spaces shall transfer to the 
new owner(s). Parking spaces may not be sold, transferred, or shared with other patties to 
meet pat"king requirements of other uses not authorized by the original pelmit. In-lieu fees 
paid to meet parking requirements shall be non-refundable. 

Revenue collected from the Program shall be deposited into an interest bearing account 
established for the sole purpose of contributing to the financing of a future parking facilities, 
such as a multi-level parking structure located on the upper Pacific Cove propeliy. 

This policy is approved and authorized by 

Jaimie Goldstein 
City Manager 



1. PURPOSE 

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY 

IN-LIEU PARKING FEE PROGRAM 

/' 
/ />:>y . 

Number: __ 
Issued: __ _ 
Jurisdiction: City Council 

<::y / ~ ~i~;::>,/. 
The purpose of this policy is to establish an In-Lieu Par~i~~i~e Program (Program) for new 
hotel uses in the Village. The Program allows eligibl~/deverQBwent projects to purchase off
site parking spaces from the City in-lieu of providing' on-site pa,{lgpg. 

«:/~,;t>,. 

II. POLICY 
"-;,'r</· 

New large hotels, as defined by MunicipalCpde secti6riJ 7.03.320 wni~l1;}prQvide a valet 
" , ... '. __ -_:-__ ----- _ '<%tk><%-;;::?:c-' 

service, proposed in the Central Village zoningciistricf}may request to p!:!rticipate in the 
Program by submitting an application to the CommUnity IJ'evelopmen{'Department. An 
applicant may request to purchas~,:{lJlY or all of the allQtteci 57 parking spaces designated for 
the Program. Applications shalti~!ij9111df( an economic analysis showing both direct, and 
indirect economic impacts of the prhilose(lpro· ect. 

~ :: :;~ 

Applications shall be considered by the~City::,>::; ;uhcil'aJ;l~Jli'ay be approved if the following 
findings can be m~de:' ..:::</;;f yF' 

1. The proposed projecUs consistent with the City's Local Coastal Plan and the Coastal 
Act ~J 

2.0(f§i1~ parking fo1,"< the·ptoposed proj~ct would reduce traffic impacts and provide a 
des'igriw.P1;~ consistent witli thehistohc character of the village. 

3. The proP6~~~lproject will help to facilitate the City's economic development goals. 
·~01/ '~.;)" 
~~ ,. ) 

. If~tmroved, the appiifa~t shall be required to submit payment prior to issuance of a grading 
or bliild!pg permit, whi.fh,ever comes first. The in-lieu fee rate shall be determined by the 
City Council based on tJ;1~ cost of constructing a parking structure at the time the application 
is submitted; The applj~ant may propose the establishment of an annual assessment rather 
than an up-front payment of fees. Such annual assessment proposal may be approved or 
denied by the City GoUncil. 

'. / 

Parking spaces designated for the Program shall be located in the upper Pacific Cove 
parking lot. The designated parking area shall be conspicuously marked and shall be for the 
exclusive use by employees and guests of Program participants. Prior to issuance of a 
building permit, applicants shall be required to submit a plan to secure, monitor, and enforce 
the use of purchased parking spaces to the satisfaction of City staff. The parking area shall 
be secured to the City's satisfaction prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

-23-

Item #: 8.D. Attach 2.pdf

1. PURPOSE 

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY 

IN-LIEU PARKING FEE PROGRAM 

/' 
/ />:>y . 

Number: __ 
Issued: __ _ 
Jurisdiction: City Council 

<::y / ~ ~i~;::>,/. 
The purpose of this policy is to establish an In-Lieu Par~i~~i~e Program (Program) for new 
hotel uses in the Village. The Program allows eligibl~/deverQBwent projects to purchase off
site parking spaces from the City in-lieu of providing' on-site pa,{lgpg. 

«:/~,;t>,. 

II. POLICY 
"-;,'r</· 

New large hotels, as defined by MunicipalCpde secti6riJ 7.03.320 wni~l1;}prQvide a valet 
" , ... '. __ -_:-__ ----- _ '<%tk><%-;;::?:c-' 

service, proposed in the Central Village zoningciistricf}may request to p!:!rticipate in the 
Program by submitting an application to the CommUnity IJ'evelopmen{'Department. An 
applicant may request to purchas~,:{lJlY or all of the allQtteci 57 parking spaces designated for 
the Program. Applications shalti~!ij9111df( an economic analysis showing both direct, and 
indirect economic impacts of the prhilose(lpro· ect. 

~ :: :;~ 

Applications shall be considered by the~City::,>::; ;uhcil'aJ;l~Jli'ay be approved if the following 
findings can be m~de:' ..:::</;;f yF' 

1. The proposed projecUs consistent with the City's Local Coastal Plan and the Coastal 
Act ~J 

2.0(f§i1~ parking fo1,"< the·ptoposed proj~ct would reduce traffic impacts and provide a 
des'igriw.P1;~ consistent witli thehistohc character of the village. 

3. The proP6~~~lproject will help to facilitate the City's economic development goals. 
·~01/ '~.;)" 
~~ ,. ) 

. If~tmroved, the appiifa~t shall be required to submit payment prior to issuance of a grading 
or bliild!pg permit, whi.fh,ever comes first. The in-lieu fee rate shall be determined by the 
City Council based on tJ;1~ cost of constructing a parking structure at the time the application 
is submitted; The applj~ant may propose the establishment of an annual assessment rather 
than an up-front payment of fees. Such annual assessment proposal may be approved or 
denied by the City GoUncil. 

'. / 

Parking spaces designated for the Program shall be located in the upper Pacific Cove 
parking lot. The designated parking area shall be conspicuously marked and shall be for the 
exclusive use by employees and guests of Program participants. Prior to issuance of a 
building permit, applicants shall be required to submit a plan to secure, monitor, and enforce 
the use of purchased parking spaces to the satisfaction of City staff. The parking area shall 
be secured to the City's satisfaction prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 



Administrative Procedure No. __ 
In-Lieu Parking Fee Program 
Page 2 of 2 

The Community Development Depatiment shall maintain a record of all properties that have 
fulfilled their parking requirements through payment of in-lieu fees. In the event that a 
property or use is sold to another patiy, the purchased parking spaces shall transfer to the 
new owner(s). Parking spaces may not be sold, transferred, or shared with other parties to 
meet parking requirements of other uses not authorized by the original permit. In-lieu fees 
paid to meet parking requirements shall be non-refundable. 

~{!;1~~~\>, 
Revenue collected from the Program shall be deposited)nt6 an)interest bearing account 
established for the sole purpose of contributing to the financing of a future parking facilities, 
such as a multi-level parking structure located on th~JJPper P4~Wc Cove propeliy. 

-,--.--.-" ",,;----.,.-''-

This policY is approved and,~fifhorized by 
4;:;/ 

Jamie Goldstein 

i;::r~~!!~~anagef 

-24-

Item #: 8.D. Attach 2.pdf iureNo. __ 
Ill-LIeu ranulLg ree rrogram 

Page 2 of 2 

The Community Development Depatiment shall maintain a record of all properties that have 
fulfilled their parking requirements through payment of in-lieu fees. In the event that a 
property or use is sold to another patiy, the purchased parking spaces shall transfer to the 
new owner(s). Parking spaces may not be sold, transferred, or shared with other parties to 
meet parking requirements of other uses not authorized by the original permit. In-lieu fees 
paid to meet parking requirements shall be non-refundable. 

~{!;1~~~\>, 
Revenue collected from the Program shall be deposited)nt6 an)interest bearing account 
established for the sole purpose of contributing to the financing of a future parking facilities, 
such as a multi-level parking structure located on th~JJPper P4~Wc Cove propeliy. 

-,--.--.-" ",,;----.,.-''-

This policY is approved and,~fifhorized by 
4;:;/ 

Jamie Goldstein 

i;::r~~!!~~anagef 



Capitola Municipal Code Excerpt 

17.03.320 Hotel. 

"Hotel" means any building or portion containing six or more guest rooms intended or 
designed to be used or which are used, rented or hired out to be occupied or which are 
occupied for sleeping purposes by guests with no provision for cooking in any individual 
room or suite, with access to units primarily from interior lobbies, courts or halls (including 
hotels, public and private clubs and any such buildings of any nature whatsoever so 
designed or intended to be occupied), except that jails, hospitals, asylums, sanitariums, 
orphanages, prisons, detention homes and similar buildings where human beings are 
housed or detained under legal restraint, are specifically not included. (Ord. 608 § 2, 
1986; Ord. 388 Art. 1 (part), 1975) 

The Capitola Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 985, passed July 25, 2013. 

-25-

Item #: 8.D. Attach 3.pdf

Capitola Municipal Code Excerpt 

17.03.320 Hotel. 

"Hotel" means any building or portion containing six or more guest rooms intended or 
designed to be used or which are used, rented or hired out to be occupied or which are 
occupied for sleeping purposes by guests with no provision for cooking in any individual 
room or suite, with access to units primarily from interior lobbies, courts or halls (including 
hotels, public and private clubs and any such buildings of any nature whatsoever so 
designed or intended to be occupied), except that jails, hospitals, asylums, sanitariums, 
orphanages, prisons, detention homes and similar buildings where human beings are 
housed or detained under legal restraint, are specifically not included. (Ord. 608 § 2, 
1986; Ord. 388 Art. 1 (part), 1975) 

The Capitola Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 985, passed July 25, 2013. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-26-



FROM: POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

SUBJECT: ACCEPT A HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,928 AND 
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 GENERAL FUND OPERATING 
BUDGET BY INCREASING BOTH REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES BY $6,928 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve amending the General Fund Fiscal Year 2013-2014 
Operating Budget to accept Homeland Security Grant Program Funds (HSGP) in the amount of 
$6,928 and authorize budget expenditures of $6,928 for the purchase of a forensic evidence drying 
cabinet. . 

BACKGROUND: The City of Capitola, in conjunction with other public safety agencies in Santa 
Cruz County, annually apply for and receive Homeland Security Grant Program funding through 
the Anti-Terrorism Approval Authority. The grant is designed to provide financial support to the City 
for the purchase of equipment that is predetermined and authorized by the FEMA Preparedness 
Grants Authorized Equipment List (AEL). The award amount is based on each city or jurisdiction's 
proportion of the total county population. The City's share of the HSGP funds for Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 is $6,928. 

DISCUSSION: The Police Department intends to utilize the 2013-2014 HSGP funds to pay for the 
purchase of a forensic evidence drying cabinet. Forensic evidence drying cabinets are used to 
provide a secure area to dry wet crime scene evidence. Evidence collection and processing 
equipment is listed on the AEL as a qualifying purchase for the HSGP. 

FISCAL IMPACT: This will not require additional general fund resources. All of the funds received 
from this grant will be used to purchase a forensic evidence drying cabinet, which is equipment 
predetermined and authorized by the FEMA Preparedness Grants Authorized Equipment List 
(AEL). 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 2013-14 HSGP Funding Allocation Chart 
2. Budget Adjustment 

Report Prepared By: Denice Pearson 
Administrative/Records Analyst 

Reviewed and Fo~ed 
By City Manager--v-*D 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\20 !3 Agenda Reports\lO 10 !3\8.F. 2014 HSG Funding_StaffReport.docx -27-

Item #: 8.E. Staff Report.pdf

FROM: POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

SUBJECT: ACCEPT A HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,928 AND 
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 GENERAL FUND OPERATING 
BUDGET BY INCREASING BOTH REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES BY $6,928 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve amending the General Fund Fiscal Year 2013-2014 
Operating Budget to accept Homeland Security Grant Program Funds (HSGP) in the amount of 
$6,928 and authorize budget expenditures of $6,928 for the purchase of a forensic evidence drying 
cabinet. . 

BACKGROUND: The City of Capitola, in conjunction with other public safety agencies in Santa 
Cruz County, annually apply for and receive Homeland Security Grant Program funding through 
the Anti-Terrorism Approval Authority. The grant is designed to provide financial support to the City 
for the purchase of equipment that is predetermined and authorized by the FEMA Preparedness 
Grants Authorized Equipment List (AEL). The award amount is based on each city or jurisdiction's 
proportion of the total county population. The City's share of the HSGP funds for Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 is $6,928. 

DISCUSSION: The Police Department intends to utilize the 2013-2014 HSGP funds to pay for the 
purchase of a forensic evidence drying cabinet. Forensic evidence drying cabinets are used to 
provide a secure area to dry wet crime scene evidence. Evidence collection and processing 
equipment is listed on the AEL as a qualifying purchase for the HSGP. 

FISCAL IMPACT: This will not require additional general fund resources. All of the funds received 
from this grant will be used to purchase a forensic evidence drying cabinet, which is equipment 
predetermined and authorized by the FEMA Preparedness Grants Authorized Equipment List 
(AEL). 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 2013-14 HSGP Funding Allocation Chart 
2. Budget Adjustment 

Report Prepared By: Denice Pearson 
Administrative/Records Analyst 

Reviewed and Fo~ed 
By City Manager--v-*D 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\20 !3 Agenda Reports\lO 10 !3\8.F. 2014 HSG Funding_StaffReport.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-28-



Anti Terrorism Approval Authority 2012 Homeland Security Grant Funding Allocations 

Grant Allocation 

Admin. Allowance (5.0%) 

TOTAL 

297,596 County SOIOES/EMS 
Santa Cruz 

14,880 WatsonVille 
Scotts Valley 

----;2"""8'"""2:-:, 7"""1"'6,....------ Capitola Available for projects 

Law Enforcement 25% 

Allocated by population 
50.63% County 
21.79% Santa Cruz 
19.41% Watsonville 
4.40% Scotts Valley 
3.77% Capitola 

Fire Agencies 17.5% 

County EMS 17.5% 

Discretionary 40% 

County 
Santa Cruz 
Watsonville 
Scotts Valley 
Capitola 

70,679 

35,785 
15,401 
13,719 
3,110 
2,665 

49,475 

49,475 

11;3;086 

57,256 
24,642 
21,950 

4,976 
4,263 

Fire 
Admin 
Total 

1 of 1 

TOTAL BY AGENCY 

142,516 
40,042 
35,669 
8,086 
6,928 

49,475 
14,880 

291.596 

-29-

Item
 #: 8.E

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

Anti Terrorism Approval Authority 2012 Homeland Security Grant Funding Allocations 

Grant Allocation 

Admin. Allowance (5.0%) 

TOTAL 

297,596 County SOIOES/EMS 
Santa Cruz 

14,880 WatsonVille 

Available for projects 
_---;;~":::;-:;-;=---_____ Scotts Valley 
==2:::::82=,=7=16======= Capitola 

Law Enforcement 25% 

Allocated by population 
50.63% County 
21.79% Santa Cruz 
19.41% Watsonville 
4.40% Scotts Valley 
3.77% Capitola 

Fire Agencies 17.5% 

County EMS 17.5% 

Discretionary 40% 

County 
Santa Cruz 
Watsonville 
Scotts Valley 
Capitola 

70,679 

35,785 
15,401 
13,719 
3,110 
2,665 

·49,475 

49,475 

11;3;086 

57,256 
24,642 
21,950 

4,976 
4,263 

Fire 
Admin 
Total 

1 of 1 

TOTAL BY AGENCY 

142,516 
40,042 
35,669 

8,086 
6,928 

49,475 
14,880 

291.596 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-30-



City of Capitola Budget Adjustment Form 

Date 

Requesting Department 

Administrative 
Council 

Total 

I Net Impact 

10/10/2013 

Police 

Item #8.F. 
Council Date: 10/10/2013 
Council Approval 

Purpose: To accept FY 13/14 Homeland Security Grant 

Department Head ApprovE 

Finance Department Approval ------------------------------------------
City Manager Approval 

10/2/201311 :46 AM a.F. 2013-14 HSGP Budget AdjustmentGeneral Fund -31-

Item #: 8.E. Attach 2.pdf
City of Capitola Budget Adjustment Form 

Date 

Requesting Department 

Administrative 
Council 

Total 

I Net Impact 

10/10/2013 

Police 

Item #8.F. 
Council Date: 10/10/2013 
Council Approval 

Purpose: To accept FY 13/14 Homeland Security Grant 

Department Head ApprovE 

Finance Department Approval ------------------------------------------
City Manager Approval 

10/2/201311 :46 AM a.F. 2013-14 HSGP Budget AdjustmentGeneral Fund 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-32-



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FROM: FINANCE AND CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENTS 

SUBJECT: SANTA CRUZ PUBLIC LIBRARIES FACILITIES MASTER PLAN REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive presentation provided by Teresa Landers, Director of 
Libraries, and provide comments. 

BACKGROUNDIDISCUSSION: The development of a facilities master plan was a key 
recommendation made in the Community Service Model; adopted in April 2011. The planning 
process began in August 2012, and a draft of the plan was presented in a study session with the 
Library Joint Powers Board (LJPB) on March 18, 2013. 

The contract was awarded to Group4 Architecture, Research + Planning with the following 
charges: 

1. Review all the library facilities and develop a plan for basic maintenance that keeps all 11 
fixed facilities open and able to operate. 

2. Review all the facilities for their ability to support the new service model and make 
recommendations for small scale changes as well as identify larger scale changes needed. 

3. Develop a methodology for determining specific projects and their phasing. 

The process followed by Group4 included: 
1. Life cycle analysis, review of floor plans and equipment/system records and cursory 

physical examination. 
2. Do an in-depth study of 2-3 facilities and develop recommendations for more extensive 

changes. 
3. Work with a staff based project management team. 
4. Conduct two Library Joint Powers Board sessions and one session with the Friends of 

Santa Cruz Libraries. 
5. Meet with staff stakeholders in the four jurisdictions- Cities of Santa Cruz, Capitola, Scotts 

Valley, and County of Santa Cruz. 

Specifically not included in the scope of this report: 
1. Community stakeholder involvement at this stage given the large amount of stakeholder 

participation that has occurred during the recent Strategic Planning and Alternative Service 
Model Task Force processes. 

2. Financing options. 

A Facilities Master Plan Implementation Steering Committee (Committee) was authorized by the 
LJPB and has been meeting since June 2014. Members include one representative from each of 
the four jurisdictions. This LJPB then commissioned a poll of registered voters to take the pulse of 
the community regarding the Library System and to begin to measure their level of support for a 
possible financial measure in order to successfully implement the plan. 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\1O 10 13\9.A. Library staffreport.docx 
-33-

Item #: 9.A. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FROM: FINANCE AND CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENTS 

SUBJECT: SANTA CRUZ PUBLIC LIBRARIES FACILITIES MASTER PLAN REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive presentation provided by Teresa Landers, Director of 
Libraries, and provide comments. 

BACKGROUNDIDISCUSSION: The development of a facilities master plan was a key 
recommendation made in the Community Service Model; adopted in April 2011. The planning 
process began in August 2012, and a draft of the plan was presented in a study session with the 
Library Joint Powers Board (LJPB) on March 18, 2013. 

The contract was awarded to Group4 Architecture, Research + Planning with the following 
charges: 

1. Review all the library facilities and develop a plan for basic maintenance that keeps all 11 
fixed facilities open and able to operate. 

2. Review all the facilities for their ability to support the new service model and make 
recommendations for small scale changes as well as identify larger scale changes needed. 

3. Develop a methodology for determining specific projects and their phasing. 

The process followed by Group4 included: 
1. Life cycle analysis, review of floor plans and equipment/system records and cursory 

physical examination. 
2. Do an in-depth study of 2-3 facilities and develop recommendations for more extensive 

changes. 
3. Work with a staff based project management team. 
4. Conduct two Library Joint Powers Board sessions and one session with the Friends of 

Santa Cruz Libraries. 
5. Meet with staff stakeholders in the four jurisdictions- Cities of Santa Cruz, Capitola, Scotts 

Valley, and County of Santa Cruz. 

Specifically not included in the scope of this report: 
1. Community stakeholder involvement at this stage given the large amount of stakeholder 

participation that has occurred during the recent Strategic Planning and Alternative Service 
Model Task Force processes. 

2. Financing options. 

A Facilities Master Plan Implementation Steering Committee (Committee) was authorized by the 
LJPB and has been meeting since June 2014. Members include one representative from each of 
the four jurisdictions. This LJPB then commissioned a poll of registered voters to take the pulse of 
the community regarding the Library System and to begin to measure their level of support for a 
possible financial measure in order to successfully implement the plan. 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\1O 10 13\9.A. Library staffreport.docx 



AGENDA STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 10, 2013 
SANTA CRUZ PUBLIC LIBRARIES FACILITIES MASTER PLAN REPORT 

Highlights of both the report and the polling are included here: 

Key findings of the plan: 

1. SCPL facilities are an average of 40 years old with an obvious lack of attention; resulting in 
pent up demand for basic capital maintenance. 

2. The population served by SCPL is very mobile and all branches are used by everyone. 
3. Overall square footage is not grossly inadequate and a moderate increase in identified 

locations will be sufficient to meet demand. 
4. Two facilities must be replaced. The plan recommends minimal investment to keep those 

facilities operating until new facilities are built; Felton and Capitola. Capitola is also too 
small to meet the current demand it enjoys. 

5. Aptos and to a lesser extent, Scotts Valley, are also too small for the level of use they are 
currently experiencing. 

6. Downtown is in need of major renovation or replacement in order to adequately provide 
services expected by the community. Many system wide functions and services are 
provided by the Downtown branch such as local history, and storage of research materials 
(Le. historical runs of magazines and newspapers). 

7. Only Scotts Valley is designed to function with the new service model in mind with the result 
that efficiencies promised in the new model have not been fully realized. 

Key findings of the poll: 

1. The summary results are encouraging. The library is well thought of in the community in 
terms of importance and value. It is also apparent that community members do view the 
library as a system rather than from an individual branch perspective. 

2. While the demographics of the poll responders did skew to the older, more established 
members of the community; support for services to youth is very strong, indicating 
fundamental support for what the library means to the community. 

3. It is also clear that the maintenance of our facilities and their inability to meet basic 
standards is of concern. 

4. There is sufficient support for a financial measure and the Committee needs to get more 
specific in terms of projects and phasing in order to tailor a measure that will be supported 
by the community. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

ATTACHMENT: None 

Report Prepared By: Jamie Goldstein 
City Manager 

R~viewed and FO~ 
By City Manager: ~ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\20 13 Agenda Reports\l 0 10 13\9.A. Library staff report.docx -34-

Item #: 9.A. Staff Report.pdf
f'\~CI'llLJf'\ \:) I f'\r r "crv" I OCTOBER 1 0, 2013 
SANTA CRUZ PUBLIC LIBRARIES FACILITIES MASTER PLAN REPORT 

Highlights of both the report and the polling are included here: 

Key findings of the plan: 

1. SCPL facilities are an average of 40 years old with an obvious lack of attention; resulting in 
pent up demand for basic capital maintenance. 

2. The population served by SCPL is very mobile and all branches are used by everyone. 
3. Overall square footage is not grossly inadequate and a moderate increase in identified 

locations will be sufficient to meet demand. 
4. Two facilities must be replaced. The plan recommends minimal investment to keep those 

facilities operating until new facilities are built; Felton and Capitola. Capitola is also too 
small to meet the current demand it enjoys. 

5. Aptos and to a lesser extent, Scotts Valley, are also too small for the level of use they are 
currently experiencing. 

6. Downtown is in need of major renovation or replacement in order to adequately provide 
services expected by the community. Many system wide functions and services are 
provided by the Downtown branch such as local history, and storage of research materials 
(Le. historical runs of magazines and newspapers). 

7. Only Scotts Valley is designed to function with the new service model in mind with the result 
that efficiencies promised in the new model have not been fully realized. 

Key findings of the poll: 

1. The summary results are encouraging. The library is well thought of in the community in 
terms of importance and value. It is also apparent that community members do view the 
library as a system rather than from an individual branch perspective. 

2. While the demographics of the poll responders did skew to the older, more established 
members of the community; support for services to youth is very strong, indicating 
fundamental support for what the library means to the community. 

3. It is also clear that the maintenance of our facilities and their inability to meet basic 
standards is of concern. 

4. There is sufficient support for a financial measure and the Committee needs to get more 
specific in terms of projects and phasing in order to tailor a measure that will be supported 
by the community. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

ATTACHMENT: None 

Report Prepared By: Jamie Goldstein 
City Manager 

R~viewed and FO~ 
By City Manager: ~ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\20 13 Agenda Reports\l 0 10 13\9.A. Library staff report.docx 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT: INTRODUCTION OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 13.02 
WATER CONSERVATION PLUMBING FIXTURE RETROFIT REQUIREMENTS 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve for a first reading of an Ordinance amending Chapter 13.02 
of the Capitola Municipal Code specifying Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit 
Requirements. 

BACKGROUND: Both the Santa Cruz Water Department and the Soquel Creek Water District 
have requested amendments to the Municipal Code to update the definition of the replacement 
fixtures required at the time of sale for properties within the City. The amendments replace the 
definition and requirement for required upgraded fixtures from "low consumptions plumbing 
fixtures" to "high efficiency plumbing fixtures." The difference being showerheads are reduced from 
a consumption rate of 2.5 gallons to 2.0 gallons per minute, and toilets from 1.6 gallons to 1.28 
gallons per flush. 

DISCUSSION: These changes are being requested to reflect the latest technology in water 
conservation. 

The enforcement of these retrofit requirements is done by the two water districts that track all sales 
and certify compliance with the regulations. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Revised Ordinance strike and underline version 
2. Clean copy of revised Ordinance 

Report Prepared By: Steven Jesberg 
Public Works Director 

Reviewed and F~d 
By City Manage : 

R:\ClTY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\1O 10 13\9.C. Water Fixture Ord Amendment staffreport.docx -35-

Item #: 9.B. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT: INTRODUCTION OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 13.02 
WATER CONSERVATION PLUMBING FIXTURE RETROFIT REQUIREMENTS 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve for a first reading of an Ordinance amending Chapter 13.02 
of the Capitola Municipal Code specifying Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit 
Requirements. 

BACKGROUND: Both the Santa Cruz Water Department and the Soquel Creek Water District 
have requested amendments to the Municipal Code to update the definition of the replacement 
fixtures required at the time of sale for properties within the City. The amendments replace the 
definition and requirement for required upgraded fixtures from "low consumptions plumbing 
fixtures" to "high efficiency plumbing fixtures." The difference being showerheads are reduced from 
a consumption rate of 2.5 gallons to 2.0 gallons per minute, and toilets from 1.6 gallons to 1.28 
gallons per flush. 

DISCUSSION: These changes are being requested to reflect the latest technology in water 
conservation. 

The enforcement of these retrofit requirements is done by the two water districts that track all sales 
and certify compliance with the regulations. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Revised Ordinance strike and underline version 
2. Clean copy of revised Ordinance 

Report Prepared By: Steven Jesberg 
Public Works Director 

Reviewed and F~d 
By City Manage : 

R:\ClTY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\1O 10 13\9.C. Water Fixture Ord Amendment staffreport.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-36-



REVISED ORDINANCE STRIKE AND UNDERLINE VERSION 

"Chapter 13.02 
WATER CONSERVATION PLUMBING FIXTURE RETROFIT REQUIREMENTS 

Sections: 
13.02.010 Purpose. 
13.02.020 Application of regulations. 
13.02.030 Definitions. 
13.02.040 Retrofit requirements upon sale of real property. 
13.02.050 Exemptions. 
13.02.060 Verification of compliance. 
13.02.070 Persons authorized to perform plumbing fixture inspections. 
13.02.080 Option to transfer responsibility for retrofitting. 
13.02.090 Penalties for violation and enforcement. 
13.02.100 Civil remedy. 
13.02.110 Historic structure exemption. 

13.02.010 Purpose. 
The purpose of this chapter is to reduce long-term demand for potable water within the city 

in order to ensure a reliable and adequate public water supply by establishing water efficiency 
standards for interior plumbing fixtures when changes in ownership of real property occur. (Ord. 
856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.020 Application of regulations. 
The provisions of this chapter shall apply to all residential, commercial, and industrial 

buildings served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department and the Soquel Creek Water 
District that use water in showers, toilets, and urinals whenever the title to real property i~ 
conveyed from the seller to the buyer, for consideration, by means of a grant deed. (Ord. 856 § 
1,2003) 

13.02.030 Definitions. 
For the purpose of this chapter, the following words shall have the meanings set forth below: 
A. "Buyer" means the person, persons, or entity to whom the title to real property is 

conveyed. 
B. "Department." For persons served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department, the term 

"department" shall refer to the City of Santa Cruz Water Department. For persons served by the 
Soquel Creek Water District, the term "department" shall refer to the Soquel Creek Water 
District. 

C. "Director." For persons served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department, the term 
"director" shall refer to the director of the City of Santa Cruz Water Department. For persons 
served by the Soquel Creek Water District, the term "director" shall refer to the general manager 
of the Soquel Creek Water District. . 

D. High efficiency. plumbing fixtures" means any: fixture which is designated as an 
USEPA WaterSense fixture; or any showerhead rated to use a maximum of 2.0 (two) 
gallons of water per minute! any high efficiency toilet rated to use a maximum of 1.28 
(one and twenty eight hl.mdredths) gallons of water per flush, and any urinal and 
associated flush valve rated to use a maximum of 0.5 (one half) gallon of water per flush. 
~-o'.aJ consumption plumbing fixtures" means any showerhead rated to use a maximum 
of t\"l0 and one half gallons of water per minute, any toilet rated to use a maximum of ono 
and·-sb<-tenths·-gal!ons-per-fiush,a{-ui-any--ur~na!-and-assoc-iated·.fI·ush-¥alv-&-nilted-to-use·..a 
maximum of one gallon per flush. 

-37-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdf

REVISED ORDINANCE STRIKE AND UNDERLINE VERSION 

"Chapter 13.02 
WATER CONSERVATION PLUMBING FIXTURE RETROFIT REQUIREMENTS 

Sections: 
13.02.010 Purpose. 
13.02.020 Application of regulations. 
13.02.030 Definitions. 
13.02.040 Retrofit requirements upon sale of real property. 
13.02.050 Exemptions. 
13.02.060 Verification of compliance. 
13.02.070 Persons authorized to perform plumbing fixture inspections. 
13.02.080 Option to transfer responsibility for retrofitting. 
13.02.090 Penalties for violation and enforcement. 
13.02.100 Civil remedy. 
13.02.110 Historic structure exemption. 

13.02.010 Purpose. 
The purpose of this chapter is to reduce long-term demand for potable water within the city 

in order to ensure a reliable and adequate public water supply by establishing water efficiency 
standards for interior plumbing fixtures when changes in ownership of real property occur. (Ord. 
856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.020 Application of regulations. 
The provisions of this chapter shall apply to all residential, commercial, and industrial 

buildings served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department and the Soquel Creek Water 
District that use water in showers, toilets, and urinals whenever the title to real property i~ 
conveyed from the seller to the buyer, for consideration, by means of a grant deed. (Ord. 856 § 
1,2003) 

13.02.030 Definitions. 
For the purpose of this chapter, the following words shall have the meanings set forth below: 
A. "Buyer" means the person, persons, or entity to whom the title to real property is 

conveyed. 
B. "Department." For persons served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department, the term 

"department" shall refer to the City of Santa Cruz Water Department. For persons served by the 
Soquel Creek Water District, the term "department" shall refer to the Soquel Creek Water 
District. 

C. "Director." For persons served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department, the term 
"director" shall refer to the director of the City of Santa Cruz Water Department. For persons 
served by the Soquel Creek Water District, the term "director" shall refer to the general manager 
of the Soquel Creek Water District. . 

D. High efficiency. plumbing fixtures" means any: fixture which is designated as an 
USEPA WaterSense fixture; or any showerhead rated to use a maximum of 2.0 (two) 
gallons of water per minute! any high efficiency toilet rated to use a maximum of 1.28 
(one and twenty eight hl.mdredths) gallons of water per flush, and any urinal and 
associated flush valve rated to use a maximum of 0.5 (one half) gallon of water per flush. 
~-o'.aJ consumption plumbing fixtures" means any showerhead rated to use a maximum 
of t\"l0 and one half gallons of water per minute, any toilet rated to use a maximum of ono 
and·-sb<-tenths·-gal!ons-per-fiush,a{-ui-any--ur~na!-and-assoc-iated·.fI·ush-¥alv-&-nilted-to-use·..a 
maximum of one gallon per flush. 



Strike out version - Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements 
Draft Ordinance 

E. "Retrofit" means the replacement of conventional plumbing fixtures with lovll consumption 
high efficiency plumbing fixtures. Pre-existing toilets that use not more than 1.6 (one and six 
tenths) gallons per flush shall be considered to meet the requirements of this code. 

F. "Seller" means the owner of real property prior to the time of sale. 
G. ''Time of sale" means the date of the recording of the deed transferring legal title to real 

property to implement a sale of the property. 
H. "Transfer qf responsibility to retrofit form" means a form provided by the director which 

certifies that the seller and buyer mutually agree that the responsibility for compliance with the 
retrofit requirements in this chapter is assumed by the buyer. 

I. "Water conservation certificate" means a form provided by the director certifying 
compliance with the plumbing fixture requirements specified by this chapter. (Ord. 856 § 1, 
2003) 

13.02.040 Retrofit requirements upon sale of real property. 
A. When Required. All existing residential, commercial, and industrial buildings shall, at the 

time of sale, be retrofitted, if not already so, exclusively with lGw censumptkmh!gh efficien~ 
plumbing fixtures. 

B. Responsibilities of Seller. The seller shall be responsible for complying with the 
requirements of this chapter and for obtaining a water conservation certificate in accordance 
with Section 13.02.060 before the time of sale. 

C. Disclosure of Retrofit Requirement. The seller and/or the seller's real estate agent or 
broke.r, under the California Real Estate Transfer Disclosure Statement requirements made 
pursuant to Section 1102.6a of the California Civil Code, shall give a written statement to the 
prospective buyer of the requirements of this chapter as soon as practicable prior to the transfer 
of title. The statement shall be either included in the receipt for deposit in a real estate 
transaction, an addendum to the real estate transfer disclosure statement, or a separate 
document. A signed copy of the water conservation certificate and the statement of retrofit 
requirements shall be included in the transfer documentation. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.050 Exemptions. 
The director may grant an exemption to the provisions of this chapter to any person only if 

the director determines that the unique configuration of a building drainage system or portions of 
a public sewer, or both, are incompatible with lew censumptienhigh efficiency toilet 
specifications and require a greater quantity of water to flush the system in a manner that is 
consistent with public health. The director shall require sufficient evidence or proof be submitted 
to substantiate any exemption. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.060 Verification of compliance. 
A. Upon retrofitting with le,}1 censumptienhigh efficiency plumbing fixtures, prior to time of 

sale, the seller shall verify compliance by one of the following methods: 
1. Physical inspection of the building by the director or other person authorized by the 

director to perform an on-site property inspection and to certify that the plumbing fixture 
requirements specified in this chapter have been satisfied; 

2. Participation in an available toilet rebate program, where documentation of an 
inspection demonstrates that the retrofit requirements of this chapter have been satisfied; 

3. Documentation that all structures which include plumbing fixtures on the property 
changing ownership were constructed or renovated in 1994 or later. 

B. Once compliance with the requirements of this chapter has been verified, a water 
conservation certificate will be issued to the seller within two business days. 

C. The director may waive re-inspection and/or further proof of retrofit when a property 
already certified undergoes a subsequent sale. Water conservation certificates shall be 
maintained on file at the department in order" to provide future verification that lGw 
~high efficiency plumbing fixtures have been installed. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 

-38-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdf
Strike out version - Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements 
Draft Ordinance 

E. "Retrofit" means the replacement of conventional plumbing fixtures with lovll consumption 
high efficiency plumbing fixtures. Pre-existing toilets that use not more than 1.6 (one and six 
tenths) gallons per flush shall be considered to meet the requirements of this code. 

F. "Seller" means the owner of real property prior to the time of sale. 
G. ''Time of sale" means the date of the recording of the deed transferring legal title to real 

property to implement a sale of the property. 
H. "Transfer qf responsibility to retrofit form" means a form provided by the director which 

certifies that the seller and buyer mutually agree that the responsibility for compliance with the 
retrofit requirements in this chapter is assumed by the buyer. 

I. "Water conservation certificate" means a form provided by the director certifying 
compliance with the plumbing fixture requirements specified by this chapter. (Ord. 856 § 1, 
2003) 

13.02.040 Retrofit requirements upon sale of real property. 
A. When Required. All existing residential, commercial, and industrial buildings shall, at the 

time of sale, be retrofitted, if not already so, exclusively with lGw censumptkmh!gh efficien~ 
plumbing fixtures. 

B. Responsibilities of Seller. The seller shall be responsible for complying with the 
requirements of this chapter and for obtaining a water conservation certificate in accordance 
with Section 13.02.060 before the time of sale. 

C. Disclosure of Retrofit Requirement. The seller and/or the seller's real estate agent or 
broke.r, under the California Real Estate Transfer Disclosure Statement requirements made 
pursuant to Section 1102.6a of the California Civil Code, shall give a written statement to the 
prospective buyer of the requirements of this chapter as soon as practicable prior to the transfer 
of title. The statement shall be either included in the receipt for deposit in a real estate 
transaction, an addendum to the real estate transfer disclosure statement, or a separate 
document. A signed copy of the water conservation certificate and the statement of retrofit 
requirements shall be included in the transfer documentation. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.050 Exemptions. 
The director may grant an exemption to the provisions of this chapter to any person only if 

the director determines that the unique configuration of a building drainage system or portions of 
a public sewer, or both, are incompatible with lew censumptienhigh efficiency toilet 
specifications and require a greater quantity of water to flush the system in a manner that is 
consistent with public health. The director shall require sufficient evidence or proof be submitted 
to substantiate any exemption. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.060 Verification of compliance. 
A. Upon retrofitting with le,}1 censumptienhigh efficiency plumbing fixtures, prior to time of 

sale, the seller shall verify compliance by one of the following methods: 
1. Physical inspection of the building by the director or other person authorized by the 

director to perform an on-site property inspection and to certify that the plumbing fixture 
requirements specified in this chapter have been satisfied; 

2. Participation in an available toilet rebate program, where documentation of an 
inspection demonstrates that the retrofit requirements of this chapter have been satisfied; 

3. Documentation that all structures which include plumbing fixtures on the property 
changing ownership were constructed or renovated in 1994 or later. 

B. Once compliance with the requirements of this chapter has been verified, a water 
conservation certificate will be issued to the seller within two business days. 

C. The director may waive re-inspection and/or further proof of retrofit when a property 
already certified undergoes a subsequent sale. Water conservation certificates shall be 
maintained on file at the department in order" to provide future verification that lGw 
~high efficiency plumbing fixtures have been installed. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 



Strike out version - Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements 
Draft Ordinance 

13.02.070 Persons authorized to perform plumbing fixture inspections. 
The following persons shall be authorized to perform an inspection of plumbing fixtures for 

the purpose of verifying compliance with the provisions of this chapter: 
A. Employees of the department assigned by the director. 
B. Plumbing contractors who hold a valid contractor's license issued by the state of 

California, and all A or B licensed contractors qualified to review plumbing fixtures. 
C. Other persons approved by the director to perform plumbing fixture inspections. (Ord. 856 

§ 1, 2003) 

13.02.080 Option to transfer responsibility for retrofitting. 
Before the time of sale, the seller and buyer of any property may mutually agree to transfer 

responsibility for compliance with this chapter to the buyer. In the event the buyer agrees to 
assume responsibility for retrofitting, the buyer shall complete the retrofit within ninety calendar 
days from the date of the sale. Before the time of sale, the seller and buyer shall complete the 
following procedures: 

A. The seller shall request from the department a transfer of responsibility to retrofit form. 
Both the seller and buyer shall sign the form certifying that the buyer has assumed responsibility 
for the retrofit. 

B. The seller shall file the signed transfer of responsibility to retrofit form with the department 
and include it in the real estate transfer documentation in lieu of the water conservation 
certificate. 

C. Upon completing the retrofit, the buyer shall contact the department to verify compliance. 
A water conservation certificate shall be issued to the buyer upon verification of compliance in 
accordance with Section 13.02.060. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.090 Penalties for violation and enforcement. 
A. Violation. It is unlawful for any person, firm, partnership, association, or corporation to fail 

to comply with the retrofit requirements of this chapter, or to alter or replace kwIf.-~GRsamptiofi 
high efficiency plumbing fixtures· required by this chapter with other than low-c-ansumptiofi 
hi9.h efficiency_plumbing fixtures. Violation of the provisions of this chapter shall constitute an 
infraction. 

B. Notice of Correction. Whenever the director determines that there is a property where Jew 
corummpticm high efficiency plumbing fixtures have not been installed as required by thi!=; 
chapter or where such fixtures have been removed since initial installation and replaced with 
other than tow~ensumptiofi-·high efficiency plumbing fixtures, the director may serve a notice 
of correction on the owner(s) of the property on which the violation is situated and any other 
person responsible for the violation. The owner of record shall have ninety days to take 
corrective action. If corrective action is not taken within said ninety-day period the director may 
record a notice of violation in accordance with the administrative procedures for doing so set 
forth in this code. . 

C. Administrative Enforcement. In addition to any other remedy provided by this code, any 
provision of this ordinance may be enforced by an administrative Qrder issued pursuant to any 
one of the administrative processes set forth in this code. 

D. Persons Liable. No liability shall arise, nor shall any action be brought or maintained 
against, any agent of any party to a transfer of title, including any person or entity acting in the 
capacity of escrow officer, for any error, inaccuracy, or omission relating to compliance with this 
chapter. However, this section does not apply to a licensee, as defined in Section 10011 of the 
California Business and Professions Code, where the licensee participates in the making of the 
disclosure required to be made pursuant to this chapter with actual knowledge of the falsity of 
the disclosure. Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, this section shall not be deemed to 
create or imply a duty upon a licensee, as defined in Section 10011 of the California Business 
and Professions Code, or upon any agent of any party to a transfer of title, including any person 

-39-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdf
Strike out version - Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements 
Draft Ordinance 

13.02.070 Persons authorized to perform plumbing fixture inspections. 
The following persons shall be authorized to perform an inspection of plumbing fixtures for 

the purpose of verifying compliance with the provisions of this chapter: 
A. Employees of the department assigned by the director. 
B. Plumbing contractors who hold a valid contractor's license issued by the state of 

California, and all A or B licensed contractors qualified to review plumbing fixtures. 
C. Other persons approved by the director to perform plumbing fixture inspections. (Ord. 856 

§ 1, 2003) 

13.02.080 Option to transfer responsibility for retrofitting. 
Before the time of sale, the seller and buyer of any property may mutually agree to transfer 

responsibility for compliance with this chapter to the buyer. In the event the buyer agrees to 
assume responsibility for retrofitting, the buyer shall complete the retrofit within ninety calendar 
days from the date of the sale. Before the time of sale, the seller and buyer shall complete the 
following procedures: 

A. The seller shall request from the department a transfer of responsibility to retrofit form. 
Both the seller and buyer shall sign the form certifying that the buyer has assumed responsibility 
for the retrofit. 

B. The seller shall file the signed transfer of responsibility to retrofit form with the department 
and include it in the real estate transfer documentation in lieu of the water conservation 
certificate. 

C. Upon completing the retrofit, the buyer shall contact the department to verify compliance. 
A water conservation certificate shall be issued to the buyer upon verification of compliance in 
accordance with Section 13.02.060. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.090 Penalties for violation and enforcement. 
A. Violation. It is unlawful for any person, firm, partnership, association, or corporation to fail 

to comply with the retrofit requirements of this chapter, or to alter or replace kwIf.-~GRsamptiofi 
high efficiency plumbing fixtures· required by this chapter with other than low-c-ansumptiofi 
hi9.h efficiency_plumbing fixtures. Violation of the provisions of this chapter shall constitute an 
infraction. 

B. Notice of Correction. Whenever the director determines that there is a property where Jew 
corummpticm high efficiency plumbing fixtures have not been installed as required by thi!=; 
chapter or where such fixtures have been removed since initial installation and replaced with 
other than tow~ensumptiofi-·high efficiency plumbing fixtures, the director may serve a notice 
of correction on the owner(s) of the property on which the violation is situated and any other 
person responsible for the violation. The owner of record shall have ninety days to take 
corrective action. If corrective action is not taken within said ninety-day period the director may 
record a notice of violation in accordance with the administrative procedures for doing so set 
forth in this code. . 

C. Administrative Enforcement. In addition to any other remedy provided by this code, any 
provision of this ordinance may be enforced by an administrative Qrder issued pursuant to any 
one of the administrative processes set forth in this code. 

D. Persons Liable. No liability shall arise, nor shall any action be brought or maintained 
against, any agent of any party to a transfer of title, including any person or entity acting in the 
capacity of escrow officer, for any error, inaccuracy, or omission relating to compliance with this 
chapter. However, this section does not apply to a licensee, as defined in Section 10011 of the 
California Business and Professions Code, where the licensee participates in the making of the 
disclosure required to be made pursuant to this chapter with actual knowledge of the falsity of 
the disclosure. Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, this section shall not be deemed to 
create or imply a duty upon a licensee, as defined in Section 10011 of the California Business 
and Professions Code, or upon any agent of any party to a transfer of title, including any person 



Strike out version - Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements 
Draft Ordinance 

or entity acting in the capacity of an escrow officer, to monitor or ensure compliance with thiB 
chapter, or to notify any person of requirements to comply with this chapter. 

E. A transfer of title is not invalidated on the basis of failure to comply with this chapter. (Ord. 
856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02,100 Civil remedy. 
If the seller fails to comply with the retrofit requirements, the buyer shall install the lew 

Gonsumptionhigh efficiency-_plumbing fixtures within ninety days from the time of sale. Any 
seller who fails to comply with the requirements of this chapter is liable to the buyer in· the 
amount of two hundred fifty dollars for each fixture that does not comply with this chapter at the 
time of sale, or the actual costs of the buyer to comply with this chapter, whichever amounts are 
greater. (Ord. 856 § I (part), 2003) 

13.02.110 Historic structure exemption. 
Structures which are considered architecturally significant and which are listed as such in a 

recognized federal, state or local historic registry or in the city's general plan are exempt from 
the requirements of this chapter when both of the following circumstances exist: authentic 
historic plumbing fixtures are presently in place in the structure; and the plumbing fixtures 
cannot be replaced by matching 10'8 Gonsumptionhigh efficiency fixtures. (Ord. 856 § 1, 
2003)" 

-40-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdf
Strike out version - Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements 
Draft Ordinance 

or entity acting in the capacity of an escrow officer, to monitor or ensure compliance with thiB 
chapter, or to notify any person of requirements to comply with this chapter. 

E. A transfer of title is not invalidated on the basis of failure to comply with this chapter. (Ord. 
856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02,100 Civil remedy. 
If the seller fails to comply with the retrofit requirements, the buyer shall install the lew 

Gonsumptionhigh efficiency-_plumbing fixtures within ninety days from the time of sale. Any 
seller who fails to comply with the requirements of this chapter is liable to the buyer in· the 
amount of two hundred fifty dollars for each fixture that does not comply with this chapter at the 
time of sale, or the actual costs of the buyer to comply with this chapter, whichever amounts are 
greater. (Ord. 856 § I (part), 2003) 

13.02.110 Historic structure exemption. 
Structures which are considered architecturally significant and which are listed as such in a 

recognized federal, state or local historic registry or in the city's general plan are exempt from 
the requirements of this chapter when both of the following circumstances exist: authentic 
historic plumbing fixtures are presently in place in the structure; and the plumbing fixtures 
cannot be replaced by matching 10'8 Gonsumptionhigh efficiency fixtures. (Ord. 856 § 1, 
2003)" 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AMENDING CHAPTER 13.02 OF THE 
CAPITOLA MUNICIPAL CODE SPECIFYING WATER CONSERVATION PLUMBING FIXTURE 

RETROFIT REQUIREMENTS 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1: 
follows: 

Chapter 13.02 of the Capitola Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as 

Chapter 13.02WATER CONSERVATION PLUMBING FIX,TURERETROFIT REQUIREMENTS 
Sections: 

Purpose. 
Application of regulations. 
Definitions. 

/ , ' 13.02.010 
13.02.020 
13.02.030 
13.02.040 
13.02.050 
13.02.060 
13.02.070 
13.02.080 
13.02.090 
13.02.100 
13.02.110 

Retrofit requirements uPOIil $cale of real property. 
Exemptions. 
Verification of compliance. 
Persons authoriz~gJo perform plumbip9fixtore inspections, . 
Option to transterre~ponsibility forretrofitting.· " 
Penalties for violatidnatidenforcement. 
Civil remedy. "<j,t~,~:~ 
Historic structure ex~Wptio 

13.02.010 Purpose. , , " " '"" 
The purpose of this chapteris t() reducelOl)9zte(m denia:n.cffor potable water within the city 

in order to ensure a reliable and adequate pub{i¢"water supply by establishing water efficiency 
standards for interior plumbing fixtur~§when chahg~s in ownership of real property occur. (Ord. 
856 § 1 2003)'--" '''t2:~:::'\.,. , ,:(~ , 

.' "> /" , ":!/"l' 
13.02!Q~OApplicatio~Of r~gulatidns. 

The pro,,(isions of this}9h,apter ,shall apply to all residential, commercial, and industrial 
buildings serVed by the City.o( Santa, Cruz Water Department and the Soquel Creek Water 
District thatu§~.l,(Vater in shoVv'ers, toilets: and urinals whenever the title to real property is 
conveyed from the.$,eller to the~uyer, for consideration, by means of a grant deed. (Ord. 856 § 
1 2003) ,(~ i< ; , -- ";;:;:~" .":.': ~-':, ,:~ 

13.02.030 Definitions. 
'" ,.Ai~j}/ 

For the purpose of thisfcliapter, the following words shall have the meanings set forth below: 
A. "Buyer" means the person, persons, or entity to whom the title to real property is 

conveyed. 
B. "Department." For persons served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department, the term 

"department" shall refer to the City of Santa Cruz Water Department. For persons served by the 
Soquel Creek Water District, the term "department" shall refer to the Soquel Creek Water 
District. 

C. "Director." For persons served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department, the term 
"director" shall refer to the director of the City of Santa Cruz Water Department. For persons 
served by the Soquel Creek Water District, the term "director" shall refer to the general manager 
of the Soquel Creek Water District. 

D. High efficiency plumbing fixtures" means any fixture which is designated as an USEPA 
WaterSense fixture; or any showerhead rated to use a maximum of 2.0 (two) gallons of water 

-41-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdf

ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AMENDING CHAPTER 13.02 OF THE 
CAPITOLA MUNICIPAL CODE SPECIFYING WATER CONSERVATION PLUMBING FIXTURE 

RETROFIT REQUIREMENTS 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1: 
follows: 

Chapter 13.02 of the Capitola Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as 

Chapter 13.02WATER CONSERVATION PLUMBING FIX,TURERETROFIT REQUIREMENTS 
Sections: 

Purpose. 
Application of regulations. 
Definitions. 

/ , ' 13.02.010 
13.02.020 
13.02.030 
13.02.040 
13.02.050 
13.02.060 
13.02.070 
13.02.080 
13.02.090 
13.02.100 
13.02.110 

Retrofit requirements uPOIil $cale of real property. 
Exemptions. 
Verification of compliance. 
Persons authoriz~gJo perform plumbip9fixtore inspections, . 
Option to transterre~ponsibility forretrofitting.· " 
Penalties for violatidnatidenforcement. 
Civil remedy. "<j,t~,~:~ 
Historic structure ex~Wptio 

13.02.010 Purpose. , , " " '"" 
The purpose of this chapteris t() reducelOl)9zte(m denia:n.cffor potable water within the city 

in order to ensure a reliable and adequate pub{i¢"water supply by establishing water efficiency 
standards for interior plumbing fixtur~§when chahg~s in ownership of real property occur. (Ord. 
856 § 1 2003)'--" '''t2:~:::'\.,. , ,:(~ , 

.' "> /" , ":!/"l' 
13.02!Q~OApplicatio~Of r~gulatidns. 

The pro,,(isions of this}9h,apter ,shall apply to all residential, commercial, and industrial 
buildings serVed by the City.o( Santa, Cruz Water Department and the Soquel Creek Water 
District thatu§~.l,(Vater in shoVv'ers, toilets: and urinals whenever the title to real property is 
conveyed from the.$,eller to the~uyer, for consideration, by means of a grant deed. (Ord. 856 § 
1 2003) ,(~ i< ; , -- ";;:;:~" .":.': ~-':, ,:~ 

13.02.030 Definitions. 
'" ,.Ai~j}/ 

For the purpose of thisfcliapter, the following words shall have the meanings set forth below: 
A. "Buyer" means the person, persons, or entity to whom the title to real property is 

conveyed. 
B. "Department." For persons served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department, the term 

"department" shall refer to the City of Santa Cruz Water Department. For persons served by the 
Soquel Creek Water District, the term "department" shall refer to the Soquel Creek Water 
District. 

C. "Director." For persons served by the City of Santa Cruz Water Department, the term 
"director" shall refer to the director of the City of Santa Cruz Water Department. For persons 
served by the Soquel Creek Water District, the term "director" shall refer to the general manager 
of the Soquel Creek Water District. 

D. High efficiency plumbing fixtures" means any fixture which is designated as an USEPA 
WaterSense fixture; or any showerhead rated to use a maximum of 2.0 (two) gallons of water 



Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements Draft Ordinance 

per minute, any high efficiency toilet rated to use a maximum of 1.28 (one and twenty eight 
hundredths) gallons of water per flush, and any urinal and associated flush valve rated to use a 
maximum of 0.5 (one half) gallon of water per flush. 

E. "Retrofit" means the replacement of conventional plumbing fixtures with high efficiency 
plumbing fixtures. Pre-existing toilets that use not more than 1.6 (one and six tenthsLgallons 
per flush shall be considered to meet the requirements of this code. 

F. "Seller" means the owner of real property prior to the time of sale. 
G. ''Time of sale" means the date of the recording of the deed transferring legal title to real 

property to implement a sale of the property. 
H. "Transfer of responsibility to retrofit form" means a fo~m(,provided by the director which 

certifies that the seller and buyer mutually agree that the~~~R9ttsibility for compliance with the 
retrofit requirements in this chapter is assumed by the bl.;!yer//· . 

I. "Water conservation certificate" means a f9rh,:.p~QYiged by the director certifying 
compliance with the plumbing fixture requirements;sp,ecifieCl;;~YJhis chapter. (Ord. 856 § 1, 
2003) . . ., . 

13.02.040 Retrofit requirements upon sale'ofreal property. .'. 
A. When Required. All existing residential,cpmmercial, ~nd industri';:~41Idings shall, at the 

time of sale, be retrofitted, if not already so, exclusively witl) higR efficiencyplymbing fixtures. 
B. Responsibilities of Seller. {The seller shalL l5eresponsible for complying with the 

requirements of this chapter and fqr.Qpt~t(ling a water conservation certificate in accordance 
with Section 13.02.060 before the tin1eQfs~!~;;>,. '. . ..... . 

C. Disclosure of Retrofit Requirement. Tn~;t~~Her and/or the seller's real estate agent or 
broker, under the California Real Estat~;';rransfE¥r':Dis,c;;losureStatement requirements made 
pursuant to Section 1102,6a of the Calif661i~ CiviJ/OG>~~;~§/1allgive a written statement to the 
prospective buyer ofihe requirements of this:¢h9lPterasSoQ.,as practicable prior to the transfer 
of title. The statement shall bee,ither incltl,t:l~c:I/in the receipt for deposit in a real estate 
transaction, an addendum to the real estate'fransfer disclosure statement, or a separate 
document. A signed copy of.Jhe water conse~~tion certificate and the statement of retrofit 
requirement~sh3~11 be included in the transfer docLl"D~ptation. (Ord. 856 § 1,2003) 

13.02;050.Exemptions. 
The'diteGtor may grant an exemption to the provisions of this chapter to any person only if 

the director d.~termines that the unique con{iguration of a building drainage system or portions of 
a public sewer, or both, are incompatible with high efficiency toilet specifications and require a 
greater quantity of water to flu~l;1the system in a manner that is consistent with public health. 
The director shall require slJfficient evidence or proof be submitted to substantiate any 
exemption. (Ord. 856 § 1 ~.20(9) ) 

.. </ 

13.02.060 Verification of c;otnpliance. 
A. Upon retrofitting with high efficiency plumbing fixtures, prior to time of sale, the seller shall 

verify compliance by one of the following methods: 
1. Physical inspection of the building by the director or other person authorized by the 

director to perform an on-site property inspection and to certify that the plumbing fixture 
requirements specified in this chapter have been satisfied; 

2. Participation in an available toilet rebate program, where documentation of an 
inspection demonstrates that the retrofit requirements of this chapter have been satisfied; 

3. Documentation that all structures which include plumbing fixtures on the property 
changing ownership were constructed or renovated in 1994 or later. 

B. Once compliance with the requirements of this chapter has been verified, a water 
conservation certificate will be issued to the seller within two business days. 

R:\CI1Y COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\2013 Agenda Reports\10 10 13\9.B. FINAL Capitola Code 13-02 Water Conservation modified by 

SCWD2.doc 

-42-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdf
Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements Draft Ordinance 

per minute, any high efficiency toilet rated to use a maximum of 1.28 (one and twenty eight 
hundredths) gallons of water per flush, and any urinal and associated flush valve rated to use a 
maximum of 0.5 (one half) gallon of water per flush. 

E. "Retrofit" means the replacement of conventional plumbing fixtures with high efficiency 
plumbing fixtures. Pre-existing toilets that use not more than 1.6 (one and six tenthsLgallons 
per flush shall be considered to meet the requirements of this code. 

F. "Seller" means the owner of real property prior to the time of sale. 
G. ''Time of sale" means the date of the recording of the deed transferring legal title to real 

property to implement a sale of the property. 
H. "Transfer of responsibility to retrofit form" means a fo~m(,provided by the director which 

certifies that the seller and buyer mutually agree that the~~~R9ttsibility for compliance with the 
retrofit requirements in this chapter is assumed by the bl.;!yer//· . 

I. "Water conservation certificate" means a f9rh,:.p~QYiged by the director certifying 
compliance with the plumbing fixture requirements;sp,ecifieCl;;~YJhis chapter. (Ord. 856 § 1, 
2003) . . ., . 

13.02.040 Retrofit requirements upon sale'ofreal property. .'. 
A. When Required. All existing residential,cpmmercial, ~nd industri';:~41Idings shall, at the 

time of sale, be retrofitted, if not already so, exclusively witl) higR efficiencyplymbing fixtures. 
B. Responsibilities of Seller. {The seller shalL l5eresponsible for complying with the 

requirements of this chapter and fqr.Qpt~t(ling a water conservation certificate in accordance 
with Section 13.02.060 before the tin1eQfs~!~;;>,. '. . ..... . 

C. Disclosure of Retrofit Requirement. Tn~;t~~Her and/or the seller's real estate agent or 
broker, under the California Real Estat~;';rransfE¥r':Dis,c;;losureStatement requirements made 
pursuant to Section 1102,6a of the Calif661i~ CiviJ/OG>~~;~§/1allgive a written statement to the 
prospective buyer ofihe requirements of this:¢h9lPterasSoQ.,as practicable prior to the transfer 
of title. The statement shall bee,ither incltl,t:l~c:I/in the receipt for deposit in a real estate 
transaction, an addendum to the real estate'fransfer disclosure statement, or a separate 
document. A signed copy of.Jhe water conse~~tion certificate and the statement of retrofit 
requirement~sh3~11 be included in the transfer docLl"D~ptation. (Ord. 856 § 1,2003) 

13.02;050.Exemptions. 
The'diteGtor may grant an exemption to the provisions of this chapter to any person only if 

the director d.~termines that the unique con{iguration of a building drainage system or portions of 
a public sewer, or both, are incompatible with high efficiency toilet specifications and require a 
greater quantity of water to flu~l;1the system in a manner that is consistent with public health. 
The director shall require slJfficient evidence or proof be submitted to substantiate any 
exemption. (Ord. 856 § 1 ~.20(9) ) 

.. </ 

13.02.060 Verification of c;otnpliance. 
A. Upon retrofitting with high efficiency plumbing fixtures, prior to time of sale, the seller shall 

verify compliance by one of the following methods: 
1. Physical inspection of the building by the director or other person authorized by the 

director to perform an on-site property inspection and to certify that the plumbing fixture 
requirements specified in this chapter have been satisfied; 

2. Participation in an available toilet rebate program, where documentation of an 
inspection demonstrates that the retrofit requirements of this chapter have been satisfied; 

3. Documentation that all structures which include plumbing fixtures on the property 
changing ownership were constructed or renovated in 1994 or later. 

B. Once compliance with the requirements of this chapter has been verified, a water 
conservation certificate will be issued to the seller within two business days. 

R:\CI1Y COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\2013 Agenda Reports\10 10 13\9.B. FINAL Capitola Code 13-02 Water Conservation modified by 

SCWD2.doc 



Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements Draft Ordinance 

C. The director may waive re-inspection and/or further proof of retrofit when a property 
already certified undergoes a subsequent sale. Water conservation certificates shall be 
maintained on file at the department in order to provide future verification that high efficiency 
plumbing fixtures have been installed. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.070 Persons authorized to perform plumbing fixture inspections. 
The following persons shall be authorized to perform an inspection of plumbing fixtures for 

the purpose of verifying compliance with the provisions of this chapter: 
A. Employees of the department assigned by the director. 
B. Plumbing contractors who hold a valid contractor's Ii~ense issued by the state of 

California, and all A or B licensed contractors qualified to rE?yiew:plumbing fixtures. 
C. Other persons approved by the director to performplQh1bing fixture inspections. (Ord. 856 

§ 1,2003) 

Ai:; .. ·.' 
13.02.080 Option to transfer responsibility forr~ttOfitting. 

Before the time of sale, the seller and buyerqf;fmy property maymutually agree to transfer 
responsibility for compliance with this chapfertc) the buyer. In the evelitthe buyer agrees to 
assume responsibility for retrofitting, the buyersh~1J complet~the retrofitwithin ninety calendar 
days from the date of the sale. Before the time of~i:1.l~, th~1~eJter and buyer:§h.all complete the 
following procedures: .... . ................ >; 

"','/'-.,.:-:".-,' ":-'/ 

A. The seller shall request from the department al~~ri!)fer of responsibility to retrofit form. 
Both the seller and buyer shall sign theforl11 certifying thatth"ebuyer has assumed responsibility 
for the retrofit. :: .' . 

B. The seller shall fil~.Jhe.~igned transfer of responsibility t6'Yt~lt?fit form with the department 
and include it in the/t~al.:,~~J~Je transfer documentation in ligy>iof the water conservation 
certificate. , ........:~.c .., 

C. Upon completirr9itre retrofit; the buyer shall contact the department to verify compliance. 
A water conservation c~.t:tificate shan be issuedto. the buyer upon verification of compliance in 
accordance with $ection '1~L(;)~.OQO; (Qrd,.856 §1, 2003) 

'<~'i"~' ;,A' , ,'"" 

13.02.,090 Penalties for violaii~.p:;~.(ld enforetjrn~pt. 
A. Violation. It is unlawful for aoYPerson, firm; partnership, association, or corporation to fail 

to comply with the retrofit requiremenfsof this chapter, or to alter or replace high efficiency 
plumbing fixtures required by this chapter with other than high efficiency plumbing fixtures. 
Violation of the provisions of this chapter shall constitute an infraction. 

B. Notice of Correction. Whenever the director determines that there is a property where 
high efficiency plumbing fixtures·have not been installed as required by this chapter or where 
such fixtures have been removed since initial installation and replaced. with other than high 
efficiency plumbing fixtures, the director may serve a notice of correction on the owner(s) of the 
property on which the violation is situated and any other person responsible for the violation. 
The owner of record shall have ninety days to take corrective action. If corrective action is not 
taken within said ninety-day period the director may record a notice of violation in accordance 
with the administrative procedures for doing so set forth in this code. 

C. Administrative Enforcement. In addition to any other remedy provided by this code, any 
provision of this ordinance may be enforced by an administrative order issued pursuant to any 
one of the administrative processes set forth in this code. 

D. Persons Liable. No liability shall arise, nor shall any 'action be brought or maintained 
against, any agent of any party to a transfer of title, including any person or entity acting in the 
capacity of escrow officer, for any error, inaccuracy, or omission relating to compliance with this 
chapter. However, this section does not apply to a licensee, as defined in Section 10011 of the 
California Business and Professions Code, where the licensee participates in the making of the 

R:\CI1Y COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\2013 Agenda Reports\10 10 13\9.B. FINAL Capitola Code 13-02 Water Conservation modified by 

SCWD2.doc 

-43-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdf
Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements Draft Ordinance 

C. The director may waive re-inspection and/or further proof of retrofit when a property 
already certified undergoes a subsequent sale. Water conservation certificates shall be 
maintained on file at the department in order to provide future verification that high efficiency 
plumbing fixtures have been installed. (Ord. 856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.070 Persons authorized to perform plumbing fixture inspections. 
The following persons shall be authorized to perform an inspection of plumbing fixtures for 

the purpose of verifying compliance with the provisions of this chapter: 
A. Employees of the department assigned by the director. 
B. Plumbing contractors who hold a valid contractor's Ii~ense issued by the state of 

California, and all A or B licensed contractors qualified to rE?yiew:plumbing fixtures. 
C. Other persons approved by the director to performplQh1bing fixture inspections. (Ord. 856 

§ 1,2003) 

Ai:; .. ·.' 
13.02.080 Option to transfer responsibility forr~ttOfitting. 

Before the time of sale, the seller and buyerqf;fmy property maymutually agree to transfer 
responsibility for compliance with this chapfertc) the buyer. In the evelitthe buyer agrees to 
assume responsibility for retrofitting, the buyersh~1J complet~the retrofitwithin ninety calendar 
days from the date of the sale. Before the time of~i:1.l~, th~1~eJter and buyer:§h.all complete the 
following procedures: .... . ................ >; 

"','/'-.,.:-:".-,' ":-'/ 

A. The seller shall request from the department al~~ri!)fer of responsibility to retrofit form. 
Both the seller and buyer shall sign theforl11 certifying thatth"ebuyer has assumed responsibility 
for the retrofit. :: .' . 

B. The seller shall fil~.Jhe.~igned transfer of responsibility t6'Yt~lt?fit form with the department 
and include it in the/t~al.:,~~J~Je transfer documentation in ligy>iof the water conservation 
certificate. , ........:~.c .., 

C. Upon completirr9itre retrofit; the buyer shall contact the department to verify compliance. 
A water conservation c~.t:tificate shan be issuedto. the buyer upon verification of compliance in 
accordance with $ection '1~L(;)~.OQO; (Qrd,.856 §1, 2003) 

'<~'i"~' ;,A' , ,'"" 

13.02.,090 Penalties for violaii~.p:;~.(ld enforetjrn~pt. 
A. Violation. It is unlawful for aoYPerson, firm; partnership, association, or corporation to fail 

to comply with the retrofit requiremenfsof this chapter, or to alter or replace high efficiency 
plumbing fixtures required by this chapter with other than high efficiency plumbing fixtures. 
Violation of the provisions of this chapter shall constitute an infraction. 

B. Notice of Correction. Whenever the director determines that there is a property where 
high efficiency plumbing fixtures·have not been installed as required by this chapter or where 
such fixtures have been removed since initial installation and replaced. with other than high 
efficiency plumbing fixtures, the director may serve a notice of correction on the owner(s) of the 
property on which the violation is situated and any other person responsible for the violation. 
The owner of record shall have ninety days to take corrective action. If corrective action is not 
taken within said ninety-day period the director may record a notice of violation in accordance 
with the administrative procedures for doing so set forth in this code. 

C. Administrative Enforcement. In addition to any other remedy provided by this code, any 
provision of this ordinance may be enforced by an administrative order issued pursuant to any 
one of the administrative processes set forth in this code. 

D. Persons Liable. No liability shall arise, nor shall any 'action be brought or maintained 
against, any agent of any party to a transfer of title, including any person or entity acting in the 
capacity of escrow officer, for any error, inaccuracy, or omission relating to compliance with this 
chapter. However, this section does not apply to a licensee, as defined in Section 10011 of the 
California Business and Professions Code, where the licensee participates in the making of the 

R:\CI1Y COUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\2013 Agenda Reports\10 10 13\9.B. FINAL Capitola Code 13-02 Water Conservation modified by 

SCWD2.doc 



Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements Draft Ordinance 

disclosure required to be made pursuant to this chapter with actual knowledge of the falsity of 
the disclosure. Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, this section shall not be deemed to 
create or imply a duty upon a licensee, as defined in Section 10011 of the California Business 
and Professions Code, or upon any agent of any party to a transfer of title, including any person 
or entity acting in the capacity of an escrow officer, to monitor or ensure compliance with this 
chapter, or to notify any person of requirements to comply with this chapter. 

E. A transfer of title is not invalidated on the basis of failure to comply with this chapter. (Ord. 
856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.100 Civil remedy.. 
If the seller fails to comply with the retrofit requirem~rjt~,;.the buyer shall install the high 

efficiency plumbing fixtures within ninety days from the,:tml!r~/ of sale. Any seller who fails to 
comply with the requirements of this chapter is liable Jg;tb~ bt,iy~r it") the amount of two hundred 
fifty dollars for each fixture that does not comply wlll1;,fl1is ch~Rt~r at the time of sale, or the 
actual costs of the buyer to comply with this chapter,whicheveramQLints are greater. (Ord. 856 
§ I (part), 2003) .. ), 

!.:';': ;>, 

":Y'~<:'L. 

13.02.110 Historic structure exemption. .":';>'" 
Structures which are considered architecturally sig(lifi<;;ant and which are;ill$ted as such in a 

recognized federal, state or local hi$tQr,i,~ registry orin the City's general plani:~fe exempt from 
\n"\"",,~"';--.i'1.:·.,'.. _' • 

the requirements of this chapter ~h~,ri;both of the following circumstances exist: authentic 
historic plumbing fixtures are presently inpl~ge in the~tructure; and the plumbing fixtures 
cannot be replaced by matching high effiCiency fixtures. (Ord .. 856 § 1, 2003) 

','- -··"~i',·~;zI7;~/?;. 

v,, ,,' '. _:- '.. "':;;:<l:{fiY!Jh>... ", . " 
Section 2: This ordinance .. shaUtake effeqt;~~nd l;).e:JI1;fullforcethirty (30) days after its finCiI 
adoption by the CitY,Council. '<fJfJ:;./::',,· . "':;J 

.{ •.•.. +; .• ;1 

This ordinance was introduced on the 10i~~<;d;:iy of October, 2013, and was passed and 
adopted by t~e City Council of the City ofCapitoll1H)n the _ day of __ 2013, by the following 
vote: 

AYE:S: 
NOES: 
ABSENT; 
ABSTAIN: 

APPROVED: 

Stephanie Harlan, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________ ,CMC 

Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

R:\CI1Y CQUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\2013 Agenda Reports\10 10 13\9.B. FINAL Capitola Code 13-02 Water Conservation modified by 
SCWD2.doc 

-44-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdf
Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements Draft Ordinance 

disclosure required to be made pursuant to this chapter with actual knowledge of the falsity of 
the disclosure. Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, this section shall not be deemed to 
create or imply a duty upon a licensee, as defined in Section 10011 of the California Business 
and Professions Code, or upon any agent of any party to a transfer of title, including any person 
or entity acting in the capacity of an escrow officer, to monitor or ensure compliance with this 
chapter, or to notify any person of requirements to comply with this chapter. 

E. A transfer of title is not invalidated on the basis of failure to comply with this chapter. (Ord. 
856 § 1, 2003) 

13.02.100 Civil remedy.. 
If the seller fails to comply with the retrofit requirem~rjt~,;.the buyer shall install the high 

efficiency plumbing fixtures within ninety days from the,:tml!r~/ of sale. Any seller who fails to 
comply with the requirements of this chapter is liable Jg;tb~ bt,iy~r it") the amount of two hundred 
fifty dollars for each fixture that does not comply wlll1;,fl1is ch~Rt~r at the time of sale, or the 
actual costs of the buyer to comply with this chapter,whicheveramQLints are greater. (Ord. 856 
§ I (part), 2003) .. ), 

!.:';': ;>, 

":Y'~<:'L. 

13.02.110 Historic structure exemption. .":';>'" 
Structures which are considered architecturally sig(lifi<;;ant and which are;ill$ted as such in a 

recognized federal, state or local hi$tQr,i,~ registry orin the City's general plani:~fe exempt from 
\n"\"",,~"';--.i'1.:·.,'.. _' • 

the requirements of this chapter ~h~,ri;both of the following circumstances exist: authentic 
historic plumbing fixtures are presently inpl~ge in the~tructure; and the plumbing fixtures 
cannot be replaced by matching high effiCiency fixtures. (Ord .. 856 § 1, 2003) 

','- -··"~i',·~;zI7;~/?;. 

v,, ,,' '. _:- '.. "':;;:<l:{fiY!Jh>... ", . " 
Section 2: This ordinance .. shaUtake effeqt;~~nd l;).e:JI1;fullforcethirty (30) days after its finCiI 
adoption by the CitY,Council. '<fJfJ:;./::',,· . "':;J 

.{ •.•.. +; .• ;1 

This ordinance was introduced on the 10i~~<;d;:iy of October, 2013, and was passed and 
adopted by t~e City Council of the City ofCapitoll1H)n the _ day of __ 2013, by the following 
vote: 

AYE:S: 
NOES: 
ABSENT; 
ABSTAIN: 

APPROVED: 

Stephanie Harlan, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________ ,CMC 

Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

R:\CI1Y CQUNCIL\Agenda Staff Reports\2013 Agenda Reports\10 10 13\9.B. FINAL Capitola Code 13-02 Water Conservation modified by 
SCWD2.doc 



FROM: 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FINANCE AND CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENTS 

SUBJECT:. TRANSFER OF THE RISPIN PROPERTY 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the transfer of the Rispin Property from the Successor 
Agency to the City of Capitola; terminate the $1,350,000 Purchase and Sale Agreement between 
the Successor Agency and the City for the purchase of the Rispin Property; and make related 
findings and declarations. 
BACKGROUND: As part of the Redevelopment Agency (RDA) dissolution process, Health and 
Safety Code Section 34181 (d), provides the Oversight Board with the authority to terminate 
certain Successor Agency agreements, if the Oversight Board concludes the early termination 
would be in the best interests of the taxing entities. On April 30, 2012, the Oversight Board 
determined it would be in the best interest of the taxing entities to terminate the Purchase 
Agreement and transfer the Rispin Property to the City. The DOF initially denied this transaction 
and requested the Oversight Board to reconsider this decision. On August 29, 2012, the Oversight 
Board unanimously reaffirmed the decision to transfer the Rispin Property to the City and terminate 
the City/RDA loan. 

DISCUSSION: The City has not received a response from the Department of Finance regarding 
the Oversight Board's second action. The adoption of this resolution will acknowledge the City's 
final acceptance of the property in absence of a DOF denial letter. Health and Safety Code 
Sections 34179 (h) and 34181 (f) indicates that the Oversight Board's action is intended to be final 
if an objection is not raised by the DOF within five business days. Health & Safety Code Section 
34181 (f) also states that this can be relied upon as conclusive by any person. While this could be 
in conflict with language in Section 34179 (h), which indicates that a modified action shall not 
become effective until approved by the DOF, the City's attorney believes the transaction to be final; 
and legal action would be required to compel the City to transfer the title. 
Section 34191.5 of the Health & Safety Code requires the Successor Agency to file a Long Range 
Property Management Plan by November 24, 2013. This plan is required to address the disposition 
and use of real properties held by the former redevelopment agency. Unless additional information 
is made available, the City intends to indicate that the Successor Agency has not retained any real 
property due to the Rispin transfer. It should also be noted that the transfer of the Rispin Property 
under 34191.5 (H)(2)(A)(B) indicates that the Board can liquidate the property for a project 
identified in an approved redevelopment plan and to fulfill an enforceable agreement. Based on 
the Board's actions and the City's intended public use of this property, this action also appears to 
be consistent with Section 34191.5. 

Due to the opportunity for additional feedback from the Department of Finance, it is recommended 
that any improvement projects be delayed until after the mid-year budget presentation. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed transition exchanges a loan with a principal value of $1.35 million 
for a property valued at a similar amount. The original interest earnings associated with the loan 
could have been reduced under AB 1484. 

ATTACHMENT: Resolution to Transfer the Rispin Property and Termination of a Loanti. ement. 
Report Prepared By: Tori Hannah Reviewed and Fo ded 

Finance Director By City Manager: 

-45-

Item #: 9.C. Staff Report.pdf

FROM: 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FINANCE AND CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENTS 

SUBJECT:. TRANSFER OF THE RISPIN PROPERTY 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the transfer of the Rispin Property from the Successor 
Agency to the City of Capitola; terminate the $1,350,000 Purchase and Sale Agreement between 
the Successor Agency and the City for the purchase of the Rispin Property; and make related 
findings and declarations. 
BACKGROUND: As part of the Redevelopment Agency (RDA) dissolution process, Health and 
Safety Code Section 34181 (d), provides the Oversight Board with the authority to terminate 
certain Successor Agency agreements, if the Oversight Board concludes the early termination 
would be in the best interests of the taxing entities. On April 30, 2012, the Oversight Board 
determined it would be in the best interest of the taxing entities to terminate the Purchase 
Agreement and transfer the Rispin Property to the City. The DOF initially denied this transaction 
and requested the Oversight Board to reconsider this decision. On August 29, 2012, the Oversight 
Board unanimously reaffirmed the decision to transfer the Rispin Property to the City and terminate 
the City/RDA loan. 

DISCUSSION: The City has not received a response from the Department of Finance regarding 
the Oversight Board's second action. The adoption of this resolution will acknowledge the City's 
final acceptance of the property in absence of a DOF denial letter. Health and Safety Code 
Sections 34179 (h) and 34181 (f) indicates that the Oversight Board's action is intended to be final 
if an objection is not raised by the DOF within five business days. Health & Safety Code Section 
34181 (f) also states that this can be relied upon as conclusive by any person. While this could be 
in conflict with language in Section 34179 (h), which indicates that a modified action shall not 
become effective until approved by the DOF, the City's attorney believes the transaction to be final; 
and legal action would be required to compel the City to transfer the title. 
Section 34191.5 of the Health & Safety Code requires the Successor Agency to file a Long Range 
Property Management Plan by November 24, 2013. This plan is required to address the disposition 
and use of real properties held by the former redevelopment agency. Unless additional information 
is made available, the City intends to indicate that the Successor Agency has not retained any real 
property due to the Rispin transfer. It should also be noted that the transfer of the Rispin Property 
under 34191.5 (H)(2)(A)(B) indicates that the Board can liquidate the property for a project 
identified in an approved redevelopment plan and to fulfill an enforceable agreement. Based on 
the Board's actions and the City's intended public use of this property, this action also appears to 
be consistent with Section 34191.5. 

Due to the opportunity for additional feedback from the Department of Finance, it is recommended 
that any improvement projects be delayed until after the mid-year budget presentation. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed transition exchanges a loan with a principal value of $1.35 million 
for a property valued at a similar amount. The original interest earnings associated with the loan 
could have been reduced under AB 1484. 

ATTACHMENT: Resolution to Transfer the Rispin Property and Termination of a Loanti. ement. 
Report Prepared By: Tori Hannah Reviewed and Fo ded 

Finance Director By City Manager: 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-46-



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA ACCEPTING THE TRANSFER OF THE RISPIN 
PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AND TERMINATING A PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, on December 31, 1985, the City of Capitola (the "City") purchased certain 
property occupied by the Rispin Mansion and located at 2000 Wharf Road in the City of Capitola, 
County of Santa Cruz, State of California (Assessors' Parcel Numbers 035-371-01 and 035-371-
02), as further described on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B hereto and made a 
part hereof (the "Rispin Property"), for a purchase price of $1,350, 

WHEREAS, the City and the Redevelopment Agency 
"Redevelopment Agency") entered into a Purchase and Sal 
amended on June 22, 2006 and reentered into on April 
Exhibit C (the "Purchase Agreement"), whereby the 
the Redevelopment Agency for the original 
Redevelopment Agency $1,350,000 to be used to 
the benefit of the Redevelopment Project Area 
Agency agreed to repay the City from available tax 
"Promissory Note" attached as Exhibit B to the 

WHEREAS, on March 8,2011, 
"Property Conveyance Agreement," whe 
Rispin Property to the City, and the City 
evidencing the transfer of the Rispin Pro 
of Santa Cruz County, Californ!g on March 1 
2011-0010679; and' '" 

of Capitola (the 
July 24, 2003, 
ed hereto as 

Property to 
n the 

City for 

Agency entered into a 
agreed to transfer the 

'r"'''\0 rnl, and grant deeds 
rOl"'·ji(rrlor! in the Official Records 

Nos. 2011-0010678 and 

in California Rede 
. Supreme Court delivered its decision 

lVucqitt'Vu, finding ABx1 26 (the "Dissolution Act") 
largely con 

Act and the California Supreme Court's decision in 
tosantos, all California redevelopment agencies, 
dissolved on February 1, 2012; and 

12, 2012, the City Council of the City adopted a resolution 
Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency (the 

l-!o,:UTn & Safety Code Section 34167.5 provides in part that assets 
transferred from the evelopment Agency to the City after January 1, 2011 that are not 
contractually committed to a third party shall be returned to the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, in recognition of Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5, the Successor 
Agency on March 22,2012 and the City on April 12, 2012, by Resolution No. 3913, attached 
hereto as Exhibit D, acknowledged that the Rispin Property was an asset of the Successor 
Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act created an oversight board to oversee the Successor 
Agency ("Oversight Board"); and 

-47-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA ACCEPTING THE TRANSFER OF THE RISPIN 
PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AND TERMINATING A PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, on December 31, 1985, the City of Capitola (the "City") purchased certain 
property occupied by the Rispin Mansion and located at 2000 Wharf Road in the City of Capitola, 
County of Santa Cruz, State of California (Assessors' Parcel Numbers 035-371-01 and 035-371-
02), as further described on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B hereto and made a 
part hereof (the "Rispin Property"), for a purchase price of $1,350, 

WHEREAS, the City and the Redevelopment Agency 
"Redevelopment Agency") entered into a Purchase and Sal 
amended on June 22, 2006 and reentered into on April 
Exhibit C (the "Purchase Agreement"), whereby the 
the Redevelopment Agency for the original 
Redevelopment Agency $1,350,000 to be used to 
the benefit of the Redevelopment Project Area 
Agency agreed to repay the City from available tax 
"Promissory Note" attached as Exhibit B to the 

WHEREAS, on March 8,2011, 
"Property Conveyance Agreement," whe 
Rispin Property to the City, and the City 
evidencing the transfer of the Rispin Pro 
of Santa Cruz County, Californ!g on March 1 
2011-0010679; and' '" 

of Capitola (the 
July 24, 2003, 
ed hereto as 

Property to 
n the 

City for 

Agency entered into a 
agreed to transfer the 

'r"'''\0 rnl, and grant deeds 
rOl"'·ji(rrlor! in the Official Records 

Nos. 2011-0010678 and 

in California Rede 
. Supreme Court delivered its decision 

lVucqitt'Vu, finding ABx1 26 (the "Dissolution Act") 
largely con 

Act and the California Supreme Court's decision in 
tosantos, all California redevelopment agencies, 
dissolved on February 1, 2012; and 

12, 2012, the City Council of the City adopted a resolution 
Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency (the 

l-!o,:UTn & Safety Code Section 34167.5 provides in part that assets 
transferred from the evelopment Agency to the City after January 1, 2011 that are not 
contractually committed to a third party shall be returned to the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, in recognition of Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5, the Successor 
Agency on March 22,2012 and the City on April 12, 2012, by Resolution No. 3913, attached 
hereto as Exhibit D, acknowledged that the Rispin Property was an asset of the Successor 
Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act created an oversight board to oversee the Successor 
Agency ("Oversight Board"); and 



RESOLUTION NO. 

WHEREAS, while the Dissolution Act generally provides that agreements between the 
Redevelopment Agency and the City are not enforceable obligations, Health & Safety Code 
Sections 34178(a) and 34180(h) authorize the Successor Agency and the City, with Oversight 
Board approval, to reenter into such agreements; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 12, 2012 meeting the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency 
by a unanimous vote authorized the Successor Agency to reenter into the Purchase Agreement; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Successor Agency reentered 
on April 26, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 30,2012 meeting, the 
the best interests of the taxing entities to terminate the 

urchase Agreement 

Rispin Property to the City and directed the Successor Llo.n.:>nr'\1 

'ned it would be in 
and transfer the 

the documents 
the needed to effectuate the transfer of the Rispin P 

Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, as directed by the Oversight B 
Agency adopted Resolution No. 002, attached hereto 
Property to the City and terminating 
approval by the Oversight Board and, 
prescribed in Health & Safety Code Sect 

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2012. the 
approving the transfer of t~e,gisl?in Property 
Agreement, to become~Uectiv~;calthe time an 
Code Section 34179(bJ¥~md"Yf 

WHEREAS, on 

Resolution No. 2012-03 
na~ing the Purchase 

prescribed in Health & Safety 

nt of Finance returned the Oversight 
Board's action 
2012-03 a 

.•. '1~;:~~t~;if~:;~~rmY,6;~ on, and Oversight Board Resolution No. 
Ii ·02 did not become effective; and 

Ris 
approvin 
Agreement, 
Code Sections 

29, 2,:JJ;ie Oversight Board reconsidered the transfer of the 
,,,,:;;.y 

adopt~JFResolution No. 2012-06, attached hereto as Exhibit F, 
pin Rfoperty to the City and terminating the Purchase 
at the time and in the manner prescribed in Health & Safety 
181(f); and 

31,2012, the Successor Agency notified the California 
the Oversight Board's action regarding the transfer of the Rispin 

WHEREAS, because no objection was raised by the Department of Finance within five 
business days, the Oversight Board's action transferring the Rispin Property to the City has 
become effective in the manner prescribed in Health & Safety Code Sections 34179(h) and 
34181 (f), and, pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 34181 (f), the Oversight Board's action 
became final on October 28,2012 and can be relied on as conclusive by any person; and 

-48-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
RESOLUTION NO. 

WHEREAS, while the Dissolution Act generally provides that agreements between the 
Redevelopment Agency and the City are not enforceable obligations, Health & Safety Code 
Sections 34178(a) and 34180(h) authorize the Successor Agency and the City, with Oversight 
Board approval, to reenter into such agreements; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 12, 2012 meeting the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency 
by a unanimous vote authorized the Successor Agency to reenter into the Purchase Agreement; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Successor Agency reentered 
on April 26, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 30,2012 meeting, the 
the best interests of the taxing entities to terminate the 

urchase Agreement 

Rispin Property to the City and directed the Successor Llo.n.:>nr'\1 

'ned it would be in 
and transfer the 

the documents 
the needed to effectuate the transfer of the Rispin P 

Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, as directed by the Oversight B 
Agency adopted Resolution No. 002, attached hereto 
Property to the City and terminating 
approval by the Oversight Board and, 
prescribed in Health & Safety Code Sect 

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2012. the 
approving the transfer of t~e,gisl?in Property 
Agreement, to become~Uectiv~;calthe time an 
Code Section 34179(bJ¥~md"Yf 

WHEREAS, on 

Resolution No. 2012-03 
na~ing the Purchase 

prescribed in Health & Safety 

nt of Finance returned the Oversight 
Board's action 
2012-03 a 

.•. '1~;:~~t~;if~:;~~rmY,6;~ on, and Oversight Board Resolution No. 
Ii ·02 did not become effective; and 

Ris 
approvin 
Agreement, 
Code Sections 

29, 2,:JJ;ie Oversight Board reconsidered the transfer of the 
,,,,:;;.y 

adopt~JFResolution No. 2012-06, attached hereto as Exhibit F, 
pin Rfoperty to the City and terminating the Purchase 
at the time and in the manner prescribed in Health & Safety 
181(f); and 

31,2012, the Successor Agency notified the California 
the Oversight Board's action regarding the transfer of the Rispin 

WHEREAS, because no objection was raised by the Department of Finance within five 
business days, the Oversight Board's action transferring the Rispin Property to the City has 
become effective in the manner prescribed in Health & Safety Code Sections 34179(h) and 
34181 (f), and, pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 34181 (f), the Oversight Board's action 
became final on October 28,2012 and can be relied on as conclusive by any person; and 



RESOLUTION NO. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15061 (b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, the transfer of the 
Rispin Property from the Successor Agency to the City is exempt from the requirements of 
CEQA because it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the transfer of the 
Rispin Property may have a significant effect on the environment, in that the use of the Rispin 
Property will not change or otherwise be modified following the conveyance by the Successor 
Agency to the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Successor Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and corr ct, and are hereby 
incorporated by reference. 

<?:f~{-~:t,>~ 
Section 2. Acceptance of Rispin Property. The CitY:f~e-(' accepts the transfer of 

the Rispin Property from the Successor Agency to the City. ,f!i:rf" , 
'~\tl. 

Section 3. Termination of Purchase Agreem, .' ;h,,~5nsideratl&rLotthe transfer of 
the Rispin Property to the City, the City hereby term· ares the Purchase Agree;" ,nt shown in 
Exhibit c. . ' 

Section 4. Method of Conveyance. Grant 
Rispin Property to the City and the City's acceptance of t 
the Official Records of Santa Cruz Countyj~alifornia on Ma 

2011-0010678 and 2011-001 0679.~::~i~~;,~;; '/> .. 

Section 5. Effect of Property Conv,eya ,':~gr~.ement.j. thing in this Resolution 
shall be deemed to invalidate or amend the tefmsHtttne;fi:Sr.~R~fly>Conveyance Agreement. The 
Property Conveyance Ag shall remain~ililifull force aijp.;effect according to its original 
~~& -

."<~:;:c· 
AYES: 
NQES: 
ABS~NT: 
AsstiMf:'J: 

<-'{'.,3,·' ~ 

-'<"'r 

ATTEST: 

.,:1:<'" 

", ~~:'.).-. / ___ s~;::·::-

____________________ ,CMC 

City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

. by the City Council of the City of 

Stephanie Harlan, Mayor 

-49-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
RESOLUTION NO. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15061 (b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, the transfer of the 
Rispin Property from the Successor Agency to the City is exempt from the requirements of 
CEQA because it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the transfer of the 
Rispin Property may have a significant effect on the environment, in that the use of the Rispin 
Property will not change or otherwise be modified following the conveyance by the Successor 
Agency to the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Successor Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and corr ct, and are hereby 
incorporated by reference. 

<?:f~{-~:t,>~ 
Section 2. Acceptance of Rispin Property. The CitY:f~e-(' accepts the transfer of 

the Rispin Property from the Successor Agency to the City. ,f!i:rf" , 
'~\tl. 

Section 3. Termination of Purchase Agreem, .' ;h,,~5nsideratl&rLotthe transfer of 
the Rispin Property to the City, the City hereby term· ares the Purchase Agree;" ,nt shown in 
Exhibit c. . ' 

Section 4. Method of Conveyance. Grant 
Rispin Property to the City and the City's acceptance of t 
the Official Records of Santa Cruz Countyj~alifornia on Ma 

2011-0010678 and 2011-001 0679.~::~i~~;,~;; '/> .. 

Section 5. Effect of Property Conv,eya ,':~gr~.ement.j. thing in this Resolution 
shall be deemed to invalidate or amend the tefmsHtttne;fi:Sr.~R~fly>Conveyance Agreement. The 
Property Conveyance Ag shall remain~ililifull force aijp.;effect according to its original 
~~& -

."<~:;:c· 
AYES: 
NQES: 
ABS~NT: 
AsstiMf:'J: 

<-'{'.,3,·' ~ 

-'<"'r 

ATTEST: 

.,:1:<'" 

", ~~:'.).-. / ___ s~;::·::-

____________________ ,CMC 

City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

. by the City Council of the City of 

Stephanie Harlan, Mayor 



RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit A 

Legal Description 

-50-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit A 

Legal Description 



EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, ST-ATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

PARCEL ONE: 

134 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL YVHARF AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P''. 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", ETC., FILED FOR RECORD AUGUST 15, 1907, IN 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID CO.UNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST 490.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18 
DEGREES 38' 'WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET;. 
THENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 9821 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERL Y LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51. DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23 FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.61 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P" OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 DEGREES 07' 30" WEST 
124.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY M. MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951, IN VOLUME 808, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THE;REFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PI!-RCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, 1957,'IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 186, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET UX., BY DEED RECORD!=D SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN VOLUME 1425, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPLIANCE RECORDED OCTOBER 3, 1996 M BOOK 5917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: , 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND- MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

-51-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, ST-ATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

PARCEL ONE: 

134 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL YVHARF AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P''. 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", ETC., FILED FOR RECORD AUGUST 15, 1907, IN 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID CO.UNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST 490.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18 
DEGREES 38' 'WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET;. 
THENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 9821 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERL Y LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51. DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23 FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.61 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P" OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 DEGREES 07' 30" WEST 
124.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY M. MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951, IN VOLUME 808, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THE;REFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PI!-RCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, 1957,'IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 186, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET UX., BY DEED RECORD!=D SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN VOLUME 1425, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPLIANCE RECORDED OCTOBER 3, 1996 M BOOK 5917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: , 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND- MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 



BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTACRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF B~GINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST. MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN .BOUNDARY OF '·SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-01 

135 

-52-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTACRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF B~GINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST. MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN .BOUNDARY OF '·SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-01 

135 



EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF. CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE -107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS 'FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G_ . 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED . 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLEP, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15, 19071N BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED' LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGR~ES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE -ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBlI.C FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A L1TILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREE:S 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A lITILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-02 

136 

-53-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF. CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE -107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS 'FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G_ . 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED . 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLEP, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15, 19071N BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED' LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGR~ES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE -ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBlI.C FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A L1TILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREE:S 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A lITILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-02 

136 



RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit 8 

Easements Encumbering Rispin Property 

-54-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit 8 

Easements Encumbering Rispin Property 



-55-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf



RESOLUTION NO. 

ExhibitC 

Purchase Agreement 

[PP. 129 -151 + Reentered Agreement] 

-56-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
RESOLUTION NO. 

ExhibitC 

Purchase Agreement 

[PP. 129 -151 + Reentered Agreement] 



PURCHASE AND SALE AGREENillNT 

THIS AGREEl\tIENT is entered into this 24th day of July, 2003, by and between 
the City of Capitola, a municipal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment.Agency of 
the City of Capitola, a public bo.dy corporate and politic ("Agency"). 

RECITALS 

A. The Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project 
("Project") was adopted by the City on June 24, 1982, by O·rdinance No. 522. 

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the "Property") 
was acquired by the City on December31, 1985, for a purchase price of ONE MILLION 
THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000) and is currently 
owned in fee by the City. 

. . 

C. On August 8, 1999, by Resolution No. 3026, the City Council amended 
the survey area for the Project to include certain real property, including the Property, 
within the survey area. 

D. On February 20, 2003, by Resolution No. 03-01,. t4e Planning 
Corimrission of the City of Capitola amended. the Preliminary Plan for the .Project to 
include the Property within the Project area. 

E. Health and Safety Code Sections 33391 and 33392 authorize the 
acquisition of the Property by the Agency. 

F. Health and Safety Code· Section 33220 provides that, for the purpose of 
aiding and cooperating in the planning or undertaking of the Project, the City may, upo~ 
the terms. and with or without consideration as it determines, sell or convey any of its 
property to the Agency. 

G. The City and the Agency have determined that it is in the public interest 
and in furtherance of the ·Redevelopment Plan for the City to convey the Property to the 
Agency in accordance with the terms set forth herein. . 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

8/4/03 

129 

-57-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREENillNT 

THIS AGREEl\tIENT is entered into this 24th day of July, 2003, by and between 
the City of Capitola, a municipal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment.Agency of 
the City of Capitola, a public bo.dy corporate and politic ("Agency"). 

RECITALS 

A. The Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project 
("Project") was adopted by the City on June 24, 1982, by O·rdinance No. 522. 

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the "Property") 
was acquired by the City on December31, 1985, for a purchase price of ONE MILLION 
THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000) and is currently 
owned in fee by the City. 

. . 

C. On August 8, 1999, by Resolution No. 3026, the City Council amended 
the survey area for the Project to include certain real property, including the Property, 
within the survey area. 

D. On February 20, 2003, by Resolution No. 03-01,. t4e Planning 
Corimrission of the City of Capitola amended. the Preliminary Plan for the .Project to 
include the Property within the Project area. 

E. Health and Safety Code Sections 33391 and 33392 authorize the 
acquisition of the Property by the Agency. 

F. Health and Safety Code· Section 33220 provides that, for the purpose of 
aiding and cooperating in the planning or undertaking of the Project, the City may, upo~ 
the terms. and with or without consideration as it determines, sell or convey any of its 
property to the Agency. 

G. The City and the Agency have determined that it is in the public interest 
and in furtherance of the ·Redevelopment Plan for the City to convey the Property to the 
Agency in accordance with the terms set forth herein. . 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

8/4/03 

129 



AGREElVlENT 

1'fOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth 
herein and for other good an~ valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged, the City and the Agency &gree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. PURCHASE AND SALE 

1.01. Purchase and Sale .. The City shall sell the Property to the Agency, and the 
Agency' shall purchase the Property from the City, on the tenns and conditions specified 
in this Agreement. . 

1.02. Purchase Price. . The. purchase price for the Property shall be ONE 
MTI..LION THREE HbNoRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000.00) (the 
"Purchase Price"). 

1.03 Payment. The Agency shall pay the Purchase Price by delivering to the 
City its promissory note (the "Agency Note ll

) in.the amount of the Purchase Price in the 
fonn attached hereto as ExhibitB and incorporated herein by this reference. 

ARTICLE 2. CONDITIONS TO CONVEYAl'fCE 

2.01. General. The provisions of this Article are. conditions precedent to the 
sale described in Article 1 and, unless otherwise provided e~pressly or by context, are 
covenants .. 

2.02. Title. The City shall cause title. to the Property to be conveyed to. the 
Age;Icy by grai1t deed in the fonn attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein 
by reference subject only to exceptions approved by the Agency. Upon recording of the 
grant deed, the City shall cause a title. insurance company ~elected by the parties (the 
uTitIe Company") toissu~ its CLTA policy of title insurance insuring title to the Property 
in the Agency with liability in the amount. of the Purchase Price. The City shall, upon the 
signing of this Agreement, order from the Title Company and cause to be delivered to the 
Agency for its approval a preliminary title report and legible copies of all documents 
referred to therein covering'or relating to the Property. The Agency shall approve or 
disapprove the condition of title witJUn thirty (30) days of receipt of the preliminary title 
report. If the Agency disapproves the condition of title it shall do so in writing within 
such thirty (30) day period and, in such event, this Agreement shall be automatically 
terminated. 

CAP _Purch&;SaleAgmt.dac 
20529.003 

2 8/4./03 

130 

-58-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

AGREElVlENT 

1'fOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth 
herein and for other good an~ valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged, the City and the Agency &gree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1. PURCHASE AND SALE 

1.01. Purchase and Sale .. The City shall sell the Property to the Agency, and the 
Agency' shall purchase the Property from the City, on the tenns and conditions specified 
in this Agreement. . 

1.02. Purchase Price. . The. purchase price for the Property shall be ONE 
MTI..LION THREE HbNoRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000.00) (the 
"Purchase Price"). 

1.03 Payment. The Agency shall pay the Purchase Price by delivering to the 
City its promissory note (the "Agency Note ll

) in.the amount of the Purchase Price in the 
fonn attached hereto as ExhibitB and incorporated herein by this reference. 

ARTICLE 2. CONDITIONS TO CONVEYAl'fCE 

2.01. General. The provisions of this Article are. conditions precedent to the 
sale described in Article 1 and, unless otherwise provided e~pressly or by context, are 
covenants .. 

2.02. Title. The City shall cause title. to the Property to be conveyed to. the 
Age;Icy by grai1t deed in the fonn attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein 
by reference subject only to exceptions approved by the Agency. Upon recording of the 
grant deed, the City shall cause a title. insurance company ~elected by the parties (the 
uTitIe Company") toissu~ its CLTA policy of title insurance insuring title to the Property 
in the Agency with liability in the amount. of the Purchase Price. The City shall, upon the 
signing of this Agreement, order from the Title Company and cause to be delivered to the 
Agency for its approval a preliminary title report and legible copies of all documents 
referred to therein covering'or relating to the Property. The Agency shall approve or 
disapprove the condition of title witJUn thirty (30) days of receipt of the preliminary title 
report. If the Agency disapproves the condition of title it shall do so in writing within 
such thirty (30) day period and, in such event, this Agreement shall be automatically 
terminated. 

CAP _Purch&;SaleAgmt.dac 
20529.003 

2 8/4./03 

130 



2.03. Deliverv of Documents. Within· five (5) days after the date of this 
Agreement. the City shaH deliver to the Agency, for the Agency's approval, the 

. following: 

A. Copies of all leases that affect the Property; 

B. Copies of all envircinm~ntal assessments and site characterization 
reports; and 

C. Copies of all soils repOlts, geological reports, well reports and any 
other reports, documents or related information peltaining to the Property. 

The Agency. shall approve or disapprove the ·condition of the Property within thirty (30) 
days of ·rec~ipt of the foregoing documents. If the Agency disapproves the condition or 
the Property it shall do so in writing within such thirty (30) day period and, in such event, 
this Agreement shall be automatically terminated 

2.04. Possession. The City shall deliver exclusive possession of the Property to 
the Agency upon recording of the grant deed. 

2.05 Conveyance. The City shaV. duly execute, acknowledge and deliver the 
grant deed to the Title Company and the Agency shall duly execute and deliver the 
Agency Note to the City not later than sixty (60) days after the date of this Agreement. 
The City shall cause the Title Company to promptly record the grant deed in the official 
land records of the Co~nty of Santa Cruz. 

ARTICLE 3. RECONVEYANCE 

If the Redevelopment Plan has not been amended to add the Property to the 
Project area by December 31, 2005, then the Agency shall re-convey the Property to the 
City by grant deed approved by the City and the City shall thereupon cancel the Agenc::y 
Note. There shall be no repayment by the City of any interest payments made by the 
Agency pursuant to the Agency Note. The terms of this Article· 3 shall not be deemed 
merged and shall survive c·onveyance of the Property to the Agency. 

ARTICLE4.~nSCELLANEOUS 

4.01. Assignment. This Agreement ·shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 
successors and assigns of both the City and the Agency. The Agency may not assign its 
rights under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the City. 

CAP_Purch&SalE!Agmt.dac 
20529.003 

3 8/4/03 

131 

-59-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

2.03. Deliverv of Documents. Within· five (5) days after the date of this 
Agreement. the City shaH deliver to the Agency, for the Agency's approval, the 

. following: 

A. Copies of all leases that affect the Property; 

B. Copies of all envircinm~ntal assessments and site characterization 
reports; and 

C. Copies of all soils repOlts, geological reports, well reports and any 
other reports, documents or related information peltaining to the Property. 

The Agency. shall approve or disapprove the ·condition of the Property within thirty (30) 
days of ·rec~ipt of the foregoing documents. If the Agency disapproves the condition or 
the Property it shall do so in writing within such thirty (30) day period and, in such event, 
this Agreement shall be automatically terminated 

2.04. Possession. The City shall deliver exclusive possession of the Property to 
the Agency upon recording of the grant deed. 

2.05 Conveyance. The City shaV. duly execute, acknowledge and deliver the 
grant deed to the Title Company and the Agency shall duly execute and deliver the 
Agency Note to the City not later than sixty (60) days after the date of this Agreement. 
The City shall cause the Title Company to promptly record the grant deed in the official 
land records of the Co~nty of Santa Cruz. 

ARTICLE 3. RECONVEYANCE 

If the Redevelopment Plan has not been amended to add the Property to the 
Project area by December 31, 2005, then the Agency shall re-convey the Property to the 
City by grant deed approved by the City and the City shall thereupon cancel the Agenc::y 
Note. There shall be no repayment by the City of any interest payments made by the 
Agency pursuant to the Agency Note. The terms of this Article· 3 shall not be deemed 
merged and shall survive c·onveyance of the Property to the Agency. 

ARTICLE4.~nSCELLANEOUS 

4.01. Assignment. This Agreement ·shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 
successors and assigns of both the City and the Agency. The Agency may not assign its 
rights under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the City. 

CAP_Purch&SalE!Agmt.dac 
20529.003 

3 8/4/03 

131 



4.02. Interpretation. The captions of paragraphs used in this Agreement are for 
convenience only. The provisions hereof shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the successors and assIgns of the City and the Agency. 

4.03. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and of the 
escrow providedfor herein. 

4.04. Integration. This Agreement" contai!ls the entire agreement of the parties 
hereto, and supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between them concerning the 
subject matter contained herein. There are no representations, agreements, arrangements 
or understandings, oral or written, relating to the subject" matter which are not fully 
expressed herein. 

4.05. Additional Documents. From time to time prior to and after conveyanGe, 
each pm1y shall execute and deliver such instruments of transfer and other documents as 
may be reasonably requested by the other party to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
Agreement. 

4.06. California Law. this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
S tate of California. 

4.07, Counteroarts. This Agreement and all amendments and supplements to it 
may be execut.ed in counterpm1s, and all counterparts together shall be construed as 
one (1) document. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partie~ hereto have cau~ed this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective representatives thereunto duly authorized as of the date first 

. written above. 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal 

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA, a ublie body 

By: 

"AGENCY". 

4 . 8/4/03 

132 

-60-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

4.02. Interpretation. The captions of paragraphs used in this Agreement are for 
convenience only. The provisions hereof shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the successors and assIgns of the City and the Agency. 

4.03. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and of the 
escrow providedfor herein. 

4.04. Integration. This Agreement" contai!ls the entire agreement of the parties 
hereto, and supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between them concerning the 
subject matter contained herein. There are no representations, agreements, arrangements 
or understandings, oral or written, relating to the subject" matter which are not fully 
expressed herein. 

4.05. Additional Documents. From time to time prior to and after conveyanGe, 
each pm1y shall execute and deliver such instruments of transfer and other documents as 
may be reasonably requested by the other party to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
Agreement. 

4.06. California Law. this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
S tate of California. 

4.07, Counteroarts. This Agreement and all amendments and supplements to it 
may be execut.ed in counterpm1s, and all counterparts together shall be construed as 
one (1) document. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partie~ hereto have cau~ed this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective representatives thereunto duly authorized as of the date first 

. written above. 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal 

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA, a ublie body 

By: 

"AGENCY". 

4 . 8/4/03 

132 



CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

[To be inserted.] 

Exhibit A 

133 

8/4/03 

-61-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

[To be inserted.] 

Exhibit A 

133 

8/4/03 



EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is describ~d as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF-SANTA CRUZ, SlATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

PARCEL ONE: 

134 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", ETC., FILED fOR RECORD AUGUST 15,1907, IN 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND RUNNlf\{G THENCE 
ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID CQUNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST 490.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18 
DEGREES 38"WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE'NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST __ 798.32 FEET;. 
THENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98,21 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51_ DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23- FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.61 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66 FEET TO A POINT- ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK lip" OF- CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 DEGREES 01' 30" WEST 
124.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE .DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY M.- MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECQRDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951, IN VOLUME 808, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
RECORDS. 

ALSO. EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED P~RCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY-ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, 1957,'IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 186, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET Ux.. BY DEED RECORD!=D SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN VOLUME 1425, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DESCRIBED IN THATCERTIFICATE OF -
COMPLIANCE RECORDED OCTOBER 3,1996 IN BOOK 5917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

\ 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31. 198-5 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

-62-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is describ~d as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF-SANTA CRUZ, SlATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

PARCEL ONE: 

134 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", ETC., FILED fOR RECORD AUGUST 15,1907, IN 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND RUNNlf\{G THENCE 
ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID CQUNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST 490.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18 
DEGREES 38"WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE'NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST __ 798.32 FEET;. 
THENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98,21 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51_ DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23- FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.61 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66 FEET TO A POINT- ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK lip" OF- CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 DEGREES 01' 30" WEST 
124.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE .DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY M.- MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECQRDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951, IN VOLUME 808, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
RECORDS. 

ALSO. EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED P~RCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY-ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, 1957,'IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 186, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET Ux.. BY DEED RECORD!=D SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN VOLUME 1425, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DESCRIBED IN THATCERTIFICATE OF -
COMPLIANCE RECORDED OCTOBER 3,1996 IN BOOK 5917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

\ 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31. 198-5 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 



BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH," 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE ~02, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN TH!= NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN" AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15,1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE" FROM SAID POINT OF BE;GINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST. MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN .BOUNDARY OF ,SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A L1TILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A L1TILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035:371-01 

135 

-63-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH," 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE ~02, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN TH!= NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN" AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15,1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE" FROM SAID POINT OF BE;GINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST. MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN .BOUNDARY OF ,SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A L1TILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A L1TILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035:371-01 

135 



EXHIBIT"A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE C.ITY OF.CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRI8ED AS FOLLOWS; . . 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3,1985 

. AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE ·107, 
SANtA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND. MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G .. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HJS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED· 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961· AND. RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST· 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 

. DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGU~T 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED' LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBUC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGRI;ES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THEEASTERL Y PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE 'ON THe::: AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLtC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO· THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENJER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENtER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES is' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFdREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BoUt,mARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035.-371-02 

136 

-64-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

EXHIBIT"A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE C.ITY OF.CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRI8ED AS FOLLOWS; . . 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3,1985 

. AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE ·107, 
SANtA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND. MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G .. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HJS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED· 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961· AND. RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST· 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 

. DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGU~T 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED' LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBUC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGRI;ES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THEEASTERL Y PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE 'ON THe::: AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLtC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO· THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENJER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENtER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES is' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFdREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BoUt,mARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035.-371-02 

136 



CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 

.20529.003 

EXHIBITB 

PROlYliSSORY NOTE 

ExhibitB 
Pagel 

137 

8/4/03 

-65-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 

.20529.003 

EXHIBITB 

PROlYliSSORY NOTE 

ExhibitB 
Pagel 

137 

8/4/03 



PROlYIISSORY NOTE 

$1,350,000 July 24, 2003 
Capitola, California 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body corporate and politic ("Agency") having an address of 420 Capitola Avenue, . 
Capitola, Califomia 95010, promises to pay the City of Capitola, a municipal corporation 
("City") a principal sum of ONE JvnLLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($1,350,000). . 

1. This Note is made pursuant to that certain Purchase a!1d Sale Agreement 
("Agreement") between the Agency and the Cny dated Ju,ly 24, 2003, for the 
purchase by the Agency of certain real property described therein (the "Property") 
from the City. 

2. The principal sum of this Note shall bear interest, from July 24,2003, at the rate 
of five percent (5%) per annum, to be adjusted annually on each June 30 by not 
more than a percentage of change of an index to be detennined by the City 
Council. . . 

3. Payment of accrued interest shall be made qUaJ.ierly, not later than September 30, 
December 31, March31 and June 30. . 

4. The outstanding principal sum of this Note shall be due and payable in full on 
June 24, 2017 (the "Maturity Date"),. provided, however, that if the 
Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project is amended to 
extend the time liinit on receipt of tax increment revenues, then the MaturityDate 
shall automatically be extended until the last date on which the Agency may 
receive tax. increment under the Redevelopment PI~n, as amended. 

5. Payment shall be made in lawful money of the United States to the City at 420 
Capitola Avenu·e, Capitola,CaHfomia 95010. The place of payment may be 
changed from time to time as the City may designate in writing. 

6. Principal may be prepaid in whole or in part at any tiJpe without penalty: 

7. The occurrence of the any of the following shall constitute an event of default 
under this Note; 

138 

-66-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

PROlYIISSORY NOTE 

$1,350,000 July 24, 2003 
Capitola, California 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body corporate and politic ("Agency") having an address of 420 Capitola Avenue, . 
Capitola, Califomia 95010, promises to pay the City of Capitola, a municipal corporation 
("City") a principal sum of ONE JvnLLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($1,350,000). . 

1. This Note is made pursuant to that certain Purchase a!1d Sale Agreement 
("Agreement") between the Agency and the Cny dated Ju,ly 24, 2003, for the 
purchase by the Agency of certain real property described therein (the "Property") 
from the City. 

2. The principal sum of this Note shall bear interest, from July 24,2003, at the rate 
of five percent (5%) per annum, to be adjusted annually on each June 30 by not 
more than a percentage of change of an index to be detennined by the City 
Council. . . 

3. Payment of accrued interest shall be made qUaJ.ierly, not later than September 30, 
December 31, March31 and June 30. . 

4. The outstanding principal sum of this Note shall be due and payable in full on 
June 24, 2017 (the "Maturity Date"),. provided, however, that if the 
Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project is amended to 
extend the time liinit on receipt of tax increment revenues, then the MaturityDate 
shall automatically be extended until the last date on which the Agency may 
receive tax. increment under the Redevelopment PI~n, as amended. 

5. Payment shall be made in lawful money of the United States to the City at 420 
Capitola Avenu·e, Capitola,CaHfomia 95010. The place of payment may be 
changed from time to time as the City may designate in writing. 

6. Principal may be prepaid in whole or in part at any tiJpe without penalty: 

7. The occurrence of the any of the following shall constitute an event of default 
under this Note; 

138 



A. There shall be any "failure to make the payment of pdncipal or interest 
which continues for fifteen (15) days after n9tice that such payment is due; 
or 

B. There shall be a failure to comply with any other term, obligation, 
covenant or condition contained herein, provided, however, that the 
Agency shall not be in default if the Agency, after the City sends written 
notice demanding cure of such failure, 

(1) Cures the default within thhty (30) days, or 

(2) If the cure requires more than thirty (30) days, immediately 
'comm~nces to cure the failure and thereafter diligently prosecutes 

such cure to completion within one hundred twenty (120) days 
after giving notice of default. 

8. Upon th~ occurrence of any event of default, at the option of the City, the entire 
unpaid principal' sum owing on this Note shall become immediately due ~nd' 
payable. This option may be exercised at any time following such event, and the 
acceptance of one or more ~nstanments thereafter shall not constitute a waiver of 
the City's option. The City's failure to exercise such option shall not constitute a 
waiver of such option with respect to any subsequent event of default. " 

. ' 

9. At an times following an event of default hereunder by reason of the Agency's 
failure to pay principal or interest due under this Note, the' interest rate on the 
sums as to which the Agency is in default shall bear interest as -of the date such 
sums were due until repaid at a rate equal to the lower of the highest rate theI?
allowed by law or five percent (5%) over the prime interest rate announced by' 
'Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. as of the date such sums were due .. 

10. The Agency and any endorsers of this Note and all others who may become liable 
for all or any part of this obligation, severany'waive presentment for payment, 
.demand and protest and ,notice of protest, and of dishonor and nonpayment of this 
Note, and expressly consent to any extension of the time of payment hereof or of 
any installment hereof. to the release of any party liable for this obligation, and 
any such extension 'or release may be made without notice to any of said parties 
and without in any way aff~cting or discharging this liability. 

139 

-67-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

A. There shall be any "failure to make the payment of pdncipal or interest 
which continues for fifteen (15) days after n9tice that such payment is due; 
or 

B. There shall be a failure to comply with any other term, obligation, 
covenant or condition contained herein, provided, however, that the 
Agency shall not be in default if the Agency, after the City sends written 
notice demanding cure of such failure, 

(1) Cures the default within thhty (30) days, or 

(2) If the cure requires more than thirty (30) days, immediately 
'comm~nces to cure the failure and thereafter diligently prosecutes 

such cure to completion within one hundred twenty (120) days 
after giving notice of default. 

8. Upon th~ occurrence of any event of default, at the option of the City, the entire 
unpaid principal' sum owing on this Note shall become immediately due ~nd' 
payable. This option may be exercised at any time following such event, and the 
acceptance of one or more ~nstanments thereafter shall not constitute a waiver of 
the City's option. The City's failure to exercise such option shall not constitute a 
waiver of such option with respect to any subsequent event of default. " 

. ' 

9. At an times following an event of default hereunder by reason of the Agency's 
failure to pay principal or interest due under this Note, the' interest rate on the 
sums as to which the Agency is in default shall bear interest as -of the date such 
sums were due until repaid at a rate equal to the lower of the highest rate theI?
allowed by law or five percent (5%) over the prime interest rate announced by' 
'Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. as of the date such sums were due .. 

10. The Agency and any endorsers of this Note and all others who may become liable 
for all or any part of this obligation, severany'waive presentment for payment, 
.demand and protest and ,notice of protest, and of dishonor and nonpayment of this 
Note, and expressly consent to any extension of the time of payment hereof or of 
any installment hereof. to the release of any party liable for this obligation, and 
any such extension 'or release may be made without notice to any of said parties 
and without in any way aff~cting or discharging this liability. 

139 



11. The Agency hereby pledges for repayment of the plincipal sum and all accrued 
interest of this Note property taxes allocated and paid to the Agency pursuant to 
Health and Safety Code Section 33670(b) from the Capitola Redevelopment 
Project, subject to any bonds or other indebtedn.ess of the Agency outstanding on 
the date of this Note· (including, without limitation, that celtain agreement 
between the Agency and County of Santa Cruz dated November 30., 1984, 
regarding pass-through of tax increments and that certain Tax Increment Sharing 
.Agreemerit ·between the· Agency . and -the Central Fire Protection District dated 
December 23, 1993) and subject further to any bonds or other indebtedness issued 
by the Agency after the date of th:is Note with the consent of the City. 

12. .Any notices pro.videcl for in this Note shall be given by mailing such notice by 
certified mail, return receipt requested, at the address stated in this Note or at such 
address as either party may designate by written notice. . 

13. This Note shall be binding on the Agency, its successors and assigns. 

14. If any provision of this Note shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, 
legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any.way 
be affected or impaired thereby. 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA, a public body 

"AGENCY" 

140 

-68-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

11. The Agency hereby pledges for repayment of the plincipal sum and all accrued 
interest of this Note property taxes allocated and paid to the Agency pursuant to 
Health and Safety Code Section 33670(b) from the Capitola Redevelopment 
Project, subject to any bonds or other indebtedn.ess of the Agency outstanding on 
the date of this Note· (including, without limitation, that celtain agreement 
between the Agency and County of Santa Cruz dated November 30., 1984, 
regarding pass-through of tax increments and that certain Tax Increment Sharing 
.Agreemerit ·between the· Agency . and -the Central Fire Protection District dated 
December 23, 1993) and subject further to any bonds or other indebtedness issued 
by the Agency after the date of th:is Note with the consent of the City. 

12. .Any notices pro.videcl for in this Note shall be given by mailing such notice by 
certified mail, return receipt requested, at the address stated in this Note or at such 
address as either party may designate by written notice. . 

13. This Note shall be binding on the Agency, its successors and assigns. 

14. If any provision of this Note shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, 
legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any.way 
be affected or impaired thereby. 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA, a public body 

"AGENCY" 

140 



CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc·· 

20529.003 

EXHIBITC 

GRANT DEED 

Exhibit C 
. Page 1 

141 

8/4/03 

-69-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc·· 

20529.003 

EXHIBITC 

GRANT DEED 

Exhibit C 
. Page 1 

141 

8/4/03 



NO FEE FOR RECORDiNG PURSUAl.'lT TO 

GOVERi"fWlENT CODE SECTION 27383 

RECORDll'fG REQUESTED BY' 

AND WHEN RECORDED i'lL>\IL TO: 

The, Redevelopment Agency 
of the'City of Capitola 

420 Capitola Avenue 
Capitola, CA 95010 

APNS: 035-371-01 and 035-371-02 

COpy of Document Recorded 

05-Aug-2003 2003-0077748 142 

Has nat heen compared vith 
original 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDER 

GRANT DEED 

For valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal corporation (herein called "Grantor"), 
hereby grants to THE REDEVELOP1v.lENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, a 
public body corporate and politic, of the State of California (herein called lIGranteeJl

), the 
real property (the "Site") legally described in the document attached hereto, labeled 
Exhibit A, and incorporated her.ein by this reference. 

The. Site is conveyed pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement 
entered into by and between Grantor and Grantee dated July 24, 2003. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor and Grantee have caused this instrument 
to be executed on their behalf by their respective officers thereunto duly authorized, this 
24th day of July, 2003. 

-CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal :o;orfLgdI!Jf . 
Richard Hill, City anager 

"GRAmOR" 

-70-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

NO FEE FOR RECORDiNG PURSUAl.'lT TO 

GOVERi"fWlENT CODE SECTION 27383 

RECORDll'fG REQUESTED BY' 

AND WHEN RECORDED i'lL>\IL TO: 

The, Redevelopment Agency 
of the'City of Capitola 

420 Capitola Avenue 
Capitola, CA 95010 

APNS: 035-371-01 and 035-371-02 

COpy of Document Recorded 

05-Aug-2003 2003-0077748 142 

Has nat heen compared vith 
original 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDER 

GRANT DEED 

For valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal corporation (herein called "Grantor"), 
hereby grants to THE REDEVELOP1v.lENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, a 
public body corporate and politic, of the State of California (herein called lIGranteeJl

), the 
real property (the "Site") legally described in the document attached hereto, labeled 
Exhibit A, and incorporated her.ein by this reference. 

The. Site is conveyed pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement 
entered into by and between Grantor and Grantee dated July 24, 2003. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor and Grantee have caused this instrument 
to be executed on their behalf by their respective officers thereunto duly authorized, this 
24th day of July, 2003. 

-CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal :o;orfLgdI!Jf . 
Richard Hill, City anager 

"GRAmOR" 



ACCEPTANCE 

This is to celtify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant Deed 
dated July 24,2003, from the City of Capitola to The Redevelopment Agency of the City 
of Capitola, a public body corporate and politic (" AgencY")1 is hereby accepted by order 
of tpe undersigned officer on behalf of the Agency pursuant to authority conferred by 
resolutibn of the Agency adopted on July 24, 1003, and the Grantee consents to 
recordation thereof by its .duly authorized officer .. 

Dated: July 24, 2003. 

REDEVELOPi\lIENT AGENCY OF TEE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA, a public body 

"GRANTEE" 

143 

-71-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

ACCEPTANCE 

This is to celtify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant Deed 
dated July 24,2003, from the City of Capitola to The Redevelopment Agency of the City 
of Capitola, a public body corporate and politic (" AgencY")1 is hereby accepted by order 
of tpe undersigned officer on behalf of the Agency pursuant to authority conferred by 
resolutibn of the Agency adopted on July 24, 1003, and the Grantee consents to 
recordation thereof by its .duly authorized officer .. 

Dated: July 24, 2003. 

REDEVELOPi\lIENT AGENCY OF TEE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA, a public body 

"GRANTEE" 

143 



144 

EXHIBIT A TO GRANT DEED 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 

-72-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

144 

EXHIBIT A TO GRANT DEED 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 



145 

EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: ' 

PARCEL ONE:' 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADlNG FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AT THE MOST SOUTHERL YCORNER OF' LOT 1- OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS''', ETC., FILED FOR RECORD AUGUST 15, '1907, IN 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS" AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID CO,UNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST 490.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18 
DEGREES 38"WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98.21 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23 FEEt 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSE::? AND DISTANCES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.61' FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENOE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66, FEET TO A POINT- ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE .oF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P" OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 DEGREES 07' 3D" WEST 
124.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY,M. MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1. 
1951, IN VOLUME 808, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
RECORDS. 

, , 

ALSO EXCEPTING THE;REFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, 1957, IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 1'86, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY .RECORDS. ' 

ALSO EXCEPTING THERE,FROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS' CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN VOLUME 1425, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA' CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

" , 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM'THAT PORTION DESCRIBED ,IN THAT CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPLIANCE REQORDED OCTOBER 3,1996 IN BOOK 5917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTACRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: , 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3,1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

-73-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

145 

EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: ' 

PARCEL ONE:' 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADlNG FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AT THE MOST SOUTHERL YCORNER OF' LOT 1- OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS''', ETC., FILED FOR RECORD AUGUST 15, '1907, IN 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS" AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID CO,UNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST 490.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18 
DEGREES 38"WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98.21 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23 FEEt 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSE::? AND DISTANCES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.61' FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENOE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66, FEET TO A POINT- ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE .oF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P" OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 DEGREES 07' 3D" WEST 
124.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY,M. MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1. 
1951, IN VOLUME 808, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
RECORDS. 

, , 

ALSO EXCEPTING THE;REFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, 1957, IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 1'86, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY .RECORDS. ' 

ALSO EXCEPTING THERE,FROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS' CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN VOLUME 1425, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA' CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

" , 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM'THAT PORTION DESCRIBED ,IN THAT CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPLIANCE REQORDED OCTOBER 3,1996 IN BOOK 5917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTACRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: , 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3,1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 



BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN TH~ NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
D-ELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15,1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE ;31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

146 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT· OF BgGINHING ALONG SAID. NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONE.D LANDS CONVEYED- TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE; SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P As 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION ·OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
-LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DE.GRE-ES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN -BOUNDARY OF ,SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AF-OREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO. THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-01 

-74-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN TH~ NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
D-ELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15,1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE ;31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

146 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT· OF BgGINHING ALONG SAID. NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONE.D LANDS CONVEYED- TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE; SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P As 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION ·OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
-LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DE.GRE-ES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN -BOUNDARY OF ,SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AF-OREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO. THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-01 



EXHIBIT "A" 

Tile land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: "" 

B"E"ING" A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A" MUNICIPAL CORPORATION" BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, "AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G" 
SPAITHANDJUNE M. "SPAITH. HIS. WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND" RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME "1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHI;AST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15,"1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31. SANTACRUZ COUNTY RECORDS;-

147 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEAS.TERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED- LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH "THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE "ON THE AFORESAID MAP) -THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF" SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A L1TILE MORE "OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 1"9' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. -

APN: -035-371-02 

-75-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

EXHIBIT "A" 

Tile land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: "" 

B"E"ING" A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A" MUNICIPAL CORPORATION" BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31, 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, "AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G" 
SPAITHANDJUNE M. "SPAITH. HIS. WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND" RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME "1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHI;AST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15,"1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31. SANTACRUZ COUNTY RECORDS;-

147 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEAS.TERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED- LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH "THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE "ON THE AFORESAID MAP) -THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF" SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A L1TILE MORE "OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 1"9' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. -

APN: -035-371-02 



CAUiFORNiA AU .. ~PURPOSiE ACKNOW!LED.GMENT 

~ 
I. 

Place No(ary Seal Above 

to be the personOQ whose name~ (i§)are 
subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed 
the same in <@her/thelr authorized 
Gapacity(ies), and that by C@§)her/their 
signature(s) on the instrument the personOO, or 
the entity upon behalf of which the. personO() 
acted, executed the instrument. 

----------- OPTIONAL -.------------
Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document 

and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form 10 another document. 

Description of Attached Document 
Title or Type of Document: Grant Deed (Rispin Prqperty) 

Document Date: _c-_J::.u=lY",---=2,..!.4..L! -=2.:=.O-"-O=.3 _______ Number of Pages: __ 6 ____ _ 

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: __ -'-~ ______________ ~ __ _ 

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer 
Signer!s Name: Richard Hill 
o Individual 
o Corporate Officer - Title(s): 
o Partner - 0 Limited 0 Gerieral 
.0 Attorney in Fad 
o Trustee 
o Guardian or Conservator 
6a Other: City of Capitola City Manager 

Redevelopment Agency of the City 
Signer 15 Representing: Executive Director 

here 

of Capitola 

148 

'1 

.J 

., 

I 
~ 
~ 
~ 

I ,. . . 
.~.::..' _" _ '..:. . .::.. . ..:. . ..:.'..:. . ..:. . .::..',..:. . ..:.. "-''':'' .::.. ..;. '~-,-' .. .:.. . .:.. . ..:. . ..:.' . .::... '::"v':"v ·V",(;.,," .:..' .;c.:" - '.:. -'- . .:.. . .:.. .. ..:. . .:.." .:.. '..:.' .:..' .:.. . ..:. . ..:.' _:;):J 

·0 t999 NaltanaI NOfaJY Ass.ociation· 9350 De Solo A'le .• P.O. Box 2.402 ~ Chalswanh. CAo 91313·2402.' www.nallanwnolary.arg Prod. No. 5g07 Reorder. CaUTall .. Freo t-800·876·61327 

-76-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAUiFORNiA AU .. ~PURPOSiE ACKNOW!LED.GMENT 

~ 
I. 

Place No(ary Seal Above 

to be the personOQ whose name~ (i§)are 
subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed 
the same in <@her/thelr authorized 
Gapacity(ies), and that by C@§)her/their 
signature(s) on the instrument the personOO, or 
the entity upon behalf of which the. personO() 
acted, executed the instrument. 

----------- OPTIONAL -.------------
Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document 

and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form 10 another document. 

Description of Attached Document 
Title or Type of Document: Grant Deed (Rispin Prqperty) 

Document Date: _c-_J::.u=lY",---=2,..!.4..L! -=2.:=.O-"-O=.3 _______ Number of Pages: __ 6 ____ _ 

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: __ -'-~ ______________ ~ __ _ 

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer 
Signer!s Name: Richard Hill 
o Individual 
o Corporate Officer - Title(s): 
o Partner - 0 Limited 0 Gerieral 
.0 Attorney in Fad 
o Trustee 
o Guardian or Conservator 
6a Other: City of Capitola City Manager 

Redevelopment Agency of the City 
Signer 15 Representing: Executive Director 

here 

of Capitola 

148 

'1 

.J 

., 

I 
~ 
~ 
~ 

I ,. . . 
.~.::..' _" _ '..:. . .::.. . ..:. . ..:.'..:. . ..:. . .::..',..:. . ..:.. "-''':'' .::.. ..;. '~-,-' .. .:.. . .:.. . ..:. . ..:.' . .::... '::"v':"v ·V",(;.,," .:..' .;c.:" - '.:. -'- . .:.. . .:.. .. ..:. . .:.." .:.. '..:.' .:..' .:.. . ..:. . ..:.' _:;):J 

·0 t999 NaltanaI NOfaJY Ass.ociation· 9350 De Solo A'le .• P.O. Box 2.402 ~ Chalswanh. CAo 91313·2402.' www.nallanwnolary.arg Prod. No. 5g07 Reorder. CaUTall .. Freo t-800·876·61327 



149 

-77-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

149 



AMENDlVIENTTO PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 
PER-r: AINING TO THE RDA ACQUISITiON OF T~ RISPIN PROPERT);" 

THIS AwillNDEwffiNTTOTHEPURCHASEAND SALE AGREEMENT «he 
"Agreement") is entered into the 22nd day of June 2006, by and between the City of Capitola, a 
municipal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body corporate and politic ("Agency"). 

RECITALS 

A. The Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project ("Project") was 
adopted by the City on June 74,1982, by Ordinimce No. 522,- which included the Project 
witbin-a defined Project Area. -

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the "Property") was acquired by 
the City on December 31, 1985. 

C. On February 20, 2003, by Resolution NO. 03-01 the Planning Commission ofth~ city of 
Capitola amended the :Preliminary Plan for the Project to include the Property within the 
Project Area. 

D; On July 24, 2003 the City sold to the Agency and the Agency purchased from the City 
the Property for a purchase price of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000). 

E. The payment for the sale of the Property from the City to the Agency was secured by a 
Promissory Note, attached to the Agreement-as- Exhibi~ B, promising the Agency to pay 
to the City the principal sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000), which shall bear interest at the rate of 5% per 
annum. 

F. Th~ Agency aclmowledges thatt~e principal sum of$1,350,000 identified in the 
Agreement as due to the City represent a significant sum with which the City could retire 
or defray some of its existing debt obligations. -

-G. The City and Agency have detelmined that it is to the benefit of the public for the 
Agency and the City amend Appendix B to the Agreement and revise the interest rate. 

AMENDMENT TO THE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of mutual covenants set forth, the City and 
the Agency agree to amend item 2. of Exhibit B, Promissory Note, of the Agreement -to read as 
fufu~: . -

150 

-78-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

AMENDlVIENTTO PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 
PER-r: AINING TO THE RDA ACQUISITiON OF T~ RISPIN PROPERT);" 

THIS AwillNDEwffiNTTOTHEPURCHASEAND SALE AGREEMENT «he 
"Agreement") is entered into the 22nd day of June 2006, by and between the City of Capitola, a 
municipal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body corporate and politic ("Agency"). 

RECITALS 

A. The Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project ("Project") was 
adopted by the City on June 74,1982, by Ordinimce No. 522,- which included the Project 
witbin-a defined Project Area. -

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the "Property") was acquired by 
the City on December 31, 1985. 

C. On February 20, 2003, by Resolution NO. 03-01 the Planning Commission ofth~ city of 
Capitola amended the :Preliminary Plan for the Project to include the Property within the 
Project Area. 

D; On July 24, 2003 the City sold to the Agency and the Agency purchased from the City 
the Property for a purchase price of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000). 

E. The payment for the sale of the Property from the City to the Agency was secured by a 
Promissory Note, attached to the Agreement-as- Exhibi~ B, promising the Agency to pay 
to the City the principal sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000), which shall bear interest at the rate of 5% per 
annum. 

F. Th~ Agency aclmowledges thatt~e principal sum of$1,350,000 identified in the 
Agreement as due to the City represent a significant sum with which the City could retire 
or defray some of its existing debt obligations. -

-G. The City and Agency have detelmined that it is to the benefit of the public for the 
Agency and the City amend Appendix B to the Agreement and revise the interest rate. 

AMENDMENT TO THE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of mutual covenants set forth, the City and 
the Agency agree to amend item 2. of Exhibit B, Promissory Note, of the Agreement -to read as 
fufu~: . -

150 



"2. The principal sum of this Note shall bear interest, from the date of this 
amendment, at a rate that equals the greater of any of the following: a) the interest rate 
charged by the Public Employees Retirement System for the City's unfunded liabi1ity~ or, 
b) the true interest cost of any pension obligation bond sold by the City; or, c) the State of 
Califomia Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF); or d) 5%." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties"hereto have caused the Amendment to be 
executed by their respective representatives thereunto dilly authorized as ofthe date first written 
above. 

CITY OF CAJlITOLA, amunidpal corporation 

By:~l/.f) 
'chard Hill, .city Manager -

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
CAJlITOLA, a public body corporate and politic 

By: ~{J2{~Jl~£iL~~ _ 
Richard Hill, Executive Director 

" "AGENCY" 

151 

-79-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

"2. The principal sum of this Note shall bear interest, from the date of this 
amendment, at a rate that equals the greater of any of the following: a) the interest rate 
charged by the Public Employees Retirement System for the City's unfunded liabi1ity~ or, 
b) the true interest cost of any pension obligation bond sold by the City; or, c) the State of 
Califomia Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF); or d) 5%." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties"hereto have caused the Amendment to be 
executed by their respective representatives thereunto dilly authorized as ofthe date first written 
above. 

CITY OF CAJlITOLA, amunidpal corporation 

By:~l/.f) 
'chard Hill, .city Manager -

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
CAJlITOLA, a public body corporate and politic 

By: ~{J2{~Jl~£iL~~ _ 
Richard Hill, Executive Director 

" "AGENCY" 

151 



RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit D 

City Resolution No. 3913 

-80-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit D 

City Resolution No. 3913 



RESOLUTION NO. 3913 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA 
ACKNOWLEDGING AND AUTHORIZING THE RISPIN PROPERTY 

7775 

(APN 035-371-01; 035-371-02) AS AN ASSET OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
FORMER CAPITOLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

WHEREAS, in March of 2011, the Capitola Redevelopment Agency Board of 
Directors approved a Resolution authorizing the execution of a Property Conveyance 
Agreement for the conveyance of the Rispin Mansion property to the City of Capitola 

WHEREAS, the consensus of attorneys reviewing AB X126 is that property owned 
by the Redevelopment Agency could not be transferred after January 2011 

WHEREAS, the property could not be transferred back to the Redevelopment 
Agency because it no longer is in existence; and has been replaced by the Successor 
Agency for the Former Capitola Redevelopment Agency 

WHEREAS, to be consistent with AB X126, the City would like to be proactive and 
acknowledge and authorize that the Rispin Property is an asset of the Successor Agency 
to the Former Capitola Redevelopment Agency_ 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Capitola that the Rispin Property (APN 035-371-01; 035-371-02) is an asset of the 
successor agency to the former Capitola Redevelopment Agency and that its transfer or 
disposal should be directed by the Oversight Board. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing resolution was passed and 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Capitola at its regular meeting held on the 12th 
day of April, 2012, by the following vote: 

AYES: Council Members Harlan, Norton, Nicol, Storey, and Mayor Termini 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ayor 

~ ·~~/f/h.. 
Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

, 

,CMC . ... 

-81-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 3913 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA 
ACKNOWLEDGING AND AUTHORIZING THE RISPIN PROPERTY 

7775 

(APN 035-371-01; 035-371-02) AS AN ASSET OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
FORMER CAPITOLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

WHEREAS, in March of 2011, the Capitola Redevelopment Agency Board of 
Directors approved a Resolution authorizing the execution of a Property Conveyance 
Agreement for the conveyance of the Rispin Mansion property to the City of Capitola 

WHEREAS, the consensus of attorneys reviewing AB X126 is that property owned 
by the Redevelopment Agency could not be transferred after January 2011 

WHEREAS, the property could not be transferred back to the Redevelopment 
Agency because it no longer is in existence; and has been replaced by the Successor 
Agency for the Former Capitola Redevelopment Agency 

WHEREAS, to be consistent with AB X126, the City would like to be proactive and 
acknowledge and authorize that the Rispin Property is an asset of the Successor Agency 
to the Former Capitola Redevelopment Agency_ 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Capitola that the Rispin Property (APN 035-371-01; 035-371-02) is an asset of the 
successor agency to the former Capitola Redevelopment Agency and that its transfer or 
disposal should be directed by the Oversight Board. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing resolution was passed and 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Capitola at its regular meeting held on the 12th 
day of April, 2012, by the following vote: 

AYES: Council Members Harlan, Norton, Nicol, Storey, and Mayor Termini 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ayor 

~ ·~~/f/h.. 
Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

, 

,CMC . ... 



RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit E 

Successor Agency Resolution No. 002 

-82-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit E 

Successor Agency Resolution No. 002 



2-

RESOLUTION NO. 002 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 
THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, 

TRANSFERRING THE RISPIN PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AND 
TERMINATING A PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, on December 31, 1985, the City of Capitola (the IICityll) purchased certain 
property occupied by the Rispin Mansion and located at 2000 Wharf Road in the City of Capitola, 
County of Santa Cruz, State of California (Assessors' Parcel Numbers 035-371-01 and 035-371-02), as 
further described on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof (the 
IlRispin Propertyll), for a purchase price of $1,350,000; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola (the 
IIRedeve10pment Agencyll) entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement on July 24,2003, amended on 
June 22, 2006 and reentered into on April 26, 2012, and attached hereto as Exhibit C (the IIPurchase 
Agreement"), whereby the City agreed to sell the Rispin Property to the Redevelopment Agency for 
the original purchase price of $1,350,000 and to loan the Redevelopment Agency $1,350,000 to be 
used to acquire the Rispin Property from the City for the benefit of the Redevelopment Project Area 
and the community, and the Redevelopment Agency agreed to repay the City from available tax 
increment revenues pursuant to the IIPromissory Notell attached as EXhibit B to the Purchase 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2011, the City and the Redevelopment Agency entered into a 
IIProperty Conveyance Agreement, II whereby the Redevelopment Agency agreed to transfer the Rispin 
Property to the City, and the City agreed to accept the Rispin Property, and grant deeds evidencing the 
transfer of the Rispin Property to the City were recorded in the Official Records of Santa Cruz County, 
California on March 10, 2011 a_s Documents Nos. 2011-0010678 and 2011-0010679; and 

WHEREAS, on December 29,2011, the California Supreme Court delivered its decision in 
California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, finding ABx1 26 (the IIDissolution Actll) largely 
constitutional; and 

WHEREAS, under the Dissolution Act and the California Supreme Court's decision in 
California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, all California redevelopment agencies, including 
the Redevelopment Agency, were dissolved on February 1, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, on January 12,2012, the City Council ofthe City adopted a resolution accepting 
for the City the role of Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency (the IISuccessor Agencyll); 
and 

WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5 provides in part that as~ets transferred 
from the Redevelopment Agency to the City after January 1, 2011 that are not contractually committed 
to a third party shall be returned to the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, in recognition of Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5, the Successor Agency 
on March 22, 2012 and the City on Apri112, 2012 acknowledged that the Rispin Property was an asset 
of the Successor Agency; and 

-83-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

2-

RESOLUTION NO. 002 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 
THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, 

TRANSFERRING THE RISPIN PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AND 
TERMINATING A PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, on December 31, 1985, the City of Capitola (the IICityll) purchased certain 
property occupied by the Rispin Mansion and located at 2000 Wharf Road in the City of Capitola, 
County of Santa Cruz, State of California (Assessors' Parcel Numbers 035-371-01 and 035-371-02), as 
further described on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof (the 
IlRispin Propertyll), for a purchase price of $1,350,000; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola (the 
IIRedeve10pment Agencyll) entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement on July 24,2003, amended on 
June 22, 2006 and reentered into on April 26, 2012, and attached hereto as Exhibit C (the IIPurchase 
Agreement"), whereby the City agreed to sell the Rispin Property to the Redevelopment Agency for 
the original purchase price of $1,350,000 and to loan the Redevelopment Agency $1,350,000 to be 
used to acquire the Rispin Property from the City for the benefit of the Redevelopment Project Area 
and the community, and the Redevelopment Agency agreed to repay the City from available tax 
increment revenues pursuant to the IIPromissory Notell attached as EXhibit B to the Purchase 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2011, the City and the Redevelopment Agency entered into a 
IIProperty Conveyance Agreement, II whereby the Redevelopment Agency agreed to transfer the Rispin 
Property to the City, and the City agreed to accept the Rispin Property, and grant deeds evidencing the 
transfer of the Rispin Property to the City were recorded in the Official Records of Santa Cruz County, 
California on March 10, 2011 a_s Documents Nos. 2011-0010678 and 2011-0010679; and 

WHEREAS, on December 29,2011, the California Supreme Court delivered its decision in 
California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, finding ABx1 26 (the IIDissolution Actll) largely 
constitutional; and 

WHEREAS, under the Dissolution Act and the California Supreme Court's decision in 
California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, all California redevelopment agencies, including 
the Redevelopment Agency, were dissolved on February 1, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, on January 12,2012, the City Council ofthe City adopted a resolution accepting 
for the City the role of Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency (the IISuccessor Agencyll); 
and 

WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5 provides in part that as~ets transferred 
from the Redevelopment Agency to the City after January 1, 2011 that are not contractually committed 
to a third party shall be returned to the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, in recognition of Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5, the Successor Agency 
on March 22, 2012 and the City on Apri112, 2012 acknowledged that the Rispin Property was an asset 
of the Successor Agency; and 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 3 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act created an oversight board to oversee the Successor Agency 
("Oversight Board"); and 

WHEREAS, while the Dissolution Act generally provides that agreements between the 
Redevelopment Agency and the City are not enforceable obligations, Health & Safety Code Sections 
34178(a) and 34l80(h) authorize the Successor Agency and the City, with Oversight Board approval, 
to reenter into such agreements; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 12, 2012 meeting the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency by a 
unanimous vote authorized the Successor Agency to reenter into the Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Successor Agency reentered into the Purchase Agreement on 
Apri126, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34177(e) requires the Successor Agency to 
dispose of properties of the Redevelopment Agency as directed by the Oversight Board, and Health 
and Safety Code Section 34181 (d) provides that the Oversight Board shall direct the Successor Agency 
to terminate certain agreements if the Oversight Board has found that early termination would be in the 

. best interests of the taxmg entities; and; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 30, 2012 meeting, the Oversight Board determined it would be in the 
best interests of the taxing entities to terminate the Purchase Agreement and transfer the Rispin 
Property to the City ~nd directed the Successor Agency staff to prepare the documents needed to 
effectuate the transfer of the Rispin Property to the City and to terminate the Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, transfer of the Rispin 
Property from the Successor Agency to the City is exempt from the requirements of CEQA because it 
can. be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that transfer of the Rispin Property may have a 
significant effect on the environment, in that the use of the Rispin Property will not change or 

~ otherwise be modified following the conveyance by the Successor Agency to the City. 

NOW; THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Successor Agency as follows: 

Section 1. 
by reference. 

Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct, and are hereby incorporated 

Section 2. Conveyance and Consideration. As directed by the Oversight Board and 
consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 34177 ( e), the Successor Agency hereby transfers the 
Rispin Property to the City in consideration for the City's agreement to terminate the Purchase 
Agreement. 

Section 3. Termination of Purchase Agreement. As directed by the Oversight Board and 
consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 34181 (d), the Successor Agency hereby terminates the 
Purchase Agreement as shown in Exhibit C. 

Section 4. Method of Conveyance. Grant deeds evidencing the transfer of the Rispin 
Property to the City were recorded in the Official Records of Santa Cruz County, California on March 
10,2011 as Documents Nos. 2011-0010678 and 2011-0010679. 

-84-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 3 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act created an oversight board to oversee the Successor Agency 
("Oversight Board"); and 

WHEREAS, while the Dissolution Act generally provides that agreements between the 
Redevelopment Agency and the City are not enforceable obligations, Health & Safety Code Sections 
34178(a) and 34l80(h) authorize the Successor Agency and the City, with Oversight Board approval, 
to reenter into such agreements; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 12, 2012 meeting the Oversight Board for the Successor Agency by a 
unanimous vote authorized the Successor Agency to reenter into the Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Successor Agency reentered into the Purchase Agreement on 
Apri126, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34177(e) requires the Successor Agency to 
dispose of properties of the Redevelopment Agency as directed by the Oversight Board, and Health 
and Safety Code Section 34181 (d) provides that the Oversight Board shall direct the Successor Agency 
to terminate certain agreements if the Oversight Board has found that early termination would be in the 

. best interests of the taxmg entities; and; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 30, 2012 meeting, the Oversight Board determined it would be in the 
best interests of the taxing entities to terminate the Purchase Agreement and transfer the Rispin 
Property to the City ~nd directed the Successor Agency staff to prepare the documents needed to 
effectuate the transfer of the Rispin Property to the City and to terminate the Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, transfer of the Rispin 
Property from the Successor Agency to the City is exempt from the requirements of CEQA because it 
can. be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that transfer of the Rispin Property may have a 
significant effect on the environment, in that the use of the Rispin Property will not change or 

~ otherwise be modified following the conveyance by the Successor Agency to the City. 

NOW; THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Successor Agency as follows: 

Section 1. 
by reference. 

Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct, and are hereby incorporated 

Section 2. Conveyance and Consideration. As directed by the Oversight Board and 
consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 34177 ( e), the Successor Agency hereby transfers the 
Rispin Property to the City in consideration for the City's agreement to terminate the Purchase 
Agreement. 

Section 3. Termination of Purchase Agreement. As directed by the Oversight Board and 
consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 34181 (d), the Successor Agency hereby terminates the 
Purchase Agreement as shown in Exhibit C. 

Section 4. Method of Conveyance. Grant deeds evidencing the transfer of the Rispin 
Property to the City were recorded in the Official Records of Santa Cruz County, California on March 
10,2011 as Documents Nos. 2011-0010678 and 2011-0010679. 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 4 

Section 5. Effect of Property Conveyance Agreement. Nothing in this Resolution shall be 
deemed to invalidate or amend the tenns of the Property Conveyance Agreement. The Property 
Conveyance Agreement shall remain in full force and effect according to its original terms. 

Section 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the Oversight 
Board and, following that approval, at the time and in the manner prescribed in Health & Safety Code 
Section 34179(h). 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 14th day of June, 2012 by the Successor Agency for the 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola with the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: Board Members Harlan, Norton, and Chaimlan Termini 

NOES: Board Member Nicol 

ABSENT: Board Member Storey 

ABSTAIN: None 

ATTEST(~j)j(},-" 
Sl?s'an Sneddon, Secretary 

-85-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 4 

Section 5. Effect of Property Conveyance Agreement. Nothing in this Resolution shall be 
deemed to invalidate or amend the tenns of the Property Conveyance Agreement. The Property 
Conveyance Agreement shall remain in full force and effect according to its original terms. 

Section 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the Oversight 
Board and, following that approval, at the time and in the manner prescribed in Health & Safety Code 
Section 34179(h). 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 14th day of June, 2012 by the Successor Agency for the 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola with the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: Board Members Harlan, Norton, and Chaimlan Termini 

NOES: Board Member Nicol 

ABSENT: Board Member Storey 

ABSTAIN: None 

ATTEST(~j)j(},-" 
Sl?s'an Sneddon, Secretary 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO, 002 

EXHIBIT A 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Theland-refer.red to herein Is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CllY OP CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA'CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: " , 

PARCEL ONE:-
, , , 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE 'OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHAR~ AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF LOT l' OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID LOT AND SLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLI~D,."MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS""ETC., FILEB FOR RECORD AUGUST 15, '1907, IN, 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE :31, SANTA CRUZ' COUNTY RECORDS.,.AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NQRTHEASTERL Y LINE OF SAID CO,UNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST ·49'0.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18 
,DEGREES 38"WEST 110,66 PEEr; THENCJ: NORTH 15'DeGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET; 
TI:IENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES ·37' WEST 62,32 'FEET; THENOE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98.21 FEeT; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHeASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23 FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSEl'j AND CHSTANGES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES, 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST a1,5t FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558 •. 63 FEET; 'THENCE SOUTH 6 DEGREES' 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66, FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE ,OF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF 8LOCK "P" O'F CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE L~VING SAID GREEK 
AND AlONG. SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 ElEGRI;ES 07' 30" W.EST 
124,92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING'. 

EXCEpTING THEREFROM SO,MUCH OF 'l'HEABOVE DESCRIBED pARCEL OF LAND.AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY.M, Me D8NALD, -ET AL, ElY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951, IN VOLUME 806, OF OFFICIAL RECOROS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ . GOUNTY 
RECORDS, 

, . , 

ALSO EXCERTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DE;SCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED 'TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED REGORDED JULY 2G, 19G71 IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OPFICIAlRECORDS, AT PAGE 1'86, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY ,~~CORD~. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREF.ROM SO MUOH ,OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS' OONVEYED 'To EOWu'l C. SPAITH. ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN VOLtJME 1425, OF,OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA'C!~UZ COUNTY RECORDS, 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM'THAT'PORTION DESCRIBED.l1'J THAT CERTIFICATE OF 
C!OMPLIANCE RE;90RDED C?CT~lBER 3,19.96 IN SOOK 6917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL. RECORDS 
OF SANTA ORUZ COUNTY. AND MORE PARTICULARLY DES'9RIElED AS FOLLOWS: . 

BEING 'A PORTION ·OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
C0RPORATjON, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31,1985 ,IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY'RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

5 

-86-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO, 002 

EXHIBIT A 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Theland-refer.red to herein Is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CllY OP CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA'CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: " , 

PARCEL ONE:-
, , , 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE 'OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHAR~ AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF LOT l' OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID LOT AND SLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLI~D,."MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS""ETC., FILEB FOR RECORD AUGUST 15, '1907, IN, 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE :31, SANTA CRUZ' COUNTY RECORDS.,.AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NQRTHEASTERL Y LINE OF SAID CO,UNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST ·49'0.46 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18 
,DEGREES 38"WEST 110,66 PEEr; THENCJ: NORTH 15'DeGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET; 
TI:IENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES ·37' WEST 62,32 'FEET; THENOE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98.21 FEeT; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHeASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23 FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSEl'j AND CHSTANGES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES, 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST a1,5t FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558 •. 63 FEET; 'THENCE SOUTH 6 DEGREES' 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66, FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE ,OF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF 8LOCK "P" O'F CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE L~VING SAID GREEK 
AND AlONG. SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 ElEGRI;ES 07' 30" W.EST 
124,92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING'. 

EXCEpTING THEREFROM SO,MUCH OF 'l'HEABOVE DESCRIBED pARCEL OF LAND.AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY.M, Me D8NALD, -ET AL, ElY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951, IN VOLUME 806, OF OFFICIAL RECOROS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ . GOUNTY 
RECORDS, 

, . , 

ALSO EXCERTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DE;SCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED 'TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED REGORDED JULY 2G, 19G71 IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OPFICIAlRECORDS, AT PAGE 1'86, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY ,~~CORD~. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREF.ROM SO MUOH ,OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS' OONVEYED 'To EOWu'l C. SPAITH. ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN VOLtJME 1425, OF,OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA'C!~UZ COUNTY RECORDS, 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM'THAT'PORTION DESCRIBED.l1'J THAT CERTIFICATE OF 
C!OMPLIANCE RE;90RDED C?CT~lBER 3,19.96 IN SOOK 6917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL. RECORDS 
OF SANTA ORUZ COUNTY. AND MORE PARTICULARLY DES'9RIElED AS FOLLOWS: . 

BEING 'A PORTION ·OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
C0RPORATjON, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31,1985 ,IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY'RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

5 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY .RESOLUTION NO, 002 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE lJ\NDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH. HIS WIFE. IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT PEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH. 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT. PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN ·THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOdUE:l WHARf' AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED. "MAP OF CApiTOLA HEIGHTS". FILED FOR RECORD ON 

. AUGUST 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PA.GE;=I1 (SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FRoM SAID P.OINT of SgGINN'lNG ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND. 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONEP LANDS QONVEYED- ,0 THE CAPITOLA PUBUC 
FAqUTIES CORPORATION. BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P A.s 
SHOWN ON THE -AFORESAID MAP NORTH Hi DEGRpES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECT-ION WITH THE EASTERLY P~OLONGATION ·OF THE CENTERLINE Of GRACE 
STREET. 60 FEET WiDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LA$T MENTl0NED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
"lANDS OF CP.-PITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P ANO ALONG THE 
AFORESAlD EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN· ,!30UNDARY OF ,SAID LANOS CONVEYED TO THe CAPrrOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CE:NTER <3F SOQUEL CREEK; 'THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250,57 FEET. A LITTlE MORE ·OR I.,ESS TO 'THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAJTH; THENCE ALONG SA!D LAST MEN:rIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET. A LITTLE MORE Ol't LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-01 

6 

-87-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY .RESOLUTION NO, 002 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE lJ\NDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH. HIS WIFE. IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT PEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH. 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT. PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN ·THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUE:l WHARf' AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED. "MAP OF CApiTOLA HEIGHTS". FILED FOR RECORD ON 

. AUGUST 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PA.GE;=I1 (SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FRoM SAID P.OINT of SgGINN'lNG ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND. 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONEP LANDS QONVEYED- ,0 THE CAPITOLA PUBUC 
FAqUTIES CORPORATION. BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P A.s 
SHOWN ON THE -AFORESAID MAP NORTH Hi DEGRpES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECT-ION WITH THE EASTERLY P~OLONGATION ·OF THE CENTERLINE Of GRACE 
STREET. 60 FEET WiDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LA$T MENTl0NED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
"lANDS OF CP.-PITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P ANO ALONG THE 
AFORESAlD EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN· ,!30UNDARY OF ,SAID LANOS CONVEYED TO THe CAPrrOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CE:NTER <3F SOQUEL CREEK; 'THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250,57 FEET. A LITTlE MORE ·OR I.,ESS TO 'THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAJTH; THENCE ALONG SA!D LAST MEN:rIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET. A LITTLE MORE Ol't LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-01 

6 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

EXHIBIT "AU 

The land referred to her~in is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SA~r(A CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED ft...S FOLL9WS; , 

BEiNG A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A',MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED. DATED DECeMBER 3, 1985 ' 
AND RECORDED DEceMBER 31.1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, 'AND MORE pARTICULARLY .BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: ' 

BEGINNING AT THE NQRTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G, 
SPAITH AND JUNE M • .sPAITH, HIS. WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER" 18TH, 1961 AND'RECORDED SEPTEMBER '22, 1961 IN 'VOLUME '1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN' AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP eNTITLED, "MAP OF'CAPITOLA i;EIGHTS'~, FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST J5,,19071N BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RecqRDs; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED' LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN 'BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH ,THE EASTERLY PRo.LONGATION OF THE CENTERl.:INE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENue 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP) -THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD Al'lD BOUNDARY OF TH.E 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION ANO BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASI~RLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' ·EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 

. NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF· SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAP ITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL 'CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 

. MENT-IONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITTLE MORE 'OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 1'9' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS' TO THE 
PLACE 'OF BEGINNING. . 

APN: .035-371-02 

:. 

7 

-88-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

EXHIBIT "AU 

The land referred to her~in is described as follows: 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SA~r(A CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED ft...S FOLL9WS; , 

BEiNG A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A',MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED. DATED DECeMBER 3, 1985 ' 
AND RECORDED DEceMBER 31.1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, 'AND MORE pARTICULARLY .BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: ' 

BEGINNING AT THE NQRTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G, 
SPAITH AND JUNE M • .sPAITH, HIS. WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER" 18TH, 1961 AND'RECORDED SEPTEMBER '22, 1961 IN 'VOLUME '1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN' AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP eNTITLED, "MAP OF'CAPITOLA i;EIGHTS'~, FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST J5,,19071N BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RecqRDs; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED' LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN 'BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH ,THE EASTERLY PRo.LONGATION OF THE CENTERl.:INE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENue 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP) -THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD Al'lD BOUNDARY OF TH.E 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION ANO BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASI~RLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' ·EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 

. NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF· SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAP ITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL 'CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 

. MENT-IONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITTLE MORE 'OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 1'9' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS' TO THE 
PLACE 'OF BEGINNING. . 

APN: .035-371-02 

:. 

7 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 8 
EXHIB1T B 

-89-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 8 
EXHIB1T B 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

AGREEMeNT REENTERING ·INTO LOAN AGREEMENT 
(2003 Rispinfurchase Loan) 

EXHIBIT C 

This Agreement Reentering into Loan ~greement ("Agreement") is enteredjnto this 26 day of 
April 2012 by and between the City of Capitola, a Ca:liforpia.municipal corporation ("City") and 
the City of Capitola acting as fue Successor Agency to fue former Redevelopment Agency of the 
City ofCapitola"(,'Successor Agency"). .. 

W.BEREAS, the City and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola (the 
"Redevelopment Agency") entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement on July 24, 2003, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A (the IILoan Agreement"), ·whereby the City agreed to lQan·the 
Redevelopment Agency. $1,350,000 to be used for purposes of acquiring the RiBpin Mansion 
property for park and .recreational purposes for the benefit of the Redevelopme.q.t PrQiect Area 
and the community, and fue Redevelopment Agency agreed to repay ·th(J City over titn(J from 
available tax increment revenues pursuant to the "PromissOlY Note" attached as Exhibit B tQ the 
July 24, 2003 Loan Agreement; and 

VlHEREAS, the Ri~pin Mansion property was acquired by the Redevelopment Agency 
on December 31,1985 and 

WHEREAS, on February 1. 2012, pursuant to ABix 29 (fue "Dissolution Act"), the 
Redevelopment Agency, along with all redevelopment agencies in the State of California, was 
dissolved, and aU assets and obligations of the Redevelopment Agency were ftansferred by 
op(Jration of law to the Successor Agency; and . 

WHEREAS, fue Rispin Mansion property ·is an -asset of the Successor Agency, as 
recognized by the Capitola City Council atits meeting of April 12, 2012; and . 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Aot creates an oversight board for each redevelopriient 
agency to oversee the wind down ofthe Red(Jvelopment Age~cy ("Oversight Boar~"); and 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act requires that the .successor Agency prepare and the 
Oversight Board approve a Recognized Obligation Paymen( Schedule· setting forth all 
Enforceable Obligations (as defined in the Dissolution Act) of the Redevelopment Agency_ The 
DissolutionAct generally provides that agreements between the Redevelopment Agency and the. 
City are not Enforceable Obligations but Health & Safety Code Sections 34l78(a) and 34180(h) 
authorize the Successor Agency and the City, with Oversight Board approval, to reenter into 
such agreements; and 

WHEREAS, at its ApriI.l2, 2012 meeting the Oversight Board :t:or the Successor Agency 
by a unanimous vote authorized the Snccessor Age!1cy to reenter into the Loan Agreement; a~d 

WHEREAS, the City and the.Successor Agency'have determined thatreentel"ing into the· 
Loan Agreement is in the best interests of the City and the Successor Agency. 

1098101\1133984.1 
4/16/2012 

9 

-90-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

AGREEMeNT REENTERING ·INTO LOAN AGREEMENT 
(2003 Rispinfurchase Loan) 

EXHIBIT C 

This Agreement Reentering into Loan ~greement ("Agreement") is enteredjnto this 26 day of 
April 2012 by and between the City of Capitola, a Ca:liforpia.municipal corporation ("City") and 
the City of Capitola acting as fue Successor Agency to fue former Redevelopment Agency of the 
City ofCapitola"(,'Successor Agency"). .. 

W.BEREAS, the City and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola (the 
"Redevelopment Agency") entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement on July 24, 2003, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A (the IILoan Agreement"), ·whereby the City agreed to lQan·the 
Redevelopment Agency. $1,350,000 to be used for purposes of acquiring the RiBpin Mansion 
property for park and .recreational purposes for the benefit of the Redevelopme.q.t PrQiect Area 
and the community, and fue Redevelopment Agency agreed to repay ·th(J City over titn(J from 
available tax increment revenues pursuant to the "PromissOlY Note" attached as Exhibit B tQ the 
July 24, 2003 Loan Agreement; and 

VlHEREAS, the Ri~pin Mansion property was acquired by the Redevelopment Agency 
on December 31,1985 and 

WHEREAS, on February 1. 2012, pursuant to ABix 29 (fue "Dissolution Act"), the 
Redevelopment Agency, along with all redevelopment agencies in the State of California, was 
dissolved, and aU assets and obligations of the Redevelopment Agency were ftansferred by 
op(Jration of law to the Successor Agency; and . 

WHEREAS, fue Rispin Mansion property ·is an -asset of the Successor Agency, as 
recognized by the Capitola City Council atits meeting of April 12, 2012; and . 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Aot creates an oversight board for each redevelopriient 
agency to oversee the wind down ofthe Red(Jvelopment Age~cy ("Oversight Boar~"); and 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act requires that the .successor Agency prepare and the 
Oversight Board approve a Recognized Obligation Paymen( Schedule· setting forth all 
Enforceable Obligations (as defined in the Dissolution Act) of the Redevelopment Agency_ The 
DissolutionAct generally provides that agreements between the Redevelopment Agency and the. 
City are not Enforceable Obligations but Health & Safety Code Sections 34l78(a) and 34180(h) 
authorize the Successor Agency and the City, with Oversight Board approval, to reenter into 
such agreements; and 

WHEREAS, at its ApriI.l2, 2012 meeting the Oversight Board :t:or the Successor Agency 
by a unanimous vote authorized the Snccessor Age!1cy to reenter into the Loan Agreement; a~d 

WHEREAS, the City and the.Successor Agency'have determined thatreentel"ing into the· 
Loan Agreement is in the best interests of the City and the Successor Agency. 

1098101\1133984.1 
4/16/2012 

9 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct, and are hereby incorporated by reference and 
made part ofthis Agree~1ent. 

2. The Successor Agency and the City hereby agree to reenter irito the Loan Agreement 
under the terms and conditions set f01ih ill the Loan Agreement, provided, however, all 
references in the Loan Agreem.ent to the "Redevelopment Agency of the City of 
Capitol~" or "Agency" shall be deemed to refer to the Successor Agency. The City and 
the Successor Agency .agree that neJtwithstanding anything set· f01ill in the Loan 
Agreement, with approval of the Oversight Board, the Successot Ag~cy can pl'epay the 
-full amount O',.Ved \!l1der the Loan Agreement at any time without penalty. 

3. In reentering into the Loan Agreement, the. Cit' is acting in its capacity ·as a municipal 
corporation, while the Successor Agency is acting in its capacity as· the successor to the 
former Redevelopment Agency; and both the City and the Successor Agency are acting 
pui'suant to the specific. authority granted by the Oversight Board and by Health & Safety 
Code Sections 34178( a) and 3418-0(h) authorizing agreements between the City and the 
Successor Agency. Inconsequence, the patties to this Agreement are not merged. 

4. Except as amended by the foregoing provisions of this Agreement, the Loan Agreement 
shall remain in fhll force and effect. 

5. This Agreement shall take effect from and after the date of execution of tIns Agreement 
by both pmiies. . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tQis Agreement has been executed by the palties hereof as of 
the date :fIrst written above. 

1098\01\1133984.1 
4116/2012 

10 

-91-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct, and are hereby incorporated by reference and 
made part ofthis Agree~1ent. 

2. The Successor Agency and the City hereby agree to reenter irito the Loan Agreement 
under the terms and conditions set f01ih ill the Loan Agreement, provided, however, all 
references in the Loan Agreem.ent to the "Redevelopment Agency of the City of 
Capitol~" or "Agency" shall be deemed to refer to the Successor Agency. The City and 
the Successor Agency .agree that neJtwithstanding anything set· f01ill in the Loan 
Agreement, with approval of the Oversight Board, the Successot Ag~cy can pl'epay the 
-full amount O',.Ved \!l1der the Loan Agreement at any time without penalty. 

3. In reentering into the Loan Agreement, the. Cit' is acting in its capacity ·as a municipal 
corporation, while the Successor Agency is acting in its capacity as· the successor to the 
former Redevelopment Agency; and both the City and the Successor Agency are acting 
pui'suant to the specific. authority granted by the Oversight Board and by Health & Safety 
Code Sections 34178( a) and 3418-0(h) authorizing agreements between the City and the 
Successor Agency. Inconsequence, the patties to this Agreement are not merged. 

4. Except as amended by the foregoing provisions of this Agreement, the Loan Agreement 
shall remain in fhll force and effect. 

5. This Agreement shall take effect from and after the date of execution of tIns Agreement 
by both pmiies. . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tQis Agreement has been executed by the palties hereof as of 
the date :fIrst written above. 

1098\01\1133984.1 
4116/2012 

10 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO, 002 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, CALIFORNIA, -
a California municipal corporation ("CITY!!) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

/7\/9 ~-----'---.---------
City Manager 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, CALIFORNIA, 
a California municipal corporation 

acting as the Successor Agency to the formm' City of Capitola Redevelopment Agency 
("SUCCESSOR AGENCY") 

11 

APPROVED -AS TO FORM: 

~------.-
City Manage!: . 

Susan Sneddon, City Clerk . 

1098\01\1 1339&4.1 
411612012 • 

-92-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO, 002 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, CALIFORNIA, -
a California municipal corporation ("CITY!!) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

/7\/9 ~-----'-.---------
City Manager 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, CALIFORNIA, 
a California municipal corporation 

acting as the Successor Agency to the formm' City of Capitola Redevelopment Agency 
("SUCCESSOR AGENCY") 

APPROVED -AS TO FORM: 

~ City Manage!: . 

~~fu 
Susan Sneddon, City Clerk . 

1098\01\1 1339&4.1 
411612012 • 

11 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 12 

Exhibit A 

PURcHAsE Ai'1D SALE AGREE~mN'T 

TIDS AOREElVI]iNT is entered into this 24th day of Ju'Ly, 2003, by and between 
the City of Cap~tola, a municipal corpora,tion ("City") ,and the Redevelopment,Agency of 
the City of Ca-pitolu, a pub He body cOLporateand politic ('!i\gencyll). 

RECITALS 

A. The Redewloprp.ent Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project 
-("Project") was adopted by the City on June 2l~,,1982, by Ordinance No: 522. 

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the 1)Propertyfl) 
was acql,lired by the City on December 31, 1985, for a purchase pnc,e of ONE JvflLLION 
THREE HUNDRED . FIFTY TBOUSAl"ID DOLLARS GIa,350,OOO) and is CULretttly 
owned in fee by -the City. . . 

C. Ou'August 8,1999, by ResoLution No.-302q, the City Council amended 
the survey an~a for the Project to include certain real .property, including the Property, 
viitlrin the survey area. 

, . 

D. On February 20, 2003, by Resolution No. 03":01, t~e Planning 
COmmission of the City of Capitola amended the Preliminary Plan for the Project to 
include the Pr6perty within the Project area. 

E. Health and Safety Code Sections 33391 and 33392 authorize the . 
acquisition of the Property by the Agency. 

JI. Health and Safety Code Section 33220 proyides' that, fqr the ,pID:pose of 
aiding and cooperating in the planning or undertaking of the Project, the City m~y. upon 
the terms, and with or without consideration as it determines, sell or 'convey any.' of its 
property to the Agency. 

G. The City and the Agency have determined that it is in the public interest 
lUld iu furtheran(fe of the Redevelopment Plan for the City to convey the Property tg the 
Agency in. accordance w.itb. the terms set forth. hetein. 

CAP _Pu:cd\&Sall>Agllltdoc 
20529.003 

8fV03 

-93-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 12 

Exhibit A 

PURcHAsE Ai'1D SALE AGREE~mN'T 

TIDS AOREElVI]iNT is entered into this 24th day of Ju'Ly, 2003, by and between 
the City of Cap~tola, a municipal corpora,tion ("City") ,and the Redevelopment,Agency of 
the City of Ca-pitolu, a pub He body cOLporateand politic ('!i\gencyll). 

RECITALS 

A. The Redewloprp.ent Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project 
-("Project") was adopted by the City on June 2l~,,1982, by Ordinance No: 522. 

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the 1)Propertyfl) 
was acql,lired by the City on December 31, 1985, for a purchase pnc,e of ONE JvflLLION 
THREE HUNDRED . FIFTY TBOUSAl"ID DOLLARS GIa,350,OOO) and is CULretttly 
owned in fee by -the City. . . 

C. Ou'August 8,1999, by ResoLution No.-302q, the City Council amended 
the survey an~a for the Project to include certain real .property, including the Property, 
viitlrin the survey area. 

, . 

D. On February 20, 2003, by Resolution No. 03":01, t~e Planning 
COmmission of the City of Capitola amended the Preliminary Plan for the Project to 
include the Pr6perty within the Project area. 

E. Health and Safety Code Sections 33391 and 33392 authorize the . 
acquisition of the Property by the Agency. 

JI. Health and Safety Code Section 33220 proyides' that, fqr the ,pID:pose of 
aiding and cooperating in the planning or undertaking of the Project, the City m~y. upon 
the terms, and with or without consideration as it determines, sell or 'convey any.' of its 
property to the Agency. 

G. The City and the Agency have determined that it is in the public interest 
lUld iu furtheran(fe of the Redevelopment Plan for the City to convey the Property tg the 
Agency in. accordance w.itb. the terms set forth. hetein. 

CAP _Pu:cd\&Sall>Agllltdoc 
20529.003 

8fV03 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

NOW, THEREl:ORE, for and in consideration' of the mlttuill CQven1lIlts set f{)rth 
herein and for other go.od ane! valuable consideiatio'n, tile receipt and 5.uf£i.ciency of which 
is hereby acl{tJOwledged, the City and the Agency agree ilS follows: 

ARTICl;.rE 1. P'ORC:t1.4..sE AND SALE 

1.0 L Purchase .and Sale. The City shallsell.the Property to the Agency 7 and taG 
Agency shall purchase the Property from the Ci!;lJ, on the tenns and condtcionl:! specified 
iu thi~ Agreement. 

1.02. Pm'chase Price. . The purchase price for .the FrQpetty suaIl b.e ONE 
.MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAl'lD DOLLARS ($1,350,000,00) (the 
"Purchase Price"). . 

1.03 Payment. The Agency shall :pa:y the Purchase Pdce by deliveriIig to the 
'9iiy its promissory note (the '''Agency Note") in.fue amQunt of the Purchase Price in 'the 
form attached hereto ~s Exjubit B andlucorporated hf!rein by this reference. 

. . . 

. . 
ARTICLE 2. CONDITIOl'{S TO CONVEYAl'f~ 

2.01. General. The provisions of this ArtIcl~ are c:ondi.tions prec.edent to the 
sale described in Article 1 'and, unless otherwlse provided expreR~ly or ~Y context, are 
covenants. 

2.02. Title. The City shall cause title. to the Pl'Ope'Lty to be conveyed to the 
Agc!1cy by grant deed in the form attashed hereto as E:<hibit C an.d incorporated herein 
by reference subject only 1:9 excepti01'is approved by the Agency. Upon recording of tbe 
grant deed, the City s'hall cause a title. in:mranc~ company selected by the parties (the 
"Title Corqpanyll) to issue its CLTA policy of title insr:n:ance insuring titj.e to the Property 
in the Agency with liability in the amount. of the l'urcnase Price. TheCl~ llbaII. upon ilie 
signing of thfu Agreemeut, order from the Title Corrip~ny und cause to be dC)livered to the 
Agency for its approval a preliminary title report !lna fegible copies of aU documents 
referred to there.in covering or relating to the Property. The Agency shall approve or 
disappr-ove the oondition of title within thirty (30) days of receipt of the preliminary title 
XepOlt. If the Agency disapproves the condidon of ritle it shan do so in writing within 
such thirty (30) day period and, 'in such event, this Agreement shan be autot;natically 
tenninated. '. 

CAl'_Pllxd'!&,Suil!Agmt.doc 2. 8/4/03 
20529.003 . 

13 

-94-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

NOW, THEREl:ORE, for and in consideration' of the mlttuill CQven1lIlts set f{)rth 
herein and for other go.od ane! valuable consideiatio'n, tile receipt and 5.uf£i.ciency of which 
is hereby acl{tJOwledged, the City and the Agency agree ilS follows: 

ARTICl;.rE 1. P'ORC:t1.4..sE AND SALE 

1.0 L Purchase .and Sale. The City shallsell.the Property to the Agency 7 and taG 
Agency shall purchase the Property from the Ci!;lJ, on the tenns and condtcionl:! specified 
iu thi~ Agreement. 

1.02. Pm'chase Price. . The purchase price for .the FrQpetty suaIl b.e ONE 
.MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAl'lD DOLLARS ($1,350,000,00) (the 
"Purchase Price"). . 

1.03 Payment. The Agency shall :pa:y the Purchase Pdce by deliveriIig to the 
'9iiy its promissory note (the '''Agency Note") in.fue amQunt of the Purchase Price in 'the 
form attached hereto ~s Exjubit B andlucorporated hf!rein by this reference. 

. . . 

. . 
ARTICLE 2. CONDITIOl'{S TO CONVEYAl'f~ 

2.01. General. The provisions of this ArtIcl~ are c:ondi.tions prec.edent to the 
sale described in Article 1 'and, unless otherwlse provided expreR~ly or ~Y context, are 
covenants. 

2.02. Title. The City shall cause title. to the Pl'Ope'Lty to be conveyed to the 
Agc!1cy by grant deed in the form attashed hereto as E:<hibit C an.d incorporated herein 
by reference subject only 1:9 excepti01'is approved by the Agency. Upon recording of tbe 
grant deed, the City s'hall cause a title. in:mranc~ company selected by the parties (the 
"Title Corqpanyll) to issue its CLTA policy of title insr:n:ance insuring titj.e to the Property 
in the Agency with liability in the amount. of the l'urcnase Price. TheCl~ llbaII. upon ilie 
signing of thfu Agreemeut, order from the Title Corrip~ny und cause to be dC)livered to the 
Agency for its approval a preliminary title report !lna fegible copies of aU documents 
referred to there.in covering or relating to the Property. The Agency shall approve or 
disappr-ove the oondition of title within thirty (30) days of receipt of the preliminary title 
XepOlt. If the Agency disapproves the condidon of ritle it shan do so in writing within 
such thirty (30) day period and, 'in such event, this Agreement shan be autot;natically 
tenninated. '. 

CAl'_Pllxd'!&,Suil!Agmt.doc 2. 8/4/03 
20529.003 . 

13 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

2.03. Delivel"Y of Documents, Within five (5) days aftel' the date of this 
Agreemerrr, the City shall deltver to the Agency, for the Agency's upprov_ul. the 
foUowing: 

A. Copies of all [eases that affect the Property; 

B. Copies of aq eliviron~~nta[ Msessments" and site characterization 
reports ~ and 

C, Copic:s of all soils reports, geological reports, -well reports and any 
other rep!Jtts, do_cuments or related infounation pertaining to the·Property. 

The Agency. shall appro-ve- OF disapprove _the condition of the Property within thirty (30) 
days of _receipt of the foregoing documents. If the Agency disapproves the conditlan of 
the Prqperty it shall do so in writing within such thirty (30) day period and, in such event, 
this Agreement shaH be automatically tenninated 

2.04. Posse.'lsion. The City shall deliver exclusive possession of the Property to 
the Agency upon recording of the grant deed. -

2_05 Conveyance. The' City shail duly execute, aolmowledge and deliver the 
grnnt deed to the Title Company and the Agency llha11 duly ex.ecute and deliver tlle 
Agency Note to the City not later than sixty (60) days after _the date of this Agreetn~lll:. 
The CtW shan cause the Title ~ompany to promptly record tile-grant deed -in the o~Eficial 
hInd -records of the County of Santa Cru:!;. 

ARl'ICLE 3 .. RECONVEYANCE 

If the Redevelopment Plan has not been. amended t.o add th", Property.to the 
Project area by December Sl, 2001, then the Agency shall re-couvey the Property to the 
City by grant deed appt'Oved by t~e City and the City shall thereupon cancel tile AgeuGY 
Note. There -shall be no repayment by the City of any interest; payments made by the 
Agency pursuant to the Agency Note. The tenns of this Article ~ shall noe be de~d 
merged and shallllurvive conveyance of the Property to the Ageney. 

ARTICLE 4. "&IllSCELLANEOUS 

.4.01. Assllffiment. Tlii8 Agreement shall bind and inure to _the benefit of the 
successors and assigns of both the CitY aUd th~ Agency. The Agency may Clot assign its 
right.s under this Agre~ment without the .pl"ior written consent of the City, 

CAP_Purch&SalcAgmt.d<II! 
20529.003 

3 1J/~/Q5 

14 

-95-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

2.03. Delivel"Y of Documents, Within five (5) days aftel' the date of this 
Agreemerrr, the City shall deltver to the Agency, for the Agency's upprov_ul. the 
foUowing: 

A. Copies of all [eases that affect the Property; 

B. Copies of aq eliviron~~nta[ Msessments" and site characterization 
reports ~ and 

C, Copic:s of all soils reports, geological reports, -well reports and any 
other rep!Jtts, do_cuments or related infounation pertaining to the·Property. 

The Agency. shall appro-ve- OF disapprove _the condition of the Property within thirty (30) 
days of _receipt of the foregoing documents. If the Agency disapproves the conditlan of 
the Prqperty it shall do so in writing within such thirty (30) day period and, in such event, 
this Agreement shaH be automatically tenninated 

2.04. Posse.'lsion. The City shall deliver exclusive possession of the Property to 
the Agency upon recording of the grant deed. -

2_05 Conveyance. The' City shail duly execute, aolmowledge and deliver the 
grnnt deed to the Title Company and the Agency llha11 duly ex.ecute and deliver tlle 
Agency Note to the City not later than sixty (60) days after _the date of this Agreetn~lll:. 
The CtW shan cause the Title ~ompany to promptly record tile-grant deed -in the o~Eficial 
hInd -records of the County of Santa Cru:!;. 

ARl'ICLE 3 .. RECONVEYANCE 

If the Redevelopment Plan has not been. amended t.o add th", Property.to the 
Project area by December Sl, 2001, then the Agency shall re-couvey the Property to the 
City by grant deed appt'Oved by t~e City and the City shall thereupon cancel tile AgeuGY 
Note. There -shall be no repayment by the City of any interest; payments made by the 
Agency pursuant to the Agency Note. The tenns of this Article ~ shall noe be de~d 
merged and shallllurvive conveyance of the Property to the Ageney. 

ARTICLE 4. "&IllSCELLANEOUS 

.4.01. Assllffiment. Tlii8 Agreement shall bind and inure to _the benefit of the 
successors and assigns of both the CitY aUd th~ Agency. The Agency may Clot assign its 
right.s under this Agre~ment without the .pl"ior written consent of the City, 

CAP_Purch&SalcAgmt.d<II! 
20529.003 

3 1J/~/Q5 

14 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

4.0'2. Interpretation. The captions of paragraphs Llsed in this Agreemenf are for 
convenience only. Tlie provisions hereof shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the successors and assigns 'ofthe City and the Agency. ' 

4.03. Time of Essence. Time is of t[le essence of this Agreement and of the 
, escrow provided for herei'n:' ' . , 

:4.04. Integration. This Agreemc.'nfcolltains the entire agreement of the parties 
hereto, and supersedo;:s any prior vtrltten 01' oral agre~ments between them concerning the 
subject matter contained herein. There are no representations, agreements, arrang~l1'lents 
or understandings" oral or wtitten, relating to the subjcet matter which aie not fully' 
expressed herein. 

4.05. Additional.Documents. From time to time prior to and after conveyanee, 
each party shall execute and deliver such jn~tt'uinents of transtel' and other documents !IS 
may be reaSonably requested by the Qth.er party to carry Q"ut the.'purpose and intent of this 
A-greement.· . 

4.06. California t.aw. This Agreement shull be goyemed by the laws of the 
State of California. 

4·.07. CounlJ;:rparts,' This Agreement and aU amendments and supplements to it 
may "be ex.ecuted in cQuntel'p!l.lts, and all counrerpart,~ together shall be construed as 
one (1) document. 

IN WITNESS WI-IEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective representatives, th~(eunto duly authorized as of-the date first. 
written above. . 

CAl'_l'uteh&saJliA.gmt.dac 
20529·Olt3 ' 

CITY OF, CAPITOLA, t\ municipal 

COL'porat/,;) I / ',? 

By: weA'/tJ/ RiCilardHiil, City anager ' 

trCITY" 

REDEVELOP~JENT AGENCY OF THE 

CITY OF CA~ITO~UbliO body 

:onZ/2tL' ~ 
Rfchard Hill. Executive Director 

"AGENCY" 

8/!lJ03 

15 

-96-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

4.0'2. Interpretation. The captions of paragraphs Llsed in this Agreemenf are for 
convenience only. Tlie provisions hereof shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the successors and assigns 'ofthe City and the Agency. ' 

4.03. Time of Essence. Time is of t[le essence of this Agreement and of the 
, escrow provided for herei'n:' ' . , 

:4.04. Integration. This Agreemc.'nfcolltains the entire agreement of the parties 
hereto, and supersedo;:s any prior vtrltten 01' oral agre~ments between them concerning the 
subject matter contained herein. There are no representations, agreements, arrang~l1'lents 
or understandings" oral or wtitten, relating to the subjcet matter which aie not fully' 
expressed herein. 

4.05. Additional.Documents. From time to time prior to and after conveyanee, 
each party shall execute and deliver such jn~tt'uinents of transtel' and other documents !IS 
may be reaSonably requested by the Qth.er party to carry Q"ut the.'purpose and intent of this 
A-greement.· . 

4.06. California t.aw. This Agreement shull be goyemed by the laws of the 
State of California. 

4·.07. CounlJ;:rparts,' This Agreement and aU amendments and supplements to it 
may "be ex.ecuted in cQuntel'p!l.lts, and all counrerpart,~ together shall be construed as 
one (1) document. 

IN WITNESS WI-IEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective representatives, th~(eunto duly authorized as of-the date first. 
written above. . 

CAl'_l'uteh&saJliA.gmt.dac 
20529·Olt3 ' 

CITY OF, CAPITOLA, t\ municipal 

COL'porat/,;) I / ',? 

By: weA'/tJ/ RiCilardHiil, City anager ' 

trCITY" 

REDEVELOP~JENT AGENCY OF THE 

CITY OF CA~ITO~UbliO body 

:onZ/2tL' ~ 
Rfchard Hill. Executive Director 

"AGENCY" 

8/!lJ03 

15 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 16 

Exhibit B 

PROiVfISSORY NOTE. 

$1,350,0-00 July 24),2003 
CapLtoln, Califo1."nia: 

FOR VALLiE RECElVED) the Redevelopment Agency ofthe City of Capitola. it publiC 
body corporate and politic ("Agency") ~u.vingan address of 420 Capitola AVelllle, 
Capitola" California 950 [0, promises to pay the City of Capitola" a. IIl/,miGip'a/'cotporatiol'l, 
("City") a principal Sllm of ONE 'fyJIlLI0N THREE HUNDRED FlFTY THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($1,350,000). 

r: This Note is made pursuan~ to that tertain Purchase a!td Sale Agreement 
("Agreement") between 'the Agency and the City dated July 24, 2003', for the 
purchase by, the Agency of certain real pro-pelty deSCt1bed therein (Ule "Property") 
fmll1 the City. 

2. The principal sl.!m of thi:t'Note shall bear iIlterest, .from July 24, 2003, at the rate 
of five percent (6%) per ilnnum, to be adjusted annua1Ly on each June 30 by not 
more than 'a percentage of change of an index: to be detennmed, by the City 
Council. ' 

3_ Payment or accrued Interest shall be made quartedy, aot later than September 30, 
December 31, March31 and J~me 30. 

(\:_ The mrtsta'flding pilncipal sum. of this Note shall be due and payable in full on 
~une 24, 2Of7 (the ''i\I[aturity Date"), provided, however, that if the 
Re?evelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project is amended to 
extend the time limit on receipt of tax: increment revenues, then the Ma~urlty Date 
shall aUfomatically be extended untlI the Iast- date on which the Agency may 
receive tax. increment under the Redevelopment }llan, as amended. ' 

5. Payment shall be ~ade in lawful money of the United States to tI~e City at 420 
Capitcla Avenue,_ Capitola, California 95010. The place of payment may be 
chang~d from '£im.~ to time as the City nw-y cle8ignate in writing. 

6. Principal may be prepaid in whole pI: in part at any tilJ1e without penalty. ' 

7. The -occurrence of the any oE the following shall constitute an .event of default 
under this Note: ' " -

" 

-97-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 16 

Exhibit B 

PROiVfISSORY NOTE. 

$1,350,0-00 July 24),2003 
CapLtoln, Califo1."nia: 

FOR VALLiE RECElVED) the Redevelopment Agency ofthe City of Capitola. it publiC 
body corporate and politic ("Agency") ~u.vingan address of 420 Capitola AVelllle, 
Capitola" California 950 [0, promises to pay the City of Capitola" a. IIl/,miGip'a/'cotporatiol'l, 
("City") a principal Sllm of ONE 'fyJIlLI0N THREE HUNDRED FlFTY THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($1,350,000). 

r: This Note is made pursuan~ to that tertain Purchase a!td Sale Agreement 
("Agreement") between 'the Agency and the City dated July 24, 2003', for the 
purchase by, the Agency of certain real pro-pelty deSCt1bed therein (Ule "Property") 
fmll1 the City. 

2. The principal sl.!m of thi:t'Note shall bear iIlterest, .from July 24, 2003, at the rate 
of five percent (6%) per ilnnum, to be adjusted annua1Ly on each June 30 by not 
more than 'a percentage of change of an index: to be detennmed, by the City 
Council. ' 

3_ Payment or accrued Interest shall be made quartedy, aot later than September 30, 
December 31, March31 and J~me 30. 

(\:_ The mrtsta'flding pilncipal sum. of this Note shall be due and payable in full on 
~une 24, 2Of7 (the ''i\I[aturity Date"), provided, however, that if the 
Re?evelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project is amended to 
extend the time limit on receipt of tax: increment revenues, then the Ma~urlty Date 
shall aUfomatically be extended untlI the Iast- date on which the Agency may 
receive tax. increment under the Redevelopment }llan, as amended. ' 

5. Payment shall be ~ade in lawful money of the United States to tI~e City at 420 
Capitcla Avenue,_ Capitola, California 95010. The place of payment may be 
chang~d from '£im.~ to time as the City nw-y cle8ignate in writing. 

6. Principal may be prepaid in whole pI: in part at any tilJ1e without penalty. ' 

7. The -occurrence of the any oE the following shall constitute an .event of default 
under this Note: ' " -

" 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO, 002 

A. There shall'be !tOy failure to' make the payment of pdncipal or interest 
which continues for fifteen (15), days after notice that.such payment is due; 
or 

B, There shaH be II failure to comply with any other tenn, obligation, 
covenant or. condiJion contained. h'erein, . pro'iided, however, tbat the 
Agency shall not be in default if the Agency. after the CiLy sends wlitten 
notice demanding Cure of SUCh failure, . 

(1) Cures the c1efpult within thi~ty,(30) days, 91 

(2) If the cure requires more than thirty (30) days, immedip.tely
commences to cure the failure and thereafter diligently prosecutes 
such cure to com.pletion within One hundred tw~nty (l20) .days 
after gi·ving nbtice of default. 

. , . 
8. Upon tht; occurrence of any event of default; ilt the opUon of the City, the entire 

unpaid principal surn owing on this Note sha1l become immediately due and 
payable; This option may be exercised at any time following such event, and the 
acceptance 0'£ one or'more lnsrallments thereafter shall lIot constimte a waiver of. 
the City's option. The City's failure. to exercise such option shall not constitute. a 
waiver o~ sllch option with respect to 1111Y spbsequent event of default. . 

9. At alJ times following aIT event of ddault hereunder by reason of the Agency's 
failure to pay principal or interest due under this Note, the interest r-ate on the 
sums as to which the Agency is in default shall bear interest as of the date such 
SUlns were due nntil repaid at Ii. rate equ.al to the lower of the highest rate then 
allowed by law or five percent (5%) ove!." the plime interest rate announced by 
Wetls fargo Ban1c, NA. as of the date such surus were due. 

ro. Tile Agency and any endorsers of this Note I!ud all oiliers who I9f\Y Di!come liable 
for al~ or any part of this obligation, seveJ:U1J.y 'waive presentment for pa,¥ment, 
demand und protest and notice of protest, aud of dis.hDno~ and nonpayment of this 
Note, and expressly consent to any extension of the time of payment ' hereof or of 
any installment hereof\ to the release of any party 'liable for this ohligation, and 
any such extension Dr release may be made without notice to any of said patties' 
and without in any way affecting or discnarging this liability. 

17 

-98-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO, 002 

A. There shall'be !tOy failure to' make the payment of pdncipal or interest 
which continues for fifteen (15), days after notice that.such payment is due; 
or 

B, There shaH be II failure to comply with any other tenn, obligation, 
covenant or. condiJion contained. h'erein, . pro'iided, however, tbat the 
Agency shall not be in default if the Agency. after the CiLy sends wlitten 
notice demanding Cure of SUCh failure, . 

(1) Cures the c1efpult within thi~ty,(30) days, 91 

(2) If the cure requires more than thirty (30) days, immedip.tely
commences to cure the failure and thereafter diligently prosecutes 
such cure to com.pletion within One hundred tw~nty (l20) .days 
after gi·ving nbtice of default. 

. , . 
8. Upon tht; occurrence of any event of default; ilt the opUon of the City, the entire 

unpaid principal surn owing on this Note sha1l become immediately due and 
payable; This option may be exercised at any time following such event, and the 
acceptance 0'£ one or'more lnsrallments thereafter shall lIot constimte a waiver of. 
the City's option. The City's failure. to exercise such option shall not constitute. a 
waiver o~ sllch option with respect to 1111Y spbsequent event of default. . 

9. At alJ times following aIT event of ddault hereunder by reason of the Agency's 
failure to pay principal or interest due under this Note, the interest r-ate on the 
sums as to which the Agency is in default shall bear interest as of the date such 
SUlns were due nntil repaid at Ii. rate equ.al to the lower of the highest rate then 
allowed by law or five percent (5%) ove!." the plime interest rate announced by 
Wetls fargo Ban1c, NA. as of the date such surus were due. 

ro. Tile Agency and any endorsers of this Note I!ud all oiliers who I9f\Y Di!come liable 
for al~ or any part of this obligation, seveJ:U1J.y 'waive presentment for pa,¥ment, 
demand und protest and notice of protest, aud of dis.hDno~ and nonpayment of this 
Note, and expressly consent to any extension of the time of payment ' hereof or of 
any installment hereof\ to the release of any party 'liable for this ohligation, and 
any such extension Dr release may be made without notice to any of said patties' 
and without in any way affecting or discnarging this liability. 

17 



SUCCESSOR AG~NCY RESOLUTION NO, 002 

. , 

lL The Agency hereby pledges for repayment of the pl'incipaL sum and all accrued 
interest of chis Note p1"Operty mAes allocated and paid to the Agency pursuant co 
.Health and Safety Code Section 3"3610(b) from the Cu-pitola Redevelopment" 
Project, subject to any bonds or other indebtedness of the Agency outstanding on 
the date of this Note (including. witbout limitation, that certain agree~ent 
between, the Agency and County of Santa Cruz dated November 30, 1984, 
-regarding pass~through of ta;( increments and that certain'1'aA Increment Shruing 
Agreement between the.Agency ani(the Central Fire Protection Dist1iet dated 
Decemoer 23. 1993) and ·su~ject further to any bonds or other indebtedness lsslled 
by t!leAgency after the ~ate of this.Note with the consent of the City. 

12. .Anynotices proyided for in this Note shall be given 'by mailing such. notice by 
certified mail, return receipt requested, at the address stated In this Note or at lluch 
address as either party :m,ay designate by written notice. 

13. This Note shan be binding on th.e Agency. its successors und .aaSigns; . 

14. If any pTovision oe"tbis Note shall be Invalid. niegal or unenforceable, the vnlirjity, 
Iegalit:yand enfOrceability of the remaining provisions hereof .sball not i.n any way 
be affected or impaired thereby. 

REDEVBLOF~mNT AGENCY OF TElE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA. a pubIic body 

"AGENCY" 

18 

-99-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AG~NCY RESOLUTION NO, 002 

. , 

lL The Agency hereby pledges for repayment of the pl'incipaL sum and all accrued 
interest of chis Note p1"Operty mAes allocated and paid to the Agency pursuant co 
.Health and Safety Code Section 3"3610(b) from the Cu-pitola Redevelopment" 
Project, subject to any bonds or other indebtedness of the Agency outstanding on 
the date of this Note (including. witbout limitation, that certain agree~ent 
between, the Agency and County of Santa Cruz dated November 30, 1984, 
-regarding pass~through of ta;( increments and that certain'1'aA Increment Shruing 
Agreement between the.Agency ani(the Central Fire Protection Dist1iet dated 
Decemoer 23. 1993) and ·su~ject further to any bonds or other indebtedness lsslled 
by t!leAgency after the ~ate of this.Note with the consent of the City. 

12. .Anynotices proyided for in this Note shall be given 'by mailing such. notice by 
certified mail, return receipt requested, at the address stated In this Note or at lluch 
address as either party :m,ay designate by written notice. 

13. This Note shan be binding on th.e Agency. its successors und .aaSigns; . 

14. If any pTovision oe"tbis Note shall be Invalid. niegal or unenforceable, the vnlirjity, 
Iegalit:yand enfOrceability of the remaining provisions hereof .sball not i.n any way 
be affected or impaired thereby. 

REDEVBLOF~mNT AGENCY OF TElE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA. a pubIic body 

"AGENCY" 

18 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

AiVIE:N'niVIENT TO PURCHA.sE A~iD SALE AGREEl'tIENT 
PERTAININGTOTHERDA-~CQUISITIONOF1;'HER1SPINPROPERTY 

THIS AlyIENDElVIEt~T TO TEE PDRCHASEAND SALE AGREEMEJ.",{T (the 
"Agreement") is entered into the 22nd day of June 2006, by and between the City of Capitola, a 
munidpal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body"corporate and.politic ("Agency"). 

RECITALS 
-' -

A. The Redevelopment Pl811 for tJie Capitola Redevelopment Project ('"Project") was 
adopted by the City on June ~4, 1982, by Ordinance No. 522, which included the Project 
within a define~ Project Area. -

B. That certain real prOp_erty legally describe_d in Exhibit A (the "Property") was acquired by 
the City on December 31,1985. 

C. On February 20, 2003; by Resolution NO. 03-01 the Planning Commission ofth~ city of 
Capitola amended the Preliminary Plan for the Project to include the Property ~thin. the 
Project Area. 

D. On Juiy 24, 2003 the CitY sold to the Agency and the Agency purchased fromth.e City 
the Property for a purchase price of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFlY 
rnOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,090). . 

E. The payment for the sale of the Property n.-oni the City to the Agency was secured by a 
Promissory Note, attached to the Agreement as- Exhibit-B, promising the Agency to pay 
to the City the principal sum of ONE 1v1II:LION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY _ 
THOUSAl'ID DOLLARS ($1,350,000), which shall bear interest at the rate of 5% per 
annum . 

. F. The Agency acknowledges that the principal sum of$1,350,OOO identified in the 
Agreement as dne to the City rep~esent a signilisant sum with which.the City .could retire 
or defray some of its-existip.g debt obligations. 

G. The City and Agency have determined that it ·is to the benefit of the public for the 
Agency and the City am~nd Appendix B to the Agreement and revise the interest rate. 

~~NmNTrOTBEPuKCHASEN~SALEAGREE~ffiNl 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideratio.n of mutual covenants set foJ:th, the City and 
the Agency agree to amend item 2. of Exhibit B, Promissory Note, of the Agre~ment to read as 
follows: 

19 

-100-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

AiVIE:N1)~IENT TO PURCHA.sE A~iD SALE AGREEl'tIENT 
PERTAININGTOTHERDA-~CQUISITIONOF1;'HER1SPINPROPERTY 

THIS AlyIENDElVIEt~T TO TEE PDRCHASEAND SALE AGREEMEJ.",{T (the 
"Agreement") is entered into the 22nd day of June 2006, by and between the City of Capitola, a 
munidpal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body"corporate and.politic ("Agency"). 

RECITALS 
-' -

A. The Redevelopment PI811 for tJie Capitola Redevelopment Project ('"Project") was 
adopted by the City on June ~4, 1982, by Ordinance No. 522, which included the Project 
within a define~ Project Area. -

B. That certain real prOp_erty legally describe_d in Exhibit A (the "Property") was acquired by 
the City on December 31,1985. 

C. On February 20, 2003; by Resolution NO. 03-01 the Planning Commission ofth~ city of 
Capitola amended the Preliminary Plan for the Project to include the Property ~thin. the 
Project Area. 

D. On Juiy 24, 2003 the CitY sold to the Agency and the Agency purchased from tile City 
the Property for a purchase price of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFlY 
rnOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,°90). . 

E. The payment for the sale of the Property n.-oni the City to the Agency was secured by a 
Promissory Note, attached to the Agreement as- Exhibit-B, promising the Agency to pay 
to the City the principal sum of ONE 1v1II:LION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY _ 
THOUSAl'ID DOLLARS ($1,350,000), which shall bear interest at the rate of 5% per 
annum . 

. F. The Agency acknowledges that the principal sum of$1,350,OOO identified in the 
Agreement as dne to the City rep~esent a signilisant sum with which the City .could retire 
or defray some of its-existip.g debt obligations. 

G. The City and Agency have determined that it ·is to the benefit of the public for the 
Agency and the City am~nd Appendix B to the Agreement and revise the interest rate. 

~~NmNTrOTBEPuKCHASEN~SALEAGREE~ffiNl 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideratio.n of mutual covenants set foJ:th, the City and 
the Agency agree to amend item 2. of Exhibit B, Promissory Note, of the Agre~ment to read as 
follows: 

19 



SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

"2. The principal sum of this Note shall bear interest, from the date of this 
amendment, at a rate that equals the greater of any o:f the following: a) the interest rate 
charged by the Public Emp[oy~es Retirement .System for the City' s'unfunded liabilitj; or, 
b) the true interest cost of any pension obligation bond sold by the ,City; 'or, c) the State of 
California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAJF); or d) 5%." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have'caused the Amendment to be 
,executed by their respective representatives thereunto duly authorized as of the date fu'St written 
above. 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal corporation 

llY.~ 1/)) 
. chard Hill, City Manager 

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
. CAPITOLA, a public body corporate and poI~tic 

By: ~ ,.A I/i1. \, 
Richard Hill, Executl'ie DrrectoT 

, C<AGENCY" 

20 

-101-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

"2. The principal sum of this Note shall bear interest, from the date of this 
amendment, at a rate that equals the greater of any o:f the following: a) the interest rate 
charged by the Public Emp[oy~es Retirement .System for the City' s'unfunded liabilitj; or, 
b) the true interest cost of any pension obligation bond sold by the ,City; 'or, c) the State of 
California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAJF); or d) 5%." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have'caused the Amendment to be 
,executed by their respective representatives thereunto duly authorized as of the date fu'St written 
above. 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal corporation 

llY.~ 1/)) 
. chard Hill, City Manager 

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
. CAPITOLA, a public body corporate and poI~tic 

By: ~ ,.A I/i1. \, 
Richard Hill, Executl'ie DrrectoT 

, C<AGENCY" 

20 



RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit F 

Oversight Board Resolution No. 2012-06 

-102-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
RESOLUTION NO. 

Exhibit F 

Oversight Board Resolution No. 2012-06 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
CAPITOLA, APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF THE RISPIN PROPERTY 
FROM THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AND 
THE TERMINATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND 
THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY, AND MAKING RELATED FINDINGS AND 
DECLARATIONS 

55 

WHEREAS, on December 31, 1985, the City of Capitola (the "City") purchased 
certain property occupied by the Rispin Mansion and located at 2000 Wharf Road in the 
City of Capitola, County of Santa Cruz, State of California (Assessors' Parcel Numbers 
035-371-01 and 035-371-02), as further described on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit 
B attached hereto and made a part hereof (the "Rispin Property"), for a purchase price of 
$1,350,000; and . 

WHEREAS, the City and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola (the 
"Redevelopment Agency") entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement on July 24, 2003, 
amended on June 22,2006 and reentered into on April 26, 2012, and attached hereto as 
Exhibit C (the "Purchase Agreement"), whereby the City agreed to sell the Rispin 
Property to the Redevelopment Agency for the original purchase price of $1,350,000 and 
to loan the Redevelopment Agency $1,350,000 to be used to acquire the Rispm Property 
from the City for the benefit of the Redevelopment Project Area and the community, and 
the Redevelopment Agency agreed to repay the City from available tax increment 
revenues pursuant to the "Promissory Note" attached as Exhibit. B to the Purchase 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, on March 8,2011, the City and the Redevelopment Agency entered 
into a Property Conveyance Agreement, whereby the Redevelopment Agency agreed to 
transfer the Rispin Property to the City, and the City agreed to accept the Rispin Property, 
and grant deeds evidencing the transfer of the Rispin Property to the City were recorded 
in the Official Records of Santa Cruz County, California ~n March 10, 2011 as 
Documents Nos. 2011-0010678 and 2011-0010679; and 

WHEREAS, on December 29, 2011, the California Supreme COUl1 delivered its 
decision in California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, fmding ABx1 26 (the 
"Dissolution Act") largely constitutional; and 

1098\0]\11935502 
8/22/2012 

-103-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
CAPITOLA, APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF THE RISPIN PROPERTY 
FROM THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AND 
THE TERMINATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND 
THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY, AND MAKING RELATED FINDINGS AND 
DECLARATIONS 

55 

WHEREAS, on December 31, 1985, the City of Capitola (the "City") purchased 
certain property occupied by the Rispin Mansion and located at 2000 Wharf Road in the 
City of Capitola, County of Santa Cruz, State of California (Assessors' Parcel Numbers 
035-371-01 and 035-371-02), as further described on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit 
B attached hereto and made a part hereof (the "Rispin Property"), for a purchase price of 
$1,350,000; and . 

WHEREAS, the City and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola (the 
"Redevelopment Agency") entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement on July 24, 2003, 
amended on June 22,2006 and reentered into on April 26, 2012, and attached hereto as 
Exhibit C (the "Purchase Agreement"), whereby the City agreed to sell the Rispin 
Property to the Redevelopment Agency for the original purchase price of $1,350,000 and 
to loan the Redevelopment Agency $1,350,000 to be used to acquire the Rispm Property 
from the City for the benefit of the Redevelopment Project Area and the community, and 
the Redevelopment Agency agreed to repay the City from available tax increment 
revenues pursuant to the "Promissory Note" attached as Exhibit. B to the Purchase 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, on March 8,2011, the City and the Redevelopment Agency entered 
into a Property Conveyance Agreement, whereby the Redevelopment Agency agreed to 
transfer the Rispin Property to the City, and the City agreed to accept the Rispin Property, 
and grant deeds evidencing the transfer of the Rispin Property to the City were recorded 
in the Official Records of Santa Cruz County, California ~n March 10, 2011 as 
Documents Nos. 2011-0010678 and 2011-0010679; and 

WHEREAS, on December 29, 2011, the California Supreme COUl1 delivered its 
decision in California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, fmding ABx1 26 (the 
"Dissolution Act") largely constitutional; and 

1098\0]\11935502 
8/22/2012 



56 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

WHEREAS, under the Dissolution Act and the California Supreme Court's 
decision in California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, all California 
redevelopment agencies, including the Redevelopment Agency, were dissolved on 
February 1, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, on January 12, 2012, the City Council of the City adopted a 
resolution accepting for the City the role of Successor Agency to the Redevelopment 
Agency (the "Successor Agency"); and 

WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5 provides in part that assets 
transferred from the Redevelopment Agency to the City after January 1, 2011 that are not 
contractually committed to a third party shall be returned to the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, in recognition of Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5, the 
Successor Agency on March 22,2012 and the City on April 12, 2012acknowledged that 
the Rispin Property was an asset of the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act created an oversight board to oversee the 
Successor Agency ("Oversight Board"); and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34181(a) provides that the 
Oversight Board may direct the Successor Agency to transfer properties used for a 
governmental purpose to the appropriate public jurisdiction pursuant to any existing 
agreements related to the use of the property. Health and Safety Code Section 34181 (d) 
provides that the Oversight Board shall direct the Successor Agency to terminate certain 
agreements if the Oversight Board has found that early termination would be in the best 
interests of the taxing entities; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 30, 2012 meeting, the Oversight Board determined it 
would be in the best interests of the taxing entities to terminate the Purchase Agreement 
and transfer the Rispin Property to the City and directed the Successor Agency staff to 
prepare the documents needed to effectuate the transfer of the Rispin Property to the City 
and to terminate the Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, as directed by the Oversight Board, on June 14,2012 the Successor 
Agency adopted Resolution No. 002, attached hereto as Exhibit D, transferring the 
Rispin Property to the City and terminating the Purchase Agreement, to become effective 
upon approval by the Oversight Board and, following that approval, at the time and in the 
manner prescribed in Health & Safety Code Section 34179(h) and 34181(f); and 

WHERAS, the Capitola City Council will consider adoption of a resolution 
accepting the Rispin Property and telminating the Purchase Agreement, after approval by 
the Oversight Board and, following that approval, if the approval becomes effective at the 
time and in the manner prescribed in Health & Safety Code Section 34181(f); and 

1098\0 I\Il93550.2 
8/22/2012 

. ( 

-104-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

56 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

WHEREAS, under the Dissolution Act and the California Supreme Court's 
decision in California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, all California 
redevelopment agencies, including the Redevelopment Agency, were dissolved on 
February 1, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, on January 12, 2012, the City Council of the City adopted a 
resolution accepting for the City the role of Successor Agency to the Redevelopment 
Agency (the "Successor Agency"); and 

WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5 provides in part that assets 
transferred from the Redevelopment Agency to the City after January 1, 2011 that are not 
contractually committed to a third party shall be returned to the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, in recognition of Health & Safety Code Section 34167.5, the 
Successor Agency on March 22,2012 and the City on April 12, 2012acknowledged that 
the Rispin Property was an asset of the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act created an oversight board to oversee the 
Successor Agency ("Oversight Board"); and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34181(a) provides that the 
Oversight Board may direct the Successor Agency to transfer properties used for a 
governmental purpose to the appropriate public jurisdiction pursuant to any existing 
agreements related to the use of the property. Health and Safety Code Section 34181 (d) 
provides that the Oversight Board shall direct the Successor Agency to terminate certain 
agreements if the Oversight Board has found that early termination would be in the best 
interests of the taxing entities; and 

WHEREAS, at its April 30, 2012 meeting, the Oversight Board determined it 
would be in the best interests of the taxing entities to terminate the Purchase Agreement 
and transfer the Rispin Property to the City and directed the Successor Agency staff to 
prepare the documents needed to effectuate the transfer of the Rispin Property to the City 
and to terminate the Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, as directed by the Oversight Board, on June 14,2012 the Successor 
Agency adopted Resolution No. 002, attached hereto as Exhibit D, transferring the 
Rispin Property to the City and terminating the Purchase Agreement, to become effective 
upon approval by the Oversight Board and, following that approval, at the time and in the 
manner prescribed in Health & Safety Code Section 34179(h) and 34181(f); and 

WHERAS, the Capitola City Council will consider adoption of a resolution 
accepting the Rispin Property and telminating the Purchase Agreement, after approval by 
the Oversight Board and, following that approval, if the approval becomes effective at the 
time and in the manner prescribed in Health & Safety Code Section 34181(f); and 

1098\0 I\Il93550.2 
8/22/2012 

. ( 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2012. the Oversight Board adopted Resolution No. 
2012-03 approving the transfer of the Rispin Property to the City and terminating the 
Purchase Agreement, to become effective at the time and in the manner prescribed in 
Health & Safety Code Section 34179(h); and 

WHEREAS, on July 9, 2012, the State Department of Finance returned the 
Oversight Board's action to the Oversight Board for reconsideration, and Oversight Board 
Resolution No. 2012-03 and Successor Agency Resolution No. 002 did not become 
effective. The Oversight Board desires to reconsider the transfer of the Rispin Property; 
and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Health & Safety Code Sections 34179(f), 
341800), and 34181(f), the Successor Agency has provided public notice oftrus matter 
ten (10) days before the Oversight Board meeting, has posted the matter on its web site, 
and has submitted the proposed resolution to the Santa Cruz County Chief Administrative 
Officer, the Santa Cmz County Auditor Controller, and the State Depmtment of Finance; 
and 

WHEREAS, the accompanying staff report provides additional supporting 
infOlmation upon which the actions set forth in this Resolution ar~ based. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board hereby 
fmds and determines as follows: 

SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals ate true and correct, and, together with 
information provided in the staff report and at the Oversight Board meeting, form the 
basis for the approvals, fmdings, and determinations set forth below. 

SECTION 2. Section 34181(a) provides that the Oversight Board may direct the 
Successor ·Agency to transfer properties used for a governmental purpose to the 
appropriate public jurisdiction pursuant to any existing agreements related to the use of 
the property, and that any compensation to be provided to the Successor Agency for 
transfer of the asset shall be governed by the agreements relating to the construction or 
use of the asset. Health & Safety Code Section 34181(d) provides that the Oversight 
Board shall direct the Successor Agency to terminate certain agreements obligating the 
payment of debt service obligations if the Oversight Board has found that early 
termination would be in the best interests ofthe taxing entities. 

SECTION 3. The Oversight Board hereby makes the following fmdings III 

relation to Health and Safety Code Section 34181(a): 

A. The Rispin Property is currently used for a goverrnnental purpose, in that 
it has been publicly owned since December 31, 1985, and is used for a public park, for 
environmentally sensitive habitat, and for preservation of an existing structure listed on 
the National Register of Historic Places. 

1098\01\1193550.2 
8/22/2012 

57 

-105-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2012. the Oversight Board adopted Resolution No. 
2012-03 approving the transfer of the Rispin Property to the City and terminating the 
Purchase Agreement, to become effective at the time and in the manner prescribed in 
Health & Safety Code Section 34179(h); and 

WHEREAS, on July 9, 2012, the State Department of Finance returned the 
Oversight Board's action to the Oversight Board for reconsideration, and Oversight Board 
Resolution No. 2012-03 and Successor Agency Resolution No. 002 did not become 
effective. The Oversight Board desires to reconsider the transfer of the Rispin Property; 
and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Health & Safety Code Sections 34179(f), 
341800), and 34181(f), the Successor Agency has provided public notice oftrus matter 
ten (10) days before the Oversight Board meeting, has posted the matter on its web site, 
and has submitted the proposed resolution to the Santa Cruz County Chief Administrative 
Officer, the Santa Cmz County Auditor Controller, and the State Depmtment of Finance; 
and 

WHEREAS, the accompanying staff report provides additional supporting 
infOlmation upon which the actions set forth in this Resolution ar~ based. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board hereby 
fmds and determines as follows: 

SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals ate true and correct, and, together with 
information provided in the staff report and at the Oversight Board meeting, form the 
basis for the approvals, fmdings, and determinations set forth below. 

SECTION 2. Section 34181(a) provides that the Oversight Board may direct the 
Successor ·Agency to transfer properties used for a governmental purpose to the 
appropriate public jurisdiction pursuant to any existing agreements related to the use of 
the property, and that any compensation to be provided to the Successor Agency for 
transfer of the asset shall be governed by the agreements relating to the construction or 
use of the asset. Health & Safety Code Section 34181(d) provides that the Oversight 
Board shall direct the Successor Agency to terminate certain agreements obligating the 
payment of debt service obligations if the Oversight Board has found that early 
termination would be in the best interests ofthe taxing entities. 

SECTION 3. The Oversight Board hereby makes the following fmdings III 

relation to Health and Safety Code Section 34181(a): 

A. The Rispin Property is currently used for a goverrnnental purpose, in that 
it has been publicly owned since December 31, 1985, and is used for a public park, for 
environmentally sensitive habitat, and for preservation of an existing structure listed on 
the National Register of Historic Places. 

1098\01\1193550.2 
8/22/2012 

57 



58 

B. 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

The following existing agreements restrict the use of the Rispin Property: 

1. The Rispin Historic Garden and other portions of the Rispin 
Property are reserved for public use by a Public Access Easement, as shown in 
ExhibitB; 

2. Pursuant to a Conservation Easement, the majority of the Rispin 
Property must be retained in its natural state because it is environmentally 
sensitive habitat, as shown in Exhibit B; and 

3. The restrictions on the use of the Rispin Property are further 
enforced by a stipulated judgment in Save the Habitat v. City of Capitola, 
requiring recordation of the Public Access Easement and the Conservation 
Easement. 

4. The Rispin Property is listed on the National Register of Historic 
Places, restricting the future use and development of the structures on the site. 

C. The City is the appropriate public jurisdiction. to receive the Rispin 
Property because the City originally purchased the Rispin Property, and the City is a 
party to the existing agreements controlling the use of the Rispin Property. Transfer of 
the Rispin Property to the City will terminate the Purchase Agreement and provide 
additional revenues to the taxing entities. No other public jurisdiction has expressed an 
interest in obtaining title to the Rispin Property. 

D. The City will provide compensation to the Successor Agency in the 
amount of $1,350,000 by cancellmg the existing Purchase Agreement, which requires 
payment to the City ofthe remaining principal of $1,350,000 to the City on June 24, 2017 
if the Rispin Property remains an asset of the Successor Agency. 

SECTION 4. The Oversight Board hereby finds that transfer of the Rispin 
Property to the City will maximize benefits and be in the best Interests of the taxing 
entities based on the following: 

A. The Rispin Mansion has deteriorated to such an extent that it is not safe 
for human habitation and has been sealed by the City to protect public health and safety. 
The City has estimated the cost of necessary rehabilitation of the Rispin Mansion to total 
a minimum of $1,000,000. Sale of the Rispin Property to a private entity in its present 
deteriorated condition and subject to existing encumbrances on use would produce no 
substantial revenue for distribution to taxing entities. 

B. Retention of the Rispin Property by the Successor Agency could impose 
substantial liabilities on the Successor Agency for required maintenance and repairs, 
requiring the expenditure of revenues from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 
and reducing revenues to the taxing entities. 

1098\01\1l93550.2 
8122/2012 

-106-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

58 

B. 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

The following existing agreements restrict the use of the Rispin Property: 

1. The Rispin Historic Garden and other portions of the Rispin 
Property are reserved for public use by a Public Access Easement, as shown in 
ExhibitB; 

2. Pursuant to a Conservation Easement, the majority of the Rispin 
Property must be retained in its natural state because it is environmentally 
sensitive habitat, as shown in Exhibit B; and 

3. The restrictions on the use of the Rispin Property are further 
enforced by a stipulated judgment in Save the Habitat v. City of Capitola, 
requiring recordation of the Public Access Easement and the Conservation 
Easement. 

4. The Rispin Property is listed on the National Register of Historic 
Places, restricting the future use and development of the structures on the site. 

C. The City is the appropriate public jurisdiction. to receive the Rispin 
Property because the City originally purchased the Rispin Property, and the City is a 
party to the existing agreements controlling the use of the Rispin Property. Transfer of 
the Rispin Property to the City will terminate the Purchase Agreement and provide 
additional revenues to the taxing entities. No other public jurisdiction has expressed an 
interest in obtaining title to the Rispin Property. 

D. The City will provide compensation to the Successor Agency in the 
amount of $1,350,000 by cancellmg the existing Purchase Agreement, which requires 
payment to the City ofthe remaining principal of $1,350,000 to the City on June 24, 2017 
if the Rispin Property remains an asset of the Successor Agency. 

SECTION 4. The Oversight Board hereby finds that transfer of the Rispin 
Property to the City will maximize benefits and be in the best Interests of the taxing 
entities based on the following: 

A. The Rispin Mansion has deteriorated to such an extent that it is not safe 
for human habitation and has been sealed by the City to protect public health and safety. 
The City has estimated the cost of necessary rehabilitation of the Rispin Mansion to total 
a minimum of $1,000,000. Sale of the Rispin Property to a private entity in its present 
deteriorated condition and subject to existing encumbrances on use would produce no 
substantial revenue for distribution to taxing entities. 

B. Retention of the Rispin Property by the Successor Agency could impose 
substantial liabilities on the Successor Agency for required maintenance and repairs, 
requiring the expenditure of revenues from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 
and reducing revenues to the taxing entities. 

1098\01\1l93550.2 
8122/2012 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

C. Based on the above, termination of the Purchase Agreement and transfer 
of the Rispin Property to the City will make available additional property tax revenue for . 
distribution to the taxing entities and reduce future Successor Agency liabilities. 

SECTION 5. The Oversight Board hereby approves Successor Agency 
Resolution 002, which Resolution effectuates the transfer of the Rispin Property to the 
City in accordance with Health & Safety Code Section 34181(a) and terminates the 
Purchase Agreement in accordance with Health & Safety Code Section 34181( d). 

SECTION 6. This Resolution shall take effect at the time' and in the manner 
prescribed in Health and Safety Code Section 34181(f). 

ADOPTED on the 29th day of August, 2012 by the Members of the Oversight 
Board of the' Successor Agency for the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola 
with the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: Board Members Pirie, Ortiz, Maxwell, Bane, Reece, 
Vice Chairperson Hart, Chairperson Termini 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

1098\01\1193550.2 
8/22/2012 

Michael Termini, Chair 

59 

-107-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

C. Based on the above, termination of the Purchase Agreement and transfer 
of the Rispin Property to the City will make available additional property tax revenue for . 
distribution to the taxing entities and reduce future Successor Agency liabilities. 

SECTION 5. The Oversight Board hereby approves Successor Agency 
Resolution 002, which Resolution effectuates the transfer of the Rispin Property to the 
City in accordance with Health & Safety Code Section 34181(a) and terminates the 
Purchase Agreement in accordance with Health & Safety Code Section 34181( d). 

SECTION 6. This Resolution shall take effect at the time' and in the manner 
prescribed in Health and Safety Code Section 34181(f). 

ADOPTED on the 29th day of August, 2012 by the Members of the Oversight 
Board of the' Successor Agency for the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola 
with the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: Board Members Pirie, Ortiz, Maxwell, Bane, Reece, 
Vice Chairperson Hart, Chairperson Termini 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

1098\01\1193550.2 
8/22/2012 

Michael Termini, Chair 

59 



-' --- - --- --- ,--_.-- .. - -----

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
. RESOLUTION NO •. 2012·06 

. 'Exhibit A • Legal Description 

".1 

The landi'sfer.red to herein Is deseJibad as follows: 
'. 

Sl'fUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COLJNTY OF SANTA-CRUZ. STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: .' . • 

PARCEL ONE: -

BEGINNING ON· THE NORTHEASTERLY LIME :OF THE COUNTY ROAD LeADING FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHAR~ AT THE MOST SOUTHf!RLY ·CORNER OF LOT 1- OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID lOT AND BLOCK ARE DELlNEATE:D AND so. DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTlTLED .. "MAP OF CAPITOLA l-IEI!3H.T§"IoETC" FJf...eEJ,F.oR.Rl;OORO AUGUST 15,'19Q7. IN· 
BOOK 13 OF MA~SiAfpAf3E·~t~S~~'r.t\.QROZ:.CP..lJNfy:REtORDS.;'AND RUNNING THENCE' 
ALONG SAID NORTHeASTERlY:'~INE.OF·SAID·C0.UNTY ROAD, THE FQL:LOWING COURSES 
AND DIl;lTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 2.1' 30" WEST -490.46 FEET; THENOE NORTH 18 
:DEC:1REiES aa'"WEsT 1,-1Q~~6,f-~~1) THI;Np); l'!o,Fntl~ i5.d;Il:3!¥_~JiiES 21' WeST 798.32 'REET: 
Tr.IENCe NORil'l26 D6GREE::847-' WE8T~B~;a2'FEEl'; 'J'I'lENCi:' NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WeST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WqST 98.21 FErm THeNCE LSAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DE;13REES 56' 'EAST 303.23 FEET 

.' to THE CENTER OF SOQUE:L OREE:K; THENCE "DOWl'J rHE CENTER OF SAID CR8:K THE 
FOLLOWING COURSEl:j AND CH8TANCES, SOUTH 13 DE:GREES· 10' EAST 126.74 FEET~ 
THENCE SOUTH 3 OEGREES 3~' WEST 81.s1- fEETl THENCE SOUTH 3i DEGREES 32' EAST 
558,63 FEET; THENOE SQUTH 6 DI;GREES'15' WeST 404.61} FEET; THENOE SOUTH 17' 

~-.. D);\3Rl:iq~~&7'J:;!.\q:r Qy5iQ.il_FJ;m'.TQ_/!._POIN"F ON THE SOUTHEASTI:RlY LINE .OF THE 
: JXFORE~AII:r [:OTT'OF BL:O"o1r"p" OF' CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; T<HENCE" LEAVING SAID .CReeK 

~NP ~I..:QN~ .s81O~Q}J;rI:l~{'l,;r.I:fU-Y L,INEQF·SAIP·1,9T.-t, aou:rH .. SQ .. De~8ijESQJ! aQ'! WgST 
t~M~·f~~.1GfJ!~E!~8'~.~ OF E!'~mrl'li'llN"G: _. >-" ,. ..- •• - •• ~ ..... -. .m ..• _." 11_ .... ,-: 

IiXQal:~IIlIG.;rHEREF.ROM SO.MUCH OF THE AaOVE DESCRIBED.pARCEL OF LAND. As WAS 
cr6NVE?E1:i'rb BRADLE:Y.M. MO D0NAlD, ·ET. AL, BY DEED ReOORDED ON PEBRUARY 1. 
Wp~.):,INi)Y9Ll:JME- :13Q8,. Qr,·:QFeICII,I1;. RECORDS, ·AT-. ?AGE] ·QfO., ~AN..rA ·Q.I1\JZ.:;90J.!~ 
~~9~~.S;G ~.::;,:.~.~~~ .:.~ '~~'-~~> ~i '- ~.~:.:~_~:' .-: ~~. -: ~--~ . i:.i ~: ~~ ~~~;~~. ~.;. ·~t.~~-: ~-c-;- E~:~\;~;~':~~~ 

I ~ ~ .- I o"'f!" ~ ... _0. • ... J1.,r -'-C" "~'. ,.- ."--- ... I •• -:S ,,_. - .......... ~ •• ~. _ .• , - '-"_0'._. ~- • , .. , ..... 

4!;~~?;CE~JfN.G"-fF./~~.~~ff9~ ~~:r!V!tj61il.~Of':1:R~l~~S?V1=;'.Q~~9:~[6.§~ - C?:~t;'Q~:~9:~B.: 
o/A~-,09~V~wp~1o ~'Cy!~~6'( ,~s.l1rq~, ,:ET; t!x:.~F.lY ;.q~E~~ F.{!;Q~!W.. Y. .~~, ~~'~}'IJ~ 
~~~Y.I'1%1.!~j':.9!r8J:~I,<?~li:~~9~~E.l?t~T r:~?E:l~~i .• S"NTt-P~U7:~9 ••• , ....... d,~9~&8et;s~2 
~~~Q;~.~gepfI~tri85~~fribMj~q M\JsfH '~f :r~~:~Boy~:a~Jb~~Eb .~~gg~~ff¥~~,A~ 
'iYt\§·9Q. )~EQ1.O . ~,,~.P:~I1:J,li·.Ftr aX,,-~Y-,Q~~~m;qoEPe.PJl5.er{iM~,$R)a2. !.J~a,~ 
IW;:f,9·· _._: 1~2qo::Q~:p .,~: .. ~ §~~_~~~§;;~T"~8C?~~l{P2,~~t~11~U~·:q~9V~.rcSE\~g~o§;:6 
.... ,~ ~'-._ ",: 1 ";": •. : _1: "t" r ~.r' - -= :;~""_ .- ~.' .J-. ··.·r· :;- ..• - .1. ....... - __ ::. -.-;;:" .... ",..""':,.' "=.-:.' ,-:":;1 ->' !.:.':'" .~:-..~ .r; ~ j.:::::-:~ 

A~~Q,·,¢<C"~P,-tIl'f,G;tFt~Fi?E:[9¥~~:r -P,~~t!~~:;pe~C,RI~~~E;I~' i?!fl6~. ..: ~G~'(Ii.:9.:'f 
C.8~~4lAht@F S~9~IRB!ID,:.9~T~~Ei~;~d~,96df'l ,~Q~K,,6q1?:1:fA.~§ ~a,4, . . ~~ !}lPqRl}R~ 
QfH~P.;.tl~~~f51Jj!g~tLlllf(r(~.§l~·!VI9.~~·f'~R:r:I~\:l~RLY..9§?~~La1i9i4~d10 .. _!~ :J:~'. E,\f,T 
....... , ................ - ••• ~~- r~"" ~ ..... , ... -.~.- ••.• i· 'J --',.1 11· ..... 't"!' -"'# ..... ··;'" ... !\I - ~"IJ-" i Y' 

8EiJ'(G.,,~=p.o '.-··::· .. ·~Q?~jH~=~l'lQ~·~8N\i;EY.~O:··]:6":b~,I;r.(b~ . ,If::'£. ~,·$XQJ~l··IE.is 
·G~RI?:::'·' ' ~r:.,.Q~R~e~j.IGN@:Y:GiWli\DEt;Gl:,hl~ . ..•. aii}; 
. , . . . R..aj;-"iSS'l':. - .. . "'Il:. aS2.6, Qp" 6fflsfA~ : 8.8·. .... 0.1-• 

.. €i.U.NKR~€@~S;:~~ ~~ P:4.RTlbULARty '66 '-AN's "Ei ED o'Wi't":" . '~." ., k •• , •• • _. 

!?"!..':." - :':-,;G! rH::::':--:::~:. :3·.~ '~f \:.~~ !~:~ ,':k ~ ~·::~._-~\;2 !:; ::'~.: :-.:£ i:=--.! r .lH. ~ E~. c~ LJ. d:~ A3 ';':.:"0 
(:;!.':·i;\.;~:::·:;~: If':. Er,~ • .1-:L=-=-1 ~"~' ft.{:; Cf .. :.~._.~. E-- :<_ ~y f-::~:. 'i=\:"'::::!::-.. ~ ;:~;: C'~'-' r-::;:;'~\!.':':'\;;-! '\1 
~b~~~ .. \_r: _1i;:':~:-:_:·a;:~. ;-~:. (.=: ... ~;:'7:-'~~~_~!. f:~:.~;~=-~ .. J-._-_ ~ .:-::~_ fi:::~ ~.:~~~.A .. ~2ii:-~~ :;~~~;:;: .. : 
:-~.;.. .... -.:-.:.:.. .. .. '," .. _ .. - -- . . - ., ~ . ~ . ", -." ~~: .. 

~;:1Z ~~t~;~:~·k~;~ t~·~; ~~(~~}-~p~~:?}~ ~::;:: ~::":~Z~~i~t§,~~:~: ;2, g~S~; j~ ~:A~~~;; ~J~ 
i I ...... .I <I ~ r- t ...... -'. • 

60 

-108-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

-' --- - --- --- ,--_.-- .. - -----

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
. RESOLUTION NO •. 2012·06 

. 'Exhibit A • Legal Description 

".1 

The landi'sfer.red to herein Is deseJibad as follows: 
'. 

Sl'fUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COLJNTY OF SANTA-CRUZ. STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: .' . • 

PARCEL ONE: -

BEGINNING ON· THE NORTHEASTERLY LIME :OF THE COUNTY ROAD LeADING FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHAR~ AT THE MOST SOUTHf!RLY ·CORNER OF LOT 1- OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID lOT AND BLOCK ARE DELlNEATE:D AND so. DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTlTLED .. "MAP OF CAPITOLA l-IEI!3H.T§"IoETC" FJf...eEJ,F.oR.Rl;OORO AUGUST 15,'19Q7. IN· 
BOOK 13 OF MA~SiAfpAf3E·~t~S~~'r.t\.QROZ:.CP..lJNfy:REtORDS.;'AND RUNNING THENCE' 
ALONG SAID NORTHeASTERlY:'~INE.OF·SAID·C0.UNTY ROAD, THE FQL:LOWING COURSES 
AND DIl;lTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 2.1' 30" WEST -490.46 FEET; THENOE NORTH 18 
:DEC:1REiES aa'"WEsT 1,-1Q~~6,f-~~1) THI;Np); l'!o,Fntl~ i5.d;Il:3!¥_~JiiES 21' WeST 798.32 'REET: 
Tr.IENCe NORil'l26 D6GREE::847-' WE8T~B~;a2'FEEl'; 'J'I'lENCi:' NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WeST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WqST 98.21 FErm THeNCE LSAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DE;13REES 56' 'EAST 303.23 FEET 

.' to THE CENTER OF SOQUE:L OREE:K; THENCE "DOWl'J rHE CENTER OF SAID CR8:K THE 
FOLLOWING COURSEl:j AND CH8TANCES, SOUTH 13 DE:GREES· 10' EAST 126.74 FEET~ 
THENCE SOUTH 3 OEGREES 3~' WEST 81.s1- fEETl THENCE SOUTH 3i DEGREES 32' EAST 
558,63 FEET; THENOE SQUTH 6 DI;GREES'15' WeST 404.61} FEET; THENOE SOUTH 17' 

~-.. D);\3Rl:iq~~&7'J:;!.\q:r Qy5iQ.il_FJ;m'.TQ_/!._POIN"F ON THE SOUTHEASTI:RlY LINE .OF THE 
: JXFORE~AII:r [:OTT'OF BL:O"o1r"p" OF' CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; T<HENCE" LEAVING SAID .CReeK 

~NP ~I..:QN~ .s81O~Q}J;rI:l~{'l,;r.I:fU-Y L,INEQF·SAIP·1,9T.-t, aou:rH .. SQ .. De~8ijESQJ! aQ'! WgST 
t~M~·f~~.1GfJ!~E!~8'~.~ OF E!'~mrl'li'llN"G: _. >-" ,. ..- •• - •• ~ ..... -. .m ..• _." 11_ .... ,-: 

IiXQal:~IIlIG.;rHEREF.ROM SO.MUCH OF THE AaOVE DESCRIBED.pARCEL OF LAND. As WAS 
cr6NVE?E1:i'rb BRADLE:Y.M. MO D0NAlD, ·ET. AL, BY DEED ReOORDED ON PEBRUARY 1. 
Wp~.):,INi)Y9Ll:JME- :13Q8,. Qr,·:QFeICII,I1;. RECORDS, ·AT-. ?AGE] ·QfO., ~AN..rA ·Q.I1\JZ.:;90J.!~ 
~~9~~.S;G ~.::;,:.~.~~~ .:.~ '~~'-~~> ~i '- ~.~:.:~_~:' .-: ~~. -: ~--~ . i:.i ~: ~~ ~~~;~~. ~.;. ·~t.~~-: ~-c-;- E~:~\;~;~':~~~ 

I ~ ~ .- I o"'f!" ~ ... _0. • ... J1.,r -'-C" "~'. ,.- ."--- ... I •• -:S ,,_. - .......... ~ •• ~. _ .• , - '-"_0'._. ~- • , .. , ..... 

4!;~~?;CE~JfN.G"-fF./~~.~~ff9~ ~~:r!V!tj61il.~Of':1:R~l~~S?V1=;'.Q~~9:~[6.§~ - C?:~t;'Q~:~9:~B.: 
o/A~-,09~V~wp~1o ~'Cy!~~6'( ,~s.l1rq~, ,:ET; t!x:.~F.lY ;.q~E~~ F.{!;Q~!W.. Y. .~~, ~~'~}'IJ~ 
~~~Y.I'1%1.!~j':.9!r8J:~I,<?~li:~~9~~E.l?t~T r:~?E:l~~i .• S"NTt-P~U7:~9 ••• , ....... d,~9~&8et;s~2 
~~~Q;~.~gepfI~tri85~~fribMj~q M\JsfH '~f :r~~:~Boy~:a~Jb~~Eb .~~gg~~ff¥~~,A~ 
'iYt\§·9Q. )~EQ1.O . ~,,~.P:~I1:J,li·.Ftr aX,,-~Y-,Q~~~m;qoEPe.PJl5.er{iM~,$R)a2. !.J~a,~ 
IW;:f,9·· _._: 1~2qo::Q~:p .,~: .. ~ §~~_~~~§;;~T"~8C?~~l{P2,~~t~11~U~·:q~9V~.rcSE\~g~o§;:6 
.... ,~ ~'-._ ",: 1 ";": •. : _1: "t" r ~.r' - -= :;~""_ .- ~.' .J-. ··.·r· :;- ..• - .1. ....... - __ ::. -.-;;:" .... ",..""':,.' "=.-:.' ,-:":;1 ->' !.:.':'" .~:-..~ .r; ~ j.:::::-:~ 

A~~Q,·,¢<C"~P,-tIl'f,G;tFt~Fi?E:[9¥~~:r -P,~~t!~~:;pe~C,RI~~~E;I~' i?!fl6~. ..: ~G~'(Ii.:9.:'f 
C.8~~4lAht@F S~9~IRB!ID,:.9~T~~Ei~;~d~,96df'l ,~Q~K,,6q1?:1:fA.~§ ~a,4, . . ~~ !}lPqRl}R~ 
QfH~P.;.tl~~~f51Jj!g~tLlllf(r(~.§l~·!VI9.~~·f'~R:r:I~\:l~RLY..9§?~~La1i9i4~d10 .. _!~ :J:~'. E,\f,T 
....... , ................ - ••• ~~- r~"" ~ ..... , ... -.~.- ••.• i· 'J --',.1 11· ..... 't"!' -"'# ..... ··;'" ... !\I - ~"IJ-" i Y' 

8EiJ'(G.,,~=p.o '.-··::· .. ·~Q?~jH~=~l'lQ~·~8N\i;EY.~O:··]:6":b~,I;r.(b~ . ,If::'£. ~,·$XQJ~l··IE.is 
·G~RI?:::'·' ' ~r:.,.Q~R~e~j.IGN@:Y:GiWli\DEt;Gl:,hl~ . ..•. aii}; 
. , . . . R..aj;-"iSS'l':. - .. . "'Il:. aS2.6, Qp" 6fflsfA~ : 8.8·. .... 0.1-• 

.. €i.U.NKR~€@~S;:~~ ~~ P:4.RTlbULARty '66 '-AN's "Ei ED o'Wi't":" . '~." ., k •• , •• • _. 

!?"!..':." - :':-,;G! rH::::':--:::~:. :3·.~ '~f \:.~~ !~:~ ,':k ~ ~·::~._-~\;2 !:; ::'~.: :-.:£ i:=--.! r .lH. ~ E~. c~ LJ. d:~ A3 ';':.:"0 
(:;!.':·i;\.;~:::·:;~: If':. Er,~ • .1-:L=-=-1 ~"~' ft.{:; Cf .. :.~._.~. E-- :<_ ~y f-::~:. 'i=\:"'::::!::-.. ~ ;:~;: C'~'-' r-::;:;'~\!.':':'\;;-! '\1 
~b~~~ .. \_r: _1i;:':~:-:_:·a;:~. ;-~:. (.=: ... ~;:'7:-'~~~_~!. f:~:.~;~=-~ .. J-._-_ ~ .:-::~_ fi:::~ ~.:~~~.A .. ~2ii:-~~ :;~~~;:;: .. : 
:-~.;.. .... -.:-.:.:.. .. .. '," .. _ .. - -- . . - ., ~ . ~ . ", -." ~~: .. 

~;:1Z ~~t~;~:~·k~;~ t~·~; ~~(~~}-~p~~:?}~ ~::;:: ~::":~Z~~i~t§,~~:~: ;2, g~S~; j~ ~:A~~~;; ~J~ 
i I ...... .I <I ~ r- t ...... -'. • 

60 



61 

L.:-:: .::' .~.- .... - ~.- . 

- -"-"'" ,'-

.' 

BE~IN~iNG.- AT THE·NOft1'HWe8TERN CORNER Of .THE L8N~S C.Q~VEYISt;>.:1.q ·-eD~~~~G. 
SPAfYB. AND.JlJ.NE. M. SPA1TJi. HIS WIFE, IN JOINT iENANCY,·BY GRAN'·OEED<DATED 
SEPT-EMBE:R 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22; 1961 IN ·VOLUME·· 1425 ·OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REOOROa IN ·tHE- NORTHEAST 
LlN~ OF :tHE COUNTY ROAD LEADINO' FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL, WHARF. . .Aa:S.K9}~}I·;4jl'lD 
D"EUNEATEO ·qN THE MAP ENrlTLSJ, "MAP ·OF CAPITOLA HEI!3!-:11'&" .... FII;.EI;l ·F.~KRE<10RIJ ON 
AUGUSn 5, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE ai, SANTA CRUZ COUMTY"RECORQSr . 

• " • • - -.:- .:. -- .• -:.~ -' •• :.:.':-'." ~ - •• : '!.-

THENCE· :FRQM-$,i,IQ. :PQiNT :oF :BEGINNlNG ALONG' S~iD· :~NO~T~~A~t~~tit~:;~iM~-3!A~ID. 
BOUNDAR-Y OF :8AID~'r-!RST MEN'l'ION~D LANDS CONVEYED. TO;·TRE·c.;APif~fAf!!JBLlC 
FAC1LlTIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHweSTERN BOUNDARY· OF BLOCK 'P. ·As 
SHOWN ON--:j:/;/E:AFORESAID. ·MAP" :NORTH is: ·DEGA~S -21' 'W~ST ~?!'4~{-:F~-g:C!(O:~AN 
INTERSEC:t<!QN Wn:rI··'f.~~ EASr.ERLY PROLONGAilON OF"THE 'CENtERlINE '01=· GRf\CE 
STREST, 60 'Fe~T·WIOE,(8HQWIiI·ASRODEQ AVENUE ON THE AFOfiESMO MAP) Tf.:Ie;NcE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LIN~ OF THE COUNTY ·ROAD AND.BOUNDARY OF. 'THE. 
-LANDS OF Ci\PITOLA PUBLIC FACiliTIEs CORPQRATION AND·eLcicK:p:A~o·~LONG THE.· 
AFORESAID EASTERLY l?ROLONGA liON 'NORTH 8S OEGR~ES 41' !;f.;ST 27~;~ .. fE?i;t- TO·:rHE 
NORTHEAST-ERN· :BOUNDARY OF .• ~AID LANDS CONVeYED iO ;fHS QAP-lroLA.pI:)BlIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION· IN iHE:C~NTER GF SOQUEL ·CREEl<; TAENCS ALONG· SAID LAST 
MeNTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE ceNTER O'P SAID CREE~ SOUTH Ii. DEGREES 15'. Wt;ST 
250.57 F~ET,· A LITlI.E· MORE 'OR LESS TO lHE NORTHEASTERN CORJ{!;R 9F. THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONV.EYED TO SPAliHj THENCE Al.:ONG. SAIQ LAST ·MEN:rIONED 
aOUNOARY SOUTH 65 DeGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLA9E OF SEOWINING. - '. . 

. '. 
APN: 035-371-01 

\ 
1 

-109-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

61 

L.:-:: .::' .~.- .... - ~.- . 

- -"-"'" ,'-

.' 

BE~IN~iNG.- AT THE·NOft1'HWe8TERN CORNER Of .THE L8N~S C.Q~VEYISt;>.:1.q ·-eD~~~~G. 
SPAfYB. AND.JlJ.NE. M. SPA1TJi. HIS WIFE, IN JOINT iENANCY,·BY GRAN'·OEED<DATED 
SEPT-EMBE:R 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22; 1961 IN ·VOLUME·· 1425 ·OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REOOROa IN ·tHE- NORTHEAST 
LlN~ OF :tHE COUNTY ROAD LEADINO' FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL, WHARF. . .Aa:S.K9}~}I·;4jl'lD 
D"EUNEATEO ·qN THE MAP ENrlTLSJ, "MAP ·OF CAPITOLA HEI!3!-:11'&" .... FII;.EI;l ·F.~KRE<10RIJ ON 
AUGUSn 5, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE ai, SANTA CRUZ COUMTY"RECORQSr . 

• " • • - -.:- .:. -- .• -:.~ -' •• :.:.':-'." ~ - •• : '!.-

THENCE· :FRQM-$,i,IQ. :PQiNT :oF :BEGINNlNG ALONG' S~iD· :~NO~T~~A~t~~tit~:;~iM~-3!A~ID. 
BOUNDAR-Y OF :8AID~'r-!RST MEN'l'ION~D LANDS CONVEYED. TO;·TRE·c.;APif~fAf!!JBLlC 
FAC1LlTIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHweSTERN BOUNDARY· OF BLOCK 'P. ·As 
SHOWN ON--:j:/;/E:AFORESAID. ·MAP" :NORTH is: ·DEGA~S -21' 'W~ST ~?!'4~{-:F~-g:C!(O:~AN 
INTERSEC:t<!QN Wn:rI··'f.~~ EASr.ERLY PROLONGAilON OF"THE 'CENtERlINE '01=· GRf\CE 
STREST, 60 'Fe~T·WIOE,(8HQWIiI·ASRODEQ AVENUE ON THE AFOfiESMO MAP) Tf.:Ie;NcE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LIN~ OF THE COUNTY ·ROAD AND.BOUNDARY OF. 'THE. 
-LANDS OF Ci\PITOLA PUBLIC FACiliTIEs CORPQRATION AND·eLcicK:p:A~o·~LONG THE.· 
AFORESAID EASTERLY l?ROLONGA liON 'NORTH 8S OEGR~ES 41' !;f.;ST 27~;~ .. fE?i;t- TO·:rHE 
NORTHEAST-ERN· :BOUNDARY OF .• ~AID LANDS CONVeYED iO ;fHS QAP-lroLA.pI:)BlIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION· IN iHE:C~NTER GF SOQUEL ·CREEl<; TAENCS ALONG· SAID LAST 
MeNTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE ceNTER O'P SAID CREE~ SOUTH Ii. DEGREES 15'. Wt;ST 
250.57 F~ET,· A LITlI.E· MORE 'OR LESS TO lHE NORTHEASTERN CORJ{!;R 9F. THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONV.EYED TO SPAliHj THENCE Al.:ONG. SAIQ LAST ·MEN:rIONED 
aOUNOARY SOUTH 65 DeGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLA9E OF SEOWINING. - '. . 

. '. 
APN: 035-371-01 

\ 
1 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

._. - ". ::"- .. -- .. _.' -~ ::.... .. -;:. -" .... :-.... :: '-:. ..... :--' :---~ .- .. - ,.. -" ... - ,-

The land referred 10 herein'is described as follows: 
" . 
SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA. COUNTY OF SANTA CRU.Z. STATE OF CALIFORN1A AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLL9WS; , . 

B'EiNG A PORTION OF THE LANDS dONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITieS 
CORPORATION, A.MUNICIPAL COF.\PORATION BY GRANT DEED. DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985, . 
AND RECORDED DECI;MBER 31. Hla5 IN BOOK 3918 OF OFFICIAL RECORQS AT PAGE 107, 
SlO,NTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS.-AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: . 

. BEG,INNING AT THE NQRTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M •. gPAlTH. HIS, WIFE. IN J01NT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEM!3ER :18TH, 1961 AND'RECORDED SEPTEMBER- 22, 1961 IN 'VOLUME '1425 OF 

'OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN' AND 
DELINEATED ON THE: MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF'CAPITOLA i;EIGHTS'~, FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AVGUS1' .15,,1'907 IN BOOK 13 OF ~APS-ATPAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECqRDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MEN:rIONEO' LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN '8"OUNDARY OF B1.0CK P AS 
&HOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334,31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH ·THE EASTERLY PRQ,LPNGATION OF THE CENTERL-INE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODeO AVENUE 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP} 'THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF TH~ COUNTY HOAD AfIID BOUNDARY OF THE 

. LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION ANO BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES '47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 

. NORTHEASTERN SOUNDARY OF· SAID UNDS ,CPNvEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL·CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID .LAST 

, MENT-IONED BOUNDARY AND THE ceNTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITILE MORE 'OR LESS TO THE NQRTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH: THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUrf/e5 DEGREES 1'9' WEST i76.95 .FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS'TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING, . .' 

;. 

62 

-110-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

._. - ". ::"- .. -- .. _.' -~ ::.... .. -;:. -" .... :-.... :: '-:. ..... :--' :---~ .- .. - ,.. -" ... - ,-

The land referred 10 herein'is described as follows: 
" . 
SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA. COUNTY OF SANTA CRU.Z. STATE OF CALIFORN1A AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLL9WS; , . 

B'EiNG A PORTION OF THE LANDS dONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITieS 
CORPORATION, A.MUNICIPAL COF.\PORATION BY GRANT DEED. DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985, . 
AND RECORDED DECI;MBER 31. Hla5 IN BOOK 3918 OF OFFICIAL RECORQS AT PAGE 107, 
SlO,NTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS.-AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: . 

. BEG,INNING AT THE NQRTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M •. gPAlTH. HIS, WIFE. IN J01NT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEM!3ER :18TH, 1961 AND'RECORDED SEPTEMBER- 22, 1961 IN 'VOLUME '1425 OF 

'OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN' AND 
DELINEATED ON THE: MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF'CAPITOLA i;EIGHTS'~, FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AVGUS1' .15,,1'907 IN BOOK 13 OF ~APS-ATPAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECqRDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MEN:rIONEO' LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN'S'OUNDAR,Y OF B1.0CK P AS 
&HOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334,31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH ·THE EASTERLY PRQ,LPNGATION OF THE CENTERL-INE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODeO AVENUE 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP} 'THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF TH~ COUNTY HOAD AfIID BOUNDARY OF THE 

. LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION ANO BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES '47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 

. NORTHEASTERN SOUNDARY OF· SAID UNDS ,CPNvEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL·CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID .LAST 

, MENT-IONED BOUNDARY AND THE ceNTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITILE MORE 'OR LESS TO THE NQRTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH: THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUrf/e5 DEGREES 1'9' WEST i76.95 .FEET, A LITTLe MORE OR LESS'TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING, . .' 

;. 

62 



63 

.. ~;ia.j;frt]Ui:wCIi:SS:ORK~W\;YuvfiR-6i~trf-B;A~~ --- -- --- -- --
RESOLUTION NO. 2012·06 

Exhibit.S-
Easements Encumbering Rispin Property 

( 

! 

. 
:--_~·~-I :
-~.~.-

. ~ . 

ll- .J 
i 1 i , 
fJ 

--j 

-j 

-111-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

63 

.. ~;ia.j;frt]Ui:wCIi:SS:ORK~W\;YuvfiR-6i~trf-B;A~~ --- -- --- -- --
RESOLUTION NO. 2012·06 

Exhibit.S-
Easements Encumbering Rispin Property 

( 

! 

. 
:--_~·~-I :
-~.~.-

. ~ . 

ll- .J 
i 1 i , 
fJ 

--j 

-j 



-. . -- -- ----- -. . .... _ .. -- _ ..... 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012·06 

Purchase Agreement [PP.129·151] 

.PURCHASEANDSALEAGREE~mNT 

TIDS AGREEMENT is en~ered into this 24th diJ.y of July, 2003, by and between 
the City of Capitola, .a municipal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment .Agency of 
the City of Capitola, a public body corporate and politic ("Agencylf). 

RECITALS 

A. The Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project. 
("Project") was adopted by the City on June 24,1982, by Ordinance No. 522. 

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the JlPrppertylJ) 
was acquired by the City on December 31, 1985, for a purchase price of ONE MILLION 
THREE HUNDRED FIF:IY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000) and is currently 
owned in fee by the City. . 

C. On August 8, 1999, by Resolution No. 3026, the City Council amended 
the. survey area for the Project ~o include certain real property, including' the Property, 
within the survey area. 

D. On February 20, 2003, by Resolution No. 03~01, tq.e Planning 
Commission of the City of Capitola amended the Preliminary Plan for the .Project t<.> 
include the Property within the Project area. 

E. Health ·and Safety Code Sections 33391 and 33392 authorize the 
acqnisiti.on of the Property by the Agency. 

F. Health and S-afety Code' Section 33220 provides that, for the purpose of 
aiding and cooperating in the ·planning or undertaking of the Project, the City may, up0n 
the terms. and with ot without consideration as it determines, sell Ot convey any of its 
property to the Agency. 

G. The City and the Agency have detemllJled that it is in the public interest 
and in furtherance of the 'Redevelopment Plan for the City to convey the Property to the 
Agency in accordance with the ~erms set forth herein. 

64 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt,doc 8/4/03 
20529.0D3 . 

-112-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

-. . -- -- ----- -. . .... _ .. -- _ ..... 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012·06 

Purchase Agreement [PP.129·151] 

.PURCHASEANDSALEAGREE~mNT 

TIDS AGREEMENT is en~ered into this 24th diJ.y of July, 2003, by and between 
the City of Capitola, .a municipal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment .Agency of 
the City of Capitola, a public body corporate and politic ("Agencylf). 

RECITALS 

A. The Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project. 
("Project") was adopted by the City on June 24,1982, by Ordinance No. 522. 

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the JlPrppertylJ) 
was acquired by the City on December 31, 1985, for a purchase price of ONE MILLION 
THREE HUNDRED FIF:IY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000) and is currently 
owned in fee by the City. . 

C. On August 8, 1999, by Resolution No. 3026, the City Council amended 
the. survey area for the Project ~o include certain real property, including' the Property, 
within the survey area. 

D. On February 20, 2003, by Resolution No. 03~01, tq.e Planning 
Commission of the City of Capitola amended the Preliminary Plan for the .Project t<.> 
include the Property within the Project area. 

E. Health ·and Safety Code Sections 33391 and 33392 authorize the 
acqnisiti.on of the Property by the Agency. 

F. Health and S-afety Code' Section 33220 provides that, for the purpose of 
aiding and cooperating in the ·planning or undertaking of the Project, the City may, up0n 
the terms. and with ot without consideration as it determines, sell Ot convey any of its 
property to the Agency. 

G. The City and the Agency have detemllJled that it is in the public interest 
and in furtherance of the 'Redevelopment Plan for the City to convey the Property to the 
Agency in accordance with the ~erms set forth herein. 

64 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt,doc 8/4/03 
20529.0D3 . 



65 

i -

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

-- ---- • ---_& •.• :': 

AGREEi.VlENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of [he mutual GOVenants set f01111 
herein and for other good an~ valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged, the City and the Agency agree as follows: 

ARTICLE1. PURCHASE A!'iD SALE 

1.01. Purchase and Sale .. The City shall sell the Property to the Agency, and the 
Agency' shall purchase the Property from the City, on the terms and conditions specified 
in this Agreement. . 

1.02. Purchase Pric€l. . The. ·purchase price for the Pro.perty shall be ONE 
lvIILUON THREE HiJNDRED FITTY THOUSAND D.OLLARS ($1,350,000 . .00) (the 
"Purchase Price"). 

1.03 Payment. The Agency shall pay the Purchase Price by delivering to the 
City its promissory note (the" Agency Note") in the amount of the Purchase Price in the 
form attached he~eto as Exhibit B and incorpo~ated herein by this reference. 

ARTICLE 20 CONT>ITIONS TO COJ.l.1VEYANCE 

2.01. General. The provisions of this Article are conditions precedent to the 
sale described in Article 1 and, unless otherwise provided expressly- or by context, are 
covenants. 

2.02. Title. The City shall cause title to the Property to be conveyed to the 
Agency by grant deed in th,e form attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein 
by reference subject o:ruy toexceptioris approved by the Agency. Upon recording of the 
grant deed, the City shall cause a title. insurance company selected by the parties (the 
"Title COI4pany") to issue its CLTA policy of title insl:l1'ance .insuring title to the Property 
in the Agep.cy with liability in, the amount. of the Purchase Price. The City snall, upon·the 
signing of this Agreement, order from the Title Company and cause to be delivered to the 

. Agency for its approval a preliminary title report and legible copies of all documents 
referred to therei.n covering or relating to the Property. The Agency shall approve ·or . 
disapprove the condition of title within thirty (30) days of receipt of the preliminary title 
report. If the Agency disapproves the c~mdition of title it shall do so in writing within. 
sl,lch thirty (30) day period and, in such event, this Agreemel"!-t shall be automatically 
terminated. 

CAP _Purch&;SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

8/4./03 

-113-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

65 

i -

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

-- ---- • ---_& •.• :': 

AGREEi.VlENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of [he mutual GOVenants set f01111 
herein and for other good an~ valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged, the City and the Agency agree as follows: 

ARTICLE1. PURCHASE A!'iD SALE 

1.01. Purchase and Sale .. The City shall sell the Property to the Agency, and the 
Agency' shall purchase the Property from the City, on the terms and conditions specified 
in this Agreement. . 

1.02. Purchase Pric€l. . The. ·purchase price for the Pro.perty shall be ONE 
lvIILUON THREE HiJNDRED FITTY THOUSAND D.OLLARS ($1,350,000 . .00) (the 
"Purchase Price"). 

1.03 Payment. The Agency shall pay the Purchase Price by delivering to the 
City its promissory note (the" Agency Note") in the amount of the Purchase Price in the 
form attached he~eto as Exhibit B and incorpo~ated herein by this reference. 

ARTICLE 20 CONT>ITIONS TO COJ.l.1VEYANCE 

2.01. General. The provisions of this Article are conditions precedent to the 
sale described in Article 1 and, unless otherwise provided expressly- or by context, are 
covenants. 

2.02. Title. The City shall cause title to the Property to be conveyed to the 
Agency by grant deed in th,e form attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein 
by reference subject o:ruy toexceptioris approved by the Agency. Upon recording of the 
grant deed, the City shall cause a title. insurance company selected by the parties (the 
"Title COI4pany") to issue its CLTA policy of title insl:l1'ance .insuring title to the Property 
in the Agep.cy with liability in, the amount. of the Purchase Price. The City snall, upon·the 
signing of this Agreement, order from the Title Company and cause to be delivered to the 

. Agency for its approval a preliminary title report and legible copies of all documents 
referred to therei.n covering or relating to the Property. The Agency shall approve ·or . 
disapprove the condition of title within thirty (30) days of receipt of the preliminary title 
report. If the Agency disapproves the c~mdition of title it shall do so in writing within. 
sl,lch thirty (30) day period and, in such event, this Agreemel"!-t shall be automatically 
terminated. 

CAP _Purch&;SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

8/4./03 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

._ - - __ . .:_ .. __ . ~-:.::.: -. - - - 0-- .:.:. - ':::. -- - -. ".._-_.-.:.- -::.---

2.03. Deliverv of Documents. Within five (5) days after the date of thIs 
Agreement, ~he City shall deliver to the Agency, for the Agency's approval, the 
following: 

A. Copies of all leases that affec~ the Property; 

B. Copies of all environm~ntal assessments and site characterization 
reports; and 

C. Copies of an soils' reports, geological repOlts, well reports and any 
other reports, docum~nts or related infoJ;1l1ation pertaining to the Property. 

The Agency shall approve or disapprove the condition of the Property within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of the foregoing documents. If the Agency disapproves the condition of 
the Property it shall do so in writing within such thirty (30) day period and, in such event; 
this Agreement shall be automatically tenninated . 

2.04.' Possession. The City shall deliver exclusive possession of the Property to 
the Agency upon recording of the grant deed. 

. 2.05CQnveyance. The City shall duIy_ execute, acknowledge and deliver the 
grant deed to the Title Company and the Agency shall duly execute and deliver the 
Agency Note to the City not later than sixty (60) days 'after the date of this Agreement. 
The City shall cause the Title Company to promptly record the grant deed in the official 
land records of the Counl)' of Santa Cruz . 

. ARTICLE 3. RECONVEYA.1\ICE 

66 

If the Red~velopment Plan has not been amended to add the Property to the 
Project area By December 31. 2005, then the Agency shall re-convey the Property to the 
City by grant deed approved by the City and the City shall thereupon cancel the Ageney 
Note. There shall be no repayment by the City of any interest payments made by the 
Agency pursuant to the Agency Note. The tenns "Of this Anicle 3 shall not be deemed 

. merged and shall survive conveyance of the Property to the Agency. 

ARTICLE4.~rrSCELLANEOUS 

'4.01. Assim1ment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 
successors and assigns of both the City and the Agency. The Agency may not a~sign its 
rights under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the City. 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.c!oc 
10529.003 

8/4/03 

i 

-. ..1 

I 

-114-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

._ - - __ . .:_ .. __ . ~-:.::.: -. - - - 0-- .:.:. - ':::. -- - -. ".._-_.-.:.- -::.---

2.03. Deliverv of Documents. Within five (5) days after the date of thIs 
Agreement, ~he City shall deliver to the Agency, for the Agency's approval, the 
following: 

A. Copies of all leases that affec~ the Property; 

B. Copies of all environm~ntal assessments and site characterization 
reports; and 

C. Copies of an soils' reports, geological repOlts, well reports and any 
other reports, docum~nts or related infoJ;1l1ation pertaining to the Property. 

The Agency shall approve or disapprove the condition of the Property within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of the foregoing documents. If the Agency disapproves the condition of 
the Property it shall do so in writing within such thirty (30) day period and, in such event; 
this Agreement shall be automatically tenninated . 

2.04.' Possession. The City shall deliver exclusive possession of the Property to 
the Agency upon recording of the grant deed. 

. 2.05CQnveyance. The City shall duIy_ execute, acknowledge and deliver the 
grant deed to the Title Company and the Agency shall duly execute and deliver the 
Agency Note to the City not later than sixty (60) days 'after the date of this Agreement. 
The City shall cause the Title Company to promptly record the grant deed in the official 
land records of the Counl)' of Santa Cruz . 

. ARTICLE 3. RECONVEYA.1\ICE 

66 

If the Red~velopment Plan has not been amended to add the Property to the 
Project area By December 31. 2005, then the Agency shall re-convey the Property to the 
City by grant deed approved by the City and the City shall thereupon cancel the Ageney 
Note. There shall be no repayment by the City of any interest payments made by the 
Agency pursuant to the Agency Note. The tenns "Of this Anicle 3 shall not be deemed 

. merged and shall survive conveyance of the Property to the Agency. 

ARTICLE4.~rrSCELLANEOUS 

'4.01. Assim1ment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 
successors and assigns of both the City and the Agency. The Agency may not a~sign its 
rights under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the City. 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.c!oc 
10529.003 

8/4/03 

i 

-. ..1 

I 



67 CAPITOLA SUCC.ESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

~~.~ ____ • _.: ~ ~_._" __ .: ____ " __ :...-.:......-_--~.-.: __ • ___ .::..:. :.-.-.::-:7.-= . -- - ~-'::..-'--':.'':--_:''_---.-'- -- .---.~--- :-'-- -
.0 ._. __ _ _ __ 

4.02. Interpretation.' The captions of paragraphs used in this Agreement are for 
convenience only. The provisions hereof .shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the successors and assigns of the City and the Agency. . 

4.03. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agr!,!ement and of the 
escrow provided for herein. 

4.04. Integration .. This Agreement" contai'!ls the entire agreement of tp.e parties 
hereto, and supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between them -concerning the 
subject matter contained herein. There are no repr~sentations, agreements, arrangements 
or understandings, oral or written. relating to the subject' matter which are not fully 
expressed herein. 

4.05:: Additional Documents. From time to til1!e prior to and after conveyanc.e; 
each party shall execute and deliver such instruments of transfer and other documents as 
may be reasonably requested by' the other party to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
Agreement. 

4.06. Califoniia Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California. 

4.07. Cou!lterparts. This Agreement and all amendments and supplements to it 
may be executed in counterparts, and all counterparts together shall be construed as 
one (1) document. 

IN WIT.N'ESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective representatives thereunto duly authorized as of the date first 
wdtten above. . 

CAP_Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal 

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPlv.IENT AGEJ.'TCY OF THE 
CITY OF C~I!OLIMA,.a ublic body 

corpor~. I ~/J 
. By. ~.!:.':j,L..-!vi{=-.:..;~ __ _ 

Richard Hill, Executive Director 

"AGENCY" 

8/4/03 

.) 

-115-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

67 CAPITOLA SUCC.ESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

~~.~ ____ • _.: ~ ~_._" __ .: ____ " __ :...-.:......-_--~.-.: __ • ___ .::..:. :.-.-.::-:7.-= . -- - ~-'::..-'--':.'':--_:''_---.-'- -- .---.~--- :-'-- -
.0 ._. __ _ _ __ 

4.02. Interpretation.' The captions of paragraphs used in this Agreement are for 
convenience only. The provisions hereof .shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the successors and assigns of the City and the Agency. . 

4.03. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of this Agr!,!ement and of the 
escrow provided for herein. 

4.04. Integration .. This Agreement" contai'!ls the entire agreement of tp.e parties 
hereto, and supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between them -concerning the 
subject matter contained herein. There are no repr~sentations, agreements, arrangements 
or understandings, oral or written. relating to the subject' matter which are not fully 
expressed herein. 

4.05:: Additional Documents. From time to til1!e prior to and after conveyanc.e; 
each party shall execute and deliver such instruments of transfer and other documents as 
may be reasonably requested by' the other party to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
Agreement. 

4.06. Califoniia Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California. 

4.07. Cou!lterparts. This Agreement and all amendments and supplements to it 
may be executed in counterparts, and all counterparts together shall be construed as 
one (1) document. 

IN WIT.N'ESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective representatives thereunto duly authorized as of the date first 
wdtten above. . 

CAP_Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal 

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPlv.IENT AGEJ.'TCY OF THE 
CITY OF C~I!OLIMA,.a ublic body 

corpor~. I ~/J 
. By. ~.!:.':j,L..-!vi{=-.:..;~ __ _ 

Richard Hill, Executive Director 

"AGENCY" 

8/4/03 

.) 



CAPITOLA SUCC;:ESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

--" ;-:.... .. -.;;- .. ---~.~.--.'-... _-::. ... ---'.------".-. :.-
-- .. 

. EXlImIT A 

. LEGAf., DES~RIPTrON OF PROPERTY 

CAPYurch&SaieAgmt,doc 
20529,003 

[To be inserted.] 

ExhlbitA 

68 

.. - ... - . - . - - _ ....... - -. -: -=";j 

8/4/03 

-116-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCC;:ESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

--" ;-:.... .. -.;;- .. ---~.~.--.'-... _-::. ... ---'.------".-. :.-
-- .. 

. EXlImIT A 

. LEGAf., DES~RIPTrON OF PROPERTY 

CAPYurch&SaieAgmt,doc 
20529,003 

[To be inserted.] 

ExhlbitA 

68 

.. - ... - . - . - - _ ....... - -. -: -=";j 

8/4/03 



i _.-

69 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

-o_--=- '.'~-". nFl-iJI-'tol.,..:.l-.-, •• ,:.,_·-· 

- I..Ai rliJll K 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITl)ATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

PARCEL ONE: 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM 
SOQUEL, TO SOQUgL WHARF AT THE MOST SOUIHERLY CORNER OF LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", ETC., FILED.fOR RECORD AUGUST 15. 1907. IN 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID Co.UNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH ·21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST 490A6 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18' 
DEGREES 38"WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET;, 
THENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; 'THENCE NORTH 38 DEG8EES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98 .. 21 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23 FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN TH'E- CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SQUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.61 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES is' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P" OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH. 65 DEGREES 07' 30" WEST 
124.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM so MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY M. MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951. IN VOLUME 80B, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
~oo~a . 

ALSO EXCEPTING THJ;REFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED P~RCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, 1957.-IN 
VOLUME 1141. OF OFFICIAt. RECORDS, AT PAGE 186, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDt=D SEPTEMBER 22,1961 
IN VOI,..UME 1425, OF OFFlcrAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTIFICATE QF 
COMPLIANCE RECORDED OCT08ER 3, 1996 IN BOOK 5917. PAGE 484, OfFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICUI;ARLY DESCRIBE.D AS FOLLOWS: -

, BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY'GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31". 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

-117-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

i _.-

69 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

-o_--=- '.'~-". nFl-iJI-'tol.,..:.l-.-, •• ,:.,_·-· 

- I..Ai rliJll K 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITl)ATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

PARCEL ONE: 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM 
SOQUEL, TO SOQUgL WHARF AT THE MOST SOUIHERLY CORNER OF LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P", 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", ETC., FILED.fOR RECORD AUGUST 15. 1907. IN 
BOOK 13 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID Co.UNTY ROAD, THE FOLLOWING COURSES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH ·21 DEGREES 27' 30" WEST 490A6 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18' 
DEGREES 38"WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET;, 
THENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; 'THENCE NORTH 38 DEG8EES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98 .. 21 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DEGREES 56' EAST 303.23 FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN TH'E- CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES, SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126.74 FEET; 
THENCE SQUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.61 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES is' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P" OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH. 65 DEGREES 07' 30" WEST 
124.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM so MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY M. MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951. IN VOLUME 80B, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
~oo~a . 

ALSO EXCEPTING THJ;REFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED P~RCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, 1957.-IN 
VOLUME 1141. OF OFFICIAt. RECORDS, AT PAGE 186, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDt=D SEPTEMBER 22,1961 
IN VOI,..UME 1425, OF OFFlcrAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTIFICATE QF 
COMPLIANCE RECORDED OCT08ER 3, 1996 IN BOOK 5917. PAGE 484, OfFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICUI;ARLY DESCRIBE.D AS FOLLOWS: -

, BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY'GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31". 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 ' 

• __ •••• _;~: •• __ .,..:;. __ ._~_ ••• __ -.:: ___ ._._ .... _~:... ••• _.:.!...... • ...::_:.; •• _. ____ • -0_- _ 

70 

__ ·,z,·- • ...... _ 0" ._......:--- ". -.- .-• ..: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN ,CORNER OF'THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFiCIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, IIfvlAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15,1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE F.ROM SAID POINT OF B~GINNfNG ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST, MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACiliTIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGAT10N OF 'THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENC5 
l':EAV'INGSAID LAST MENTIONEb LINE OF THE COUN1Y ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES OORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH ·89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN ,BOUNDARY OF ,SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUE:L CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER 'OF SAlb CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS T.O THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
'AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED :[0 SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A L1TILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-01 

-118-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 ' 

• __ •••• _;~: •• __ .,..:;. __ ._~_ ••• __ -.:: ___ ._._ .... _~:... ••• _.:.!...... • ...::_:.; •• _. ____ • -0_- _ 

70 

__ ·,z,·- • ...... _ 0" ._......:--- ". -.- .-• ..: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN ,CORNER OF'THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFiCIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, IIfvlAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15,1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE F.ROM SAID POINT OF B~GINNfNG ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST, MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACiliTIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGAT10N OF 'THE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENC5 
l':EAV'INGSAID LAST MENTIONEb LINE OF THE COUN1Y ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES OORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH ·89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN ,BOUNDARY OF ,SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUE:L CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER 'OF SAlb CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS T.O THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
'AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED :[0 SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET, A L1TILE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-01 



71 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION.NO.2012.06 . 

. .- .. -- . -- .~.: -:;.. -. - --

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATI; IN THE CITY OF.CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: . 

BEING A PORTION' OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3,1985 
ANO RECORDED DECEMBER 31,1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE '107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: . 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G .. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT PEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND. RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNlY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADiNG FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS S'HOWN AND' 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLEP, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGU~T 15,1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED'LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION. BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTiON WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION' OF THE CENTERLiNE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLI.C FACILITIES CORPORATION AND. BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272,21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO' THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG'SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET. A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES W WI;ST 176.95 FEET, A L:ITILE MORE OR LESS 'TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-02 

-119-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

71 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION.NO.2012.06 . 

. .- .. -- . -- .~.: -:;.. -. - --

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

SITUATI; IN THE CITY OF.CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: . 

BEING A PORTION' OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3,1985 
ANO RECORDED DECEMBER 31,1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE '107, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: . 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G .. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT PEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND. RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNlY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADiNG FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS S'HOWN AND' 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLEP, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGU~T 15,1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED'LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION. BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTiON WITH THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION' OF THE CENTERLiNE OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLI.C FACILITIES CORPORATION AND. BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272,21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO' THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG'SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET. A LlTILE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES W WI;ST 176.95 FEET, A L:ITILE MORE OR LESS 'TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-02 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

EXHIBlTB. 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

ExhibitB 
Pagel 

72 

... = - - '~;i . 

8/4/03 

-120-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

CAP _Purch&SaleAgmt.doc 
20529.003 

EXHIBlTB. 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

ExhibitB 
Pagel 

72 

... = - - '~;i . 

8/4/03 



73 CAPITOLA S.UCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO: 2012~06 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

$1,350,000 July 24~ 2003 
Capitola, California 

FOR.Y ALUE RECEIVED, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body corpo.rate and pOIiH,c ("Agency") ~avi!1g an address of 420.Capitola Ave1.1ue, 
Capitola, Califomia 95010, promises to pay the City"of Capitola, a municipal corporation 
("City") a principal sum of ONE Iv.IILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($1,350,000). 

1. This Note is made pl:lrsuant to that certain Purchase a!1d Sale Agreement 
C:Agreementn) between the Agency and . the City q.ated.July 24, 2003, for the 
purchase by the Agency of certain real property described therein (the "Property") 
from the City. 

2. The principal sum of this Note shall bear interest, from July 24, 2003, at the rate 
of five percent (5%) per annum, to be adjusted annually on each June 30 by not 
more than a percentage' of change of an Index to be determined by the City 
Council. 

3. Payment of accrued interest shall be made quarterly, .not later than September 30, 
December 31, March31 and June 30. 

4, The outstanding principal sum of .this Note shall be due and payable in full on . 
June 24, 2017 (the "Maturity Daten), provided, however, that if the 
Redevelopment Plan for the Capi~ola Redevelopment Project is amended to 
ex.tend the time limit on receipt of tax. increment revenues, then the Maturity Date 
shall automatical:ly be ex.tended until the last date on which the Agency may 
receive tax. increment under the Redevelopment Plan, as amended. 

5. Payment shall be D:1ade in la,:"ful money of the.United States to the City at 420 
Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California 95010. The plaoe of payment may be 
changed from time to time as the City may designate in writing. 

6. Principal may be prepaid in whole or in part at any tiJ;ne without penalty. 

7. The occurrence of the any of the following shall constitute an event of default 
under this Note: 

-121-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

73 CAPITOLA S.UCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO: 2012~06 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

$1,350,000 July 24~ 2003 
Capitola, California 

FOR.Y ALUE RECEIVED, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body corpo.rate and pOIiH,c ("Agency") ~avi!1g an address of 420.Capitola Ave1.1ue, 
Capitola, Califomia 95010, promises to pay the City"of Capitola, a municipal corporation 
("City") a principal sum of ONE Iv.IILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($1,350,000). 

1. This Note is made pl:lrsuant to that certain Purchase a!1d Sale Agreement 
C:Agreementn) between the Agency and . the City q.ated.July 24, 2003, for the 
purchase by the Agency of certain real property described therein (the "Property") 
from the City. 

2. The principal sum of this Note shall bear interest, from July 24, 2003, at the rate 
of five percent (5%) per annum, to be adjusted annually on each June 30 by not 
more than a percentage' of change of an Index to be determined by the City 
Council. 

3. Payment of accrued interest shall be made quarterly, .not later than September 30, 
December 31, March31 and June 30. 

4, The outstanding principal sum of .this Note shall be due and payable in full on . 
June 24, 2017 (the "Maturity Daten), provided, however, that if the 
Redevelopment Plan for the Capi~ola Redevelopment Project is amended to 
ex.tend the time limit on receipt of tax. increment revenues, then the Maturity Date 
shall automatical:ly be ex.tended until the last date on which the Agency may 
receive tax. increment under the Redevelopment Plan, as amended. 

5. Payment shall be D:1ade in la,:"ful money of the.United States to the City at 420 
Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California 95010. The plaoe of payment may be 
changed from time to time as the City may designate in writing. 

6. Principal may be prepaid in whole or in part at any tiJ;ne without penalty. 

7. The occurrence of the any of the following shall constitute an event of default 
under this Note: 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR·AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

74 

:_:-. ____ '_. _.:. .• _ ~ ••. ::..::..:...':=_==:_.-...:--_._ .-0'::- '=-:"--. -":' •. --." 
:._ : __ ,; __ --.':.!.... ~ __ --:-"_ .•• -= ... "::":!....;:.-_-. _._! ._.". __ ._: ••••.•• 0._. _ 

A. There shall be any 'failure tG make the payment of pdncipal or Interest 
which ~ontinues for fifteen (15) days after notice that such payment is due; 
or 

B. Th~re shall be a failure to comply with any other term, obligation. 
covenant or condition contained herein, pwvided, however, that the 
Agency shall not be ·in default)f.the Agency, after the City sends written 
notice dem.anding cure of such fai.Iure, 

(1) Cures the·default within thirty (30) days, or 

(2) If the cure requires more than thirty (30) days, ·immediately 
commences to cure the failure and thereafter diligently prosecutes 
such cUre to completion within one hundred twenty (120) days 
after giving notice of default. 

8: Upon thfl occurrence of any event of default, at. the option of the City, the entire. 
unpaid principal sum owing on this Note shall become immediately due and 
payable. Thls option may be exercised at any time following such event, and the 
accepta~ce of one or more tnstal1ments thereafter shall not constitute a waiver of 
the City's option. The City's failure to· exercise such option shall not constitute a 
waiver of such option with respect to any subsequent event of default. . 

9, At all times following an event of default hereunder by reason of the Agency's 
failure to pay principal or int~rest due under this Note, the interest rate on the 
sums as to which the Agency is in default shall bear interest as· of the date such 
Slims were due until repaid at a rate equal to the lower of the highest rate then 
allowed by law or five percent (5%) over the prime interest rate announced by 
Wells·Fargo Bank, N.A. as of the date such sums were due. 

10. The Agency and any endorsers of this Note and all others who may become liable 
for all or any part of :this obligation, severally ·waive presentment for payment, 
demand and protest and notice of protest, and of disho"uor and nonpayment of this 
Note, aug expressly consent tQ any extension of the time of payment hereof or of 
any installn1ent hereof, to the release of any party liable for this obligation, and 
any such" e~tension ·or release ll,lay b'e made without notice to any of s·aid parties 
and without in any way affecting or discharging this liability. 

-122-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR·AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

74 

:_:-. ____ '_. _.:. .• _ ~ ••. ::..::..:...':=_==:_.-...:--_._ .-0'::- '=-:"--. -":' •. --." 
:._ : __ ,; __ --.':.!.... ~ __ --:-"_ .•• -= ... "::":!....;:.-_-. _._! ._.". __ ._: ••••.•• 0._. _ 

A. There shall be any 'failure tG make the payment of pdncipal or Interest 
which ~ontinues for fifteen (15) days after notice that such payment is due; 
or 

B. Th~re shall be a failure to comply with any other term, obligation. 
covenant or condition contained herein, pwvided, however, that the 
Agency shall not be ·in default)f.the Agency, after the City sends written 
notice dem.anding cure of such fai.Iure, 

(1) Cures the·default within thirty (30) days, or 

(2) If the cure requires more than thirty (30) days, ·immediately 
commences to cure the failure and thereafter diligently prosecutes 
such cUre to completion within one hundred twenty (120) days 
after giving notice of default. 

8: Upon thfl occurrence of any event of default, at. the option of the City, the entire. 
unpaid principal sum owing on this Note shall become immediately due and 
payable. Thls option may be exercised at any time following such event, and the 
accepta~ce of one or more tnstal1ments thereafter shall not constitute a waiver of 
the City's option. The City's failure to· exercise such option shall not constitute a 
waiver of such option with respect to any subsequent event of default. . 

9, At all times following an event of default hereunder by reason of the Agency's 
failure to pay principal or int~rest due under this Note, the interest rate on the 
sums as to which the Agency is in default shall bear interest as· of the date such 
Slims were due until repaid at a rate equal to the lower of the highest rate then 
allowed by law or five percent (5%) over the prime interest rate announced by 
Wells·Fargo Bank, N.A. as of the date such sums were due. 

10. The Agency and any endorsers of this Note and all others who may become liable 
for all or any part of :this obligation, severally ·waive presentment for payment, 
demand and protest and notice of protest, and of disho"uor and nonpayment of this 
Note, aug expressly consent tQ any extension of the time of payment hereof or of 
any installn1ent hereof, to the release of any party liable for this obligation, and 
any such" e~tension ·or release ll,lay b'e made without notice to any of s·aid parties 
and without in any way affecting or discharging this liability. 



75 

r -'; - .. "-

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD . 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012 8 06 

11. The Agency hereby pledges for repayment of the principal sum and all accrued 
interest of this Note property taxes allocat~d and paid to the Agency pursuant to 
Health and Safety Code Section 33670(b) from the Capitola Redevelopment 
Project, subject to any bon9s or otheriridebtedness of the Agency outstanding on 
the date of this Note (including, without limitation, that certain agreement 
between the Agency and County of Santa Cruz dated November 30, 1984, 
regarding pass-through of tax increments and that certain Tax Increment Sharing 
Agreement -between the Agency and'the Central Fim Protection District dated 
December 23, 1993) and subject further to any bonds or other indebtedness issued 
by the Agency after the date of this Note with the consent of the City. 

12. Any notices proyided for in this Note shan be given by mailing such notice by 
'certified mail, return receipt requested, at the address stated in this Note or at such 
address as either party may des1gnate by written notice. 

13. This Note shall be binding on-the Agency, its successors and assigns. 

14. If any provision of this Note shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, th.e vali~ity, 
IegaliEY and enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any yvay 
be affected or impaired thereby. 

REDEVELOPl'vlENT AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF CAPITO;LA, a public body 

By: 

"AGENCY" 

~ l () 

-123-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

75 

r -'; - .. "-

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD . 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012 8 06 

11. The Agency hereby pledges for repayment of the principal sum and all accrued 
interest of this Note property taxes allocat~d and paid to the Agency pursuant to 
Health and Safety Code Section 33670(b) from the Capitola Redevelopment 
Project, subject to any bon9s or otheriridebtedness of the Agency outstanding on 
the date of this Note (including, without limitation, that certain agreement 
between the Agency and County of Santa Cruz dated November 30, 1984, 
regarding pass-through of tax increments and that certain Tax Increment Sharing 
Agreement -between the Agency and'the Central Fim Protection District dated 
December 23, 1993) and subject further to any bonds or other indebtedness issued 
by the Agency after the date of this Note with the consent of the City. 

12. Any notices proyided for in this Note shan be given by mailing such notice by 
'certified mail, return receipt requested, at the address stated in this Note or at such 
address as either party may des1gnate by written notice. 

13. This Note shall be binding on-the Agency, its successors and assigns. 

14. If any provision of this Note shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, th.e vali~ity, 
IegaliEY and enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any yvay 
be affected or impaired thereby. 

REDEVELOPl'vlENT AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF CAPITO;LA, a public body 

By: 

"AGENCY" 

~ l () 



i -

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

CAP _Purch~SaieAgmt.doc·· 

20529.003 

EXHIBITC 

GRANT DEED 

ExhibitC 
. Page 1 

76 

8/4./03 

-124-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

i -

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

CAP _Purch~SaieAgmt.doc·· 

20529.003 

EXHIBITC 

GRANT DEED 

ExhibitC 
. Page 1 

76 

8/4./03 



77 

r.-~-

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERS.IGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012 .. 06 

NO FEE FOR RECORDING PURsliANT TO 
GOVER.'UiIENTCODESECTION27383 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY' 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

The Redevelopment Agency 
. of the:City of Capitola 
420 Capitola. A venue 
Capitola, CA 95010 

APNS: 035-371-01 and 035-371-02 

- - -- - _."";.:...-- ~ :;.-.;--;.~:.' ... --- --'-- .-

. C8PY 0:£ Document Recorded 

. ~5-A-ug-2\!103 2003-01977748 14 2 

Ha~ not he~n compa~d vith 
orlginal 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDER 

GR~NTDEED 

. - ~;-.:':':"tb..:?;:.r.;ec:·iY>~"';;-"";"-':;''' 
For valuable consideration, the receipt of which is herehy;a,a:knowledged,' -... - 3 - ~., 

~ .. : .. ~: .~~. ~~;;:~~·.'~~~~E~;l' a' municipal corporati~~' (~erii~~;a{rik:j;drri~16?~~'~:' 
hereby grants to THE REDEVELOPiy.lENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, a 
ptlbli.~ -bcdy::c~rPo\:ate 'aridpblitic, of the State of California (herein called "Grantee")" the 
reaF;pto:tiiliy· :(fl'ie':' ]sHe"9 -leg:ali'y described in the document attached hereto, label~d 
Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by this reference. 
=-~~= -: ;'.:"~':' :: .... :.,-.:.-.:,: # ;-. ;.:-:- • -

,:: :·-,::rhe'~Sfteqs: conveyed pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement 
ente~icf-frit0:bi-ana:between Grantor and Grantee dated July 24,1.003. 
!~2;~· ~:.-'. c~. :::: __ ~-

IN WITl-l'ESS WHEREOF,the Grantor and Grantee have caused this instrument 
to· Be' ~xee·ufe~ron··:t11eir-beIialf3by their respective officers thereunto duly authorized, this' 
24~da¥.Qf..Jul¥,20Q3,.~~. - .. ' ......... -'--." -~ -.. ..' ~ ..... ~ -. ". "'--;:::"~ - :-'~""' ",=:,,-_~~,:,,~:=:~~. :=,=' 

". , .. ' :-"CIT:y.: ;';OF . CAPIT0LA; : a 'm\imOiphl-
corpor~ti(;m , . .- ." . }.*=: .. : ;;.:. < "'. :.' 

c., _.c,._·; • ·BY:~.11i::tJ?-
:':_.:.:.e. .,.:' t..-:- {'.'.:'. ~'.".:;, .: .;. :': .... :jk1i~ItQifyf~¥~~.:'~~:'::::··!; ... ~. 

~'';''-~'. ~~~'.-_-.'~ :;. ;-:~ .. ~'-::-.~-- --.. -~~--.~'-'" - __ .,.-..... - L;.~· t..~.: ~_- .. -\~'~_ ...... ~.!-~:.. [~ 

t:':::~' '; :.:2: '::~'::.:.~.;:'': ; .... -.. .: ... :': ... :', ',' .. ,:. c=·,:.:- •. "i!(HtA1'\fpd"1P 
:. •• .::_ "'-~.:.'--.~:--: .-.:. _'.. .' :0,-. ~._ ._._. - : ....... _._" ,_ "" :. ~ •• :..; •• _ i.;;r~~c ~:~_-c~;:; 

' ..... -.. \.. .. -.. . 

__ •• _. _.'# ~ .' ," .- ... '. o· • 

--... - ,.' . -,- --.- I -~- -~- ~ .... -
... :' \. I _" __ ":~1 '-::' ::.: •. :; •... :.:; •. 

•• 0 ,. _ • 

:!~ ·~:e·· ~;;-=·c-..:· _ ~.,:., ~~:. -:.,:: -:-.: -=: 

-125-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

77 

r.-~-

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERS.IGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012 .. 06 

NO FEE FOR RECORDING PURsliANT TO 
GOVER.'UiIENTCODESECTION27383 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY' 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

The Redevelopment Agency 
. of the:City of Capitola 
420 Capitola. A venue 
Capitola, CA 95010 

APNS: 035-371-01 and 035-371-02 

- - -- - _."";.:...-- ~ :;.-.;--;.~:.' ... --- --'-- .-

. C8PY 0:£ Document Recorded 

. ~5-A-ug-2\!103 2003-01977748 14 2 

Ha~ not he~n compa~d vith 
orlginal 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDER 

GR~NTDEED 

. - ~;-.:':':"tb..:?;:.r.;ec:·iY>~"';;-"";"-':;''' 
For valuable consideration, the receipt of which is herehy;a,a:knowledged,' -... - 3 - ~., 

~ .. : .. ~: .~~. ~~;;:~~·.'~~~~E~;l' a' municipal corporati~~' (~erii~~;a{rik:j;drri~16?~~'~:' 
hereby grants to THE REDEVELOPiy.lENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, a 
ptlbli.~ -bcdy::c~rPo\:ate 'aridpblitic, of the State of California (herein called "Grantee")" the 
reaF;pto:tiiliy· :(fl'ie':' ]sHe"9 -leg:ali'y described in the document attached hereto, label~d 
Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by this reference. 
=-~~= -: ;'.:"~':' :: .... :.,-.:.-.:,: # ;-. ;.:-:- • -

,:: :·-,::rhe'~Sfteqs: conveyed pursuant to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement 
ente~icf-frit0:bi-ana:between Grantor and Grantee dated July 24,1.003. 
!~2;~· ~:.-'. c~. :::: __ ~-

IN WITl-l'ESS WHEREOF,the Grantor and Grantee have caused this instrument 
to· Be' ~xee·ufe~ron··:t11eir-beIialf3by their respective officers thereunto duly authorized, this' 
24~da¥.Qf..Jul¥,20Q3,.~~. - .. ' ......... -'--." -~ -.. ..' ~ ..... ~ -. ". "'--;:::"~ - :-'~""' ",=:,,-_~~,:,,~:=:~~. :=,=' 

". , .. ' :-"CIT:y.: ;';OF . CAPIT0LA; : a 'm\imOiphl-
corpor~ti(;m , . .- ." . }.*=: .. : ;;.:. < "'. :.' 

c., _.c,._·; • ·BY:~.11i::tJ?-
:':_.:.:.e. .,.:' t..-:- {'.'.:'. ~'.".:;, .: .;. :': .... :jk1i~ItQifyf~¥~~.:'~~:'::::··!; ... ~. 

~'';''-~'. ~~~'.-_-.'~ :;. ;-:~ .. ~'-::-.~-- --.. -~~--.~'-'" - __ .,.-..... - L;.~· t..~.: ~_- .. -\~'~_ ...... ~.!-~:.. [~ 

t:':::~' '; :.:2: '::~'::.:.~.;:'': ; .... -.. .: ... :': ... :', ',' .. ,:. c=·,:.:- •. "i!(HtA1'\fpd"1P 
:. •• .::_ "'-~.:.'--.~:--: .-.:. _'.. .' :0,-. ~._ ._._. - : ....... _._" ,_ "" :. ~ •• :..; •• _ i.;;r~~c ~:~_-c~;:; 

' ..... -.. \.. .. -.. . 

__ •• _. _.'# ~ .' ," .- ... '. o· • 

--... - ,.' . -,- --.- I -~- -~- ~ .... -
... :' \. I _" __ ":~1 '-::' ::.: •. :; •... :.:; •. 

•• 0 ,. _ • 

:!~ ·~:e·· ~;;-=·c-..:· _ ~.,:., ~~:. -:.,:: -:-.: -=: 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSI~HT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012·06 

ACCEPTANCE 
. . 

~_& •• -, ._- - '-- -

t .... : ='" __ :~ _ '-. :. 

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant Deed 
dated July 24, 2003, from the City of Capitola to The Redeveloplflent .t\gencY of.the·:City 
of Capitola, a public body corporate and politic ("Agency"), is h~reby: ac·c~pted. by.or.der 
of t.he undersigned officer on beha1f of the Agency pursuant to al;lthqnW cpnf~rred by 
resolution of the Agency adopted on July 24, 2003, and the .:9~~~!eE·A~!t§~:ntIUo 
recordation thereof by its .duly authorized officer. .. . ::::.: <~ t .. 

Dated: July 24, 2003. 

78 

REDEVELOP1vlENT AGENCY OF TIlE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA, a public body 

. alitic 

By: 

"GRANlEE" 

-126-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSI~HT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012·06 

ACCEPTANCE 
. . 

~_& •• -, ._- - '-- -

t .... : ='" __ :~ _ '-. :. 

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant Deed 
dated July 24, 2003, from the City of Capitola to The Redeveloplflent .t\gencY of.the·:City 
of Capitola, a public body corporate and politic ("Agency"), is h~reby: ac·c~pted. by.or.der 
of t.he undersigned officer on beha1f of the Agency pursuant to al;lthqnW cpnf~rred by 
resolution of the Agency adopted on July 24, 2003, and the .:9~~~!eE·A~!t§~:ntIUo 
recordation thereof by its .duly authorized officer. .. . ::::.: <~ t .. 

Dated: July 24, 2003. 

78 

REDEVELOP1vlENT AGENCY OF TIlE 
CITY OF CAPITOLA, a public body 

. alitic 

By: 

"GRANlEE" 



79 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

i":--:::' -.. "':::. -- --: ... - -;--. - - ~ - 0-'-- - - •• ~::....~ ••• -::. ----'.:;. _-. -_ .7"- -~_-_;..-=--_ -;-:-:",-"0 ~.:: • =-."!!. ••• _ .-"':=- 0· .. ·"0 ._ • :..:.-:' 

- --

EXHIBIT A TO GRA.NT DEED 

LEGAL -DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 
I 

·1 

-127-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

79 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

i":--:::' -.. "':::. -- --: ... - -;--. - - ~ - 0-'-- - - •• ~::....~ ••• -::. ----'.:;. _-. -_ .7"- -~_-_;..-=--_ -;-:-:",-"0 ~.:: • =-."!!. ••• _ .-"':=- 0· .. ·"0 ._ • :..:.-:' 

- --

EXHIBIT A TO GRA.NT DEED 

LEGAL -DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 
I 

·1 



CAPITOLA SU.CCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

--- --::-=---=-- _:...;: ;-:-_. ~-.P _. -
7,.:':;- :- --" ----

-- .:..:: _:::'--. _"o.!. -=-.~ . .: 

EXHiBIT II A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

80 

- ;;- - _." --.-: :. -

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

PARCEL ONE: 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADLNG FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQL!EL WHARF AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY. CORNER OF' LOT 1, OF BLOCK lip", 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP'OF CAPITOLA HE;IGHTS""ETC'L FILES FOR RECORD AUGUST 15, :1907, IN 

':SOOK 13 OF'MAPS,AT PAGE 31, SANTACRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, ANO RUNNING THENC.E 
ALONG SAiD NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID CO.UNTY ROAD. THE FOLLOWING COU~SES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30'"WEST 490.46 FEET: THENCE NORTH 18 
DEGREES 38' 'WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET; 
TI:lENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; THEN.CE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98.21 F£ET; THENCE. LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DEGREES 56'EAST 303.23 FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSEq AND DISTANCES, 'SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126 .. 74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.6'1- FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENOE .SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66. FEET TO A POINT- ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE .oF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P" OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 DEGREES 07' 3-Ou WEST 
124.92 F~ETTG THE Pl:ACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY M. MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951, IN VOLUME 808, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE .DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, '1957! IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 186, SAMTA CRUZ COUNTY ,R~CORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF T-HE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS' CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED .SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN V.oLl:JME 1425. OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA' CRUZ~COUN1Y RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM'THAT PORTION DESCRIBED IN THAT. CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPLIANCE RECORDED OCTOBER 3, 19961N 8001< 5917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC -FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED -DECEMBER 3 •. 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31. 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL ·RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 

. SANTA CRUZ COUN1Y RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBEQ 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

-128-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SU.CCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

--- --::-=---=-- _:...;: ;-:-_. ~-.P _. -
7,.:':;- :- --" ----

-- .:..:: _:::'--. _"o.!. -=-.~ . .: 

EXHiBIT II A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

80 

- ;;- - _." --.-: :. -

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

PARCEL ONE: 

BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADLNG FROM 
SOQUEL TO SOQL!EL WHARF AT THE MOST SOUTHERLY. CORNER OF' LOT 1, OF BLOCK lip", 
AS SAID LOT AND BLOCK ARE DELINEATED AND SO DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTITLED, "MAP'OF CAPITOLA HE;IGHTS""ETC'L FILES FOR RECORD AUGUST 15, :1907, IN 

':SOOK 13 OF'MAPS,AT PAGE 31, SANTACRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, ANO RUNNING THENC.E 
ALONG SAiD NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID CO.UNTY ROAD. THE FOLLOWING COU~SES 
AND DISTANCES: NORTH 21 DEGREES 27' 30'"WEST 490.46 FEET: THENCE NORTH 18 
DEGREES 38' 'WEST 110.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 798.32 FEET; 
TI:lENCE NORTH 26 DEGREES 37' WEST 62.32 FEET; THEN.CE NORTH 38 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57 DEGREES 14' WEST 98.21 F£ET; THENCE. LEAVING SAID 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NORTH 51 DEGREES 56'EAST 303.23 FEET 
TO THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE DOWN THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK THE 
FOLLOWING COURSEq AND DISTANCES, 'SOUTH 13 DEGREES 10' EAST 126 .. 74 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 3 DEGREES 31' WEST 81.6'1- FEET; THENCE SOUTH 31 DEGREES 32' EAST 
558.63 FEET; THENOE .SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 404.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17 
DEGREES 57' EAST 575.66. FEET TO A POINT- ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE .oF THE 
AFORESAID LOT 1 OF BLOCK "P" OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS; THENCE LEAVING SAID CREEK 
AND ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, SOUTH 65 DEGREES 07' 3-Ou WEST 
124.92 F~ETTG THE Pl:ACE OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BRADLEY M. MC DONALD, ET AL, BY DEED RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 1, 
1951, IN VOLUME 808, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 520, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF THE ABOVE .DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS CONVEYED TO CHARLEY ASHTON, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED JULY 26, '1957! IN 
VOLUME 1141, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 186, SAMTA CRUZ COUNTY ,R~CORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM SO MUCH OF T-HE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
WAS' CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. SPAITH, ET UX., BY DEED RECORDED .SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 
IN V.oLl:JME 1425. OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 402, SANTA' CRUZ~COUN1Y RECORDS. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM'THAT PORTION DESCRIBED IN THAT. CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPLIANCE RECORDED OCTOBER 3, 19961N 8001< 5917, PAGE 484, OFFICIAL RECORDS 
OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC -FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED -DECEMBER 3 •. 1985 
AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31. 1985 IN BOOK 3926 OF OFFICIAL ·RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 

. SANTA CRUZ COUN1Y RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBEQ 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 



81 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AG'ENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

_~ __ .z..':: .=-- .:.....-...:.: ~--=.-.--

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER Of THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITIi AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "!vIAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF B~GINN'ING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED' TO THE, CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P As 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLC5NGATION OF THE CENTERLINE 'OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS ~ODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EAST\:RLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THI; 
NORTHEASTERN .BOUNDARY OF ',SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF ,SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MJ:NTIONED 80UNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEEr, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET. A LITTLE MORE OR LESS- TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGJNNJNG. 

APN: 035-371-01 

-=-.:=;--- .-

-129-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

81 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AG'ENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

_~ __ .z..':: .=-- .:.....-...:.: ~--=.-.--

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER Of THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITIi AND JUNE M. SPAITH, HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
SEPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "!vIAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF B~GINN'ING ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED' TO THE, CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P As 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY PROLC5NGATION OF THE CENTERLINE 'OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS ~ODEO AVENUE ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EAST\:RLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THI; 
NORTHEASTERN .BOUNDARY OF ',SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF ,SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MJ:NTIONED 80UNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEEr, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 176.95 FEET. A LITTLE MORE OR LESS- TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGJNNJNG. 

APN: 035-371-01 

-=-.:=;--- .-



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

::. __ ._:":...-__ ..... .;:: .. _.-_".-.;" ... -._0 ...... 

EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

82 

~:; -." .. :::. 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: " 

SEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A" MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 

.AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31,1985 IN 800K 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANT.A; CRU4: COUNTY RECORDS, "AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

8EGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWiN G, 
SPAITH AND JUNE M . .sPAITH, HIS WIFE, ,IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
S'EPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND'RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN 'VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN' AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAp·ENTITl.ED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONQ SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY· PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERliNE OF GRACE 
STREET, 80 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY RO;£l,.D AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBI,.IC FACIL!TIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENT-IONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITTLE MORE -OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUND,ARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 17(3.95 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-02 

-130-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

::. __ ._:":...-__ ..... .;:: .. _.-_".-.;" ... -._0 ...... 

EXHIBIT "A" 

The land referred to herein is described as follows: 

82 

~:; -." .. :::. 

SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: " 

SEING A PORTION OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES 
CORPORATION, A" MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BY GRANT DEED DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 

.AND RECORDED DECEMBER 31,1985 IN 800K 3926 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 107, 
SANT.A; CRU4: COUNTY RECORDS, "AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS TO WIT: 

8EGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO EDWiN G, 
SPAITH AND JUNE M . .sPAITH, HIS WIFE, ,IN JOINT TENANCY, BY GRANT DEED DATED 
S'EPTEMBER 18TH, 1961 AND'RECORDED SEPTEMBER 22, 1961 IN 'VOLUME 1425 OF 
OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 402, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHEAST 
LINE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN' AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAp·ENTITl.ED, "MAP OF CAPITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST 15, 1907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONQ SAID NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
FACILITIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN BOUNDARY OF BLOCK P AS 
SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21' WEST 334.31 FEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY· PROLONGATION OF THE CENTERliNE OF GRACE 
STREET, 80 FEET WIDE, (SHOWN AS RODEO AVENUE 'ON THE AFORESAID MAP) THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF THE COUNTY RO;£l,.D AND BOUNDARY OF THE 
LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBI,.IC FACIL!TIES CORPORATION AND BLOCK P AND ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTERLY PROLONGATION NORTH 89 DEGREES 47' EAST 272.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE CAPITOLA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL CREEK; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST 
MENT-IONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEST 
250.57 FEET, A LITTLE MORE -OR LESS TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUND,ARY SOUTH 65 DEGREES 19' WEST 17(3.95 FEET, A LITTLE MORE OR LESS TO THE 
PLACE OF BEGINNING. 

APN: 035-371-02 



83 

i-:-~--- -~------- 7" --.--

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

-- - - -. 

CAUF.oR~UA. AU .. ·f;'URPOSIE ACKNOWl.EDGMENT 
ti~-"::!:.";~"..i·;;i'~8~;-.. -z,~£.£!-z,"":~f~g~'7:::'7'::Z:'i;:=~::;;~":;;~:;;:'"~!::X_::-,~- _'>7.~:::-_~:_:;;;?:;;.-:,~,~:~-:::::i-':_,;:);:;: .. ;. ,:~ ::-~::,'" _: -::. :::: _ ~-

~ B 
- ~ State of California } " 
g -55, 1 
~ Cquntyof Santa -Cruz ,,-
~ ~ 
~ ~,' 
~_:I o.n _ August 5, 2003 , b-efore me, -Pamela L. Greeninger, NotarY,Publl-c ~,; 
~ OaCe Name .n<!Tru. of Offiear (.,g .. 'J"".·Oa., Nmar,! PUbllc-) ~ 

~ personally appeared Richard Ril~~m"I'JorSiDnor(s) 1 
(' iiB perso'nally known 10 me ~ 

"h-'~~_~R~;N~E~ t 
Cnmm;lIsion # 13Q0453 

Notary Public· Califcmla ~ 
SanlJl. Cruz County -

My Cnl~'m Expires May 9, 2005 

o proved to me on the basis of -satisfactory ~ 
~~~ - ~ 

to be the person~ whose name('$:) <Ji)are 
subscrIbed to the within -Instrument and 
ac!<nowlectg'ed to me that he/she/they executed 
the, same In @her/their authorized 
capacity(ies), and that by (@§)her/their 
signature(s) ~n the instrument the person~, or 
the entity upon behalf of which the personUQ 
acted, executed the Instrument. 

fA' 

~ , 

4' I •• 

I I 

prac.e Nofaro} Seal Above 

-------------------opnONAL~--------------------
Though Ihe Information below is not required by law, It may prove valuable to parsons refJjlng orr Ihe document 

and GDuld prevent fraudulent removal and reatlac;hment of this form 10 anolher document. 

Description of Attached Document 
Title-or Type of Document: Giant Deed (Rispin Property)' 

Document Date: ___ ' -,J~u",1~y~2::;_4:!"'L...!2:.:0::.!O~3~ ______ Number of Pages: _.::6 ____ _ 

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: ~ ____________________ _ 

Capaclty(les) Ctaimed by Signer 
Signer's Name: Richard Rill 
o Individual 
o Corporate Officer - Title(s): 
'0 Partner - 0 LImited 0 General 
o Attorney in Fact 

~ 
1 

-I 

o Trustee 1 

o GuardIan or Conservator - I 
fiil Other-: City of Capitola City Hanager -1 

- -I 

Redev.elopment Agency of the City of Capitola J 
Signer Is Represanting: Executive Director :1 

-I 
, 

;1::;"- "---"- -."- -~ -~ - - -,-'"- ~-"- "- - .:. -.:. -.':' .:. .:. - ..:. -~-'- -:g~'@~<'"'«v'§.~"'§.I>'®'®Yi<>'@.."@>'@>'@..~{;®§'W.;-'@:,-g;;~~ -~ 
10 'IV09 National Nouny l\ssOC{~Uan· DaliQ Co. SOla AV(J,. p.e. HOlC%40Z· Chatsworth, C.\ 9t31::J..2402' WVlw.nqliOJ1I1[na!IIIY.(ug Prad.NG.S9Q7 Re.Ofder: Ca/J TaU·rIlIS '·600'876·6627 

-131-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

83 

i-:-~--- -~------- 7" --.--

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

-- - - -. 

CAUF.oR~UA. AU .. ·f;'URPOSIE ACKNOWl.EDGMENT 
ti~-"::!:.";~"..i·;;i'~8~;-.. -z,~£.£!-z,"":~f~g~'7:::'7'::Z:'i;:=~::;;~":;;~:;;:'"~!::X_::-,~- _'>7.~:::-_~:_:;;;?:;;.-:,~,~:~-:::::i-':_,;:);:;: .. ;. ,:~ ::-~::,'" _: -::. :::: _ ~-

~ B 
- ~ State of California } " 
g -55, 1 
~ Cquntyof Santa -Cruz ,,-
~ ~ 
~ ~,' 
~_:I o.n _ August 5, 2003 , b-efore me, -Pamela L. Greeninger, NotarY,Publl-c ~,; 
~ OaCe Name .n<!Tru. of Offiear (.,g .. 'J"".·Oa., Nmar,! PUbllc-) ~ 

~ personally appeared Richard Ril~~m"I'JorSiDnor(s) 1 
(' iiB perso'nally known 10 me ~ 

"h-'~~_~R~;N~E~ t 
Cnmm;lIsion # 13Q0453 

Notary Public· Califcmla ~ 
SanlJl. Cruz County -

My Cnl~'m Expires May 9, 2005 

o proved to me on the basis of -satisfactory ~ 
~~~ - ~ 

to be the person~ whose name('$:) <Ji)are 
subscrIbed to the within -Instrument and 
ac!<nowlectg'ed to me that he/she/they executed 
the, same In @her/their authorized 
capacity(ies), and that by (@§)her/their 
signature(s) ~n the instrument the person~, or 
the entity upon behalf of which the personUQ 
acted, executed the Instrument. 

fA' 

~ , 

4' I •• 

I I 

prac.e Nofaro} Seal Above 

-------------------opnONAL~--------------------
Though Ihe Information below is not required by law, It may prove valuable to parsons refJjlng orr Ihe document 

and GDuld prevent fraudulent removal and reatlac;hment of this form 10 anolher document. 

Description of Attached Document 
Title-or Type of Document: Giant Deed (Rispin Property)' 

Document Date: ___ ' -,J~u",1~y~2::;_4:!"'L...!2:.:0::.!O~3~ ______ Number of Pages: _.::6 ____ _ 

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: ~ ____________________ _ 

Capaclty(les) Ctaimed by Signer 
Signer's Name: Richard Rill 
o Individual 
o Corporate Officer - Title(s): 
'0 Partner - 0 LImited 0 General 
o Attorney in Fact 

~ 
1 

-I 

o Trustee 1 

o GuardIan or Conservator - I 
fiil Other-: City of Capitola City Hanager -1 

- -I 

Redev.elopment Agency of the City of Capitola J 
Signer Is Represanting: Executive Director :1 

-I 
, 

;1::;"- "---"- -."- -~ -~ - - -,-'"- ~-"- "- - .:. -.:. -.':' .:. .:. - ..:. -~-'- -:g~'@~<'"'«v'§.~"'§.I>'®'®Yi<>'@.."@>'@>'@..~{;®§'W.;-'@:,-g;;~~ -~ 
10 'IV09 National Nouny l\ssOC{~Uan· DaliQ Co. SOla AV(J,. p.e. HOlC%40Z· Chatsworth, C.\ 9t31::J..2402' WVlw.nqliOJ1I1[na!IIIY.(ug Prad.NG.S9Q7 Re.Ofder: Ca/J TaU·rIlIS '·600'876·6627 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AG.ENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

84 

- _. --- - -=-.. -"'; --.--

AiVIENDiVIENT TO PURCHASE AND SALE AGREElVIENT 
PERTAL1\[[NG TO THE RDA ACQUISITION OF THE RISPIN PROPERTY 

THIS AMENDElY.IENT TOTRE PURCHASE AJ.~D SALE AGREEMENT (the 
"Agreemenn is entered into the 22nd day of June 2006, by and between th~ City of Capitola, a 
municipal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body corporate and politic ("Agency"). 

RECITALS 

A. T.he Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project ("Project") was 
adopted by the .city on June 74, 1982, by Ordinance No. 522, which included the Project 
within a defmed Project Area. . . 

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the "Property") was acquired by 
the City on December 31, 1985. 

C. On February 20,2003, by Resolution·NO. 03-01 the Planning Commission ofth~ city of 
Capitola amended the Preliminary Plan for the Project to include the Property within the 
Project Area. . 

D. On July 24, 2003 the City sold to the Agency an~ the Agency purchased from the City 
the Pwperty for a purchase price of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000). 

E. The payment for the sale of the Property from the City to the Agency was secured. by a 
Promissory Note, attached to the Agreement as· Exhibit B, promising the Agency to pay 
to the City the principal sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000), which .shall bearinterest at the rate of 5% per 
annum. 

F. Th~ Agency acknowledges that-the pr.incipal sum of $1,350,000 identified in the 
Agreement as due to the City represent asigr).ificant sum with which the City could retire 
or defray some of its existing debt obligations. 

G. Th~ City and Agency have determined that it is to the benefit of the public for the 
Agency and the City amend Appendix B to the Agreement and revise the interest rate. 

AMENDMENT TO THE PURCHASE AND SALEAGREEwlENT 

NOW THEREFoRE, for and in consideration ofmutl.lal covenants set fOlth, the Ci~y and 
the Agency agree to ameI?-d item 2. of Exhibit B, Promissory Note, of the Agreement to read as 
follows: . 

1 •. ' 

-132-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AG.ENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

84 

- _. --- - -=-.. -"'; --.--

AiVIENDiVIENT TO PURCHASE AND SALE AGREElVIENT 
PERTAL1\[[NG TO THE RDA ACQUISITION OF THE RISPIN PROPERTY 

THIS AMENDElY.IENT TOTRE PURCHASE AJ.~D SALE AGREEMENT (the 
"Agreemenn is entered into the 22nd day of June 2006, by and between th~ City of Capitola, a 
municipal corporation ("City") and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola, a public 
body corporate and politic ("Agency"). 

RECITALS 

A. T.he Redevelopment Plan for the Capitola Redevelopment Project ("Project") was 
adopted by the .city on June 74, 1982, by Ordinance No. 522, which included the Project 
within a defmed Project Area. . . 

B. That certain real property legally described in Exhibit A (the "Property") was acquired by 
the City on December 31, 1985. 

C. On February 20,2003, by Resolution·NO. 03-01 the Planning Commission ofth~ city of 
Capitola amended the Preliminary Plan for the Project to include the Property within the 
Project Area. . 

D. On July 24, 2003 the City sold to the Agency an~ the Agency purchased from the City 
the Pwperty for a purchase price of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000). 

E. The payment for the sale of the Property from the City to the Agency was secured. by a 
Promissory Note, attached to the Agreement as· Exhibit B, promising the Agency to pay 
to the City the principal sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,350,000), which .shall bearinterest at the rate of 5% per 
annum. 

F. Th~ Agency acknowledges that-the pr.incipal sum of $1,350,000 identified in the 
Agreement as due to the City represent asigr).ificant sum with which the City could retire 
or defray some of its existing debt obligations. 

G. Th~ City and Agency have determined that it is to the benefit of the public for the 
Agency and the City amend Appendix B to the Agreement and revise the interest rate. 

AMENDMENT TO THE PURCHASE AND SALEAGREEwlENT 

NOW THEREFoRE, for and in consideration ofmutl.lal covenants set fOlth, the Ci~y and 
the Agency agree to ameI?-d item 2. of Exhibit B, Promissory Note, of the Agreement to read as 
follows: . 

1 •. ' 



r" ---

85 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

"2. The principal sum ofthis Note shall bear interest, from the date of this 
amendment, at a rate that equals the greater of any of the following: a) the interest rate 
charged by the Public Employees Retirement System for the City's unfunded liability; or, 
b) the. true interest cost 9f any pension obligation bond sold by the City; or, c) the State of 
Califomia Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF); or d) 5%." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Amendnie~tto be' 
executed by their respective representatives thereunto duly authorized as of the date first written 
above. 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal corporation 

By: /P~'I/Jj 
-f~-T,:-'ch"'ar'-";;'d-H-"'i1-1,-C-:-ity-M-an=-=-a-'-ge-r---

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
CAPITOLA, a public body corporate and politic 

By: ~02A~' ~A--"""--'<J:tL~~ :---' _ 
Richard Hill, Executive Director 

"AGENCY" 

-133-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

r" ---

85 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

"2. The principal sum ofthis Note shall bear interest, from the date of this 
amendment, at a rate that equals the greater of any of the following: a) the interest rate 
charged by the Public Employees Retirement System for the City's unfunded liability; or, 
b) the. true interest cost 9f any pension obligation bond sold by the City; or, c) the State of 
Califomia Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF); or d) 5%." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Amendnie~tto be' 
executed by their respective representatives thereunto duly authorized as of the date first written 
above. 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal corporation 

By: /P~'I/Jj 
-f~-T,:-'ch"'ar'-";;'d-H-"'i1-1,-C-:-ity-M-an=-=-a-'-ge-r---

"CITY" 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
CAPITOLA, a public body corporate and politic 

By: ~02A~' ~A--"""--'<J:tL~~ :---' _ 
Richard Hill, Executive Director 

"AGENCY" 



86 

::-. -...:-:....- --. -::":='~.'-~ ':."-= -::-.:- ~.- :-;.- -.~--:;'-'-=---.--""::""-...!.':"""::-="::......--=!.'----;--:---:;::::~-:""'='.;.:; ••. :.....=::::....:.....:....--=-=--=--=-=--"'- -~'-_.'!'"."- --= ~:"""':;=-_.:::--_. 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

Exhibit 0 
Successor Aaencv Resolution No,002 

~ ~ 

RESOLUTION NO. n02 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 
THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, 

TRANSFERRING THE RISPINPROPERTY TO THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AND 
TERMINATING A PTIRCHASEAGREEMENT 

. WHEREAS, on December 31, 1985, the City of Capitola (the "Cityll) purchllsed certain 
property occupied by the llispin Mansion and locllted at 2QOO WhmfRoad .hi the City of Capnow, 
County of Santa Cruz, State ofCalifQmia (Assessors' Pal'celNomhers 035·371-01 and 035~371-02), as 
f.lI1ther described on Exhibit A lind depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof (the 
"Rispin Property"), fol' a pUl'Guase ·prlce :Of~lJ??:(j;qg,~~~~n~' : :: : :::: ,; " : :.. " ,. -.: 

i' :n~_ ,'::;'!.o.'~ •. '" i,. , ... 

WHEREAS, the City and the Redeveloprp.eJ.1t,~sency of the .City of Capitola (the 
"RedevelopmentAgencyll) entered into' a ptl'chH-seitrtu:S:ate'Agl'eementOll July 24, 200.3, amended on 
June 22,2006 and Teentere~~~n~;.?~~:;i\wIH9,.~2gFl~;~J1i~Jg«Q~q~?5~:ol~~.¥t~it C (the "Purchase 
Agreement"), Whereby the CJty agreei'f 10 sell,tne Rispm Property to tne 1{edevelopment Agency for 
the original purchase price of$1,35O.,0.00 and to loan the Redevelopment Agency $1,350.,0.0.0. to be 
used to acquire the Rispin Property froTh1tfH~;CilYlfQr-'tne;i:iengfit of the Redevelopment Project Area 
and the communjty, and the Redevelopment Agency agreed to repay the City from available tax 
,ii'lcreml;rlffM.ei1i.liif;)}Jui;iailuittCl thellpjolhThh0f#1N0t~tatth"bned'is EXliib'ftlftoll1e'5P·itt-clias"W Sf.' l' .. !:::~ 
Agreemei~f~!l!ilidH!.\J.E;;. :.:c !'.:., ;·;::l.tN\J.,,'··;'l .:',.C:~:":CY f);: n·u: CL Y • .'f' i.. .• \P!T(I: .. il,., 

1 l:L\.>::-"; i·lf .. :.",~~~",,; I}:}' 'L,rSPI~~ ·f!1(,]p~·!~·rY·1 u TFfE ["ITV {,t=' i_~:\..I:~TC·; ... A. A_'-,.1) 

WHEREAS, on Mar.ch·.1l; 1ell~ ith€.GitYarld(fHe.R-effe.veiO~in'ent~Agen~yentered into a 
"Pr.operty Conveyance Agreement,lI whereby the Redevel0pll.:\ent Agency agreed to transfer the Rispin 
Property to the City, lind the City agreed to .accept the RispinProperty. and grant deeds evidencing the 
transfer'Gf·the Rispin PropertY to tlie City. were f€lcOl'ded· in·the·Official RecordHlrSanta:; Cruz' CountY, 
.Galif0r.nia':Qn:N1arah 10; 20H as Documents N0S, "20.11 ~a010.678 an'd 20.11--00.1001.9; and.': .... --, 
\' ' ••••• ;:~. :.... ..... ~.' • • •••••• 1 ... .~ ' •• ~ :.:: ..... : ... :.~ .... :. 

;:.:' ".;' <WHEREAS, on DecembeI'2.9,2O'I 1-, th(} Ga-llf0'l'ni!l, Supre~e Cot~.1t d~Ii\1ered. its Mcisioii in· 
'Cali/onfia-RedevelOpment AssociatIon v,1rfaiosC1I1,tos; fil}dirig ABx:l 26 (the '''Dissolution Act") largely 
constitutional; and . . 

. . ' WHEREAS, tinder the.Dissoluti01i Act ~d theCailfornia :$flpl:enie COIlrt's aeofsiorf"in.:· ~ .• : ' . .-
Callfol:nii.Redei'elbpment !i~so~iC!tid1r:p. 1v.{iIte8Qn~o~, au Callfqmi!netlev~10pn1{;)iitigenCies~ ;rncluqing 
thi:fRadeve!opment·Agency, wer~ dissoived.o-n:Febr(illiJ' 1, 2M2;' and :. c':" :' .... ~.;' ~ ,:: '.' 

:. . .. ':. ~~~~s> .(})j January i ,;, 2012~ thiCj~i6otin&il btthe.ci; ad~pt~da. Te~~i~ti~ri. ~;~e~~ng 
fol' tl1e.Ci!-)' th~ role of $uccessQr, 4geJicY~t<i. ~e Retl~v,eI9pn1etit.Age~cy,(the 'i~u{)cesSbr:Agef10Y:');. 
·ahct;'."·;~:' . ;:.!"";' '.: .. -:. '.", ... ";-' ; .... ': ... ,;-.-",}:.:_.:." . 

.... ,~'.-::~\ ••• :";'~ p • :': " '.: :.' .' • .i -.. :i.!',. 

". V;Hii~AS, Health &} Safety:cCiilf.sectjcl1?J4 ~ 67 .2 provIdes in part tP.a(asse~rtransferl'ed . -
from the"-Redivelopment Ageney to ·Hie 'CitY after Janu<li'y:1,.:20i l·that·are ilot·coriti-il:ctUttfly.:c0ininittea 
to a third piui)"shall be returne? to tlie"Successor Agency; and . ' .. :..... . 

-: - .' '.' .\ 

-134-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

86 

::-. -...:-:....- --. -::":='~.'-~ ':."-= -::-.:- ~.- :-;.- -.~--:;'-'-=---.--""::""-...!.':"""::-="::......--=!.'----;--:---:;::::~-:""'='.;.:; ••. :.....=::::....:.....:....--=-=--=--=-=--"'- -~'-_.'!'"."- --= ~:"""':;=-_.:::--_. 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

Exhibit 0 
Successor Aaencv Resolution No,002 

~ ~ 

RESOLUTION NO. n02 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA ACTING AS THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 
THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, 

TRANSFERRING THE RISPINPROPERTY TO THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AND 
TERMINATING A PTIRCHASEAGREEMENT 

. WHEREAS, on December 31, 1985, the City of Capitola (the "Cityll) purchllsed certain 
property occupied by the llispin Mansion and locllted at 2QOO WhmfRoad .hi the City of Capnow, 
County of Santa Cruz, State ofCalifQmia (Assessors' Pal'celNomhers 035·371-01 and 035~371-02), as 
f.lI1ther described on Exhibit A lind depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof (the 
"Rispin Property"), fol' a pUl'Guase ·prlce :Of~lJ??:(j;qg,~~~~n~' : :: : :::: ,; " : :.. " ,. -.: 

i' :n~_ ,'::;'!.o.'~ •. '" i,. , ... 

WHEREAS, the City and the Redeveloprp.eJ.1t,~sency of the .City of Capitola (the 
"RedevelopmentAgencyll) entered into' a ptl'chH-seitrtu:S:ate'Agl'eementOll July 24, 200.3, amended on 
June 22,2006 and Teentere~~~n~;.?~~:;i\wIH9,.~2gFl~;~J1i~Jg«Q~q~?5~:ol~~.¥t~it C (the "Purchase 
Agreement"), Whereby the CJty agreei'f 10 sell,tne Rispm Property to tne 1{edevelopment Agency for 
the original purchase price of$1,35O.,0.00 and to loan the Redevelopment Agency $1,350.,0.0.0. to be 
used to acquire the Rispin Property froTh1tfH~;CilYlfQr-'tne;i:iengfit of the Redevelopment Project Area 
and the communjty, and the Redevelopment Agency agreed to repay the City from available tax 
,ii'lcreml;rlffM.ei1i.liif;)}Jui;iailuittCl thellpjolhThh0f#1N0t~tatth"bned'is EXliib'ftlftoll1e'5P·itt-clias"W Sf.' l' .. !:::~ 
Agreemei~f~!l!ilidH!.\J.E;;. :.:c !'.:., ;·;::l.tN\J.,,'··;'l .:',.C:~:":CY f);: n·u: CL Y • .'f' i.. .• \P!T(I: .. il,., 

1 l:L\.>::-"; i·lf .. :.",~~~",,; I}:}' 'L,rSPI~~ ·f!1(,]p~·!~·rY·1 u TFfE ["ITV {,t=' i_~:\..I:~TC·; ... A. A_'-,.1) 

WHEREAS, on Mar.ch·.1l; 1ell~ ith€.GitYarld(fHe.R-effe.veiO~in'ent~Agen~yentered into a 
"Pr.operty Conveyance Agreement,lI whereby the Redevel0pll.:\ent Agency agreed to transfer the Rispin 
Property to the City, lind the City agreed to .accept the RispinProperty. and grant deeds evidencing the 
transfer'Gf·the Rispin PropertY to tlie City. were f€lcOl'ded· in·the·Official RecordHlrSanta:; Cruz' CountY, 
.Galif0r.nia':Qn:N1arah 10; 20H as Documents N0S, "20.11 ~a010.678 an'd 20.11--00.1001.9; and.': .... --, 
\' ' ••••• ;:~. :.... ..... ~.' • • •••••• 1 ... .~ ' •• ~ :.:: ..... : ... :.~ .... :. 

;:.:' ".;' <WHEREAS, on DecembeI'2.9,2O'I 1-, th(} Ga-llf0'l'ni!l, Supre~e Cot~.1t d~Ii\1ered. its Mcisioii in· 
'Cali/onfia-RedevelOpment AssociatIon v,1rfaiosC1I1,tos; fil}dirig ABx:l 26 (the '''Dissolution Act") largely 
constitutional; and . . 

. . ' WHEREAS, tinder the.Dissoluti01i Act ~d theCailfornia :$flpl:enie COIlrt's aeofsiorf"in.:· ~ .• : ' . .-
Callfol:nii.Redei'elbpment !i~so~iC!tid1r:p. 1v.{iIte8Qn~o~, au Callfqmi!netlev~10pn1{;)iitigenCies~ ;rncluqing 
thi:fRadeve!opment·Agency, wer~ dissoived.o-n:Febr(illiJ' 1, 2M2;' and :. c':" :' .... ~.;' ~ ,:: '.' 

:. . .. ':. ~~~~s> .(})j January i ,;, 2012~ thiCj~i6otin&il btthe.ci; ad~pt~da. Te~~i~ti~ri. ~;~e~~ng 
fol' tl1e.Ci!-)' th~ role of $uccessQr, 4geJicY~t<i. ~e Retl~v,eI9pn1etit.Age~cy,(the 'i~u{)cesSbr:Agef10Y:');. 
·ahct;'."·;~:' . ;:.!"";' '.: .. -:. '.", ... ";-' ; .... ': ... ,;-.-",}:.:_.:." . 

.... ,~'.-::~\ ••• :";'~ p • :': " '.: :.' .' • .i -.. :i.!',. 

". V;Hii~AS, Health &} Safety:cCiilf.sectjcl1?J4 ~ 67 .2 provIdes in part tP.a(asse~rtransferl'ed . -
from the"-Redivelopment Ageney to ·Hie 'CitY after Janu<li'y:1,.:20i l·that·are ilot·coriti-il:ctUttfly.:c0ininittea 
to a third piui)"shall be returne? to tlie"Successor Agency; and . ' .. :..... . 

-: - .' '.' .\ 



j-~'---

87 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

----_.- :....--.-...:.--~-::..--::;--~----=-.:-=--.:..--:~-=-; .~~-.'.;;,..--. ~---:- ~ .. :-. -.---.".-.:"':=--- "=.:-':-... - -~ - -_. "" - ---. - - •. -=-..----- =-= .. : =..-.--.;:: 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

WHEREAS, in recognition ofHea:lth & Safety-Code Section 3-416i5:1heguccessor Agenc-y 
on March 22, 2012 and the City on ApriI 12, 2012 acknowledged that the Rispin Pl'Opel'tywas an asset 
ofthe Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act created an oversight board to oversee the Successor Agency 
("Oversight Board"); and 

WHEREA~> While the Dissolutiol! Act 'generally provides that agre~ments between the 
Redevelopment Agency and the City are not enforceable obligations, Health & Safety Code .Sections 
34178(a) and 34180(h) authorize the Successor Agency and the City, with Ov:e1'sightBoardapproval, 
to reenter into such agreements; and 

WHEREAS, at its Apl'il12, 2012 meeting the Oversight Board for the Successor Agellcy by a 
unanimous vote authodzed the Successor Agency to reenter into the Pu.rchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Successor Agency reentered into the Purch!\se Agreement on 
Apl'il26, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety .tode Section 34177( e) requires the Successor Agency to 
dispose of properties of the Redevelopment Agency as directed by the Oversight Board, and Health . 
and Safety Code Section 34181( d) provides that the Oversight Board shall direct the Successor Agency 
to terminate certain agreements if the Oversight Board has found that early termination would be in the 
besOnterests afthe taxing entmes; anci; and 

WHEREAS, atns April 30, 2012 meeting, the Ovel'sightBoard determined it would be.in the 
best 'interests of the taxing entities to tennmate the Purchase Agreement and transfer the Rispin 
Property to the 'City and directed the Successor Agency staff to prepare the documents needed to 
effectuate the tl'ansfer ofthe Rispin Property to the t~ty and to tel'minate the Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15061 (b )(3) ofthe CEQA Guidelines, transfer of the Rispin 
Property fi'om the Successor Agency to the City is exempt from the requirements of CEQA because it 
can be seen with certainty that there is no 'possibility that transfer of the Rispin Property may have a 
significant effect on the env.il'Onment, in that the lise of the Rispin Property will not change or 
otherwise be modified following the conveyance byihe Successor Agency to the City. 

NOW, TlIEREFORE, BE IT RESOL YED by the Successor Agency as follows: 

Section 1. 
by l't:ference, 

Recitals. The foregoing recitals al'e true and· correct, and are hereby Incorporated 

Section 2. Conveyance and Consideration. As di1'ected by the Oversight Board and 
consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 34177(e), the Successor Agency hereby transfers the 
Rispin Property to the City .in consideration fol' the City's agl'eement to terminate the Purchase 
Ag1'eement. 

Section 3'. Termination of Purchase Agreement. As directed by the Ov~rsight Board and 
consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 34181 (d), the Successor Agency hel'ebyterminates the 
Purchase Agt'eement as shown in Exh.ihit c. 

-135-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

j-~'---

87 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

----_.- :....--.-...:.--~-::..--::;--~----=-.:-=--.:..--:~-=-; .~~-.'.;;,..--. ~---:- ~ .. :-. -.---.".-.:"':=--- "=.:-':-... - -~ - -_. "" - ---. - - •. -=-..----- =-= .. : =..-.--.;:: 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

WHEREAS, in recognition ofHea:lth & Safety-Code Section 3-416i5:1heguccessor Agenc-y 
on March 22, 2012 and the City on ApriI 12, 2012 acknowledged that the Rispin Pl'Opel'tywas an asset 
ofthe Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Dissolution Act created an oversight board to oversee the Successor Agency 
("Oversight Board"); and 

WHEREA~> While the Dissolutiol! Act 'generally provides that agre~ments between the 
Redevelopment Agency and the City are not enforceable obligations, Health & Safety Code .Sections 
34178(a) and 34180(h) authorize the Successor Agency and the City, with Ov:e1'sightBoardapproval, 
to reenter into such agreements; and 

WHEREAS, at its Apl'il12, 2012 meeting the Oversight Board for the Successor Agellcy by a 
unanimous vote authodzed the Successor Agency to reenter into the Pu.rchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Successor Agency reentered into the Purch!\se Agreement on 
Apl'il26, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety .tode Section 34177( e) requires the Successor Agency to 
dispose of properties of the Redevelopment Agency as directed by the Oversight Board, and Health . 
and Safety Code Section 34181( d) provides that the Oversight Board shall direct the Successor Agency 
to terminate certain agreements if the Oversight Board has found that early termination would be in the 
besOnterests afthe taxing entmes; anci; and 

WHEREAS, atns April 30, 2012 meeting, the Ovel'sightBoard determined it would be.in the 
best 'interests of the taxing entities to tennmate the Purchase Agreement and transfer the Rispin 
Property to the 'City and directed the Successor Agency staff to prepare the documents needed to 
effectuate the tl'ansfer ofthe Rispin Property to the t~ty and to tel'minate the Purchase Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 15061 (b )(3) ofthe CEQA Guidelines, transfer of the Rispin 
Property fi'om the Successor Agency to the City is exempt from the requirements of CEQA because it 
can be seen with certainty that there is no 'possibility that transfer of the Rispin Property may have a 
significant effect on the env.il'Onment, in that the lise of the Rispin Property will not change or 
otherwise be modified following the conveyance byihe Successor Agency to the City. 

NOW, TlIEREFORE, BE IT RESOL YED by the Successor Agency as follows: 

Section 1. 
by l't:ference, 

Recitals. The foregoing recitals al'e true and· correct, and are hereby Incorporated 

Section 2. Conveyance and Consideration. As di1'ected by the Oversight Board and 
consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 34177(e), the Successor Agency hereby transfers the 
Rispin Property to the City .in consideration fol' the City's agl'eement to terminate the Purchase 
Ag1'eement. 

Section 3'. Termination of Purchase Agreement. As directed by the Ov~rsight Board and 
consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 34181 (d), the Successor Agency hel'ebyterminates the 
Purchase Agt'eement as shown in Exh.ihit c. 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

- - -!_~ ___ -_ :.".---="'-__ ".::_ -.:.~.~. ':'_~":""~':': ~.-=_::. - ..::':... . ....:.......:_ 0" "-=--

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

Section 4. Meth(Jd:of Conveyance. Grant deeds evidencing the transfer of the Risp1n" 
Property to the City were recorded in the Official Records of Santa CruzCounl:y; California"'on March 
10,2011 as DpcnmentsNos. 2011-0010678 and 2011·0010679 .. 

Section 5. Effect of Property Conveyance Agreement. Nothing'in this Resolution shall be 
dee¥led to invalidate or amend the terms of the Property Conveyance Agreement. The Property 
Conveyance AgI'eement shalll"emain' in fun force and effect according to its original terms. 

Section 6. EffectiveDate. This Resolution shall take effect upon approval by tJIe Oversight 
Board and, folloFing that approval, at the time and in the manuel' pI'escribed in Health & Safety Code 
Section 34179(h). 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 14lh day of June, 2012 by the Successor Agency for the 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola with the following vote, to wit;. . 

88 

-,--, =- "-"=",1 

-136-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

- - -!_~ ___ -_ :.".---="'-__ ".::_ -.:.~.~. ':'_~":""~':': ~.-=_::. - ..::':... . ....:.......:_ 0" "-=--

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

Section 4. Meth(Jd:of Conveyance. Grant deeds evidencing the transfer of the Risp1n" 
Property to the City were recorded in the Official Records of Santa CruzCounl:y; California"'on March 
10,2011 as DpcnmentsNos. 2011-0010678 and 2011·0010679 .. 

Section 5. Effect of Property Conveyance Agreement. Nothing'in this Resolution shall be 
dee¥led to invalidate or amend the terms of the Property Conveyance Agreement. The Property 
Conveyance AgI'eement shalll"emain' in fun force and effect according to its original terms. 

Section 6. EffectiveDate. This Resolution shall take effect upon approval by tJIe Oversight 
Board and, folloFing that approval, at the time and in the manuel' pI'escribed in Health & Safety Code 
Section 34179(h). 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 14lh day of June, 2012 by the Successor Agency for the 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola with the following vote, to wit;. . 

88 

-,--, =- "-"=",1 



89 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

ExhibitA: Legal Description 

" 

"The laml·rElter.red 10 herein 15 deijqlbed a, follows: 
" 

arrLJAT.E IN THE CI'l"Y OF CAPI'J'OLA. COUNTY OF SANTA'CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIB~D AS FOLLOWS: .' • 

PARCEL ONE;·' 
,- . 

aEel~NING QN THE NdRiHeASTEI'lLY LIME 'OF THE; COUN.IY ~OAD L~ADING PRQM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF.' AT THE MOST SOU'fHERLY -CORNER OF LOT 1· OF BLacK "I'". 
AS SAID LOr AND SlOCK ARE lJELlNJ:ATED AND so. DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTll"LEO •• "MAP OF" CAPiiOLA HEIGHTS",.arc., FIlEI!l FOR RECORD AUGUS'r15.·11l07. IN· 
800K 13 OF MAPS. AT PArlli ai, SANTA QRUZ'COllN'l"Y RECORD~ •. AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NQRTHEA8TSRLY LINEar SAlD·cqUNTY ROAD, THE FO!J.oWlNe COURSES 
AND DISTANCES! NORrH 21 DEGREeS 27' aon WEST 41l0.46 FEET.: THeNOE NOR1'H 16 
.DECilREE:S BS"WeeT 11o.B6. FeElll'HEI>ICIO NORTH 1H· DEGREES 21' weST 711B.82 FEE:n 
TElENCE NORTH 2ffDEBREI:S-37' wesT 82.52·FEer: 'fN8{ILCe NORTH a8 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEaT; THENCE NORTH 67 DEGlREgS 14' WEST !lB.:!1 PEEr. tHENOE; LIiAVIt>lG SAlD 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE or- SAID aOliN'l"Y ROAt;) NORtH'51 DESRE:E:SIiIl' J:iASi a03.23 FEEl 
TO THE CJ::NTER OF SOQUEL OREeK: iHENDE BOWl'! 'me OEN'rER OF SAID CREEl( rNE 
'f'OllOWING COtJRSE<} AND IllisrAM6es, SOUTH 13 DEGREI;S·i0' EAST 121134 FEST;. 
THENCE SOUTH l} OEGREI:!S 3~' WEsr 81,lli FeEr~ iHEMCElSOUT-H 3'1 DEGReeS Sa' EAST 
560,08 FEET: -'("HeMCE SOUTH Ii DEGREE!:f 15' wear 404,6B Fe~TI 'fHENo~ SOUTH 11 
DEGREeS fil' EAST 675.ii6.FEElT 'rG A POIN'F ON THE! SOUTHEASTt:fRlY LINe .oF THE 
AFORESAIO LOT 1 OF SLOCK'"P" OF CAPITOLA HE:IGHTSi iHEiNCE" lMVlNG SAID CREEK 
AND AJ.;ONG SAID SOUTH"AS1ERL Y LIN~ OF SAID lOT 1, SOUtH 66 eEGR~!;S 07' <IO" WlOST 
~24.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEI!IIilNING. • 

EXCEp'TING THEREFROM SO.MUCH OF iHEAIlOVE DESORIBED PP.;RCEL OF LAND. AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BMDLEY.M. Me PGlNAlO, -ET AL. BY DEED RI'!CORDED ON F'EBRUAIW 1, 
1!l51, IN VOlUME BOB. OP OFf/leIAL RECORDS, Ar PAGE '6:m; S.o;N1'A CRUZ ··COUNTY 
RECORDS. • 

ALSO EXCEF!TING THE;REPROM so MUCH OF tHE ABOlJE tll:;SQRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
. WAS cONveyen iO GHARLEiY ASHTON. r!'f tJX., BY D~ED RECORI:lED JULY 21'1, 1957! IN. 

VOLUME 1141. OF OFFIOIALRECORQE!. ATPAGg tae, SANTA.GRUZ.elOUNTY.~~CQRoa. 

ALSO exceprlN~ rl'leREFROM so MUCH.oF THE! ABOVE DE.SCRIBJ:D PARCEl.. OF lJ.\ND AS 
WAS'OONVEYED 1'0 EDWIN 13, SP.AITH. ET UX .. BY Dt:eD RJ:COfIDED ·aep'rSMElER 22, 1 SB1 
IN VOU:lME: 1425, OF,OFFIC[AL REtORDS, AT PAGE 4il2. SAN"fA'Cj'{UZ COUN1V RECORDS, 

AlSO EXCSPTING THf::REiFROM''fHA'(flORTION DESOR[aEO .IN THAT.oeR1IPICA.TE: OF 
qOMPLIANC5 RI;goRDED OCTltl3ER 3. 1 ellS If'! aOOK 5911, PAGE 4B4, OFFICIAl., RECORDS 
OF BANiA CRUZ COUNTY. A~IJ·MOREi·PARTICULARlY DeSpRlEleLJ AS FOLLOWS: 

BEING'A PQI'!.'flON :OF THIi LANDS CONVeYED 1'0 .CAPIl"OLA PUB[.IO 'FACILITlE8 
CGRPQAADON, A MUNICIPAL CORPORA110N BY GRANT DEED DATED DEoSMI3ER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DeCElMBER 3i, 1985.IN BOOK 3G28 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE; 107, 
SANTA CRUZ ClOUmY'RECORDS. AND MORE PARTICULARlY BOUNdED AND DElSORlmElD 
AS FOl.LOWS TO WIT: ' 

-137-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

89 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

ExhibitA: Legal Description 

" 

"The laml·rElter.red 10 herein 15 deijqlbed a, follows: 
" 

arrLJAT.E IN THE CI'l"Y OF CAPI'J'OLA. COUNTY OF SANTA'CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIB~D AS FOLLOWS: .' • 

PARCEL ONE;·' 
,- . 

aEel~NING QN THE NdRiHeASTEI'lLY LIME 'OF THE; COUN.IY ~OAD L~ADING PRQM 
SOQUEL TO SOQUEL WHARF.' AT THE MOST SOU'fHERLY -CORNER OF LOT 1· OF BLacK "I'". 
AS SAID LOr AND SlOCK ARE lJELlNJ:ATED AND so. DESIGNATED ON THAT CERTAIN MAP 
ENTll"LEO •• "MAP OF" CAPiiOLA HEIGHTS",.arc., FIlEI!l FOR RECORD AUGUS'r15.·11l07. IN· 
800K 13 OF MAPS. AT PArlli ai, SANTA QRUZ'COllN'l"Y RECORD~ •. AND RUNNING THENCE 
ALONG SAID NQRTHEA8TSRLY LINEar SAlD·cqUNTY ROAD, THE FO!J.oWlNe COURSES 
AND DISTANCES! NORrH 21 DEGREeS 27' aon WEST 41l0.46 FEET.: THeNOE NOR1'H 16 
.DECilREE:S BS"WeeT 11o.B6. FeElll'HEI>ICIO NORTH 1H· DEGREES 21' weST 711B.82 FEE:n 
TElENCE NORTH 2ffDEBREI:S-37' wesT 82.52·FEer: 'fN8{ILCe NORTH a8 DEGREES 24' WEST 
72.50 FEaT; THENCE NORTH 67 DEGlREgS 14' WEST !lB.:!1 PEEr. tHENOE; LIiAVIt>lG SAlD 
NORTHEASTERLY LINE or- SAID aOliN'l"Y ROAt;) NORtH'51 DESRE:E:SIiIl' J:iASi a03.23 FEEl 
TO THE CJ::NTER OF SOQUEL OREeK: iHENDE BOWl'! 'me OEN'rER OF SAID CREEl( rNE 
'f'OllOWING COtJRSE<} AND IllisrAM6es, SOUTH 13 DEGREI;S·i0' EAST 121134 FEST;. 
THENCE SOUTH l} OEGREI:!S 3~' WEsr 81,lli FeEr~ iHEMCElSOUT-H 3'1 DEGReeS Sa' EAST 
560,08 FEET: -'("HeMCE SOUTH Ii DEGREE!:f 15' wear 404,6B Fe~TI 'fHENo~ SOUTH 11 
DEGREeS fil' EAST 675.ii6.FEElT 'rG A POIN'F ON THE! SOUTHEASTt:fRlY LINe .oF THE 
AFORESAIO LOT 1 OF SLOCK'"P" OF CAPITOLA HE:IGHTSi iHEiNCE" lMVlNG SAID CREEK 
AND AJ.;ONG SAID SOUTH"AS1ERL Y LIN~ OF SAID lOT 1, SOUtH 66 eEGR~!;S 07' <IO" WlOST 
~24.92 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEI!IIilNING. • 

EXCEp'TING THEREFROM SO.MUCH OF iHEAIlOVE DESORIBED PP.;RCEL OF LAND. AS WAS 
CONVEYED TO BMDLEY.M. Me PGlNAlO, -ET AL. BY DEED RI'!CORDED ON F'EBRUAIW 1, 
1!l51, IN VOlUME BOB. OP OFf/leIAL RECORDS, Ar PAGE '6:m; S.o;N1'A CRUZ ··COUNTY 
RECORDS. • 

ALSO EXCEF!TING THE;REPROM so MUCH OF tHE ABOlJE tll:;SQRIBED PARCEL OF LAND AS 
. WAS cONveyen iO GHARLEiY ASHTON. r!'f tJX., BY D~ED RECORI:lED JULY 21'1, 1957! IN. 

VOLUME 1141. OF OFFIOIALRECORQE!. ATPAGg tae, SANTA.GRUZ.elOUNTY.~~CQRoa. 

ALSO exceprlN~ rl'leREFROM so MUCH.oF THE! ABOVE DE.SCRIBJ:D PARCEl.. OF lJ.\ND AS 
WAS'OONVEYED 1'0 EDWIN 13, SP.AITH. ET UX .. BY Dt:eD RJ:COfIDED ·aep'rSMElER 22, 1 SB1 
IN VOU:lME: 1425, OF,OFFIC[AL REtORDS, AT PAGE 4il2. SAN"fA'Cj'{UZ COUN1V RECORDS, 

AlSO EXCSPTING THf::REiFROM''fHA'(flORTION DESOR[aEO .IN THAT.oeR1IPICA.TE: OF 
qOMPLIANC5 RI;goRDED OCTltl3ER 3. 1 ellS If'! aOOK 5911, PAGE 4B4, OFFICIAl., RECORDS 
OF BANiA CRUZ COUNTY. A~IJ·MOREi·PARTICULARlY DeSpRlEleLJ AS FOLLOWS: 

BEING'A PQI'!.'flON :OF THIi LANDS CONVeYED 1'0 .CAPIl"OLA PUB[.IO 'FACILITlE8 
CGRPQAADON, A MUNICIPAL CORPORA110N BY GRANT DEED DATED DEoSMI3ER 3, 1985 
AND RECORDED DeCElMBER 3i, 1985.IN BOOK 3G28 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE; 107, 
SANTA CRUZ ClOUmY'RECORDS. AND MORE PARTICULARlY BOUNdED AND DElSORlmElD 
AS FOl.LOWS TO WIT: ' 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTIQN NO. 2012-06 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHweSTERN CORNER OF THE LANOS CONVeYEO TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH ANtl JUNE M. SPAlTH. HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TEIilANCY, .BY i:;RANT DEED DATEO 
SEPTEMBER -tilTH, 1ea1 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBeR. 2'Z., 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
QFFICIALRECORDS AT. PAGE. 4Q2, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY ReooRDs IInH~ NORTHEAST 
liNE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO sOQUEL WHAl'\F AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP .EMTITLSJ,"MAP OF Cf(PITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST i 5, i907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT P;4.GEHI1, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDa: 

THENCE FRbM SAID p,OINT Of flI'lG!NNiNG ALONG SAID NORTREAs:rERN I.INE AND. 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MEiNTION~O 'LANOS OO~lVeYEO TO THECAPIT.QI./\· PUBliC . 
FA91LlTJI;:S CORPORATION, .BEING THE SOUTHweSTeRN I3OUNOAIW- OF alOCK P As 
SHOWN ON THe -AfORESAID -MAP NORTH it! OEGRl"!J;S 2.1' waST 334.a1 pear TO AN 
·INTERSEOT-ION wml THe EI\STERLY PijOlONGll.TIOM OF TblE CEN1'l=Rl.IN~ OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WfDE. (SHOWN AS RODEO AvsNUE ON !HE AFOReSAID MAP) THENCE: 
LEAVU'IG SAID LA$T MENTI0NI;;b LIN!:; OF THe COUNTY ROAD AWD BOUNDARY OF THE 
-LANDS OF C;i\PITOLA PUBLIC FACIU:rIES .CORPQf.1ATION ANP 8LOCl{ P ANI;) ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTf;i"RLY I?ROl.ONGATION NORiH B9 DEGREeS 47' EAST 2.12;~1 FEET TO THE 
. NORTHEAST£RN<.aOUNDARV OF .SAlD LANOS OONVeyeO 'fa THa CAPlfOLA PI:JBI.IC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE GIENTER !3F .sOQUEL CREEKf1!-IENCE AlONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUt-jDARY AND TH): CENTERO"f SAID CAEEK SGUTH'IiDEGREES 16' W~ST 
250.57 ~EE:T. A 'LITO':!; .MORe! OR I.ess TO iH\': hlORTHElAST=RN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANOS CONV.EYED TO SPi\lTHi iHiENCE AlONG SAID LAST MEN:rIQNSO 
aOUNDARY SOUTH 85 DE':GRESS 19'WEST 176.1lfi FSET, A L.ITTL.e MORS Oft LESS TO THE 
PLAyE OF BEGIIliNING. -. -

APN: 031i·37i.o1 

" 

90 

-138-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTIQN NO. 2012-06 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHweSTERN CORNER OF THE LANOS CONVeYEO TO EDWIN G. 
SPAITH ANtl JUNE M. SPAlTH. HIS WIFE, IN JOINT TEIilANCY, .BY i:;RANT DEED DATEO 
SEPTEMBER -tilTH, 1ea1 AND RECORDED SEPTEMBeR. 2'Z., 1961 IN VOLUME 1425 OF 
QFFICIALRECORDS AT. PAGE. 4Q2, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY ReooRDs IInH~ NORTHEAST 
liNE OF THE COUNTY ROAD LEADING FROM SOQUEL TO sOQUEL WHAl'\F AS SHOWN AND 
DELINEATED ON THE MAP .EMTITLSJ,"MAP OF Cf(PITOLA HEIGHTS", FILED FOR RECORD ON 
AUGUST i 5, i907 IN BOOK 13 OF MAPS AT P;4.GEHI1, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDa: 

THENCE FRbM SAID p,OINT Of flI'lG!NNiNG ALONG SAID NORTREAs:rERN I.INE AND. 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRST MEiNTION~O 'LANOS OO~lVeYEO TO THECAPIT.QI./\· PUBliC . 
FA91LlTJI;:S CORPORATION, .BEING THE SOUTHweSTeRN I3OUNOAIW- OF alaCK P As 
SHOWN ON THe -AfORESAID -MAP NORTH it! OEGRl"!J;S 2.1' waST 334.a1 pear TO AN 
·INTERSEOT-ION wml THe EI\STERLY PijOlONGll.TIOM OF TblE CEN1'l=Rl.IN~ OF GRACE 
STREET, 60 FEET WfDE. (SHOWN AS RODEO AvsNUE ON !HE AFOReSAID MAP) THENCE: 
LEAVU'IG SAID LA$T MENTI0NI;;b LIN!:; OF THe COUNTY ROAD MID BOUNDARY OF THE 
-LANDS OF C;i\PITOLA PUBLIC FACIU:rIES .CORPQf.1ATION ANP 8LOCl{ P ANI;) ALONG THE 
AFORESAID EASTf;i"RLY I?ROl.ONGATION NORiH B9 DEGREeS 47' EAST 2.12;~1 FEET TO THE 
. NORTHEAST£RN<.aOUNDARV OF .SAlD LANOS OONVeyeO 'fa THa CAPlfOLA PI:JBI.IC 
UTILITIES CORPORATION IN THE GIENTER !3F .sOQUEL CREEKf1!-IENCE AlONG SAID LAST 
MENTIONED BOUt-jDARY AND TH): CENTERO"f SAID CAEEK SGUTH'IiDEGREES 16' W~ST 
250.57 ~EE:T. A 'LITO':!; .MORe! OR I.ess TO iH\': hlORTHElAST=RN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANOS CONV.EYED TO SPi\lTHi iHiENCE AlONG SAID LAST MEN:rIQNSO 
aOUNDARY SOUTH 85 DE':GRESS 19'WEST 176.1lfi FSET, A L.ITTL.e MORS Oft LESS TO THE 
PLAyE OF BEGIIliNING. -. -

APN: 031i·37i.o1 

" 

.r l •• 

90 



91 

f-~- -- - -~-:- =--.-. 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012·06 . 

The land raferrad 10 h8r~in Is desorJbed as follows: 

.SITUATE IN THE .QlTY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY ·OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOL:L9WS: • • . 

. . 

ElEiNG fo. POf;l.TI9N OF THE' LANDS d6N~EYED TO CAPl'TOLA PUBLIC FACIl.ITIES 0 

CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORA110N ElY GRANT DEED. DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RE;COI'lDI3D BSCEMBER 3i. 1986 IN ,BOOK <192B OF OFFICIAL RECORGS AT ·PAGE 101, 
S'ANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS,"AND .MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FSJLLOWS TO WlT: • 

B!:GINNING AT 1"HE NQRIHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEY-Ell TO EDWIN Go. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. -SPAI'f.H, HIS. WIFE, IN JOJNT rEN/l:NGY, BY GRANT DEED DATEO 
SepTEMBER" 1aTH, 1981 AND" RECQRDEC ·SEPTEMBER 22, 1981 IN 'VOLUME • i425 OF 
OFF!CIf\L REC0130S A"t "laME 4"02, SANTA ORUZ CQUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHI;AST 
UNe OF.THE CQUNTY ROAD LEADING. FROM SOQUEl. TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
l3ELrNEATED ON THE MAP ENTliLeo, "MAP OF·CAPITO~JIEIGHTSI~, FILeD FOR RECORD ON. 
AUGUST J 5, 'fIl07 IN BOOK 18 OF MAPS .AT :PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ cOuNTY REQqROS; 

• 0 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG aAIO NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRS'!" MEN·TIONED· LANDS CONVEYED TO THE ·OAPITOLA PU81.IC 
FACll.jTIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN 'BbUNDARY ·OF atoCK P AS 
·SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21'WEST 334.31 FoEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH ·THE EASTERLY PRQLONGATION OF lHE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET. 6(1" FEET WIDE. {SHoWN AS RODEO AVENUE 'ON THE AFOMSAlP MAP) 'THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF ·THE COUNTY ROAD AfijD BOUNDARY OF THE 

· LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION ANO BLoOK P AND ALONG TH"e: 
AFORESAID EAST-liRL Y PROLONGA110N NORTH 89 OEGREE1S 47'·e;AST 272.21 FEET TO 1'HE! 

• NORTHEASTERN BbU~OARY OF· SAID LANDS CfJNvgYeO TO ,He CAPitOLA PUBLIO 
UTILITIES OQRPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL -CREEK; THENCE AL.ONG SAID LAST 

· MEN'FIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEsr 
250.57 FEET, A unLE MORE -OR LESS TO IHS NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; 'fHENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTR fl5 DEGREES te' WEST 176.95 FEET. A LITILE MORE OR LESS· TO TI'IE 
pLACE OF BEGINNING. 0 

APN: .(}$S·311·02· 

-139-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

91 

f-~- -- - -~-:- =--.-. 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012·06 . 

The land raferrad 10 h8r~in Is desorJbed as follows: 

.SITUATE IN THE .QlTY OF CAPITOLA, COUNTY ·OF SANTA CRUZ, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
DESCRIBED AS FOL:L9WS: • • . 

. . 

ElEiNG fo. POf;l.TI9N OF THE' LANDS d6N~EYED TO CAPl'TOLA PUBLIC FACIl.ITIES 0 

CORPORATION, A MUNICIPAL CORPORA110N ElY GRANT DEED. DATED DECEMBER 3, 1985 
AND RE;COI'lDI3D BSCEMBER 3i. 1986 IN ,BOOK <192B OF OFFICIAL RECORGS AT ·PAGE 101, 
S'ANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS,"AND .MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FSJLLOWS TO WlT: • 

B!:GINNING AT 1"HE NQRIHWESTERN CORNER OF THE LANDS CONVEY-Ell TO EDWIN Go. 
SPAITH AND JUNE M. -SPAI'f.H, HIS. WIFE, IN JOJNT rEN/l:NGY, BY GRANT DEED DATEO 
SepTEMBER" 1aTH, 1981 AND" RECQRDEC ·SEPTEMBER 22, 1981 IN 'VOLUME • i425 OF 
OFF!CIf\L REC0130S A"t "laME 4"02, SANTA ORUZ CQUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHI;AST 
UNe OF.THE CQUNTY ROAD LEADING. FROM SOQUEl. TO SOQUEL WHARF AS SHOWN AND 
l3ELrNEATED ON THE MAP ENTliLeo, "MAP OF·CAPITO~JIEIGHTSI~, FILeD FOR RECORD ON. 
AUGUST J 5, 'fIl07 IN BOOK 18 OF MAPS .AT :PAGE 31, SANTA CRUZ cOuNTY REQqROS; 

• 0 

THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG aAIO NORTHEASTERN LINE AND 
BOUNDARY OF SAID FIRS'!" MEN·TIONED· LANDS CONVEYED TO THE ·OAPITOLA PU81.IC 
FACll.jTIES CORPORATION, BEING THE SOUTHWESTERN 'BbUNDARY ·OF atoCK P AS 
·SHOWN ON THE AFORESAID MAP NORTH 15 DEGREES 21'WEST 334.31 FoEET TO AN 
INTERSECTION WITH ·THE EASTERLY PRQLONGATION OF lHE CENTERLINE OF GRACE 
STREET. 6(1" FEET WIDE. {SHoWN AS RODEO AVENUE 'ON THE AFOMSAlP MAP) 'THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LAST MENTIONED LINE OF ·THE COUNTY ROAD AfijD BOUNDARY OF THE 

· LANDS OF CAPITOLA PUBLIC FACILITIES CORPORATION ANO BLoOK P AND ALONG TH"e: 
AFORESAID EAST-liRL Y PROLONGA110N NORTH 89 OEGREE1S 47'·e;AST 272.21 FEET TO 1'HE! 

• NORTHEASTERN BbU~OARY OF· SAID LANDS CfJNvgYeO TO ,He CAPitOLA PUBLIO 
UTILITIES OQRPORATION IN THE CENTER OF SOQUEL -CREEK; THENCE AL.ONG SAID LAST 

· MEN'FIONED BOUNDARY AND THE CENTER OF SAID CREEK SOUTH 5 DEGREES 15' WEsr 
250.57 FEET, A unLE MORE -OR LESS TO IHS NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED LANDS CONVEYED TO SPAITH; 'fHENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED 
BOUNDARY SOUTR fl5 DEGREES te' WEST 176.95 FEET. A LITILE MORE OR LESS· TO TI'IE 
pLACE OF BEGINNING. 0 

APN: .(}$S·311·02· 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

92 

__ 4 __ '= ____ ;;--.- .:._._:=- -=.:.-.,;-:.-:..;-.--_ ;...-;;--.-.":.-.-.-••• -.; -;'=---==_-":"-:-~._.-=-=--__ :.....!=.:-.-~:,-~=_=-=---::.: ___ .==:,,: __ :~':;..~_~::-.-_:.-..: _:..:....-:..._ .. _:.. .. .:._::. ___ . __ A .:-_ 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

. Exhibit B: Easements Encumbering Rispin Pro~erty \ 
I 
i 
1 

\ 

-140-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

92 

__ 4 __ '= ____ ;;--.- .:._._:=- -=.:.-.,;-:.-:..;-.--_ ;...-;;--.-.":.-.-.-••• -.; -;'=---==_-":"-:-~._.-=-=--__ :.....!=.:-.-~:,-~=_=-=---::.: ___ .==:,,: __ :~':;..~_~::-.-_:.-..: _:..:....-:..._ .. _:.. .. .:._::. ___ . __ A .:-_ 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

. Exhibit B: Easements Encumbering Rispin Pro~erty \ 
I 
i 
1 

\ 



i --

93 . CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012 a 06 

4.,_-:-. "." ____ ._ .. " :_. _" . ____ . ...::..": .: .";"':::; 7.-_-::=--.:. --.=..-. ::'':-", _:. ~-_:::..._-..; s: ___ -::"_--:.- •• : __ -. __ --::.,.-_-=_ .---. _ :,..-' 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

ExhibitC 
Purchase Agreement Reentering Into Loan Agreement 
April 16, 2012 2003 Rispin Purchase Loan 

AGREEMENT REENTERING iNTO I.OAN AGREEMENT 
(2003 RiBpin+,Ul'~h1l3C Limn) 

'. 

.. 

This f..gCeeme.IJt Reentering iJJ.to Loan f-,greement (UAgreement'~ ill entere·d info this 26 day of 
AllrU 2012 by allctbetweeJl the City of Cflpitola,a Califbrpia.municipal corj,1orat!on (uCif;y") and 
the City of.capitola aeting as the SUccffs50r.Agtlll!lYto th6f0wer Redevelopment Agency of the 
Citr of Capitolc;.C'Successor Agency"). - -. 

'WlIEREAS, the CitY.· and 'lheRedevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola (the 
"Redevelop!ll(lUt Agency") entered info a l'IltCh8Se andSBl~ Agreement on July 24, 2003, 
attlj.ched hereto as Exhibit A (the ''Loan. AgrH\ll1lentn), "wb.ereby fue City qgreed to luan the 
Redevelopment Agency.$1,1l50,OOO to .be 1lSSa ;fur pUrposes of aaquirlJlg iJu, Ris.¢n IvJ}\nsion -
propel'ty for park and le"creattonaJ putposes foc·ib.e llene:lit of·the RedewlopIllllI)t Ptoject Area 
and the coll1J111lllify. !Illd the RedeveloJ!ment Agency ggreed 10· :repay.-tIm City O'lec i:/ma from 
avail able tax motellllll1btwenuell plltSllant to tim "l'ronililsolY Note" b.ttl!lib.ea as Exhil.?it B tq the 
July 24, 2003 LORn~ree!nfl!lt; ~nd 

.. WHEREAS, the lUllpIn Mansion pto,llarty was aequited by the°Redeve1opmept ,Agency 
oonDecember 31,1985 and' . -

WBEREAS, on. F.;bruiu:), 1~ 2012, pul'iluant 10 MIx 29 (fue "Diss(lluti!'lll Act'9, the 
Redevelopment- Agerey, along 0w.itb. all redevelopment agencies in !he State of California, was 
dissolved, and all assets and obligations of the Redevelopment Agency v/ere fiansfuri:ed by 
operatlon of law to the Successor Agency; and ,. 

. .. ~S, t1m ;ruswn Ma~ou pfoperty'i\l an'Hsset of ~be Snacesso~ Ageri.cj;~~!f 
. recogcized bythfl Capitola City Council atila l\leeting ofApri1l2, 20I7:.and. '.. .- :···.0 

WBEJiEAs, ihe Dissolufum .Aof;areEllll~ an oversight 'hPEltd for each :redevelopment 
agency to oversee the ~lnd dOWll oflhe Rl'filJwelo.pmentAge~cy-(IIOvel'B!ghtBoar~'); :and, ,._ 

_ . WRBREAS, the pJssolution Act x<!quh:cs that the .sucoessor Agency Pre'pRCf1 and Jh.e 
Oversight Boatd np.Pfove a Reoognized Obligation Paymen( Schedule' setting fo¢!: ·oaU 
EnfOl:cBable Obligations (as defi!\ed m the Disffolutlon Act) of the RIldevelopmenl: 1.,ge!l~Y,\Th.e 
bissolutionAct geue£aUy provides that agreements betWeen the Redevelopment A,genPY EIlld ffw " 
city Brenot Enfurceablfl Obligations but Healflt & Safety Code SGOnOllS 34178(a) and 34130.(iI) 
a\lfuorlze. iheSucc6ss0I Agertcy find iJw Cit:y, with. Oversight Board apptoval, 10 reenter into 
.'lUch agCeemep,ts; and 

'WBEREAS, ntitli Aptil,12, 2012 meeting the OvlltsightBoardfgr the SnocessOJ: AgetIDy 
by fI unanimous vote authorized the SuciJ~soJ.' Agep.cyio reenter into theLOlm Agreement; ~d 

WHEREAs, the City ann-t!Ie,SUGC6asOr Agenoy havedet61:mined thattee-m:BrlngJUto:fue 
;Loan AgrGQment 18 in the best interests of1b.e Clt;y and the Successor Agency, :...: - . 

1098\OIU L3J984.1 
• 411612«12 . 

t .. ••• 

-141-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

i --

93 . CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012 a 06 

4.,_-:-. "." ____ ._ .. " :_. _" . ____ . ...::..": .: .";"':::; 7.-_-::=--.:. --.=..-. ::'':-", _:. ~-_:::..._-..; s: ___ -::"_--:.- •• : __ -. __ --::.,.-_-=_ .---. _ :,..-' 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 002 

ExhibitC 
Purchase Agreement Reentering Into Loan Agreement 
April 16, 2012 2003 Rispin Purchase Loan 

AGREEMENT REENTERING iNTO I.OAN AGREEMENT 
(2003 RiBpin+,Ul'~h1l3C Limn) 

'. 

.. 

This f..gCeeme.IJt Reentering iJJ.to Loan f-,greement (UAgreement'~ ill entere·d info this 26 day of 
AllrU 2012 by allctbetweeJl the City of Cflpitola,a Califbrpia.municipal corj,1orat!on (uCif;y") and 
the City of.capitola aeting as the SUccffs50r.Agtlll!lYto th6f0wer Redevelopment Agency of the 
Citr of Capitolc;.C'Successor Agency"). - -. 

'WlIEREAS, the CitY.· and 'lheRedevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola (the 
"Redevelop!ll(lUt Agency") entered info a l'IltCh8Se andSBl~ Agreement on July 24, 2003, 
attlj.ched hereto as Exhibit A (the ''Loan. AgrH\ll1lentn), "wb.ereby fue City qgreed to luan the 
Redevelopment Agency.$1,1l50,OOO to .be 1lSSa ;fur pUrposes of aaquirlJlg iJu, Ris.¢n IvJ}\nsion -
propel'ty for park and le"creattonaJ putposes foc·ib.e llene:lit of·the RedewlopIllllI)t Ptoject Area 
and the coll1J111lllify. !Illd the RedeveloJ!ment Agency ggreed 10· :repay.-tIm City O'lec i:/ma from 
avail able tax motellllll1btwenuell plltSllant to tim "l'ronililsolY Note" b.ttl!lib.ea as Exhil.?it B tq the 
July 24, 2003 LORn~ree!nfl!lt; ~nd 

.. WHEREAS, the lUllpIn Mansion pto,llarty was aequited by the°Redeve1opmept ,Agency 
oonDecember 31,1985 and' . -

WBEREAS, on. F.;bruiu:), 1~ 2012, pul'iluant 10 MIx 29 (fue "Diss(lluti!'lll Act'9, the 
Redevelopment- Agerey, along 0w.itb. all redevelopment agencies in !he State of California, was 
dissolved, and all assets and obligations of the Redevelopment Agency v/ere fiansfuri:ed by 
operatlon of law to the Successor Agency; and ,. 

. .. ~S, t1m ;ruswn Ma~ou pfoperty'i\l an'Hsset of ~be Snacesso~ Ageri.cj;~~!f 
. recogcized bythfl Capitola City Council atila l\leeting ofApri1l2, 20I7:.and. '.. .- :···.0 

WBEJiEAs, ihe Dissolufum .Aof;areEllll~ an oversight 'hPEltd for each :redevelopment 
agency to oversee the ~lnd dOWll oflhe Rl'filJwelo.pmentAge~cy-(IIOvel'B!ghtBoar~'); :and, ,._ 

_ . WRBREAS, the pJssolution Act x<!quh:cs that the .sucoessor Agency Pre'pRCf1 and Jh.e 
Oversight Boatd np.Pfove a Reoognized Obligation Paymen( Schedule' setting fo¢!: ·oaU 
EnfOl:cBable Obligations (as defi!\ed m the Disffolutlon Act) of the RIldevelopmenl: 1.,ge!l~Y,\Th.e 
bissolutionAct geue£aUy provides that agreements betWeen the Redevelopment A,genPY EIlld ffw " 
city Brenot Enfurceablfl Obligations but Healflt & Safety Code SGOnOllS 34178(a) and 34130.(iI) 
a\lfuorlze. iheSucc6ss0I Agertcy find iJw Cit:y, with. Oversight Board apptoval, 10 reenter into 
.'lUch agCeemep,ts; and 

'WBEREAS, ntitli Aptil,12, 2012 meeting the OvlltsightBoardfgr the SnocessOJ: AgetIDy 
by fI unanimous vote authorized the SuciJ~soJ.' Agep.cyio reenter into theLOlm Agreement; ~d 

WHEREAs, the City ann-t!Ie,SUGC6asOr Agenoy havedet61:mined thattee-m:BrlngJUto:fue 
;Loan AgrGQment 18 in the best interests of1b.e Clt;y and the Successor Agency, :...: - . 

1098\OIU L3J984.1 
• 411612«12 . 

t .. ••• 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR .AGENCY OVERSJ GHT. BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

... -_ ...... ~ .- ._- ... - - - ... _-' _ ... --- =.:..- -. --. .:.:..--; --;;: ... ;._ ... --.- -..=.....:-:.... •• -=-=-:.--;:::.--;-~-.:. ---- -- ---- .- ... -- ._-_ .. ... 

SUCCESSOR'AGENCYRl:::l::!OLV IIUl'ifl'lU. 002 

NOW, TIIEREFORE,IT IS AGREED AS FOL'LOWS: 

.. 

1. The forego~g recitals are true and correct, and R~e hereby iucOl'Pmated by reference .and 
made part ofthls Agreement. 

2. The Successor Ageucy .and fu City hereby RF,ree to reenter llito the Loan Aw:eement 
lInde! thl;! terms !l11.Cl conditiolls set forth in. tIm Loan Agreement, provided, ~owever> Iill 
references ill -the Loan Agrellment to the "Redevelopment Agency of the 'City of 
9apitoI¢' Dr IlAgel.1CY" .shall be deemed to refer to the Successor Agency. The Gity ant! 

. the 'Sucoessor Agency Jlgree that notwithstanding anything set ·£011b. in. the Loan 
Agreement, with. approval of the Oversight Board, the SnccE;SSOl: Age~ay can prepay 'the 
'fll11 amomll'o""ved \1llcTe.rtUe LOIUlAgreement.llt any tiru.e WlthOlrt pellliltY.. 

3. III reentel'illg into the Loan Agreement, the.City is aoling in its capacity·as amu.nicipal 
corporation, while 1;l1e Suooessor Agency is atlting m its capacity as.·the StlCcessor to the' 
former RedeveloplllBllt Agency; and beth the City and the ~llocessor Agenoy are acting 
}J1.1rS\Umt to the specifio, authol'ity granted by the Oversight BOll1:d and byHealth & Safety 
Code Sections 34178(a) and 341Il-O(h) .Hllthoriziug agJ:eements between the City and 'the 
Successor Agency. III consequence, 'the patties to this·AgreBlllentm;e notlllBtgcd. 

4. ExceFt as ame~lded 'by th.e foregoing pro-visions of this Agreement, the Loan Agreement 
sball remaill.in.:fi.l11 force and effect. 

5. This AgceclUel1t shall take effect frOlJl, !llld after the date Qf eJl:ecution offI1is Agreement 
by both parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tijs Agreement bas been. execliled by fue p!Il.'ues ht:n:of as of 
the date first written abov.e .. 

1093101\1133984.1 
411612012 

" 

94 

- - -- _._-- ------1--
--"---i! - . ------,i 

-142-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR .AGENCY OVERSJ GHT. BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

... -_ ...... ~ .- ._- ... - - - ... _-' _ ... --- =.:..- -. --. .:.:..--; --;;: ... ;._ ... --.- -..=.....:-:.... •• -=-=-:.--;:::.--;-~-.:. ---- -- ---- .- ... -- ._-_ .. ... 

SUCCESSOR'AGENCYRl:::l::!OLV IIUl'ifl'lU. 002 

NOW, TIIEREFORE,IT IS AGREED AS FOL'LOWS: 

.. 

1. The forego~g recitals are true and correct, and R~e hereby iucOl'Pmated by reference .and 
made part ofthls Agreement. 

2. The Successor Ageucy .and fu City hereby RF,ree to reenter llito the Loan Aw:eement 
lInde! thl;! terms !l11.Cl conditiolls set forth in. tIm Loan Agreement, provided, ~owever> Iill 
references ill -the Loan Agrellment to the "Redevelopment Agency of the 'City of 
9apitoI¢' Dr IlAgel.1CY" .shall be deemed to refer to the Successor Agency. The Gity ant! 

. the 'Sucoessor Agency Jlgree that notwithstanding anything set ·£011b. in. the Loan 
Agreement, with. approval of the Oversight Board, the SnccE;SSOl: Age~ay can prepay 'the 
'fll11 amomll'o""ved \1llcTe.rtUe LOIUlAgreement.llt any tiru.e WlthOlrt pellliltY.. 

3. III reentel'illg into the Loan Agreement, the.City is aoling in its capacity·as amu.nicipal 
corporation, while 1;l1e Suooessor Agency is atlting m its capacity as.·the StlCcessor to the' 
former RedeveloplllBllt Agency; and beth the City and the ~llocessor Agenoy are acting 
}J1.1rS\Umt to the specifio, authol'ity granted by the Oversight BOll1:d and byHealth & Safety 
Code Sections 34178(a) and 341Il-O(h) .Hllthoriziug agJ:eements between the City and 'the 
Successor Agency. III consequence, 'the patties to this·AgreBlllentm;e notlllBtgcd. 

4. ExceFt as ame~lded 'by th.e foregoing pro-visions of this Agreement, the Loan Agreement 
sball remaill.in.:fi.l11 force and effect. 

5. This AgceclUel1t shall take effect frOlJl, !llld after the date Qf eJl:ecution offI1is Agreement 
by both parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tijs Agreement bas been. execliled by fue p!Il.'ues ht:n:of as of 
the date first written abov.e .. 

1093101\1133984.1 
411612012 

" 

94 

- - -- _._-- ------1--
--"---i! - . ------,i 



95 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

. . 
.~c~ -: •.. - .. - -':~Cl~~~0;: ;l},'8R~y-,~~goUJt!QN··NQ.·Q0~7-,"_~ ~ ~~-.- -=- -.~~,. _"_'_-'C-O:-; ~ : .... ~...:~: -~::'. 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, CALIFORNIA. 
n Cnllfornia mu~cipRl corporation ("CITyll) 

APPROV.Eb AS '1'0 FORM: 

.~-'-"----
City Monuger 

2LdM~~ 
Susan Sneddon,City Clerk 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, CALIFORNIA, 
R California municipal corporation 

acti:ng liS the SUCC5HBOl' Agency t{) fIi~:fol'lll!)l' City of Capitoln..RedevelopmflntAgency 
(HSUCCESSORAGENCYI1)· , 

AFPROVED:AS TO FORM: 

~. 
City Manage!; . 

Susan Sneddon,City Clerk 

1098\01\11339&4.1 
4/16/2012 • 

-143-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

95 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

. . 
.~c~ -: •.. - .. - -':~Cl~~~0;: ;l},'8R~y-,~~goUJt!QN··NQ.·Q0~7-,"_~ ~ ~~-.- -=- -.~~,. _"_'_-'C-O:-; ~ : .... ~...:~: -~::'. 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, CALIFORNIA. 
n Cnllfornia mu~cipRl corporation ("CITyll) 

APPROV.Eb AS '1'0 FORM: 

.~-'-"----
City Monuger 

2LdM~~ 
Susan Sneddon,City Clerk 

CITY OF CAPITOLA, CALIFORNIA, 
R California municipal corporation 

acti:ng liS the SUCC5HBOl' Agency t{) fIi~:fol'lll!)l' City of Capitoln..RedevelopmflntAgency 
(HSUCCESSORAGENCYI1)· , 

AFPROVED:AS TO FORM: 

~. 
City Manage!; . 

Susan Sneddon,City Clerk 

1098\01\11339&4.1 
4/16/2012 • 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

96 

--.'.==- -= .... 'SUC'dE~-:SlJR.AGEN6).=~~;3GtUTItf:~t5~~~-":' -""'=--:-'- -:-"":-- __ ~ __ -~-.. c~---~-~.:- '.~o·.~·· , ... --._-. ~~ .-~ -~~'~.-~ --~~-=;j 

Exhibit A 
Loan Agreement 

. . 
T:tml A~\I)]:NT fu o'ntored:lnto thI814tb. day tif July12003, by ilnd between . 

the'C!i:t,y of Capi;tola, lL tn:wli.CJ.llal cOl;potil,tion r'Cl~") Jlnd; too RedBveIepment.Agene-y of 
t~lB City of Capttola, II public bDdy orlJ;poriW)'{lUd pOlitiu ('!Agency"). 

lmCIT.ALS 
. .' 

- A. 'X.be.' Rede~lo.pr.Mne Plan. for the Capitola Rm:l~ve16]}lllent l?xoject 
{"Prajeot") W!lS ndoptlld by the Cit;y on June 2'~.1982,byOJ:dtnllnc~ No: 522. .' . 

:B • That cert-nin ram J!ltOJ]GL~"leglllly~crlbed In Exlnbit A (the ~l?roJ.lertiJ) 
wlI3.l\cgultedby the City on December 31, 1985, fOt.n. llUJ:chaae pdq!} of ONE.MfLUON 
't.tmEB Rl3NDRBD 'FIF1'Y TROUSAl'i!D DOLLARS ($1.350.000) lind is min:cn?ly 
oW\1cd in fee by the City. • 

. C. On'August 8, 1999. by ResQlution N[l:S02~. the city Conncil tmlendeil . 
thl'l survey Rrea 'far the PJ;oject t(l 'include" 9llrtnin l-enl.prope.tty, :incl.udlng tfle Property, 
wrtlrin thB IlUJ:VI<Y llrea. • 

. . 
D. Gil Febroaty 20, 2003, by Resolution. No. 03--0.1, t~e Planning 

cOnnnissiort" of tim City of C~pitol11 nmended tll\} PLeliminary Plan for the Project to 
include the Property within tneProjec;l: m:~a. 

. . 
p. Health and Safety Code Sections 2'3391 snd' 93392 o.uthoriz~ the 

!l.llqnisition of the Pl'opertybythe AgeMY. 

. JI. Hl'lalth. and Saiety Coda Section 33220 pto:Vicles' tbat. fQr the .pui:pase of 
RidIng aud cooperating in the pliU\niug o~ undlilrtaldng Qf the Frojeot, the City X!J.!].y., upon 
the- terll1ll. and witll -or witham consideratlQR all it dllltmnines, nell or'convey lilly'" of its 
prop~tl¥ to the Ag~l\CY. . 

-
G. The Cily and the Agenoy \iav!) dete:rmirred tho.t it lH in. the puliliil intexest 

lmd in. f1.lJ:thexllnr;e of the R<idavelopmentPInn fo!! the City to convey the PJ;opet'ty tli tho 
Agency in.accordauc[} wlth.lhe lLlJ.1l1S aet1'orfuhea;e11l. 

CAl' Jllltcll&S"lllAgm~dn" 
20529.01ID 

8/&/(f;j 

-144-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

96 

--.'.==- -= .... 'SUC'dE~-:SlJR.AGEN6).=~~;3GtUTItf:~t5~~~-":' -""'=--:-'- -:-"":-- __ ~ __ -~-.. c~---~-~.:- '.~o·.~·· , ... --._-. ~~ .-~ -~~'~.-~ --~~-=;j 

Exhibit A 
Loan Agreement 

. . 
T:tml A~\I)]:NT fu o'ntored:lnto thI814tb. day tif July12003, by ilnd between . 

the'C!i:t,y of Capi;tola, lL tn:wli.CJ.llal cOl;potil,tion r'Cl~") Jlnd; too RedBveIepment.Agene-y of 
t~lB City of Capttola, II public bDdy orlJ;poriW)'{lUd pOlitiu ('!Agency"). 

lmCIT.ALS 
. .' 

- A. 'X.be.' Rede~lo.pr.Mne Plan. for the Capitola Rm:l~ve16]}lllent l?xoject 
{"Prajeot") W!lS ndoptlld by the Cit;y on June 2'~.1982,byOJ:dtnllnc~ No: 522. .' . 

:B • That cert-nin ram J!ltOJ]GL~"leglllly~crlbed In Exlnbit A (the ~l?roJ.lertiJ) 
wlI3.l\cgultedby the City on December 31, 1985, fOt.n. llUJ:chaae pdq!} of ONE.MfLUON 
't.tmEB Rl3NDRBD 'FIF1'Y TROUSAl'i!D DOLLARS ($1.350.000) lind is min:cn?ly 
oW\1cd in fee by the City. • 

. C. On'August 8, 1999. by ResQlution N[l:S02~. the city Conncil tmlendeil . 
thl'l survey Rrea 'far the PJ;oject t(l 'include" 9llrtnin l-enl.prope.tty, :incl.udlng tfle Property, 
wrtlrin thB IlUJ:VI<Y llrea. • 

. . 
D. Gil Febroaty 20, 2003, by Resolution. No. 03--0.1, t~e Planning 

cOnnnissiort" of tim City of C~pitol11 nmended tll\} PLeliminary Plan for the Project to 
include the Property within tneProjec;l: m:~a. 

. . 
p. Health and Safety Code Sections 2'3391 snd' 93392 o.uthoriz~ the 

!l.llqnisition of the Pl'opertybythe AgeMY. 

. JI. Hl'lalth. and Saiety Coda Section 33220 pto:Vicles' tbat. fQr the .pui:pase of 
RidIng aud cooperating in the pliU\niug o~ undlilrtaldng Qf the Frojeot, the City X!J.!].y., upon 
the- terll1ll. and witll -or witham consideratlQR all it dllltmnines, nell or'convey lilly'" of its 
prop~tl¥ to the Ag~l\CY. . 

-
G. The Cily and the Agenoy \iav!) dete:rmirred tho.t it lH in. the puliliil intexest 

lmd in. f1.lJ:thexllnr;e of the R<idavelopmentPInn fo!! the City to convey the PJ;opet'ty tli tho 
Agency in.accordauc[} wlth.lhe lLlJ.1l1S aet1'orfuhea;e11l. 

CAl' Jllltcll&S"lllAgm~dn" 
20529.01ID 

8/&/(f;j 



97 

i' -

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

NOW, 'l'BEREl?ORE, for and in c~nsideta[ion' of the mlillJlll mlvmI!mts sat 'forth 
lle~ei\1. nnd for other gO,ad am! valuable (lol1Sidefntion, the recerpt and !!.llffleicney ot whioh 
is hereby -llclmowledged. the City and NIl': Agency agree tis fo.lloll~8~ 

,ARTr6~E 1.:rOR.CR.~SF,.AND SALE ' 

1.in. purellase.nnd SaI£>. Thli-Ciiy sfUliI Bell.the Property to tbe Agency. ~nd-tb.G 
Agenay sball pltfchllSe the Propm:tyfrclfJl'tlle CittJ. an Ule [eDnS ilnd cOTldi!fon~ s,llecifled 
in tl~ Agreement • 

1.02: J,lutllll1lse Bricl;';. ,TIte purchase plica fm!' the :&rQpetty «unU. b!l 0$ 
.MILLION TI-:mEE I:JIJNDRED :£I.JFrY THOD'SAI."ID DOLrJ"R8 ($l,350.000.00) (tIm 
.1IPUI:ahase Price"). , . 

1.03 ];lavroent. The Agency shall :pilly the. Pru:GhnaG l?rioe by deltve&g to the 
, ~ity its promissory note (the "~eucy Note-") m.llw PUlQun& of til£> Purohase l1rlc~ In 'the 
fow attached hereto ~a Erlu'bitJ3 IIlldmcmporllted herein by t~s refeteuee. 

AR'rICt-E 2. CONDI'Tro~S TO CONY.EY'/~-I\r9E 

2.01 •. Gerll~rol. The pfD'Jlllhms ar fhis Artlcl~ nr~ c~ndltiQ-n8 prec.ederit to the 
sale de,~Clibl'ld in Article 1 imd, unless otnerwise proVided 6'Xl?~e861y or ~Y context, are 
COVIIU&Urs. • 

, 2.02. Tide. The City shall cause tlt;le. to the Pcopcrcty to be conveyed to the 
Ag"!lcy by grant de¢d ill the fo1lll. atta~l1ed heteto as El\bibit C and 1l:icotporatec). lfutein 
by rerrtltenoa -subject only t9 e'Xcoptlonil !lpPL'Oved by ttw Agency, Upon. :reeorermg \If tnt:> 
gmnC oer:d, the City ihnll «uuse alitle..insU1!Illt()~ cOUl"pany nelectad by -the pm:l:ie& (the 
nTltLe COl1'jJ,lEm.y") ro illBljC lts CLTA poii,cy of tltle. iUSlUlfnDe insurlng litle to 1be.Propl1;:cty 
in. the Agewywlth liubility:In. lli6 amount, of tb.!j l>'urchaB~:Prlcfl. Tlle--Ci~ Shall, upon tlie 
signing of tbilr Agreem~'!lt, OJ:d~t frQP1.the_Tltle Conip-lllIY Hili!. calJse to bl'},doliWfl;ld to the 
Agency foJ:' its apptov-al n prelimina.J;y Ut!e- report ifna. fugiblH ClO)?ie!l of·all ~cum.ent-s 
_referred to '!herein covering or relatIng to the ;?~'Opel'f;y. The Agenoy ilha.U apptove GIl: • 
dilfappl.'IlVe -~h6 Qo-Odition '('If tftle within thitty (90) days of recf.lip~ of the preltminll£Y tltle 
,);epnrf;.' Ii lIte Agency d!Sl.\pprow~ tlt~ GQndftlou of tltle it llhaU do BO in wrlting wUbin 
sUDh lhlrt-y (30) .day period and, in ImG!l. event. tmll Agceemenl: suall be autoraatioaUy 
tenniI1ated. •. 

CAl'_t'UIclr4'fnll!Agmt.""" 8IIi/03 
2Il~M!l3 • 

/ 

-145-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

97 

i' -

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

NOW, 'l'BEREl?ORE, for and in c~nsideta[ion' of the mlillJlll mlvmI!mts sat 'forth 
lle~ei\1. nnd for other gO,ad am! valuable (lol1Sidefntion, the recerpt and !!.llffleicney ot whioh 
is hereby -llclmowledged. the City and NIl': Agency agree tis fo.lloll~8~ 

,ARTr6~E 1.:rOR.CR.~SF,.AND SALE ' 

1.in. purellase.nnd SaI£>. Thli-Ciiy sfUliI Bell.the Property to tbe Agency. ~nd-tb.G 
Agenay sball pltfchllSe the Propm:tyfrclfJl'tlle CittJ. an Ule [eDnS ilnd cOTldi!fon~ s,llecifled 
in tl~ Agreement • 

1.02: J,lutllll1lse Bricl;';. ,TIte purchase plica fm!' the :&rQpetty «unU. b!l 0$ 
.MILLION TI-:mEE I:JIJNDRED :£I.JFrY THOD'SAI."ID DOLrJ"R8 ($l,350.000.00) (tIm 
.1IPUI:ahase Price"). , . 

1.03 ];lavroent. The Agency shall :pilly the. Pru:GhnaG l?rioe by deltve&g to the 
, ~ity its promissory note (the "~eucy Note-") m.llw PUlQun& of til£> Purohase l1rlc~ In 'the 
fow attached hereto ~a Erlu'bitJ3 IIlldmcmporllted herein by t~s refeteuee. 

AR'rICt-E 2. CONDI'Tro~S TO CONY.EY'/~-I\r9E 

2.01 •. Gerll~rol. The pfD'Jlllhms ar fhis Artlcl~ nr~ c~ndltiQ-n8 prec.ederit to the 
sale de,~Clibl'ld in Article 1 imd, unless otnerwise proVided 6'Xl?~e861y or ~Y context, are 
COVIIU&Urs. • 

, 2.02. Tide. The City shall cause tlt;le. to the Pcopcrcty to be conveyed to the 
Ag"!lcy by grant de¢d ill the fo1lll. atta~l1ed heteto as El\bibit C and 1l:icotporatec). lfutein 
by rerrtltenoa -subject only t9 e'Xcoptlonil !lpPL'Oved by ttw Agency, Upon. :reeorermg \If tnt:> 
gmnC oer:d, the City ihnll «uuse alitle..insU1!Illt()~ cOUl"pany nelectad by -the pm:l:ie& (the 
nTltLe COl1'jJ,lEm.y") ro illBljC lts CLTA poii,cy of tltle. iUSlUlfnDe insurlng litle to 1be.Propl1;:cty 
in. the Agewywlth liubility:In. lli6 amount, of tb.!j l>'urchaB~:Prlcfl. Tlle--Ci~ Shall, upon tlie 
signing of tbilr Agreem~'!lt, OJ:d~t frQP1.the_Tltle Conip-lllIY Hili!. calJse to bl'},doliWfl;ld to the 
Agency foJ:' its apptov-al n prelimina.J;y Ut!e- report ifna. fugiblH ClO)?ie!l of·all ~cum.ent-s 
_referred to '!herein covering or relatIng to the ;?~'Opel'f;y. The Agenoy ilha.U apptove GIl: • 
dilfappl.'IlVe -~h6 Qo-Odition '('If tftle within thitty (90) days of recf.lip~ of the preltminll£Y tltle 
,);epnrf;.' Ii lIte Agency d!Sl.\pprow~ tlt~ GQndftlou of tltle it llhaU do BO in wrlting wUbin 
sUDh lhlrt-y (30) .day period and, in ImG!l. event. tmll Agceemenl: suall be autoraatioaUy 
tenniI1ated. •. 

CAl'_t'UIclr4'fnll!Agmt.""" 8IIi/03 
2Il~M!l3 • 

/ 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

2.03. Delivery of Doouments. WIthin flvll (S) days after the. date of this 
.Agreement, the Ci~ shull· deli:ver 00. th~ Agency, 'for the Ageuey'a !1pp~Qv1tl, tne 
fol1owin.g: 

.A. Copilll> of 1l11IeI!Bes rllnt Ilffeot lit!> p~{jperty~ 

B. - Cepies of nIl environmentU[ 1l93e!1mUentlf and site chllm(;teri~nt1on ..... . 

C. COpill!8 of nIl JlQUS IflPQ~, geolQgical reports,·well ~]}ort~ lUld .any 
othor repm:ts, do.Grtments oneIamd infGrmation ~llrtqh1ingto t11e.·)?ropert,y. 

Th.e Agency'sb1l11 appro"\'6- or dwapprove .the condition of th~ PtOp~ty within tIility '(30) 
days of ;receipt or the fl'll:egoing dQouments; J:f 111.(1 Agency disapproves the Gou-dielon of 
the Property \t shall do .SQ in wdti~ wiUtinauch thirW (30) duy »erlod and, in Sl,lch event, 
thm Agceement shan be; ll\1tomotiGal:ly termiuatlld • 

2.04. Possession. The City sban cmliver excluHi~ POllSIlB&OU of jhe FroJl6rtyto . 
the Agency upon recording of the grant deed, . '. 

. 2.05 ConveYl1I1cEj. Thll'City .~hall iIuly eKfiGl1te, acknowledge irul delive~ th.~ 
gral1~ defld to the Title Company l}ild the Agency ~hnU duly (lx.l:otlte and deliver -the 
.Agency Note to fhe City not tnt.llt tlu\n 3ix~ (60) dnys '!\frer the da.te ofthll1 Agreslll8ut. 
TII(I CiW shilll cnuse the Title ~ompany to 1JtolU'pt1y .tecotd the·gmnt deed ill the o~fftCilll 
'Im,d .ecoLds of the -COtltwy of SlIttflL 9ruz. 

ll' mil Red'evelO'ptaf.lllt Plan ha~ not be~n amenimd til !!dd Ih/t Property .tj) the 
PrQjeot arQaD'yne~embllir $1. "20G.5, then the Agtlncy sluillte-cOtlvey ths.Propett.y tQlM· 
City by g>:allt deed:"llppmved·bY Ib.e -city and the City shalT lhc»:eupolt (Jancal fue Ageney 
Note. Thete ~hall be 110 repayment hy the City of allY \ntQreat 'paym~1:6 made by the 
A!t,ency :pUt.'lullnt to tlte Af{/incy Note. 'l'he terms 0f thill Artic1e ~ shall noC be de~d 
merged and shtill D\l~vlve c:onveyance of thePropm:ty to tlta Ag~ney. 

: 4.01. '!§Blgnment. 'rllilr AgreeUl~nt Shall bind and inure to .the benefit of the 
H~!\l0I;18$0l'8 .anti ~s8ignlf ofbotl1 the ,citj ~nd thl} Agency; Tlte Agency may not nssi~ its 
:fZh.t.s unde:tthiu.Agooll11ie\lt wlthourthe ;plioI.' wlitten cOl1sentoP llw City. • 

CM'-_l'lIrcMrSal.¥.dae 
WS2!}JlD3 

IJIMO'd 

98 

-146-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

2.03. Delivery of Doouments. WIthin flvll (S) days after the. date of this 
.Agreement, the Ci~ shull· deli:ver 00. th~ Agency, 'for the Ageuey'a !1pp~Qv1tl, tne 
fol1owin.g: 

.A. Copilll> of 1l11IeI!Bes rllnt Ilffeot lit!> p~{jperty~ 

B. - Cepies of nIl environmentU[ 1l93e!1mUentlf and site chllm(;teri~nt1on ..... . 

C. COpill!8 of nIl JlQUS IflPQ~, geolQgical reports,·well ~]}ort~ lUld .any 
othor repm:ts, do.Grtments oneIamd infGrmation ~llrtqh1ingto t11e.·)?ropert,y. 

Th.e Agency'sb1l11 appro"\'6- or dwapprove .the condition of th~ PtOp~ty within tIility '(30) 
days of ;receipt or the fl'll:egoing dQouments; J:f 111.(1 Agency disapproves the Gou-dielon of 
the Property \t shall do .SQ in wdti~ wiUtinauch thirW (30) duy »erlod and, in Sl,lch event, 
thm Agceement shan be; ll\1tomotiGal:ly termiuatlld • 

2.04. Possession. The City sban cmliver excluHi~ POllSIlB&OU of jhe FroJl6rtyto . 
the Agency upon recording of the grant deed, . '. 

. 2.05 ConveYl1I1cEj. Thll'City .~hall iIuly eKfiGl1te, acknowledge irul delive~ th.~ 
gral1~ defld to the Title Company l}ild the Agency ~hnU duly (lx.l:otlte and deliver -the 
.Agency Note to fhe City not tnt.llt tlu\n 3ix~ (60) dnys '!\frer the da.te ofthll1 Agreslll8ut. 
TII(I CiW shilll cnuse the Title ~ompany to 1JtolU'pt1y .tecotd the·gmnt deed ill the o~fftCilll 
'Im,d .ecoLds of the -COtltwy of SlIttflL 9ruz. 

ll' mil Red'evelO'ptaf.lllt Plan ha~ not be~n amenimd til !!dd Ih/t Property .tj) the 
PrQjeot arQaD'yne~embllir $1. "20G.5, then the Agtlncy sluillte-cOtlvey ths.Propett.y tQlM· 
City by g>:allt deed:"llppmved·bY Ib.e -city and the City shalT lhc»:eupolt (Jancal fue Ageney 
Note. Thete ~hall be 110 repayment hy the City of allY \ntQreat 'paym~1:6 made by the 
A!t,ency :pUt.'lullnt to tlte Af{/incy Note. 'l'he terms 0f thill Artic1e ~ shall noC be de~d 
merged and shtill D\l~vlve c:onveyance of thePropm:ty to tlta Ag~ney. 

: 4.01. '!§Blgnment. 'rllilr AgreeUl~nt Shall bind and inure to .the benefit of the 
H~!\l0I;18$0l'8 .anti ~s8ignlf ofbotl1 the ,citj ~nd thl} Agency; Tlte Agency may not nssi~ its 
:fZh.t.s unde:tthiu.Agooll11ie\lt wlthourthe ;plioI.' wlitten cOl1sentoP llw City. • 

CM'-_l'lIrcMrSal.¥.dae 
WS2!}JlD3 

IJIMO'd 

98 



99 

i ---

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
-RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

-' . 
4.02, ~n[erPY7tl1tio\t. The CU]?tions of J!lru:ngruplts used -in this -b-gl'ee)nenf m rD. 

convenience only. Tlie pr9Y!nions!J.C$zeof-sl'tnU be binding upon und inu\,1} to. tile ~el1efit 
of tIte 3uccessors and nssiglls of tho; City nlle! Lhe Agency. 

- . 
4.03, :rime ClfEssenc~. ~ime Is of tne essence of tillS .Agreement "and· DE "the 

escrow pxo.vided for herein~ . . . . . 

ii-.04. Inref!catiol1.. This Agreemmn( oontains the entire agreement of th~ :partlE\3 
"heretn, a.ud supEll'llede:s IInyllriOl' WJ:\Eten Gr 9ral ng[e~nllmts "~et\'1een fuel'll oQl1cemirt$" the 
SlIbject matter contained hru:exn. There are no re'pI'esentatiQl1ii. llgceemenru:. nrrong1;menta 
o. uudcilltun.c!ings,. oral 01.' written, relating 10 lhe 8ubjeet mutter WhiC[l are not fully· 
expiesse(1 nerein. 

. 4.05. Additional.Documents. From t!meto I:inlb prl~r·tQ andllfter conveyanetl, 
each party shaH eXMute and deliYar such Jnl!tc~ents Qf. tClll1fffel' and other am:umentll .us 
may he rerulonabIy tHquesled by lfle other party to clJtrY o\ltthe:putpo~e llfld in.tent Q1' .this 
/l.gre~lfient,· . 

4 .• 06. Cnlirorn!1l Law. This' Agreement aheill be go"'{emed by .the laws of the 
State of California. 

-t,.07~ COUl)leI]nrb! •• This Agreement und aU llmendll\enls and sllJ?plemllnts to it 
mil,Y '"be !l-KCcnred in eount811:mlis, lind oll cQunrerpui:tu to~a!her shall br;' construed !lli 

one (1) MCllment. 

IN WIl'NESS Wl'lEREOF. ihe "pru:tl8a he~ato lllLVe caused tWa Ag.:een'lent -to bi 
(}xeCllted by theirrespective- representatrve&- tl\~(ellnto duly ilUtb.o-rized 1\8 of,the. date f!..o;& • 
written: above. " . " . 

eAl'J"",<h&Sa/~t\smt:da. 
'IO,Z9.0oa " 

~~CA~~n municipal 

By: ~jln ," . 
. : .. ch!ltd BllI, City anaget' '. 

-147-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

99 

i ---

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
-RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

-' . 
4.02, ~n[erPY7tl1tio\t. The CU]?tions of J!lru:ngruplts used -in this -b-gl'ee)nenf m rD. 

convenience only. Tlie pr9Y!nions!J.C$zeof-sl'tnU be binding upon und inu\,1} to. tile ~el1efit 
of tIte 3uccessors and nssiglls of tho; City nlle! Lhe Agency. 

- . 
4.03, :rime ClfEssenc~. ~ime Is of tne essence of tillS .Agreement "and· DE "the 

escrow pxo.vided for herein~ . . . . . 

ii-.04. Inref!catiol1.. This Agreemmn( oontains the entire agreement of th~ :partlE\3 
"heretn, a.ud supEll'llede:s IInyllriOl' WJ:\Eten Gr 9ral ng[e~nllmts "~et\'1een fuel'll oQl1cemirt$" the 
SlIbject matter contained hru:exn. There are no re'pI'esentatiQl1ii. llgceemenru:. nrrong1;menta 
o. uudcilltun.c!ings,. oral 01.' written, relating 10 lhe 8ubjeet mutter WhiC[l are not fully· 
expiesse(1 nerein. 

. 4.05. Additional.Documents. From t!meto I:inlb prl~r·tQ andllfter conveyanetl, 
each party shaH eXMute and deliYar such Jnl!tc~ents Qf. tClll1fffel' and other am:umentll .us 
may he rerulonabIy tHquesled by lfle other party to clJtrY o\ltthe:putpo~e llfld in.tent Q1' .this 
/l.gre~lfient,· . 

4 .• 06. Cnlirorn!1l Law. This' Agreement aheill be go"'{emed by .the laws of the 
State of California. 

-t,.07~ COUl)leI]nrb! •• This Agreement und aU llmendll\enls and sllJ?plemllnts to it 
mil,Y '"be !l-KCcnred in eount811:mlis, lind oll cQunrerpui:tu to~a!her shall br;' construed !lli 

one (1) MCllment. 

IN WIl'NESS Wl'lEREOF. ihe "pru:tl8a he~ato lllLVe caused tWa Ag.:een'lent -to bi 
(}xeCllted by theirrespective- representatrve&- tl\~(ellnto duly ilUtb.o-rized 1\8 of,the. date f!..o;& • 
written: above. " . " . 

eAl'J"",<h&Sa/~t\smt:da. 
'IO,Z9.0oa " 

~~CA~~n municipal 

By: ~jln ," . 
. : .. ch!ltd BllI, City anaget' '. 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR .AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

ExhibitS 
Promissory Nole 

$1,350,000 

PROMISSORY NOT~ 

'". 
X-wy:2rJJ.2D03 

• C~pl1;oI!l1 CnUrurnin: 

·FOR VALlIE RECEIVED, t(w RlldeYelol?m~nt AggnPyof'fhll City of Capitola, it. public
body (lorpolme tIlld pollflc (IfAgenc.y") ~Il.vlng all nddtel!H Df 420 Capitola Ave.~ue> 
Cnpitola,. Clllli'ort1la. 950 La, promilles ~o LJtty the- City of . Capitola,. !l. nlllnicip-ru ·corporation 
(lleityn) It pr./nclpal slJm of ONe Dim.tlON·'l'ElffiE Bl1NDRED F.IFTY'1'OOUSAND 

. .DOLLARS ($l,3.:iO,OaO). . 

1: Thi4 Not~ .is mlld~pur3[lllnt. to that eertllln PllI:ohru16 II!l£l Bale Agroement 
("Agt<;ement") br;ltween tha Agency and efta City datllr! july 24, .2003, for tne 
pmclU!s6 by.tIte Agency of·certain rl;lul propillty descrlbed the1:ein (Hm "Property") 
from tlll~ City. . 

2. The p.rolcipltl. ffilm of thilr-'No~eBhaU benr lptetest, from July 24, 2003, at the rata 
of five pet~ent (6%) l1~r iuuutm, to be ndjllBterf al}nlln1l.y all each rune 30 by not 

"'L\loJ;e fhan n ]',l~tcentage of cllallge of an lndex: to be <mteonmeil, bY the City 
Council. • 

3. Payment 'of f!CC(lIea intGEest shall. Uf} llll\d!3 quattedy, not inter ,hl.1U September 30, ' 
Deeembm~ 31, Mimlh31 and J!lUe 30. 

(\:. The outSI1mdu1g l!i1ncipnl inim of !his Note shaU be' due ancl-payable in: fqll on 
:rune. 24, ~Ol'Z (the ''j),I.full,ldty Dat~fl), -provided, how-evlll', tUlIt .if the 
Rep.,waIollment Pl!1ll. for the Cap-Hall! Redevelopment Projeec ill amended to 
exl-end t[m lime limic on xc,celpt of flllC Increment tW~nl,elj, then the M:~turlty Dato 
sbull iiQfomnticaUy be ex.tended will the 1!1$~ dnte on which the Agency nlll.Y 
reoeive ta:dncxemeuf; under the Retlevelopment Plan, M lllllflndad. 

5 •. ' .p.aymeu.t" shan be qll!dejn lawful money of the Unite!l Sta.tes to lI~e City at 420 
CupitoIa Avenue,. Ca'pitola, California .95010. The plnne of payment may b~ 
changl!dfrol11·Cim.~ to tIru~ <'Is the. Ci1iYm.\l-Y cleaignnte 11\ wlitlng. . 

6. Principal may beprellnid in wholtl prin PlIrt at IIny time wlthou~ penalty. 

1. The .QCCUlJ:CllCe of lhe any. of the filllowing ~hllll Gonstiiu(1} 'un .event or defmiC 
tmdcr !hlg N:ot.e: • .'" . 

100 

-148-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR .AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

ExhibitS 
Promissory Nole 

$1,350,000 

PROMISSORY NOT~ 

'". 
X-wy:2rJJ.2D03 

• C~pl1;oI!l1 CnUrurnin: 

·FOR VALlIE RECEIVED, t(w RlldeYelol?m~nt AggnPyof'fhll City of Capitola, it. public
body (lorpolme tIlld pollflc (IfAgenc.y") ~Il.vlng all nddtel!H Df 420 Capitola Ave.~ue> 
Cnpitola,. Clllli'ort1la. 950 La, promilles ~o LJtty the- City of . Capitola,. !l. nlllnicip-ru ·corporation 
(lleityn) It pr./nclpal slJm of ONe Dim.tlON·'l'ElffiE Bl1NDRED F.IFTY'1'OOUSAND 

. .DOLLARS ($l,3.:iO,OaO). . 

1: Thi4 Not~ .is mlld~pur3[lllnt. to that eertllln PllI:ohru16 II!l£l Bale Agroement 
("Agt<;ement") br;ltween tha Agency and efta City datllr! july 24, .2003, for tne 
pmclU!s6 by.tIte Agency of·certain rl;lul propillty descrlbed the1:ein (Hm "Property") 
from tlll~ City. . 

2. The p.rolcipltl. ffilm of thilr-'No~eBhaU benr lptetest, from July 24, 2003, at the rata 
of five pet~ent (6%) l1~r iuuutm, to be ndjllBterf al}nlln1l.y all each rune 30 by not 

"'L\loJ;e fhan n ]',l~tcentage of cllallge of an lndex: to be <mteonmeil, bY the City 
Council. • 

3. Payment 'of f!CC(lIea intGEest shall. Uf} llll\d!3 quattedy, not inter ,hl.1U September 30, ' 
Deeembm~ 31, Mimlh31 and J!lUe 30. 

(\:. The outSI1mdu1g l!i1ncipnl inim of !his Note shaU be' due ancl-payable in: fqll on 
:rune. 24, ~Ol'Z (the ''j),I.full,ldty Dat~fl), -provided, how-evlll', tUlIt .if the 
Rep.,waIollment Pl!1ll. for the Cap-Hall! Redevelopment Projeec ill amended to 
exl-end t[m lime limic on xc,celpt of flllC Increment tW~nl,elj, then the M:~turlty Dato 
sbull iiQfomnticaUy be ex.tended will the 1!1$~ dnte on which the Agency nlll.Y 
reoeive ta:dncxemeuf; under the Retlevelopment Plan, M lllllflndad. 

5 •. ' .p.aymeu.t" shan be qll!dejn lawful money of the Unite!l Sta.tes to lI~e City at 420 
CupitoIa Avenue,. Ca'pitola, California .95010. The plnne of payment may b~ 
changl!dfrol11·Cim.~ to tIru~ <'Is the. Ci1iYm.\l-Y cleaignnte 11\ wlitlng. . 

6. Principal may beprellnid in wholtl prin PlIrt at IIny time wlthou~ penalty. 

1. The .QCCUlJ:CllCe of lhe any. of the filllowing ~hllll Gonstiiu(1} 'un .event or defmiC 
tmdcr !hlg N:ot.e: • .'" . 

100 



101 

8. 

9, 

10. 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

A,· . There llhalI"be Imy failure to'llIu1ce the pllyment ·of pdncipnl o. intel"est 
Whieh continues ~or fifteen (15) du.ysmler notice tlJ.llt.~!lGh pnj'lhcut lit due; 
.~. 0 

B. . Thete shall· -be a Wlure 10 comp\)' with nny atl1Clr lerm. oobllgattou, 
GO!/6uunt or. coudijion conmilled. h~reill, .prol/ided, however, lb!\.l. the. 
Agency llMIl not be in ilefuuIt}f the Agency, ~ti:er tile. CllY sends Wrltten 
notice demundillg eure dE anen failUre, '. 

(1) (;:uresthe defp.uitwitbiu tbi~'I¥.(30) days, ~r 

(2) If the ~rn:1\ requlEes more than ttiirt,y (SO) days, in-nill;ld~~tely' 
commences to ctlllil the failure and thereafte~ dtligently prol!ecut~ 
lluch Ilute to completion wilhin I'ltle 'hundred twenty '(20) .du'j'll 
iIftel' gi"llng notice of dtifuult.. • 

Upon thf{ occun:ence or lillY evefit at deflU'!1t; "lit the optloll o-E Ihe Cley, tIW enti:!:t;: 
uupaid prinoIpal SUIll .. owing ~J'! this Notl} lIhall beaQIUIJ Immediately due and 0 

FElJable: "l'hia option, may, bit ~~ercfsed at nny lime fQl1owlu.g aUQh event, and file 
I!Ccaptant:e at one or mQl'tl 'installments thereafter shnll trot constillJte !I. Wllivet of 

, the City's option. Tlie City's 'fni!ure, to eXetlllu8 such option suall not C6t:1stitllta.a 
waiver of such optlOtl with telll1ect to Rlly sj:lbseg,ufmt eveIlt of default, 0' • 

At Ill.l times follOwing nn .event Or defuult here~nder by rell~~n of the Agency's 
failllee to ,pflY pnncipm or interest due under this Now, the" futerest ~ato on. thfl 
Bllrns as- to wliMI th~ Agenoy is in defaultshnll bellI' ineelll:!t lIS of the dnte such 
at\ins Wete due nntU repaid at It rate equal to the loWe!: o'f the. hIghest rate then 
allow~d by law or fivl> peIceUe (5%) aye!=' the prim.e interest rate llTIllounced by 
WetlHf'm:go Bank,N..A. as Of the date snoh suma were due. 

Tb.a Agency nnt! nuyendorsei:s oe thIs Note tlnd pll OUtfitS wh~ ~y l!Ji!com~ liable, 
f01!-a~ OJ: an.y plitt ot this obligatIon, stWerally 'waive ptes~tliltl'ent for na:l!ment. 
demand !lui! J?tottst and notillB of Pto~HtJ'a.nd. of (!\lIhonoJ; a.nd nonpayment of !bill 
Not6, lind expreGc!;y COll8ent to any extension of fitl> time of pnYl11ent'hereof or e'f: 
my instlltInrent ite1:6ofl to thf> It;lleas[} of any pru:ty 'liable for thi.~ obIiglItion, nnd 
lillY lIUOl\ extension -or relell8e ril.aQ' be lllade without notice tQ IIIiY of said gattles' 
and without ~ any way affecting or dWc"harglng thi81iabillty. 0 

-149-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

101 

8. 

9, 

10. 

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

A,· . There llhalI"be Imy failure to'llIu1ce the pllyment ·of pdncipnl o. intel"est 
Whieh continues ~or fifteen (15) du.ysmler notice tlJ.llt.~!lGh pnj'lhcut lit due; 
.~. 0 

B. . Thete shall· -be a Wlure 10 comp\)' with nny atl1Clr lerm. oobllgattou, 
GO!/6uunt or. coudijion conmilled. h~reill, .prol/ided, however, lb!\.l. the. 
Agency llMIl not be in ilefuuIt}f the Agency, ~ti:er tile. CllY sends Wrltten 
notice demundillg eure dE anen failUre, '. 

(1) (;:uresthe defp.uitwitbiu tbi~'I¥.(30) days, ~r 

(2) If the ~rn:1\ requlEes more than ttiirt,y (SO) days, in-nill;ld~~tely' 
commences to ctlllil the failure and thereafte~ dtligently prol!ecut~ 
lluch Ilute to completion wilhin I'ltle 'hundred twenty '(20) .du'j'll 
iIftel' gi"llng notice of dtifuult.. • 

Upon thf{ occun:ence or lillY evefit at deflU'!1t; "lit the optloll o-E Ihe Cley, tIW enti:!:t;: 
uupaid prinoIpal SUIll .. owing ~J'! this Notl} lIhall beaQIUIJ Immediately due and 0 

FElJable: "l'hia option, may, bit ~~ercfsed at nny lime fQl1owlu.g aUQh event, and file 
I!Ccaptant:e at one or mQl'tl 'installments thereafter shnll trot constillJte !I. Wllivet of 

, the City's option. Tlie City's 'fni!ure, to eXetlllu8 such option suall not C6t:1stitllta.a 
waiver of such optlOtl with telll1ect to Rlly sj:lbseg,ufmt eveIlt of default, 0' • 

At Ill.l times follOwing nn .event Or defuult here~nder by rell~~n of the Agency's 
failllee to ,pflY pnncipm or interest due under this Now, the" futerest ~ato on. thfl 
Bllrns as- to wliMI th~ Agenoy is in defaultshnll bellI' ineelll:!t lIS of the dnte such 
at\ins Wete due nntU repaid at It rate equal to the loWe!: o'f the. hIghest rate then 
allow~d by law or fivl> peIceUe (5%) aye!=' the prim.e interest rate llTIllounced by 
WetlHf'm:go Bank,N..A. as Of the date snoh suma were due. 

Tb.a Agency nnt! nuyendorsei:s oe thIs Note tlnd pll OUtfitS wh~ ~y l!Ji!com~ liable, 
f01!-a~ OJ: an.y plitt ot this obligatIon, stWerally 'waive ptes~tliltl'ent for na:l!ment. 
demand !lui! J?tottst and notillB of Pto~HtJ'a.nd. of (!\lIhonoJ; a.nd nonpayment of !bill 
Not6, lind expreGc!;y COll8ent to any extension of fitl> time of pnYl11ent'hereof or e'f: 
my instlltInrent ite1:6ofl to thf> It;lleas[} of any pru:ty 'liable for thi.~ obIiglItion, nnd 
lillY lIUOl\ extension -or relell8e ril.aQ' be lllade without notice tQ IIIiY of said gattles' 
and without ~ any way affecting or dWc"harglng thi81iabillty. 0 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
-RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

1 L TIte Agency hereby -pledges fOl" reJ.'l~Jlnc;lJt of tit!'; pl'incipnlsum and nllll.cc~ued 
interest of rhis Note prollerty la;<;es nllocated and paid to thl'; Agenoy 'pursuant to 
.Bellitn Ilud Sn;fety Code SectIon 3361{)(b) from the Bapitola Redevelopment' 
±I,l:oject, jlubject to auy pondfr OJ: othel" lndebiedn~s of the Agenc.y outstanding o~ 

-tha dute of this Note (including. wltl.1l)ut limltunon. that eerrnin ngteemerit 
b.itWallli.lhe Agency and County of Sontll Crill'; .dnttld November :30, 19M, 

_ :cegru:tling·pnsS.lh~l;Jugb of faX inc~!1ts nnd Ihat IllittailrTnx: Increment $hru:i1lg 
:Agre\lmeri~ b(!!f;weell the.Agenoy and the Centrlll Fire ProtectiC'lit Diah'iat dated 
Deollmlfer23.199S) and-suWllct futther to !IlJ:y houOO or ofuedndebtlJllnes13lsstU.ld 
by tIle Agency after tne ~!lte of.lhil!.Not~ with till} C?lt8tl!1t of ~e City. 

12, ~ An:ynotio~ pl'oy/<kd for in. thia- Not(; ullan Oil g~'!Ien by mniling BUch. Dotroe- by 
certified mall.l'ettltlt receipt nlqnes!etl, uf: the addresu ~tllted 1n this Note 01.' lit liuch . 
addr6SS nS6Itflet party m.lIY designnce hy wdtttllt notice •. 

13. TIlls Note ~ltnlI be bfnding on tile Agency. it,'l 8UCQ6S30tiJ Ul1d.!UlSlgl!li: • 

14. If IIny provi.sion ~{t!:tis Note.sbnlI be hwnlid, niegnl oninenfol'!lenble. the'tlnlipitY. 
legaliliy Ilud 6nfotc~af:iiIil;y of the remaining provIsions h(7raof .!lhllll1lOt in lillY way 
be a'lJl,lcted or impl!i,r£ld tlreceby, 

IDIDRVELDF.MEN! . AGENCY OF T1:1E
elTY . OF CAl?J.'l'OLA, !l public body 

otitic 

/. 

'. 

102 

---~-----;i 

-150-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
-RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 

1 L TIte Agency hereby -pledges fOl" reJ.'l~Jlnc;lJt of tit!'; pl'incipnlsum and nllll.cc~ued 
interest of rhis Note prollerty la;<;es nllocated and paid to thl'; Agenoy 'pursuant to 
.Bellitn Ilud Sn;fety Code SectIon 3361{)(b) from the Bapitola Redevelopment' 
±I,l:oject, jlubject to auy pondfr OJ: othel" lndebiedn~s of the Agenc.y outstanding o~ 

-tha dute of this Note (including. wltl.1l)ut limltunon. that eerrnin ngteemerit 
b.itWallli.lhe Agency and County of Sontll Crill'; .dnttld November :30, 19M, 

_ :cegru:tling·pnsS.lh~l;Jugb of faX inc~!1ts nnd Ihat IllittailrTnx: Increment $hru:i1lg 
:Agre\lmeri~ b(!!f;weell the.Agenoy and the Centrlll Fire ProtectiC'lit Diah'iat dated 
Deollmlfer23.199S) and-suWllct futther to !IlJ:y houOO or ofuedndebtlJllnes13lsstU.ld 
by tIle Agency after tne ~!lte of.lhil!.Not~ with till} C?lt8tl!1t of ~e City. 

12, ~ An:ynotio~ pl'oy/<kd for in. thia- Not(; ullan Oil g~'!Ien by mniling BUch. Dotroe- by 
certified mall.l'ettltlt receipt nlqnes!etl, uf: the addresu ~tllted 1n this Note 01.' lit liuch . 
addr6SS nS6Itflet party m.lIY designnce hy wdtttllt notice •. 

13. TIlls Note ~ltnlI be bfnding on tile Agency. it,'l 8UCQ6S30tiJ Ul1d.!UlSlgl!li: • 

14. If IIny provi.sion ~{t!:tis Note.sbnlI be hwnlid, niegnl oninenfol'!lenble. the'tlnlipitY. 
legaliliy Ilud 6nfotc~af:iiIil;y of the remaining provIsions h(7raof .!lhllll1lOt in lillY way 
be a'lJl,lcted or impl!i,r£ld tlreceby, 

IDIDRVELDF.MEN! . AGENCY OF T1:1E
elTY . OF CAl?J.'l'OLA, !l public body 

otitic 

/. 

'. 

102 

---~-----;i 



103 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 . 

AiVIEI'iDiVDlJ.'IT TO PURCHASE Ai~'D SALE AGREElVIENT 
.J?ER-r: AINlNG TO TEE RDA'ACQUISITlON o]'":rm :fUSPlN PROPERTY 

. T1:ITS AlVD£~iDEiVl.it.'IT TO 'mE PURCHASE-AND SALE A.GREEMThJ;:lT (the 
"AgcMment") is entered into the 22m day of June 2006, by Ilnd between the City of Capitola, a 
munieipaI corpora.tion (<<tity") lind the Redevelopment Agency of ilie City of.Capitola, a public 
body'cm:pa~te and.politio '''Ag~ncy''). 

A. The Redev~Iopment Plallfor tM CapitOla'ReQ:evelopment PJ!ojeet ("Project") Will! 
adopted by the City dll june .74,1982, by OrdinanceNo. 522, which induded ilie Project 
·witbin.a define~ Project Area. . . . . , 

B. That certai.n:reall,lCop.et:ty leg!:!lly describe.d.in Exhlbit A (the "PtOperty") was acquired by'. 
tIID City ou December 31, 1985 • 

. ' 
C. On Februa1:y'20, 2003; by Resolution NO. 03.01 the Planning Commission oftb.~ city of 

Capitola !l.tlJended the Preliminary Plan for the P,lojectto illclude the Properf;y'W\thin fue 
ProjectArelL. . 

D. Oll Juiy 24, 2003 the CitY sold'fo the Agenpy and the Agenoy purchnacdfrom;tllfl City 
the Frqperty for a porchase price atONE 1v.IJLLION 1'B:aEE HUNDRED FIFTY 
mOUSAND DOLL~ ($1,350,O~O). 

E. TIle. paymentf9t the sale of the Property froni'llie City-to the Agency was seclll.'ed by a 
Promissory Note, attached to tb.eAgreement lUI' Exbibit'BIl?(omismg the Agellcyto pay 
to the City the principaL SUJ:n of ONE MII,MON TBRBE HUNDRED FIFTY • 
r:gOU8AND DOLLARS ($1.350,000), which shall bear intereHt at the rate of 5% per 
llnn:llln. 

F. The Agency acknowle~ges iliatthe'lltinoipal sum of$1,350,OOO identified in ih~ 
Agreement as due fo the·Cit,y tep~esent a. Bignih9ant sum. with which.the City .could xeth:e 
ot defray some. of its' e:9sti}lg de6t obligatious. . 

G. The City and Ageooy ha:ve determinedtbat it ,is to the benefit of fue puhlii> foxtb,e 
Agency al).d the City am~ndAppen.dix B to the' Agree~nt and .revise the interest rate. 

AMENDlVIENT TO THE PTIRCHASE A..1IID SALE AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, for and. in cOllsideratioll of lllUtwLl.,covenan!s set foJj:h, tb.e- City- and 
·the Agency agree to amendJtem 2. ofExhtbit B, Prolllissoty Note" o-fthe agrc\!ment to :read as 
follows: 

-151-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

103 CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-06 . 

AiVIEI'iDiVDlJ.'IT TO PURCHASE Ai~'D SALE AGREElVIENT 
.J?ER-r: AINlNG TO TEE RDA'ACQUISITlON o]'":rm :fUSPlN PROPERTY 

. T1:ITS AlVD£~iDEiVl.it.'IT TO 'mE PURCHASE-AND SALE A.GREEMThJ;:lT (the 
"AgcMment") is entered into the 22m day of June 2006, by Ilnd between the City of Capitola, a 
munieipaI corpora.tion (<<tity") lind the Redevelopment Agency of ilie City of.Capitola, a public 
body'cm:pa~te and.politio '''Ag~ncy''). 

A. The Redev~Iopment Plallfor tM CapitOla'ReQ:evelopment PJ!ojeet ("Project") Will! 
adopted by the City dll june .74,1982, by OrdinanceNo. 522, which induded ilie Project 
·witbin.a define~ Project Area. . . . . , 

B. That certai.n:reall,lCop.et:ty leg!:!lly describe.d.in Exhlbit A (the "PtOperty") was acquired by'. 
tIID City ou December 31, 1985 • 

. ' 
C. On Februa1:y'20, 2003; by Resolution NO. 03.01 the Planning Commission oftb.~ city of 

Capitola !l.tlJended the Preliminary Plan for the P,lojectto illclude the Properf;y'W\thin fue 
ProjectArelL. . 

D. Oll Juiy 24, 2003 the CitY sold'fo the Agenpy and the Agenoy purchnacdfrom;tllfl City 
the Frqperty for a porchase price atONE 1v.IJLLION 1'B:aEE HUNDRED FIFTY 
mOUSAND DOLL~ ($1,350,O~O). 

E. TIle. paymentf9t the sale of the Property froni'llie City-to the Agency was seclll.'ed by a 
Promissory Note, attached to tb.eAgreement lUI' Exbibit'BIl?(omismg the Agellcyto pay 
to the City the principaL SUJ:n of ONE MII,MON TBRBE HUNDRED FIFTY • 
r:gOU8AND DOLLARS ($1.350,000), which shall bear intereHt at the rate of 5% per 
llnn:llln. 

F. The Agency acknowle~ges iliatthe'lltinoipal sum of$1,350,OOO identified in ih~ 
Agreement as due fo the·Cit,y tep~esent a. Bignih9ant sum. with which.the City .could xeth:e 
ot defray some. of its' e:9sti}lg de6t obligatious. . 

G. The City and Ageooy ha:ve determinedtbat it ,is to the benefit of fue puhlii> foxtb,e 
Agency al).d the City am~ndAppen.dix B to the' Agree~nt and .revise the interest rate. 

AMENDlVIENT TO THE PTIRCHASE A..1IID SALE AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, for and. in cOllsideratioll of lllUtwLl.,covenan!s set foJj:h, tb.e- City- and 
·the Agency agree to amendJtem 2. ofExhtbit B, Prolllissoty Note" o-fthe agrc\!ment to :read as 
follows: 



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

" 

"2, The primiiplllsum oflhls Noteshall-bear interest, "from:the:dm:e Gfilli 
amendment, at R xate-tnat eqmils 1he greate~ of any o~tltefonowiug: 11;) the interest'IB.te 
cllargeo. by the Pllblio Employ~ell Retlrement.system for fue City's'1l!Ifimde!11iabilitY: or, 
b) the true hrterest oost (')f spy pension:obligatioll. baud sold bythe.city; or, c) tile State of 

_ Califomia Local Agency InvestmentFund (LAlF): or d) 5%." 

IN WITNESS WBEREOF, the parties hilicioliave'caused llie Amendment to be • 
executed by tbeir respeouverepresentatives the~C)ul).to-dUly authorized as of the datefustwri:tten 
above, 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
• CAPITOLA, B. ppblic body coil' orate and po~o 

Ily: 0dA ./If(tL. \ . 
Richatd Ifill, Executive Director 

104 

-:: - --:: --_ .. .:--. : ~ _ .. 

. - "AGqNCY" 

-152-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012~06 

" 

"2, The primiiplllsum oflhls Noteshall-bear interest, "from:the:dm:e Gfilli 
amendment, at R xate-tnat eqmils 1he greate~ of any o~tltefonowiug: 11;) the interest'IB.te 
cllargeo. by the Pllblio Employ~ell Retlrement.system for fue City's'1l!Ifimde!11iabilitY: or, 
b) the true hrterest oost (')f spy pension:obligatioll. baud sold bythe.city; or, c) tile State of 

_ Califomia Local Agency InvestmentFund (LAlF): or d) 5%." 

IN WITNESS WBEREOF, the parties hilicioliave'caused llie Amendment to be • 
executed by tbeir respeouverepresentatives the~C)ul).to-dUly authorized as of the datefustwri:tten 
above, 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
• CAPITOLA, B. ppblic body coil' orate and po~o 

Ily: 0dA ./If(tL. \ . 
Richatd Ifill, Executive Director 

104 

-:: - --:: --_ .. .:--. : ~ _ .. 

. - "AGqNCY" 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FROM: CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: STAFFING ADJUSTMENTS IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, FINANCE, 
AND POLICE DEPARTMENTS 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the City Manager to: 

1) Amend the "Planner" job classification to "Assistant Planner'; 
2) Recruit and hire a 0.5-time Assistant Planner in the vacant 0.67-time Development 

Services Technician position; 
3) Reclassify an existing 0.75-time Account Clerk position to a 0.75-time Account 

Technician; 
4) Increase an existing Account Clerk from 0.625-time to 0.75-time; and 
5) Increase the existing Police Administrative Assistant position from .75-time to .90-time. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: Since the 2008/2009 Fiscal Year, the City of Capitola has 
implemented a limited hiring freeze, requiring Council permission to fill any vacancy outside of 
the Police Department. During this time, the City has reduced its workforce and has focused on 
increased efficiencies to maintain acceptable levels of service delivery. Recent personnel 
changes and increased workloads have necessitated staffing adjustments in the Communit~1 
Development, Finance, and Police Departments as described in the paragraphs below: 

Community Development 
The Planning Division of the Community Development Department (CDD) has historically 
operated with 4.67 full-time equivalent positions (FTE); however, a reduction in permit 
applications, coupled with economic challenges and elimination of the Redevelopment Agency 
(RDA) necessitated staffing reductions over the past several years. 

The Planning Division currently has 2.67 FTE in the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget, consisting of 
a CDD Director, a Senior Planner, and a 0.67-time Development Services Technician. The 0.67-
time Development Services Technician position was recently vacated when the former 
incumbent accepted a transfer opportunity to become the Environmental Programs Manager 
with Public Works. As a result, the Planning Division has been operating with 2 FTE. With the 
reduced staffing levels, the Department has commissioned contract planners to assist with 
larger development applications. In addition, the Finance and City Manager Departments have 
begun providing additional administrative support to CDD. 

CDD has an ongoing need for an entry-level planner to assist customers at the service counter, 
process routine permits, and assist senior staff with more complex projects. In the past the 
more basic planning work was accomplished by the Development Services Technician and an 
Associate Planner. The addition of an Assistant Planner, a position midway between the 
Associate and Technician positions, would enable the Director and Senior Planner to focus on 
completing updates to the City's General Plan, Zoning Ordinance, Local Coastal Program, and 
Housing Element while also reducing the CDD's dependence on contract planners. 

-153-

Item #: 9.D. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2013 

FROM: CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: STAFFING ADJUSTMENTS IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, FINANCE, 
AND POLICE DEPARTMENTS 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the City Manager to: 

1) Amend the "Planner" job classification to "Assistant Planner'; 
2) Recruit and hire a 0.5-time Assistant Planner in the vacant 0.67-time Development 

Services Technician position; 
3) Reclassify an existing 0.75-time Account Clerk position to a 0.75-time Account 

Technician; 
4) Increase an existing Account Clerk from 0.625-time to 0.75-time; and 
5) Increase the existing Police Administrative Assistant position from .75-time to .90-time. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: Since the 2008/2009 Fiscal Year, the City of Capitola has 
implemented a limited hiring freeze, requiring Council permission to fill any vacancy outside of 
the Police Department. During this time, the City has reduced its workforce and has focused on 
increased efficiencies to maintain acceptable levels of service delivery. Recent personnel 
changes and increased workloads have necessitated staffing adjustments in the Communit~1 
Development, Finance, and Police Departments as described in the paragraphs below: 

Community Development 
The Planning Division of the Community Development Department (CDD) has historically 
operated with 4.67 full-time equivalent positions (FTE); however, a reduction in permit 
applications, coupled with economic challenges and elimination of the Redevelopment Agency 
(RDA) necessitated staffing reductions over the past several years. 

The Planning Division currently has 2.67 FTE in the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget, consisting of 
a CDD Director, a Senior Planner, and a 0.67-time Development Services Technician. The 0.67-
time Development Services Technician position was recently vacated when the former 
incumbent accepted a transfer opportunity to become the Environmental Programs Manager 
with Public Works. As a result, the Planning Division has been operating with 2 FTE. With the 
reduced staffing levels, the Department has commissioned contract planners to assist with 
larger development applications. In addition, the Finance and City Manager Departments have 
begun providing additional administrative support to CDD. 

CDD has an ongoing need for an entry-level planner to assist customers at the service counter, 
process routine permits, and assist senior staff with more complex projects. In the past the 
more basic planning work was accomplished by the Development Services Technician and an 
Associate Planner. The addition of an Assistant Planner, a position midway between the 
Associate and Technician positions, would enable the Director and Senior Planner to focus on 
completing updates to the City's General Plan, Zoning Ordinance, Local Coastal Program, and 
Housing Element while also reducing the CDD's dependence on contract planners. 



AGENDA STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 10, 2013 
CITY STAFFING ADJUSTMENTS 

Staff requests authorization to reassign the budgeted 0.67-time Development Services 
Technician position to a 0.5-time Assistant Planner. The Development Services Technician 
differs from the Assistant Planner classification in that the former represents a paraprofessional 
position and the latter requires graduation from a four-year university. 

The City currently has an approved job description for a "Planner," though the position has not 
been filled in recent years. The Planner job description, and salary, outlines a relatively entry
level position. Staff recommends the Planner classification be amended to re-title the position 
"Assistant Planner." The "Planner" title is often u.sed to represent a department head position, 
whereas an Assistant Planner is typically an entry-level planner position. In addition to the 
change in title, an updated job description has also been prepared to better define the duties 
and responsibilities of the position (Attachment 2). 

The recruitment would begin within the next two weeks. The position would be offered pro-rated 
benefits and would be a member of the Association of Capitola Employees Bargaining Unit, who 
has been consulted regarding the proposed changes to the job description. 

Finance 
In Fiscal Year 2011/2012, a full-time Accounting Technician position was eliminated from the 
Finance Department and reclassified as an Administrative Records Analyst in the Police 
Department. The Accounting Technician was primarily responsible for processing the City's 
payroll and retirement reporting. During the transition, an Account Clerk assumed these 
essential responsibilities and received "working out of class" pay when serving in a Technician 
capacity. 

In addition to payroll processing, this position maintains employee accrual records; prepares 
and submits PERS retirement reports; prorates benefits and adjusts workers compensation 
payments; produces various payroll related financial and statistical reports; and prepares related 
journal entries. These processes require more than half of the Account Clerk's time. These 
responsibilities are anticipated to grow due to the Public Employee Pension Reform Act and 
affordable healthcare reporting requirements. The Finance Department is requesting that the 
0.75 Account Clerk be reclassified to a 0.75 Accounting Technician to recognize this higher 
level of responsibility, and to reduce the working out of class pay. The net impact is estimated 
to be less than $1,800. 

Finance staffing levels are currently 1 FTE below the 2007 levels. The Finance Department has 
also assumed administration of the COD's housing loan portfolio and accounting support 
functions that were previously handled by the Development Services Technician and the 
Housing Manager. When combined with increased State reporting requirements and oversight 
of the RDA dissolution process, these new functions have significantly impacted the Finance 
Department staff. 

Staff is recommending the addition of 0.125 of an Account Clerk position at a cost of $7,820, 
along with $1,200 in increased budget to allow greater flexibility to complete assignments. 
When netted against the COD transition plan, the Finance restructure should have no impact on 
the General Fund. 

R:\CITY CQUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\1O 10 13\9.D. staffing adjustments report.doc -154-

Item #: 9.D. Staff Report.pdf

AGENDA STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 10, 2013 
CITY STAFFING ADJUSTMENTS 

Staff requests authorization to reassign the budgeted 0.67-time Development Services 
Technician position to a 0.5-time Assistant Planner. The Development Services Technician 
differs from the Assistant Planner classification in that the former represents a paraprofessional 
position and the latter requires graduation from a four-year university. 

The City currently has an approved job description for a "Planner," though the position has not 
been filled in recent years. The Planner job description, and salary, outlines a relatively entry
level position. Staff recommends the Planner classification be amended to re-title the position 
"Assistant Planner." The "Planner" title is often u.sed to represent a department head position, 
whereas an Assistant Planner is typically an entry-level planner position. In addition to the 
change in title, an updated job description has also been prepared to better define the duties 
and responsibilities of the position (Attachment 2). 

The recruitment would begin within the next two weeks. The position would be offered pro-rated 
benefits and would be a member of the Association of Capitola Employees Bargaining Unit, who 
has been consulted regarding the proposed changes to the job description. 

Finance 
In Fiscal Year 2011/2012, a full-time Accounting Technician position was eliminated from the 
Finance Department and reclassified as an Administrative Records Analyst in the Police 
Department. The Accounting Technician was primarily responsible for processing the City's 
payroll and retirement reporting. During the transition, an Account Clerk assumed these 
essential responsibilities and received "working out of class" pay when serving in a Technician 
capacity. 

In addition to payroll processing, this position maintains employee accrual records; prepares 
and submits PERS retirement reports; prorates benefits and adjusts workers compensation 
payments; produces various payroll related financial and statistical reports; and prepares related 
journal entries. These processes require more than half of the Account Clerk's time. These 
responsibilities are anticipated to grow due to the Public Employee Pension Reform Act and 
affordable healthcare reporting requirements. The Finance Department is requesting that the 
0.75 Account Clerk be reclassified to a 0.75 Accounting Technician to recognize this higher 
level of responsibility, and to reduce the working out of class pay. The net impact is estimated 
to be less than $1,800. 

Finance staffing levels are currently 1 FTE below the 2007 levels. The Finance Department has 
also assumed administration of the COD's housing loan portfolio and accounting support 
functions that were previously handled by the Development Services Technician and the 
Housing Manager. When combined with increased State reporting requirements and oversight 
of the RDA dissolution process, these new functions have significantly impacted the Finance 
Department staff. 

Staff is recommending the addition of 0.125 of an Account Clerk position at a cost of $7,820, 
along with $1,200 in increased budget to allow greater flexibility to complete assignments. 
When netted against the COD transition plan, the Finance restructure should have no impact on 
the General Fund. 

R:\CITY CQUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2013 Agenda Reports\1O 10 13\9.D. staffing adjustments report.doc 



AGENDA STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 10, 2013 
CITY STAFFING ADJUSTMENTS 

Police 
The Police Department operates with one Administrative Assistant who is a 13-year veteran 
employee. At the time of hire, the employee filled a full time position in the Records Division. In 
2007, the employee requested a temporary reduction in hours, down to a 0.75 position. In 2009, 
the employee transferred from a Records Clerk to the Administrative Assistant position and 
remained at a 0.75 level due to the City's fiscal position. 

Due to the current frozen Police Captain position, the Administrative Assistant has been 
assigned an increased work load and greater responsibility. The Administrative Assistant is 
responsible for administrative duties to the Chief of Police, Police Captain, Police Sergeants, 
and the Criminal Investigations Unit. 

The duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following: Oversight of the 
Neighborhood Watch Program, assists with the VIP and Chaplain programs; administers the 
training and reimbursement; coordinates hiring and personnel processes; and administers the 
taxi cab, second hand dealers, firearms, and tow company permits; coordinates administrative 
destruction of records; coordinates National Night Out and the National Drug Take Back 
Program; administers the citizen complaint and internal affairs processes; assists with crime 
analysis duties; and many other day-to-day functions of the Police Department. 

Due to increased workload and to maintain efficiency levels, staff recommends this position be 
increased from a 0.75 position to a 0.90 position. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The 0.67-time Development Services Technician is currently funded in the 
Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget for $53,000. The cost of a 0.5-time Assistant Planner is 
estimated to be $41,000, a savings of $12,000. The estimated cost of the Finance Department 
changes is $10,820. The net impact of the proposed COD/Finance staffing adjustments should 
not result an increase in General Fund salary expenditures nor an overall increase in total FTE. 

Increasing the Police Department Administrative Assistant position from 0.75 to 0.90 at midyear 
would cost approximately $5,700 in Fiscal Year 2013/2014, or $11,500 for an entire fiscal year. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. City Historical Staffing Overview - administration and police 
2. Proposed Assistant Planner Job Specifications 
3. Budget Amendment 

Report Prepared By: Jamie Goldstein 
City Manager 

Reviewed and Fr~~ 
by City Manager""\j't 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2QI3 Agenda Reports\I 0 10 13\9.D. staffing adjustments report.doc -155-

Item #: 9.D. Staff Report.pdf

AGENDA STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 10, 2013 
CITY STAFFING ADJUSTMENTS 

Police 
The Police Department operates with one Administrative Assistant who is a 13-year veteran 
employee. At the time of hire, the employee filled a full time position in the Records Division. In 
2007, the employee requested a temporary reduction in hours, down to a 0.75 position. In 2009, 
the employee transferred from a Records Clerk to the Administrative Assistant position and 
remained at a 0.75 level due to the City's fiscal position. 

Due to the current frozen Police Captain position, the Administrative Assistant has been 
assigned an increased work load and greater responsibility. The Administrative Assistant is 
responsible for administrative duties to the Chief of Police, Police Captain, Police Sergeants, 
and the Criminal Investigations Unit. 

The duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following: Oversight of the 
Neighborhood Watch Program, assists with the VIP and Chaplain programs; administers the 
training and reimbursement; coordinates hiring and personnel processes; and administers the 
taxi cab, second hand dealers, firearms, and tow company permits; coordinates administrative 
destruction of records; coordinates National Night Out and the National Drug Take Back 
Program; administers the citizen complaint and internal affairs processes; assists with crime 
analysis duties; and many other day-to-day functions of the Police Department. 

Due to increased workload and to maintain efficiency levels, staff recommends this position be 
increased from a 0.75 position to a 0.90 position. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The 0.67-time Development Services Technician is currently funded in the 
Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget for $53,000. The cost of a 0.5-time Assistant Planner is 
estimated to be $41,000, a savings of $12,000. The estimated cost of the Finance Department 
changes is $10,820. The net impact of the proposed COD/Finance staffing adjustments should 
not result an increase in General Fund salary expenditures nor an overall increase in total FTE. 

Increasing the Police Department Administrative Assistant position from 0.75 to 0.90 at midyear 
would cost approximately $5,700 in Fiscal Year 2013/2014, or $11,500 for an entire fiscal year. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. City Historical Staffing Overview - administration and police 
2. Proposed Assistant Planner Job Specifications 
3. Budget Amendment 

Report Prepared By: Jamie Goldstein 
City Manager 

Reviewed and Fr~~ 
by City Manager""\j't 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda StaffReports\2QI3 Agenda Reports\I 0 10 13\9.D. staffing adjustments report.doc 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-156-



2007

Proposed

Current

CDD- Planning 

Division
Finance City Manager

Total 

Positions

46.45 FTE

51.55 FTE

46.55 FTE

4.67 FTE

(1)  Director

(1)  Sr. Planner

(1)  Housing Mgr

(1)  Assoc. Planner

(.67) Dev. Tech

5.3 FTE

(1)   Director

(2)   Accountants

(1.3) Account Clerk

(1.0) Account Tech

6.75 FTE

(1)  City Manager

(.75) Assist to CM

(1) City Clerk

(1)  Exec Assistant

(1) Rec Coordinator

(1)  Receptionist 

(1) IT Specialist

2.67 FTE

(1) Director

(1) Senior Planner

(.67) Dev. Tech -VAC

4.38 FTE

(1)   Director

(2)   Accountants

(1.38) Account Clerk

6.9 FTE

(1) CM

(1) Admin Svs Dir

(.9) City Clerk

(1) Exec Assistant

(1) Rec Coordinator

(1) Receptionist

(1) IT Specialist

2.5 FTE

(1) Director

(1) Senior Planner

(.5) Assist. Planner

4.5 FTE

(1)  Director

(2)  Accountants

(.75) Account Clerk

(.75) Account Tech

Finance/Housing Support

Administrative Support

Public Works

2.33 FTE

(1)  Director

(1)  Asst Direct

(.33) Dev Tech

2.0 FTE

(1) Director

(1) Env. PM

2.0 FTE

(1) Director

(1) Env. PM

Police

32.5 FTE

(1) Chief

(2) Captains

(4) Sergeants

(14) Officers

(3) CSO’s

(3) PEO’s

(1) Records Mgr.

(3.5) Records Clerks

(1) Admin Assist.

30.5 FTE

(1) Chief

(1) Captain

(4) Sergeants

(15) Officers

(3) CSO’s

(2) PEO’s

(1) Records Mgr.

(1.75) Rec Clerks

(1) Analyst

(.75) Admin Assist.

30.65 FTE

(1) Chief

(1) Captains

(4) Sergeants

(15) Officers

(3) CSO’s

(2) PEO’s

(1) Records Mgr.

(1.75) Rec Clerks

(1) Analyst

(.9) Admin Assist.

Attachment 1

6.9 FTE

(1) CM

(1) Admin Svs Dir

(.9) City Clerk

(1) Exec Assistant

(1) Rec Coordinator

(1) Receptionist

(1) IT Specialist-157-

Item
 #: 9.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

I 

u 

I I 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-158-



City of Capitola 
 
 ASSISTANT PLANNER 
 
 
DEFINITION   
The Assistant Planner performs activities related to review and processing development applications, 
including the preparation of written and oral reports and recommendations to the Architectural and 
Site Review Committee, Planning Commission, and City Council.  The Assistant Planner performs site 
design reviews, interacts with applicants and the public, and coordinates review by other departments 
and agencies.  Under direction, the Assistant Planner also researches, prepares and carries out 
comprehensive, professional activities related to special studies and area plans, zoning 
ordinance/map amendments, elements of the General Plan and Local Coastal Program, 
environmental analysis pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), affordable housing programs, code enforcement, historical 
preservation activities, general research, analysis, data gathering, and performs other related tasks as 
assigned. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 

• Reports to the Senior Planner 
• This classification does not supervise other City staff 
• Bargaining Unit: Association of Capitola Employees 

 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
The Assistant Planner is an entry-level classification responsible for carrying out a variety of 
professional level land use planning and community development activities.  The Assistant Planner is 
distinguished from the Associate Planner in that the latter operates with greater independence and 
performs journey-level planning and community development assignments characterized by increased 
complexity and controversy. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES (may include, but are not limited to:) 
 
Assist applicants and the public with interpretation of development regulations and standards and 
provide information about the development review process. 
 
Review discretionary permit applications for consistency with the General Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 
Local Coastal Program, and other applicable local, state, and federal regulations. 
 
Prepare staff reports and present community development matters to the Architectural and Site 
Review Committee, Planning Commission, City Council, and other committees and groups as 
assigned. 
 
Provide technical advice to other departments and the public on planning, land use and zoning 
matters. 
 
Coordinate planning activities of the City with other government jurisdictions. 
 
Prepare memos, correspondence, reports, maps, graphic illustrations and public hearing notices. 
 
Enforce policies and procedures of the Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, General Plan, 
California Environmental Quality Act and Coastal Zone regulations. 
 
Update various planning materials such as the Housing and Noise Elements of the General Plan. 
 
Prepare ordinance, policy, and guideline amendments. 
 
Perform research in and prepares studies of the city population, growth and development patterns. 

-159-

Item #: 9.D. Attach 2.pdf



 
Develop, writes and implements various grant applications including the Community Development 
Block Grant (C.D.B.G.) program. 
 
Assist with the administration of local, state, and federal affordable housing programs. 
 
Maintain budget information and records for grant projects. 
 
Review building permit applications for conformance with the various ordinances and planning 
regulations. 
 
Perform final inspections of projects to determine conformance with planning requirements. 
 
Perform other related duties as assigned. 
 
KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES 
 
Knowledge of: 

• Principles and practices of urban planning. 
• Environmental analysis procedures under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

and/or the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). 
• Sources of information related to urban growth and development. 
• Laws, codes and ordinances governing general plans, environmental matters, zoning and land 

use. 
• The community, its history and the desires of the citizenry concerning the appearance and 

environment of the city. 
• Office practices, methods and equipment, including using a computer for word processing and 

spreadsheets.  
• Methods of statistical collection and tabulation and research. 

 
Ability to: 

• Interpret planning and zoning programs for the public.  
• Read and interpret maps, sketches, drawings, specifications and technical manuals.  
• Apply land use regulations to development proposals. 
• Identify, coordinate and assist in resolving divergent interests in land use policy. 
• Work cooperatively with the Community Development Director, City Manager, City policy 

making bodies, other departments and agencies and the general public. 
• Understand design concepts, techniques and methods. 
• Adjust standard operating procedures to improve effectiveness and comply with regulatory 

changes as appropriate.  
• Participate in the establishment of section, division, and/or department goals, objectives and 

methods for evaluating achievement and performance levels.  
• Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.  
• Follow written and oral directions.  
• Work independently, as well as in a team context.  
• Observe safety principles and work in a safe manner.  
• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with representatives of community 

organizations, private landowners, state, federal, and local agencies and associations, City 
staff, the general public and other stakeholders.  

 
OTHER REQUIREMENTS  
Willingness to work occasional evenings and weekends, as assigned. Willingness to attend off-site 
meetings and training sessions, as required.  
 
 
 

-160-

Item #: 9.D. Attach 2.pdf



EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 
Any combination of education and experience that provides the above knowledge, skills, and abilities 
combined with any required licenses or certificates is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required 
qualifications is to possess the equivalent of the following:  
  

1. Bachelor's degree in urban planning, public administration, environmental studies, geography, 
or a related degree; and 

2. Possession and continued maintenance of a valid California class C driver’s license and a safe 
driving record.  

 
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WORKING CONDITIONS  
Position requires sitting, standing, walking on level, uneven and slippery surfaces, reaching, twisting, 
turning, kneeling, bending, stooping, squatting, crouching, grasping and making repetitive hand 
movements in the performance of daily duties. The position also requires near, far and color vision 
when collecting and analyzing samples. The need to lift, carry, and push tools, equipment and 
supplies weighing 25 pounds is also required. The incumbent may be required to occasionally work 
evenings and weekends. Some of these requirements may be accommodated for otherwise qualified 
individuals requiring and requesting such accommodations.  
 
The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee 
and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job 
change. 
 
 
Effective:  October 2013 

-161-

Item #: 9.D. Attach 2.pdf



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-162-



City of Capitola Budget Adjustment Form 

Date 

Requesting Department 

Administrative 
Council 

Total 

1000-40-40-000-4110.010 

1000-10-17-000-4110.010 

1000-20-20-000-4110.010 

Total 

1 Net Impact 

City Manager 

Item # 
Council Date 
Council Approval 

10/10/2013 

Permanent - General 

Permanent - General 

9.D. 
10/10/2013 

5,700 

(5,700)1 

Purpose: There is no net impact in relation to the Community Development; 
Finance Staffing Plan. The $5,700 adjustment provides funding to 
restore the Police Admin. Asst. from .75 FTE to .90 FTE. 

Department Head Approval 

Finance Department Approval -------------------------------------------
City Manager Approval 

10/3/201310:51 AM 9.0. staffing adjustments_Budget AdjustmentGeneral Fund -163-

Item #: 9.D. Attach 3.pdf
City of Capitola Budget Adjustment Form 

Date 

Requesting Department 

Administrative 
Council 

Total 

1000-40-40-000-4110.010 

1000-10-17-000-4110.010 

1000-20-20-000-4110.010 

Total 

1 Net Impact 

City Manager 

Item # 
Council Date 
Council Approval 

10/10/2013 

Permanent - General 

Permanent - General 

9.D. 
10/10/2013 

5,700 

(5,700)1 

Purpose: There is no net impact in relation to the Community Development; 
Finance Staffing Plan. The $5,700 adjustment provides funding to 
restore the Police Admin. Asst. from .75 FTE to .90 FTE. 

Department Head Approval 

Finance Department Approval -------------------------------------------
City Manager Approval 

10/3/201310:51 AM 9.0. staffing adjustments_Budget AdjustmentGeneral Fund 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-164-


	AGENDA
	REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – 7:00 PM
	1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCECouncil Members Dennis Norton, Sam Storey, Ed Bottorff, Michael Termini and Mayor Stephanie Harlan
	2. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
	3. ADDITIONAL MATERIALS
	4. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO AGENDA
	5. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	6. CITY COUNCIL / CITY TREASURER / STAFF COMMENTS
	7. BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES APPOINTMENTS
	8. CONSENT CALENDAR
	A. Consider approving the City Council Minutes of the September 26, 2013, Regular City Council Meeting.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]

	B. Receive Planning Commission Action Minutes for the Regular Meeting of October 3, 2013.
	[Minutes.pdf]

	C. Receive the Fourth Quarter Preliminary Budget Reports and Third Quarter Sales Tax Report.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]

	D. Consider an Administrative Policy to implement the In-Lieu Parking Fee Program.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]
	[Attach 3.pdf]

	E. Consider accepting a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of $6,928 and amending the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 General Fund Operating Budget by increasing both revenues and expenditures by $6,928.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]


	9. GENERAL GOVERNMENT / PUBLIC HEARINGS
	A. Report from Teresa Landers, Director of Libraries, regarding the Santa Cruz Public Libraries Facilities Master Plan.
	[Staff Report.pdf]

	B. Consider an Ordinance amending Chapter 13.02 of the Capitola Municipal Code pertaining to Water Conservation Plumbing Fixture Retrofit Requirements [1st Reading].
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]

	C. Consider a Resolution of the City of Capitola accepting the transfer of the Rispin Property to the City of Capitola and terminating a Purchase Agreement.   
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]

	D. Consider a request for staffing adjustments in the Community Development, Finance, and Police Departments.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]
	[Attach 3.pdf]


	10. ADJOURNMENT


